




WELCOME TO THE 
ANNUAL REPORT 2022-23

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. 
 (PGCB) is the sole organization of Government of 
Bangladesh entrusted with transmission of power 
throughout the country. It is a government owned 

Public Limited Company which is listed at the 
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange. 

Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd.

Availability of the Annual Report

The Soft copy of the Annual Report is sent to all the shareholders, prior 
to holding the Annual General Meeting, giving due period of notice. 
Separately, for the benefit of all stakeholders, our report has been made 
available in the website: http://www.pgcb.gov.bd



MÖv‡g MÖv‡g we`y¨r mieivn Kwi‡Z nB‡e,
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Economic 
Upliftment of The 

Country by Reaching 
Electricity to All 

Through Reliable 
Transmission.

VISION
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MISSION

Efficient and Effective 
Management of 

National Power Grid 
for Reliable and Quality 

Transmission of 
Electricity throughout 

The Country.



Electricity 
will go to 
every house.
Honorable Prime Minister 
Sheikh Hasina
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27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi weÁwß
cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. Gi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AvMvgx 10 †deªæqvwi, 2024 kwbevi, mKvj 11:00 
NwUKvq wWwRUvj cøvUdg© Gi gva¨‡g fvPz©qvwj AbywôZ n‡e| mfvq wbgœewY©Z Av‡jvP¨m~Px we‡ePbvi Rb¨ AšÍf©z³ i‡q‡Q:

mvaviY Av‡jvP¨m~Px:

1|	 30 Ryb, 2023 mgvß eQi †k‡l †Kv¤úvwbi wbixwÿZ Avw_©K weeiYxmg~n Ges cwiPvjKM‡Yi I ewntwbixÿKM‡Yi cÖwZ‡e`b MÖnY, 
we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b;

2|	 30 Ryb, 2023 mgvß eQi †k‡li Rb¨ mycvwikK…Z bM` jf¨vsk Aby‡gv`b;

3|	 †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjK wbe©vPb/cybtwbe©vPb;

4|  †Kv¤úvwbi ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK wb‡qvM/cybtwb‡qvM Aby‡gv`b;

5|	 30 Ryb, 2024 mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ (cieZ©x evwl©K mvaviY mfv mgvß nIqv ch©šÍ) †Kv¤úvwbi ewntwbixÿK wb‡qvM I cvwikÖwgK wba©viY 
Ges 

6|	 30 Ryb, 2024 mgvß eQ‡ii Rb¨ Corporate Governance Code Compliance Certificate MÖn‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ wbqwgZ †ckv`vi wb‡qvM 
I cvwikÖwgK wba©viY|

we‡kl Av‡jvP¨m~Px:

7| 	 †Kv¤úvwb AvBb, 1994 (wØZxq ms‡kvab 2020) Abyhvqx cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Gi †iwR÷ªvW© bvg cwieZ©‡bi 
Rb¨ we‡kl wm×všÍ wnmv‡e cwieZ©bmn A_ev QvovB wb¤œewY©Z wm×všÍ Aby‡gv`b: 

	 Ò†Kv¤úvwb AvBb, 1994 (wØZxq ms‡kvab 2020) Abyhvqx cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wjwg‡UW Gi †iwR÷ªvW© bvg Power 
Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited Gi cwie‡Z© Power Grid Bangladesh PLC Kivi Ges †g‡gv‡iÛvg Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb I 
AvwU©‡Kjm Ae G‡mvwm‡qkb Gi mswkøó aviv ms‡kva‡bi Aby‡gv`b †`Iqv nq|Ó 

8| 	miKv‡ii †kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU n‡Z †kqvi Bmy¨i Rb¨ we‡kl wm×všÍ wnmv‡e cwieZ©b mn A_ev QvovB wb¤œewY©Z wm×všÍ Aby‡gv`b:

	 ÒwcwRwmwe‡Z miKvi KZ©…K 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i BKz¨BwU wn‡m‡e cÖ`Ë 2,505,40,49,760 UvKvi wecix‡Z mshyw³-K †Z ewY©Z c×wZ 
Abyhvqx 10 UvKv AwfwnZ g~‡j¨i 250,54,04,976wU Irredeemable and Noncumulative Preference Share wmwKDwiwUR GÛ 
G·‡PÄ Kwgkb Gi m¤§wZ mv‡c‡ÿ mwPe, we`y¨r wefvM Gi bv‡g Bmy¨ Kivi Aby‡gv`b †`Iqv|Ó

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. Gi mKj †kqvi‡nvìviMY‡K DwjøwLZ ZvwiL I mg‡q evwl©K mvaviY mfvq fvPz©qvwj mshy³ nIqvi 
Rb¨ mweb‡q Aby‡iva Kiv n‡”Q|

cwiPvjK cl©‡`i Av‡`kµ‡g,

(†gvt Rvnv½xi AvRv`)
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe

`ªóe¨:

1| 	 D³ mfvi †iKW© †WU 19 wW‡m¤^i 2023 wLÖ.| †iKW© †WU -G †Kv¤úvwbi †h mKj †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi bvg †g¤^vi †iwRóv‡i Ges wmwWweGj 
Gi ZvwjKvq _vK‡e Zuviv D³ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq mshy³ _vKvi Rb¨ †hvM¨ Ges mfvq Aby‡gvw`Z n‡j jf¨vsk cv‡eb|

2| 	 †Kv¤úvwbi m`m¨ whwb mfvq †hvM`v‡b Ges †fvU ̀ v‡b †hvM¨ wZwb Zvui c‡ÿ mfvq mshy³ _vK‡Z I †fvU cÖ̀ v‡b cÖw· wb‡qvwRZ Ki‡Z cv‡ib| cÖw· 
dg© h_vh_fv‡e c~iY I ¯̂vÿi K‡i Ges UvKv 20/- Gi †iwfwbD ó¨v¤ú mshy³ K‡i evwl©K mvaviY mfv ïiæi Kgc‡ÿ 48 N›Uv c~‡e© †Kv¤úvwbi 
cÖavb Kvh©vjq, wcwRwmwe feb, 3q Zjv, GwfwbD-3, Rûiæj Bmjvg wmwU, AvdZvebMi, evÇv, XvKv-1212 wVKvbvq Rgv w`‡Z n‡e|

3|	 wWwRUvj cøvUdg© Gi gva¨‡g AbywôZ evwl©K mvaviY mfvq mshy³ nIqv, †fvwUs I cÖkœ/gZvgZ cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ https://powergrid27agm.
digitalagmbd.net wjs‡K wfwRU Ki‡Z n‡e (evwl©K mvaviY mfv ïiæ nIqvi 72 N›Uv c~‡e© I‡qe †cRwU Pvjy n‡e)|

4|	 m¤§vwbZ cwiPvjKM‡Yi cÖwZ‡e`b I ewntwbixÿK‡`i Avw_©K cÖwZ‡e`b m¤̂wjZ evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b mKj †kqvi‡nvìviMY‡K B-†gB‡ji gva¨‡g 
cvVv‡bv n‡e| GQvovI †kqvi‡nvìviMY wcwRwmweÕi I‡qe mvBU www.pgcb.gov.bd wfwRU K‡i evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b WvDb‡jvW Ki‡Z cvi‡eb|
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mshyw³-K
01.	cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb‡K miKvi KZ©…K cÖ`Ë †kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwR‡Ui †¶‡Î International Accounting Standards 

(IAS) 32 – Financial Instruments: Presentation Abyhvqx jf¨vsk‡K cwieZ©bkxj PjK wn‡m‡e we‡ePbv Ki‡Z n‡e| 
miKvi‡K cÖ`Ë jf¨vs‡ki nvi n‡e †gvU g~ja‡bi kZKiv nv‡ii Dci wfwË K‡i AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ Ki cieZ©x 
wbU gybvdvi AbywgZ †kqv‡ii 25%|

miKv‡ii AMÖvwaKvi †kqv‡ii jf¨vsk =					               x Ki cieZ©x bxU gybvdv x 25%

wb‡Pi Q‡K 2021-22 A_©eQ‡i miKvi‡K †`q AbywgZ jf¨vs‡ki cwigvY wba©viY c×wZ eY©bv Kiv n‡jv-

UvKv (†KvwU‡Z)

†gvU mvaviY †kqvi g~jab 712.73

AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi g~jab (†kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU iæcvšÍ‡ii c‡i) 8,043.27

8,756.00

kZKiv

mvaviY †kqvi 8.14%

AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi 91.86%

2021-2022 Gi Ki cieZ©x wbU gybvdv (Net Profit after Tax) 122.91

AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ AbywgZ †kqvi (122.91 x 91.86%) 112.91

AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ jf¨vsk wnmv‡e AbywgZ †gvU jv‡fi (112.91 x 25%) 28.23

02. ïaygvÎ AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi miKv‡ii bv‡g Bmy¨ Kiv n‡j miKv‡ii bv‡g †Kvb mvaviY †kqvi _vK‡Q bv| A_P miKvi 
wcwRwmweÕi †gvU cwi‡kvwaZ g~ja‡bi 8043.27/712.73=11.29 ¸b A_© B‡Zvg‡a¨ BKz¨BwU wn‡m‡e †hvMvb w`‡q‡Q Ges PjwZ 
2022-23 A_© eQ‡i AviI 1,489.07 †KvwU UvKv †hvM n‡e| ZvB miKvi KZ©…K B‡Zvg‡a¨ cÖ`Ë A‡_©i GKwU Ask (†hgb 5%) 
mvaviY †kqv‡i iæcvšÍi Kiv n‡j-

miKvi KZ©…K B‡Zvg‡a¨ cÖ`Ë BKz¨BwU 8,043.27 †KvwU UvKv

cÖ¯ÍvweZ mvaviY †kqvi (8,043.27 x 5%) 402.16 †KvwU UvKv

AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi (8,043.27 - 402.16) 7,641.11 †KvwU UvKv

cÖ¯ÍvweZ mvaviY †kqv‡ii cÖwZwUi g~j¨ [MZ 29/01/2022 wLª. Zvwi‡L XvKv ÷K G·‡P‡Ä †kqv‡ii 
†K¬vwRs cÖvBm wQj 52.40 UvKv, †h‡nZz miKvi 2001 mvj n‡Z BKz¨BwU‡Z A_©vqb K‡i Avm‡Q 
Ges Zvi wecix‡Z †Kvb cÖKvi jf¨vsk cv‡”Q bv †m‡nZz 10 UvKv wcÖwgqvgmn †kqvi g~j¨ 20 UvKvq 
wba©viY Kiv †h‡Z cv‡i]

20 UvKv

e„w×cÖvß mvaviY †kqvi msL¨v (402.16/20) 20.11 †KvwU

we`¨gvb †kqvi msL¨v 71.27 †KvwU

AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi g~jab

mvaviY †kqvi g~jab+ AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi g~jab
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†gvU †kqvi msL¨v n‡e (20.11+71.27) 91.38 †KvwU

2021-22 Gi Ki cieZ©x wbU gybvdv (Net Profit after Tax) 122.91 †KvwU

miKv‡ii †kqvi †nvwìs n‡e (20.11 x 100)/91.38 
(eZ©gvb miKv‡ii bv‡g †Kvb †kqvi †bB)

22.01%

03. Aewkó 7,641.11 †KvwU UvKv BKz¨BwUi wecix‡Z AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi Bmy¨ Kiv n‡j cÖvc¨ jf¨vs‡ki wnmve wbgœiƒc (2021-22 
A_© eQ‡ii wnmve Abyhvqx)-

UvKv (†KvwU‡Z)

mvaviY †kqvi g~jab 712.73

cÖ¯ÍvweZ mvaviY †kqvi g~jab 402.16

AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi g~jab (†kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU iæcvšÍ‡ii c‡i) 7,641.11

8,756.00

miKv‡ii bv‡g Bmy¨K…Z AMÖvwaKvi †kqv‡ii jf¨vsk	 =				        x 122.91 x 25%

						      =	 26.82 †KvwU UvKv

we: `ª: AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi g~jab ewj‡Z A_© eQ‡ii †kl w`b ch©šÍ miKvi KZ©…K cÖ`Ë A_© eySvB‡e|

7,641.11

712.73+402.16+7,641.11

†3gvt mwdDj Avjg
DcmwPe

A_© wefvM, A_© gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi
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Notice of 27th Annual General Meeting
The 27th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. will be held on 10 February 
2024, Saturday at 11:00 a.m. on the digital platform for consideration of the following agenda:
Ordinary Business:
1) 	 To receive, consider and approve the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year ended on 30 June 2023 

along with the report of the directors and the external auditors;
2) 	 To approve the recommended cash dividend for the year ended on 30 June 2023;
3) 	 To elect / re-elect the directors of the company;
4) 	 Approve the appointment / re-appointment of independent directors of the company;
5) 	 Appointment of External Auditor of the company and determine the remuneration for the year ended on 30 June 2024 

(until conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting) and
6) 	 Appointment of regular professionals for the purpose of obtaining Corporate Governance Code Compliance Certificate 

and determine the remuneration for the year ended on 30 June 2024.
Special Business:
7) 	 To approve the change of registered name of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. in accordance to the Companies 

Act 1994 (Second Amendment 2020) and pass the following resolution as Special resolution, with and without 
modification:

	 “Change the registered name of the company from “Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited” to “Power Grid 
Bangladesh PLC” according to the Companies Act, 1994 (Second Amendment 2020) and amend the relevant clauses 
of the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association.”

8) 	 To approve the issuance of share from the Deposit for shares of Government and pass the following resolution as 
Special resolution, with and without modification:

	 “Issuance of 250,54,04,976 Irredeemable and Non-Cumulative Preference Shares of face value of Tk. 10 each as per the 
procedure described in Annexure-A in the name of the Secretary, Power Division against Tk. 2,505,40,49,760 provided 
as equity by the Government in PGCB during the financial year 2022-23 subject to the consent of Bangladesh Securities 
and Exchange Commission.”

All the shareholders of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. are being kindly requested to virtually connect to the Annual 
General Meeting on the mentioned date and time.

By the order of the board of directors,

(Md. Jahangir Azad) 
Company Secretary

Note:

1)	 The record date of the meeting is 19 December 2023. All the shareholders of the company whose name are in the 
member register and in the list of CDBL on record date are eligible to be virtually connected to the annual general 
meeting and will receive dividend if approved in the meeting.

2)	 The shareholder of the Company who is eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy to get connected 
and vote on his behalf. Properly filled and signed proxy form attaching the Revenue Stamp of Tk. 20 must be submitted 
to the Company Head Office, PGCB Building, 2nd Floor, Avenue-3, Jahurul Islam City, Aftabnagar, Badda, Dhaka-1212 at 
least 48 hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting.

3)	 To join the annual general meeting held through digital platform, to vote and to provide question/opinion, visit the link 
https://powergrid27agm.digitalagmbd.net (Web Page will be activated 72 hours before the start of the Annual General 
Meeting).

4)	 The annual report containing the report of the respected directors and the financial report of the external auditors 
will be sent to all the shareholders by e-mail. Shareholders can also download the annual report by visiting PGCB's 
website www.pgcb.gov.bd.
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Director's
Profile
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Directors’ Profile

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA
Senior Secretary, Power Division,
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources.
Status in the board : Chairman, PGCB
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Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA took over as Senior 
Secretary to the Power Division on June 01, 2023. 
He was the Secretary of the Power Division prior to 
this appointment. Before being elevated to the post 
of Secretary, Power Division on 12 November, 2020, 
he served as Additional Secretary (Budget-1) in the 
Finance Division, Ministry of Finance.

Mr. Rahman, took over the responsibility of Chairman 
of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. on 21 
January, 2023. Before being elected as a Chairman, 
he worked as a Director of this company since 20 
November, 2020.

He joined the Bangladesh Civil Service 
(Administration) cadre in 1991 and belongs to the 
10th batch. He started his career as an Assistant 
Commissioner in the Office of the Divisional 
Commissioner Rajshahi and subsequently posted 
at the Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Natore 
and worked there as an Assistant Commissioner 
till February’93. Then he worked in the Refugee, 
Relief and Repatriation Commission at Cox’s Bazar 
from March’93 to February’94. He was posted in the 
Office of the Deputy Commissioner of Habiganj and 
went on to work as Assistant Commissioner (land) 
in Habiganj Sadar from April’94 to September’96. 
There after he worked as Assistant Director in 
the Bureau of Anti-Corruption from October’96 to 
November’98. Afterwards he was appointed as 
Assignment Officer in the Prime Minister’s Office 
and worked there till September’01. As Senior 
Assistant Secretary he worked at Finance Division 
from January’03 to September’05 and at Ministry of 
Education from February’06 to May’07.

The high point of his career has been his long stint 
of more than fifteen years in the Finance Division. 

He was one of the early bunches of officers who 
steered the transition from traditional method 
of budget making to the Medium-Term Budget 
Framework (MTBF). There, he worked as Deputy 
Secretary (Budget-1), joint Secretary (Budget 1) 
before eventually being elevated to the position 
of Additional Secretary (Budget 1) and was the 
lynchpin of national budget preparation for more 
than a decade. He was also a Budget Specialist in 
the Financial Management Reform Programme 
and Deepening DMTBF and Strengthening Financial 
Accountability Project of the Finance Division. He 
has been teaching all areas pertaining to Public 
Financial Management at the Institute of Public 
Finance and most other training institutes and has 
been instrumental in developing a critical mass of 
Civil Servants steeped in Public Finance.

Mr. Rahman earned his BSc. and MSc. in Applied 
Physics and Electronics from the University of 
Dhaka. He holds another Master’s degree in 
Economic Development Policy and Research from 
the University of Birmingham, UK. He also received 
training on Government Budget Management, Public 
Financial Management, Professional Development 
and Performance Management from India, 
Singapore, USA, UK and New Zealand. In addition, 
he attended numerous seminars, workshops, study 
tours and official visits at home and abroad. Mr. 
Rahman is a recipient of the prestigious Public 
Administration Award of 2017 for his outstanding 
contribution to public sector.

Mr. Rahman hails from Bangakha village of 
Lakshmipur Sadar Upazila of Lakshmipur District. 
He is married and blessed with three daughters.
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Mr. Md. Selim Uddin
Secretary, 
Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock
Status in the board: Director, PGCB

Mr. Md. Selim Uddin has been appointed as Director 
of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. on 
February 12, 2022. He started his illustrious career in 
1994 in the Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration 
Cadre). 

Currently, he is working as the Secretary, Ministry 
of Fisheries and Livestock. Before joining Ministry 
of Fisheries and Livestock, he was working as 
Chairman, Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board 
(BREB) under the Ministry of Power, Energy & 
Mineral Resources.

As a member of Bangladesh Civil Service, Md. 
Selim Uddin worked at different levels of field 
administration and ministries such as Assistant 
Commissioner and Executive Magistrate, General 
Certificate Officer, Upazilla Nirbahi Officer and 
Deputy Commissioner & District Magistrate, Deputy 
Secretary, Joint Secretary and Additional Secretary. 
His key responsibility was supervising and 
monitoring the implementation of various schemes, 
programs, projects and policies of the government 
as well as responding to emergencies such as 
natural disasters and relief activities.

He participated in different skill enrichment 
programs, short courses, seminars, symposiums, 
negotiation process in home and abroad, which 
enriched him in handling important affairs of the 
government including framing, implementing and 
reviewing the different policies and activities of the 
government.

Mr. Selim Uddin previously worked nearly half 
a decade in the Power Division in 2009-2015 in 
different capacities and put his excellent marks 
there in formulating different policies and projects in 
power sector which made him quite conversant and 
efficient in managing the sector more confidently.

Mr. Selim Uddin was born in a respected Muslim 
family in Lohagara, Chattogram, Bangladesh. He 
completed his graduation and post-graduation in 
Economics from Chittagong University respectively 
in 1988 and 1990. Later he achieved another 
Master’s Degree (MSc) on Development Economics 
from Birmingham University, United Kingdom in 
2013. He is married and father of two Sons. He has 
special interest on Development economics, Power 
& Energy.
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Engr. Md Mahbubur Rahman
Chairman (Grade-1), 
Bangladesh Power Development Board
Status in the board: Director, PGCB

Engr. Md Mahbubur Rahman took over the charge 
as Chairman (Grade-1) of Bangladesh Power 
Development Board (BPDB) on 31 January 2022. 
He is the 38th Chairman of BPDB. Before joining as 
Chairman, he was the Member (Company Affairs) 
of BPDB. He was born in Shariatpur district on 1 
September, 1963. He obtained B.Sc. Engineering 
(Civil) degree from Bangladesh University of 
Engineering and Technology (BUET) in 1986.

He did his M.Sc. Engineering (Hydro-Power) degree 
from the Norwegian University of Engineering & 
Technology, Norway in 1995 with a full scholarship 
from the Norwegian government. He later obtained 
MBA degree from Bangladesh. Besides, he also 
completed various professional courses from Oxford 
University of United Kingdom, Kochi University 
of Japan and Melbourne Institute of Technology 
of Australia. He joined Siddhirganj Power Station 
of Bangladesh Power Development Board on 
September 1, 1986 as an Assistant Engineer. Later 
he worked as Sub-Divisional Engineer and Executive 
Engineer at Siddhirganj 210 MW Thermal Power 
Station Construction Project, as Director IPP Cell-

1, Director IPP Cell-3 and as Chief Engineer Private 
Generation. Later he also served as Member 
(Distribution) of BPDB.

Currently Engr. Md Mahbubur Rahman is also 
the Chairman of BR Powergen Ltd. and Member 
of the Board of Directors of Bangladesh-India 
Friendship Power Company Ltd., Bangladesh-China 
Power Company (Pvt.) Ltd. Bay of Bengal Power 
Company Ltd., Ashuganj Power Station Company 
Ltd., Coal Power Generation Company Bangladesh 
Ltd., Nuclear Power Plant Company Bangladesh 
Ltd., North West Power Generation Company 
Ltd., Sembcorp North West Power Company Ltd., 
Bangladesh-China Renewable Energy Company Ltd., 
Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Company Ltd. 
and Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Ltd. He is 
the member of the Governing Body of Bangladesh 
Power Management Institute.

Engr. Md Mahbubur Rahman visited various 
countries including USA, Russia, Japan, United 
Kingdom, Australia, Germany and Switzerland for 
training and professional purposes during his long 
career. He is married and blessed with two children.
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Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur-Rashid
Professor, Department of EEE, BUET
Status in the board : Director, PGCB

Dr. A. B. M. Harun-ur-Rashid received B.Sc. in 
Electrical & Electronic Engineering from Bangladesh 
University of Engineering and Technology (BUET) 
Dhaka, Bangladesh in 1984 and M.Sc. in Engineering 
from Oita University, Japan in 1988 and Ph.D. from 
The University of Tokyo, Japan in 1996. He has been 
serving as faculty member in the Department of 
Electrical & Electronic Engineering at BUET since 
1996 where he was promoted as Professor in 2006.

He also served as Design Engineer at the Tokyo 
Design Center of Texas Instruments Japan Ltd. 
between 1988-1993 where he worked on the 
research and development of Bi-CMOS process for 
mixed signal VLSI circuits. He was a Research Fellow 
at Research Center for Nanodevices and Systems, 
Hiroshima University, Japan between 2001 to 2003 
where he demonstrated very small size integrated 
antenna with very high transmission gain achieved 
by proton implantation on a Si-substrate. Dr. Rashid 
is a senior member of IEEE.

He was the president of IEEE Bangladesh Section 
in 2010, founding Secretary of IEEE Electron 
Device Society Bangladesh Chapter, and took the 

leadership in founding the IEEE Communication 
Society Bangladesh Chapter, joint IEEE EDS/SSCS 
Bangladesh Chapter and IEEE Women in Engineering 
affinity group of IEEE Bangladesh Section. Dr. Rashid 
received Japan Society for the Promotion of Science 
(JSPS) post-doctoral fellowship for conducting joint 
research with the Research Center for Nanodevices 
and Systems, Hiroshima University, Japan for 2 
years between 2001-2003. He also Received Tokyu 
Foundation Fellowship for the first and second year 
of the Ph.D. Course (Oct 1993-Sept 1995) at the 
University of Tokyo and Received Rotary Yoneyama 
Fellowship for the 3rd Year of the Ph.D. Course (Oct 
1995 -Sept 1996) at the University of Tokyo. 

He also received the Japanese Government 
Ministry of Science, Education, Culture and Sports 
(MONBUSHO) Scholarship from April 1986 - March 
1988 to complete Master’s degree in Electronic 
Engineering and from April 1985 - March 1986 to 
study the Japanese Language Courses. Dr. Rashid 
have published 77 technical papers in various 
peer reviewed national and international journals 
and conference proceedings. He holds Japanese 
patents EP1617475 awarded in January 2006.
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Engr A. K. M. A. Hamid
President, 
Central Executive Committee
Institution of Diploma Engineers, Bangladesh (IDEB)
Status in the board : Director, PGCB

Engr. A. K. M. A. Hamid is a highly accomplished 
individual with an extensive and diverse portfolio of 
contributions in various fields. As a director of PGCB 
and the Dhaka WASA Board, a board member of the 
Bangladesh Technical Education Board (BTEB), and 
a member of the BQF Committee of the Government 
of Bangladesh, his influence spans critical sectors.

His involvement in the Dhaka Officers Club and 
honorary membership at the Colombo Plan Staff 
College (CPSC), Manila, Philippines, reflects 
his commitment to professional networks and 
international collaborations. Engr. Hamid is also a 
member of the Skillman Network, an organization 
within the European Union (EU) focused on skills 
development.

With a rich history of service, he has been part of 
significant committees, including the National 
Water Council, National Housing Policy Committee, 
and the Committee of Dhaka and Neighboring Area 
Flood Protection Works. Notably, he played a key role 
in the establishment of the Global Entrepreneurship 
Network's Bangladesh chapter, emphasizing his 
dedication to fostering entrepreneurship on a global 
scale.

As the editor of the Karigar journal and Co-chairman 
of the SAARC Diploma Engineers Forum (SDEF), 
Engr. Hamid has demonstrated leadership in 
promoting socio-technical advancements. His 
founding role and Secretary-General position at 

SDEF showcases his commitment to professional 
forums. Additionally, his leadership led to the 
establishment of the Mid-Level Engineers Forum of 
Asia Pacific.

Beyond his professional achievements, Engr. Hamid 
has made significant contributions to education by 
founding Kabi Nazrul High School at Keraniganj, 
Dhaka. His service in Dhaka WASA, where he 
retired as a Superintending Engineer in 2006, and 
his association with various government and 
international organizations underscore his diverse 
expertise.

Engr. Hamid's educational background includes a 
Diploma Engineering Degree in Civil Engineering 
from the Bangladesh Technical Education Board 
in 1969. He has also pursued further studies and 
obtained certificates from the University of Dhaka, 
Japan, and Australia in areas such as research 
methodology, water treatment plant and waterworks 
design, utility management, and leadership capacity 
enhancement.

Widely recognized as a foremost columnist, 
Engr. Hamid's writing on engineering, technology, 
and development showcases his prowess as a 
development researcher. His pioneering role in 
implementing the rights of the masses, particularly 
during the great war of the liberation in Bangladesh 
in 1971, highlights his dynamic and influential 
contributions to societal progress.
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Dr. Shahjahan Mahmood
Chairman, 
Bangladesh Satellite Company Ltd.
Status in the board: 
Independent Director, PGCB

Dr. Shahjahan Mahmood comes with an experience 
of 24 years in the field of Communication 
Engineering, Corporate Governance, Acquisition 
Process, Technical Management, Policy Formulation 
and Implementation. Currently, he is working as the 
Chairman of Bangladesh Satellite Company Limited 
(BSCL) from 12 July, 2018. Before joining this 
position, he worked as the Chairman of Bangladesh 
Telecommunication Regulatory Commission 
(BTRC) from October, 2015 to May, 2018.

From 2012 to 2015, he was the Software Lead and 
then a Systems Engineer in the Program Office for 
the Acquisition and Modernization of a Surveillance 
System at US Marine Corps at Quantico Marine 
Base, VA, USA. From 2004 to 2012, he worked at 
the Naval Surface Warfare Center (NSWC), Indian 
Head, MD, USA on a wide variety of problems, such 
as safety analysis of weapons, health monitoring of 
solid propellant rockets, information assurance of 
computer networks. Before joining NSWC, he worked 
for 4 years at the Naval Research Lab, Washington, DC 

as a Systems Engineer in Electronic Warfare Branch 
and another 4 years at the Naval Air Warfare Center, 
Aircraft Division (NAWCAD), Patuxent River, MD in 
the Simulation and Stimulation Branch developing 
software for simulating IR and UAV sensors on 
aircrafts. He graduated from Bangladesh University 
of Engineering & Technology (BUET), Dhaka earning 
a B.Sc. Engineering (Electrical) degree.

He obtained an M.S degree in Operations Research 
from Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), 
Cambridge, MA with a major in Communication 
Engineering and a Ph.D. Degree in Systems 
Engineering from the same school. He taught 
graduate level courses in Stochastic Processes as 
an Adjunct Faculty for 3 years at the Florida Institute 
of Technology, Pax River Campus, MD.

He has presented research papers and chaired 
many sessions on Structural Health Monitoring 
in conferences held at Stanford University, Tokyo, 
Spain, Italy, UK and other countries.
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Barrister Sajed Ahammad Sami
Managing Partner, 
Ahammad, Jonaed & Partners
Status in the board : Independent Director, PGCB

Being a third-generation lawyer, Mr. Sajed Ahammad 
Sami comes from a family deep-rooted in our 
legal heritage with his father being a Justice of the 
Supreme Court of Bangladesh and his grandfather 
being a Deputy Magistrate of the then British India.

Mr. Ahammad completed his LLB (Hons) and PgDL 
from Northumbria University, Newcastle, UK and 
LLM (with Distinction) from Georgetown University, 
Washington DC, USA. A Barrister of the Lincoln’s 
Inn, UK and Attorney at Law of Supreme Court of 
the State of New York, USA, Mr. Ahammad is an 
Advocate of the Appellate Division of Supreme 
Court of Bangladesh. As a multi-jurisdictional 
legal professional, Mr. Ahammad has amassed 
extensive experience in his legal practice in various 
countries, including USA, England, France and 
Bangladesh. Mr. Ahammad is the Managing Partner 
of one the leading boutique law firms of Bangladesh, 
Ahammad, Jonaed & Partners.

He has vast experience in both contentious and 
non-contentious matters, with particular focus in 
judicial reviews, admiralty and maritime, direct & 
indirect taxation, arbitration and company matters. 
Mr. Ahammad has niche expertise in corporate 
structuring, regulatory compliance, foreign direct 
investments, mergers & acquisitions and cross-
border transactions.

Apart from his legal profession, Mr. Ahammad 
is also a Director of export-oriented garments 
manufacturing companies, Colors & Stitches Ltd. 
and New Asia Fashions Ltd. On a more personal 
level, Mr. Ahammad is a family man and tries to 
spend as much time possible with his two sons and 
wife, also an Advocate of the Supreme Court and a 
Barrister of Grey’s Inn, UK.

An avid explorer, he has traveled to numerous 
countries around the world. In his spare time, Mr. 
Ahammad loves to play cricket and listen to music.
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Dr. Mahfuzul Hoque
Professor, 
Dept. of Accounting & Information Systems, 
University of Dhaka
Status in the board: Director, PGCB

Dr. Mahfuzul Hoque is a Professor, Department of 
Accounting and Information Systems, University 
of Dhaka. He joined the department in 1992 and 
promoted to a Professor at the department in 2008. 
He has served in several autonomous organizations 
successfully with true contribution in Bangladesh. 
He was the director (Learning and Professional 
Development) of the Institute of Chartered Accountant 
of Bangladesh (ICAB) from April 2011 to March 2014.

He was the Secretary (in-charge) of the ICAB from 
February 2013 to March 2014. During the tenure he 
contributed in reformation through the policy planning 
at ICAB. He is the Director of Master of Professional 
Accounting (MPA) program at Dhaka University from 
July 2021 - Till to Date. Before being the director of 
MPA, he completed his position as a Director of 
MAT (Master of Accountancy in Taxation) program 
at Dhaka University. He was the Advisor of MBA, 
EMBA and MBM Programs, East West University, 
Bangladesh. Currently he is holding several positions 
in different autonomous and volunteer organizations 
of the country for policy development and to enhance 
coordination, communication in international area 
as well as poverty reduction in Bangladesh. He is 
holding the position of the director of Japan Society 
of Organization and Accounting (JSOA), General 
Body Member of Dushtha Shasthya Kendra (DSK), 
Member of Board of Studies of ICAB and Member of 
Technical Research Committee of ICAB. He was the 
Vice President of The Accounting Alumni, University 
of Dhaka. Success of Dr. Mahfuz is mounted on 
outstanding academic record.

His academic record embeds on admirable 
combination of engineering and accounting & 

accountability especially accountability on spending 
public money. He has been awarded PhD in 
Management Science and Engineering from Institute 
of Policy and Planning Sciences, University of 
Tsukuba, Ibaraki, Japan, in March 2001. He obtained 
an MSC from the same institution in 1998. He 
obtained M. Com. and B. Com. major in Accounting 
from the University of Dhaka with distinguished 
record. Reflection of excellent academic record and 
practical experience in several organizations are 
evident in the research of Dr. Mahfuz. It should be 
noted that he is the Editor-in-Chief of the “Journal 
of Financial Markets and Institutions” published 
by BICM, international managing editor of Monden 
Institute of Management: Japanese Management 
and International Studies, Japan. Monden Institute 
works are published through the Imperial College 
press which is one of the best research publishing 
houses in the world. His research interest includes 
Management Accounting, Management Engineering 
and Accounting & Accountability in both the private 
and public sector enterprises. He strives to investigate 
how accounting and accountability is institutionalized 
in diverse organization in the LDC environment.

His articles are published in the leading journal in 
the expertise area. Many writings of Dr. Mahfuz 
are published as book chapters by the renowned 
international publishers (e.g., Imperial College Press, 
Springer Nature, Routledgeand others). Along with 
presenting a great number of papers in international 
conferences he chairs as well as provides jury 
opinion in the international conferences across the 
continents in the world. A number of PhD and MPhil 
candidates are working in the research projects of Dr. 
Mahfuz under his supervision.
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Mr. Istak Ahmmed
Managing Director and CEO, 
3i Asset Management Company Ltd.
Status in the board: 
Independent Director, PGCB

Mr. Istak Ahmmed Shimul is a visionary and 
successful business entrepreneur of Bangladesh. 
He was born in 1976 at Murardia, Madhukhali, 
Faridpur.

Currently he is the Managing Director & CEO of 
3i Asset Management Company Ltd. along with 
Chairman of DS business point Ltd. He is also a 
successful investor of the capital market in the 
country.

Besides the business, he is involved in different 
social activities. He is the general secretary of the 
Haji Mohammad Mohsin Hall alumni association, 
University of Dhaka.

Mr. Ahmmed passed the SSC from Madhukhali 

Pilot High School and HSC from Dhaka College. He 

obtained the BBA and MBA from Department of 

Marketing, University of Dhaka. His wife Mrs. Ireen 

Sultana who involved in teaching profession of a 

renowned public University.

He is blessed with a son name Ishraq Tajwar Ahmed. 

Mr. Ahmmed visited many countries like USA, UK, 

Canada, Australia, France, Switzerland, Germany, 

Italy, India, Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, UAE and Turkey.
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Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed Choudhury, NDC
Additional Secretary, Power Division,
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
Status in the board: Director, PGCB

Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed Choudhury, ndc is currently 
serving as an Additional Secretary, Power Division, 
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources. 
He became a director of Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB) on 09 February 2023. 
He is a graduate in Mechanical Engineering 
from Bangladesh University of Engineering and 
Technology (BUET), Dhaka and obtained M. 
Engineering and Ph.D. in Industrial and Production 
Engineering (IPE) from the same institution.

He started his carrier as Assistant Engineer in 
Bangladesh Power Development Board. Then after 
passing the Bangladesh Civil Service Examination, 
he joined as Assistant Commissioner of Taxes in 
1995 and worked under National Board of Revenue 
in different capacities up to Joint Commissioner of 

Taxes. In 2012, he had been promoted as Deputy 
Secretary and worked in Anti-Corruption Commission 
and Energy & Mineral Resources Division. He was 
also posted in a diplomatic assignment in the 
Embassy of Bangladesh, Berlin as Commercial 
Counsellor. Promoted as Joint Secretary in 2018, he 
served in the Ministry of Civil Aviation & Tourism and 
Ministry of Education. He completed the prestigious 
National Defence Course in 2021.

Besides this he received several trainings at 
home and abroad as well as took part in different 
international conferences and negotiation meetings 
as a member of Bangladesh delegation. He has 
travelled more than fifty countries around the globe. 
He is happily married and blessed with a beloved 
daughter.
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Mr. Faiyez Ahamed
Joint Secretary, Power Division,
Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
Status in the board: Director, PGCB

Mr. Faiyez Ahamed has been appointed as Director 
of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. on 
October 21, 2023. He started his career as an 
Assistant Commissioner in the Office of the Deputy 
Commissioner, Khulna. He is working as Joint 
Secretary, Power Division, Ministry of power, Energy 
and Mineral Resources.

Before joining the Power Division, he was working as 
Joint Secretary (Input), Ministry of Agriculture. As a 
member of Bangladesh Civil Service Administration 
Cadre, Faiyez Ahamed worked at different levels of 
field administration such as Assistant Commissioner 
and Magistrate, Assistant Commissioner (Land), 
Magistrate of Speedy Trial Court (Magistrate 1st 

class), Upazilla Nirbahi Officer, Additional Deputy 
Commissioner, Deputy Director (Local Government), 
Private Secretary to Minister, Ministry of Housing 
and Public Works, Deputy Commissioner & District 
Magistrate, Bogura.

He participated in different skill enrichment training 
courses in home and abroad. Mr. Faiyez Ahamed 
was born in a respected muslim family in Mirsarai 
upazila, Chattogram. He completed his graduation 
and post-graduation in Mathematics from 
Jagannath University College under University of 
Dhaka. He secured first class first position in MSc. 
He is married and blessed with a beloved daughter.
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Mr. A. K. M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed
Managing Director, 
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.
Status in the board : Director, PGCB

Mr. A.K.M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed, currently 
working as the Managing Director of Power Grid 
company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB), born in a 
respectable muslim family in 1965 at Tongi Bari 
in the district of Munshiganj. He assumed the 
responsibility of the said position on 13th June 2023.

Mr. Mohiuddin, having around 35 years of diverse 
experience in power sector, obtained Bsc. 
Engineering degree in Electrical and Electronics 
(EEE) from Bangladesh University of Engineering and 
Technology (BUET) in 1987. He passed the Higher 
Secondary School Certificate (HSC) Examination 
from Notre Dame College, Dhaka in 1981 and 
Secondary School Certificate (SSC) Examination 
from Nawabpur Govt. High School, Dhaka in 1979. 
Soon after possessing the Bsc. degree from BUET 
he joined Bangladesh Power Development Board 
(BPDB) as Assistant Engineer in December 1988.

He worked in various positions during his long 
service career. At first he was posted to Shikalbaha 
Power Plant where he worked for 2.5 years. There 
after he was assigned to work at the Design and 
Inspection-2 of Bangladesh Power Development 
Board, where he worked for around 6.5 years. He 
was successfully performed and contributed in 
designing a significant number of 132 kV & 230 kV 

grid substations of BPDB including new development 
project of substations. After formation of PGCB, 
Engr. A.K.M. Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed joined in 
the company on March 1998 and performed his 
duty as Sub-Divisional Engineer, Executive Engineer 
and Superintending Engineer in Design and Quality 
Control wing until April 2016. In the Design & Quality 
Control wing he was responsible for 400 kV, 230 kV 
and 132 kV substation and transmission line design 
for PGCB grid network including new substation and 
transmission line development projects. He was 
also worked in various top level position of PGCB 
as Superintending Engineer (SE) of SCADA Division, 
Project Director (SE) of WGND Project and Project 
Director (Chief Engineer) of ESPNER Project. He also 
served as Chief Engineer (Project Monitoring) until 
the appointment of the Managing Director of the 
Company.

During his long service career, Mr. Mohiuddin has 
participated lots of training programs at home 
and abroad. He visited many countries as official 
delegation for training, Inspection of Equipment 
& Materials and manufacturing process. Mr. 
Mohiuddin is Life Fellow of the Institution of 
Engineers, Bangldesh (IEB) and Life Member of the 
BUET Alumni. He is married and blessed with two 
beloved sons.
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Board of DirectorsBoard of Directors

Mr. Istak Ahmmed 
Independent Director

Dr. Mahfuzul Hoque
Director

Engr. A.K.M.A Hamid
Director

Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed 
Choudhury, NDC

Director

Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur-Rashid
Director

 Mr. A.K.M Gause Mohiuddin 
Ahmed
Director

Standing from Left to Right



31

Director’s Profile Financial Highlights Directors Report Corporate Governance Memorable Events Auditor’s Report

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA
Chairman

Engineer Md. Mahbubur 
Rahman
Director

Dr. Shahjahan Mahmood 
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Selim Uddin
Director

Mr. Faiyez Ahamed
Director

 Barrister Sajed Ahammad Sami
Independent Director

Standing from Left to Right
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Board of Directors 
(2022-2023)

Engineer Md. Mahbubur Rahman
Director

Dr. Shahjahan Mahmood 
Independent Director

Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur-Rashid
Director

 Barrister Sajed Ahammad Sami
Independent Director

Engr. A.K.M.A Hamid
Director

Dr. Mahfuzul Hoque
Director

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA
Chairman

Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus
Ex-Chairman
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Mr. Istak Ahmmed 
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Selim Uddin
Director

Mr. Md. Nurul Alam
Director

Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed 
Choudhury, NDC

Director

Mr. Golam Kibria
Ex-Managing Director

Mr. A.K.M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed
Managing Director
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The Board 
Committees

ADMINISTRATIVE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Name Position Status

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA Director Convenor

Dr. Shahjahan Mahmood Independent Director Member

Mr. Faiyez Ahmed Director Member

Mr. A. K. M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed Managing Director Member

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Name Position Status

Mr. Istak Ahmmed Independent Director Convenor

Dr. Mahfuzul Hoque Director Member

Barrister Sajed Ahammad Sami Independent Director Member

Mr. Md. Selim Uddin Director Member

Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed Choudhury, NDC Director Member

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Name Position Status

Mr. Istak Ahmmed Independent Director Convenor

Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed Choudhury, NDC Director Member

Engr. A. K. M. A Hamid Director Member

Mr. Faiyez Ahmed Director Member
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LEGAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Name Position Status

Barrister Sajed Ahammad Sami Independent Director Convenor

Engr. A. K. M. A Hamid Director Member

Mr. Md. Selim Uddin Director Member

PROCUREMENT BOARD COMMITTEE 

Name Position Status

Dr. A.B.M Harun-ur-Rashid Director Convenor

Engineer Md. Mahbubur Rahman Director Member

Engr. A. K. M. A Hamid Director Member

Mr. A. K. M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed Managing Director Member

OPGW RELATED COMMITTEE 

Name Position Status

Dr. Shahjahan Mahmood Independent Director Convenor

Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur-Rashid Director Member

Dr. Mahfuzul Hoque Director Member

Mr. Md. Selim Uddin Director Member

Mr. A. K. M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed Managing Director Member
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Key Persons of the 
Company

A.K.M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed
Managing Director

Md. Anowarul Islam 
Executive Director (HRM)

Abdur Rashid Khan 
Executive Director (P&D)

Md Abdul Monayem 
Chowdhury

Executive Director (O&M)

Abul Kalam Azad
Executive Director 

(Finance)

Md. Shafiullah 
Chief Engineer & PD

B. M Mizanul Hassan 
Chief Engineer  

(System Operation)

Sk. Zakiruzzaman
Chief Engineer & PD

Md. Moksedur Rahman 
Chief Engineer (Transmission-2)

Q.M. Shafiqul Islam
Chief Engineer & PD

Md. Abul Kashem
Chief Engineer & PD
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Dr. Md. Farid Ahmmed PEng. 
Chief Engineer & PD

Md. Sultan Alam 
Chief Engineer & PD, (A/C)

Md. Abdur Rashid
Chief Engineer (OFC)

Mohd. Rubbatul Islam 
Chief Engineer  

(Project Monitoring)

Md. Shahadat Hossain
Chief Engineer & PD, (A/C)

Sardar Mohammad Zafrul 
Hasan

Chief Engineer (P&D), (A/C)

Mohammed Faizul Kabir 
Chief Engineer 

(Transmission-1), (A/C)

Md. Delowar Hossain 
Chief Engineer & PD, (A/C)

Md. Enamul Haque
Chief Engineer & PD, (A/C)

Md. Belayet Hossain  
General Manager (Finance)

Rupak Muhammad Nasrullah 
Zaidi 

General Manager (P&A)

Md. Yeakub Ali
Deputy General Manager 

(Audit)

Md. Jahangir Azad
Company Secretary
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PGCB at a glance
(2022-2023)

Corporate 
Office

PGCB Bhaban, Avenue-3, 
Jahurul Islam City, Aftabnagar, 

Badda, Dhaka-1212.

Year of 
Incorporation & 

Registration Number

1996 
[C-31820(941)/96]

Status

Public Limited Company

Business

Authorized 
Capital 
in Taka

Paid up Capital 
in Taka as 

on 30.06.2023

Transmission of Power 15,000 Crore 712.73 Crore

Turnover in Taka 
of 2022-2023

Net loss before 
tax in Taka 

of  2022-2023

 2,440.15 Crore 681.76 Crore

Substations 
as on 30.06.2023

Transmission Line 
as on 30.06.2023

	 HVDC-One Station 
(2x500 Megawatt HVDC back to back station)

	 400/230 kV-07 Nos. (8,195 MVA) (Including other entities)

	 400/132 kV-04 Nos. (2,795 MVA)
	 230/132 kV-30 Nos. (16,375 MVA) (Including other entities)

	 230/33 kV-05 Nos. (1,390 MVA) 
(Including other entities)

	 132/33 kV-168 Nos. (31,717 MVA) 
(Including other entities)

	 400 kV– 1,972 circuit km
	 230 kV– 4,236 circuit km 
	 132 kV– 8,509 circuit km (Including other entities)

Manpower as on 
30.06.2023 Listed with DSE/CSE

3,293 persons. 09 October 2006
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financial &
OPERATIONAL
HIGHLIGHTS
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PGCB’S Five-Year Review

Particulars Unit 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Key financial figures Restated Restated
Paid up Capital BDT  712.73  712.73  712.73  712.73  460.91 
Gross Fixed Asset BDT  29,529.36  24,612.56  22,241.19  21,700.86  21,312.84 
Transmission Charge BDT  2,363.12  2,262.29  2,105.53  1,838.85  1,747.00 
Profit/(Loss) before Tax BDT  (681.76)  133.58  398.29  470.43  423.50 
Profit/(Loss) after Tax BDT  (626.57)  121.24  292.21  244.56  384.00 
Total Current Assets BDT  7,174.74  6,047.90  5,841.75  3,794.78  3,281.09 
Total Current Liabilities BDT  2,248.48  1,924.87  1,841.27  1,690.97  1,228.93 
Financial Ratios & others
Return on Average Net Fixed Assets % 6.60 7.69 6.15 6.54 5.77
Debt Service Coverage Ratio times 0.96 1.42 1.45 2.03 3.29
Debt - Equity ratio 78:22 77:23 74:26 73:27 70:30
Accounts Receivable to Sales months 5.13 4.37 3.89 3.76 3.74
Current Ratio ratio 3.19 3.14 3.17 2.24 2.74
Quick Ratio ratio 2.92 2.92 3.02 2.12 2.64
Operating Expenses to Revenue % 61.07 56.07 64.46 56.00 61.00
No of Share outstanding (in crore) Number 71.27 71.27 71.27 71.27 46.09
Dividend per Share (Cash) % 10 10 20 20 20
Net Operating Cashflow per Share BDT 16.11 11.53 13.69 15.29 9.98
Net Assets Value per Share (NAV) BDT 159.47 133.24 121.43 101.17 84.77
Earning per Share -Basic BDT  (8.79) 1.70 4.10 3.43 5.39

Figure in Crore

Transmission Charge BDT

2,363.122,262.292,105.53
1,838.851,747.00

2018-19 2019-10 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Profit after Tax BDT

121.24
292.21244.56384.00

2018-19 2019-10 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

(626.57)

Profit before Tax BDT

133.58
398.29470.43423.50

2018-19 2019-10 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

(681.76)

Earning per Share BDT

1.70
4.103.435.39

2018-19 2019-10 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

(8.79)
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Value Added Statement

Particulars 2022-2023
BDT % 2021-2022

BDT %

Value Added:    

Revenue  24,401,484,736  -    23,335,996,382 

Less: payment for Services  2,105,058,721  -    2,424,944,352 

 22,296,426,015 91.91%  20,911,052,030 95.58%

Other Income  1,963,298,540 8.09%  967,821,244 4.42%

Value Added during the year  24,259,724,555 100.00% 21,878,873,274 100.00%

Value Distributed:

National Exchequer  (551,873,126) -2.27%  123,364,550 0.56%

Employee Salaries,wages & other benefits  4,232,726,257 17.45%  3,739,269,654 17.09%

Interest and other financial expenses  18,279,880,119 75.35%  9,815,895,154 44.86%

Shareholders Dividend  178,173,524 0.73%  178,173,524 0.81%

Depreciation  8,564,730,368 35.30%  6,987,954,763 31.94%

Retained Income  (6,443,912,587) -26.56%  1,034,215,629 4.73%

Value Distributed during the year  24,259,724,555 100% 21,878,873,274 100%

for the year ended June 30,2023

Value Added Statement 2022-23

National Exchequer2.27%
17.45%

75.35%0.73%

35.30%

Employee Salaries,wages
& other benefits
Interest and other 
financial expenses
Shareholders Dividend

Depreciation 

Retained Income

26.56%

Value Added Statement 2021-22

National Exchequer
0.56%

17.09%

44.86%0.81%

31.94%

Employee Salaries,wages
& other benefits
Interest and other 
financial expenses
Shareholders Dividend

Depreciation 

Retained Income

4.73%
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Transmission Lines
(Including other entities)

Grid Substations
(Including other entities)

Net Power 
Transmission

2021-22

circuit kilometers
13,889

2021-22

Nos.
209

2021-22

million-kilowatt hours
78,100

2022-23

circuit kilometers
14,717

2022-23

Nos.
214

2022-23

million-kilowatt hours
81,394
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Sub-Station Capacity
(PGCB only)

Transmission Loss

2021-22

MVA
47,675

2021-22

3.05%
2022-23

MVA
61,525

2022-23

3.07%
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e¸ov 400/230 ‡Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª
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cwiPvjK cl©‡`i
cÖwZ‡e`b
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cwiPvjK cl©‡`i 
cÖwZ‡e`b

wemwgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivnxg 
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`, 
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg!

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. (wcwRwmwe) Gi 
27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K ¯^vMZ I 
AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv Rvbvw”Q|

Avcbv‡`i †Kv¤úvwb wcwRwmwe †`‡ki we`y¨r e¨e¯’vi Ab¨Zg 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ask| wcwRwmwe mviv‡`‡k we`y¨r mÂvj‡bi `vwq‡Z¡ 
wb‡qvwRZ GKgvÎ cÖwZôvb| †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b mevi 
wbKU gvbm¤úbœ we`y¨r mieiv‡ni Rb¨ wbf©i‡hvM¨ mÂvjb 
e¨e¯’v M‡o †Zvjvi iƒcKí wb‡q wcwRwmwe cÖwZwôZ nIqvi 
ci †_‡K cÖwZôvbwU cÖwZwbqZ we`y¨r mÂvjb wm‡÷‡gi 
cwiea©b K‡i hv‡”Q| †Kv¤úvwbi g~j jÿ¨ n‡”Q- b¨vkbvj 
wMÖW‡K µ‡gvbœq‡bi gva¨‡g AviI `ÿ I Kvh©Ki K‡i M‡o 
†Zvjv| G j‡ÿ¨ wcwRwmwe cÖ‡qvRbxq cwiKíbv cÖYqb, 
cÖv_wgK m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB, AbymÜvb, M‡elYv, cÖ‡KŠkj 
wWRvBb cÖ¯‘‡Zi gva¨‡g mÂvjb jvBb Ges wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª 
wbg©vY K‡i hv‡”Q| GKBm‡½ mÂvjb jvBb, wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª, 
†jvW wWmc¨vP †m›Uvi I †hvMv‡hvM myweavmg~n cwiPvjbv I 
iÿYv‡eÿY KivI Gi jÿ¨| wba©vwiZ jÿ¨ AR©‡b wcwRwmwe 
AwePj| wcwRwmwe †KvqvwjwU g¨v‡bR‡g‡›Ui AvšÍR©vwZK 
¯^xK…Z gv‡bi me©‡kl fvm©b ISO 9001:2015 mb`avix 
cÖwZôvb| GQvovI Kg©‡ÿ‡Î †ckvMZ wbivcËv e¨e¯’vcbv 
welqK AvšÍR©vwZK ¯^xK…Z gvb BS OHSAS 18001:2007 
AR©b K‡i‡Q wcwRwmwe| G †Kv¤úvwb MV‡bi D‡Ï‡k¨i g‡a¨ 
AvÂwjK, RvZxq Ges AvšÍR©vwZK D”P †fv‡ë‡Ri †bUIqvK© 
wm‡÷‡gi g‡a¨ mgš^q mvab Ges cwiPvjb AšÍfz©³ i‡q‡Q| 
we`y¨r †m±‡i civgk© †mev cÖ`vb, BDwUwjwU cÖwZôv‡bi we`y¨r 
welqK mvgwMÖK wbg©vY KvR ev¯Íevqb, we`y¨r µq-weµqI 
wcwRwmweÕi †g‡gv‡iÛvg-G D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvwb AvBb Abyhvqx, cÖwZeQi evwl©K mvaviY mfvÕi 
gva¨‡g wcwRwmwe †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Kv‡Q weMZ A_©eQ‡ii 
c~Y©v½ Kvh©µg Zz‡j a‡i| Gi ga¨ w`‡q cÖwZôv‡bi myôz 
cwiPvjbv I Revew`wnZvi ms¯‹…wZ Abymi‡Yi cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ 
Av‡Q| GwRGg-G †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i cÖ`Ë g~j¨evb I †hŠw³K 

civgk©¸‡jv wcwRwmwe ¸iæ‡Z¡i m‡½ we‡ePbv K‡i Avm‡Q|

wcwRwmwei 2022-2023 A_©eQ‡ii Kvh©µ‡gi Dci 
cwiPvjKM‡Yi evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡”Q-

†Kv¤úvwbi gvbe m¤ú` I KvwiMwi KvVv‡gv

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. Gi `¶ I AwfÁ 
Kg©xMY cy‡iv wm‡÷‡gi myôz cwiPvjb, e¨e¯’vcbv I msi¶‡Yi 
Kv‡R wb‡qvwRZ| eZ©gv‡b mviv‡`‡k we`y¨r mÂvj‡bi Rb¨ 
400 †Kwf ¶gZvm¤úbœ 1,972 mvwK©U wK‡jvwgUvi, 230 
†Kwf ¶gZvm¤úbœ 4,236 mvwK©U wK‡jvwgUvi Ges 132 †Kwf 
¶gZvm¤úbœ 8,509 mvwK©U wK‡jvwgUvi mÂvjb jvBb i‡q‡Q| 
†mB m‡½ ¯’vwcZ 400 †Kwf ¶gZvm¤úbœ GKwU GBPwfwWwm 
e¨vK-Uz-e¨vK †÷kb (`ywU eøK m¤úbœ) Gi gva¨‡g fviZ n‡Z 
cÖwZw`b 1,000 †gMvIqvU we`y¨r Avg`vwb Kiv n‡”Q|

GQvovI mvZwU 400/230 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª, PviwU 
400/132 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª, 30wU 230/132 †Kwf wMÖW 
Dc‡K›`ª, cuvPwU 230/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª Ges 168wU 
132/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª i‡q‡Q (Ab¨vb¨ ms¯’vmn)| 
†Kv¤úvwb Av‡jvP¨ 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i AeKvVv‡gv¸‡jv 
`¶Zvi mv‡_ cwiPvjb I i¶Yv‡e¶Y K‡i‡Q| †`kRy‡o 
mÂvjb e¨e¯’v mg„× Kivi cvkvcvwk we`y¨r Avg`vwb-ißvwbi 
Rb¨ fvi‡Zi m‡½ wZbwU AvšÍt†`kxq we`y¨‡Zi wMÖW wm‡÷g 
M‡o †Zvjv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b cÖwZw`b fviZ n‡Z Kzwóqvi 
†fovgviv n‡q 1,000 †gMvIqvU, Kzwgjøv n‡q 160 †gMvIqvU 
Ges Av`vwb we`y¨r †K›`ª †_‡K inbcyi n‡q 1500 †gMvIqvU 
we`y¨r Avg`vwb Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q| ¯’vbxqfv‡e we`y¨r Drcv`b 
e„w×i cvkvcvwk Avg`vwb Pjgvb _vKvq †`‡k we`y¨r NvUwZ bv 
_vK‡jI †Kvb †Kvb ¯’v‡b wKQzUv mÂvjb mxgve×Zv i‡q‡Q, 
hv `~i Ki‡Z wewfbœ cÖK‡íi Aax‡b wcwRwmwe Dbœqbg~jK 
KvR K‡i hv‡”Q|

cÖhyw³i m‡e©v”P e¨envi K‡i wbf©i‡hvM¨ we ÿ̀ r mÂvj‡bi j¶¨ 
AR©‡b wcwRwmwe `¶ I Kvh©Ki gvbe m¤ú` e¨e ’̄vcbv Ki‡Q| 
2022-23 A_©eQi †kl cÖv‡šÍ wcwRwmwe‡Z †gvU 3,293 Rb 
Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix Kg©iZ wQ‡jb| Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb 
28 Rb bZzb Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix wb‡qvM w`‡q‡Q|
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Kg©hÁ cwiPvjbv

eZ©gv‡b Integrated Energy & Power Master Plan 
(IEPMP) -2023 Gi mv‡_ mvgÄm¨Zv †i‡L gvbbxq 
cÖavbgš¿xi ¯^cœ ÔÔN‡i N‡i we`y¨rÓ ev¯Íevq‡b wcwRwmwe 
kw³kvjx wMÖW †bUIqvK© M‡o †Zvjvi KvR †Rvi`vi K‡i‡Q| 
G j‡¶¨ 132 †Kwf, 230 †Kwf, 400 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª 
Ges mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY KvR `ªæZ MwZ‡Z ev¯Íevqb Ki‡Z 
wRIwe, wbR¯^ Ges wewfbœ A_©vqbKvix ms¯’vi A‡_© cÖKí 
MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| weMZ A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmwe 700.097 
mvwK©U wK‡jvwgUvi mÂvjb jvBb Ges 16wU Dc‡K›`ª wbg©vY/
Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb Gi gva¨‡g 4,153 GgwfG ¶gZv e„w× K‡i‡Q| 
weMZ `k eQ‡i D‡jøL‡hvM¨fv‡e we`y¨r Drcv`b †e‡o‡Q| 
Drcvw`Z we`y¨r Ges fwel¨‡Z Drcvw`Ze¨ AwaKZi we`y¨r 
mÂvjb Ki‡Z wcwRwmwe †UKmB Dbœqb cwiKíbv MÖnY 
K‡i‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i 81,394 wgwjqb 
wK‡jvIqvU N›Uv we`y¨r mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gvi gva¨‡g weZiY 
cÖwZôvb¸‡jvi wbKU †cuŠ‡Q †`Iqv n‡q‡Q, hvi cwigvY c~e©eZ©x 
A_©eQi A‡c¶v cÖvq 4.22 kZvsk †ewk| Drcv`b m¶gZv 
e„w×i m‡½ mvgÄm¨Zv †i‡L Ges mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gv e„w×i 
d‡j AvMvgx eQi¸‡jv‡Z D”P †fv‡ë‡Ri we`y¨r mÂvjb 
Av‡iv e„w× cv‡e| c~‡e©i A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i 
400 †Kwf mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gv 32 kZvsk evov‡bv n‡q‡Q|

Drcv`b e¨e¯’v I wcwRwmweÕi mÂvjb †bUIqv‡K©i Dbœq‡bi 
gva¨‡g 2013-2014 A_©eQi n‡Z MZ `k eQ‡ii wbU we`y¨r 
Drcv`b Ges mÂvj‡bi GKwU cwimsL¨vb wb‡Pi mviwY‡Z 
†`Lv‡bv n‡jv:

weMZ `k erm‡ii wbU we`y¨r Drcv`b Ges mÂvjb

2013
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wbU we`y¨r Drcv`b we`y¨r mÂvjb

mviwY-1 :  weMZ 10 eQ‡ii wbU we`y¨r Drcv`b Ges mÂvjb|

iÿYv‡eÿY

weMZ 2022-23 A_©eQ‡iI c~‡e©i b¨vq mÂvjb wm‡÷g 
Kvh©Ki ivLvi D‡Ï‡k¨ cwiKwíZ msi¶Y Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ 
wQj| evsjv‡`‡k ï®‹ kxZ †gŠmy‡g we`y¨‡Zi Pvwn`v mvaviYfv‡e 
Kg _v‡K| †m mgq A_©vr wW‡m¤^i †_‡K gvP© ch©šÍ evrmwiK 
msi¶Y Kvh©µg m¤úv`b Kiv nq| `¶ msi¶Y Kvh©µ‡gi 
d‡j †QvULv‡Uv mgm¨v¸‡jv †gvKv‡ejv K‡i mÂvjb †bUIqvK© 
mPj ivLv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i mgMÖ wm‡÷‡g 
mÂvjb jvB‡bi cÖvc¨Zv (availability) wQj 99.98 kZvsk 
Ges wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ªi cÖvc¨Zv wQj 99.98 kZvsk| weMZ 
eQ‡i we`y¨r mÂvjb jm 3.07 kZvsk|

2013-2014 n‡Z 2022-23 ch©šÍ mg‡qi mÂvjb 
†bUIqv‡K©i cÖvc¨Zv wb‡Pi mviwY‡Z †`Lv‡bv n‡jv:

µwgK 
bs

A_© eQi
cÖvc¨Zv

mÂvjb jvBb wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª
1 2013-2014 99.9৮% 99.9৬%
2 2014-2015 99.97% 99.9৯%
3 2015-2016 99.9৮% 99.9৯%
4 2016-2017 99.97% 99.98%
5 2017-2018 99.99% 99.99%
6 2018-2019 99.99% 99.99%

7 ২০১৯-২০২০ 99.99% 99.99%

8 ২০২০-২০২১ 99.99% 99.99%

9 2021-2022 99.97% 99.96%

10 202২-202৩ 99.9৮% 99.9৮%
mviwY-2: weMZ 10 eQ‡ii mÂvjb †bUIqv‡K©i cÖvc¨Zv|

2013-2014 A_©eQi n‡Z Av‡jvP¨ 2022-23 A_©eQ‡ii 
mÂvjb jm Gi cwimsL¨vb wb‡¤œi mviwY‡Z D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q:

µwgK bs A_©eQi kZKiv wnmv‡e mÂvjb jm 
১ 2013-2014 ২.৮২
2 2014-2015 ২.৭৭
3 2015-2016 ২.৮৬
4 2016-2017 2.67
5 2017-2018 2.60
6 2018-2019 2.75
7 ২০১৯-২০২০ 2.93
8 2020-2021 3.05
9 2021-2022 2.89
10 202২-202৩ ৩.০৭

mviwY-3: weMZ 10 eQ‡ii mÂvjb jm|
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we`y¨r Dc-Lv‡Zi eZ©gvb I fwel¨r Ae¯’vb

evsjv‡`‡k †hvMv‡hvM e¨e¯’vi e¨vcK Dbœqb, wkí, K…wlKvR, 
gvbem¤ú` Dbœqb, AvaywbK RxebhvÎv, ̄ ^v¯’¨‡mev m¤úªmvi‡Yi 
Rb¨ we`y¨‡Zi Pvwn`v µgk e„w× †c‡q P‡j‡Q| evsjv‡`k 
miKvi mgqe× we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi A‡bK¸‡jv cwiKíbv 
MÖnY K‡i‡Q| miKv‡ii gv÷vi cø¨vb Abymv‡i we`y¨r Drcv`b 
2025 wLª÷v‡ã 30,000 †g.I., 2030 wLª÷v‡ã 40,000 
†g.I. Ges 2041 wLª÷v‡ã 60,000 †g.I. Kivi j¶¨gvÎv 
wba©viY Kiv Av‡Q| weMZ †PŠÏ eQ‡i G Lv‡Z e¨vcK mdjZv 
AR©b m¤¢e n‡q‡Q, hv wb¤œiƒc:

we`y¨r Dc-LvZ
mvj

e„w×
kZKiv 
nvi (%)2009 2023

mÂvjb

jvBb (mvwK©U 
wK.wg.)

8,000 14,717 6,717 83.96

Dc‡K‡› ª̀i 
¶gZv (GgwfG)

15,870 61,525 45,655 287.68

Drcv`b 
I 

weZiY

we`y¨r Drcv`‡b 
¯’vwcZ ¶gZv 
(†gMvIqvU)

4,942 28,134 23,192 469.28

RbcÖwZ we ÿ̀ r 
Drcv`b 
(wK‡jvIqvU N›Uv)

220 609 389 176.82

we ÿ̀ r myweavcÖvß 
Rb‡Mvôx (%)

47 100 53 112.77

we`y¨r Lv‡Z miKv‡ii Dbœqb cwiKíbvi m‡½ Zvj wgwj‡q 
cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. mÂvjb †bUIqvK© 
m¤úªmviY Ges mÂvjb m¶gZv e„w×i j‡¶¨ KvR K‡i 
P‡j‡Q| Z‡e wewb‡qvM, cwiPvjb I mÂvjb e¨q e„w×i mv‡_ 
mvgÄm¨ ivL‡Z we`y¨‡Zi mÂvjb U¨vwid evov‡bv cÖ‡qvRb 
Ges G j‡¶¨ KvR Pjgvb|

†Kv¤úvwbi Pjgvb Ae¯’v/avivevwnKZv (Continuity)

2022-23 A_© eQ‡i cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k 
wjwg‡UW ÑGi Ki cieZ©x ¶wZ n‡q‡Q 626.57 †KvwU 
UvKv| 2021-22 A_©eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Ki cieZ©x gybvdv 
wQj 121.24 †KvwU UvKv| weMZ A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq Av‡jvP¨ 
A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmwe'i †gvU Avq I †gvU LiP h_vµ‡g 
206.10 †KvwU Ges 1,021.44 †KvwU UvKv e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 
Av‡qi Zzjbvq LiP AwaK nv‡i e„w× cvIqvq †Kv¤úvwbi 
jvf e¨vcKnv‡i n«vm †c‡q‡Q| weMZ A_©eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 
Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmwe'i ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgq nvi 
ZviZg¨RwbZ ¶wZ 738.85 †KvwU UvKv e„w× cvIqvi Kvi‡Y 
†Kv¤úvwbi †gvU LiP e¨vcKfv‡e e„w× †c‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_© 
eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb 09 wU mgvß cÖK‡íi e¨q IqvK©-Bb-cÖ‡MÖm 

n‡Z ¯’vqx m¤ú‡` ¯’vbvšÍwiZ K‡i‡Q| Avw_©K eQi 2022-23 
e¨ZxZ weMZ cÖwZ eQi wcwRwmwei AMÖMwZi wPÎ wQj mswkøó 
mK‡ji Kv‡Q Avkvi welq| fwel¨‡Z wcwRwmwe †hŠw³Kfv‡e 
AviI †ewk gybvdv AR©b Ki‡Z m¶g n‡e e‡j Avkv Kiv 
n‡”Q hw` miKv‡ii mnvqZvq ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi wewbgq nvi 
ZviZg¨RwbZ ¶wZ wbqš¿Y Kiv hvq|

SzuwK Ges D‡ØM

we ÿ̀ r mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY, cwiPvjb I iÿYv‡eÿ‡Yi 
Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq Rbej wb‡qvM Ges Zv‡`i‡K cÖ‡qvRbgZ 
cÖwkÿY cÖ̀ vb Kiv n‡”Q| †`‡k cÖ‡qvRbxq wewfbœ cÖKv‡ii 
I cwigv‡Yi gvbm¤úbœ we ÿ̀ r mÂvjb hš¿cvwZ cȪ ‘Z nq bv| 
G¸‡jv we‡`k n‡Z Avg`vwb Ki‡Z nq| mv¤úªwZK eQi¸‡jv‡Z 
GKwU †`kxq cȪ ‘ZKvix cÖwZôvb 230/132 I 132/33 †Kwf 
UªvÝdigvi Ges wZbwU cÖwZôvb GgGm UvIqvi †mKkb 
Drcv`b Ki‡Q| Bbmy‡jUi Ges we ÿ̀ r cwievnx mÂvjb Zvi 
GL‡bv we‡`k n‡Z Avg`vwb Ki‡Z n‡”Q| miKvwi cÖwZôvb 
Ôevsjv‡`k †Kej wkí wjwg‡UW, LyjbvÕ we ÿ̀ r cwievnx mÂvjb 
Zvi cȪ ‘Z ïiæ K‡i‡Q| †`kxq cÖwZôv‡bi G Lv‡Z wewb‡qv‡Mi 
my‡hvM i‡q‡Q| we ÿ̀ r mÂvj‡bi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq hš¿cvwZ †`‡k 
cȪ ‘Z Kiv n‡j G‡ÿ‡Î we‡`k wbf©iZv n«vm †cZ| hv‡nvK, G 
hver G†ÿ‡Î D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Amyweavi m¤§yLxb n‡Z nqwb|

Avcbviv Rv‡bb †h, we ÿ̀ r DcLv‡Zi †h †Kvb Dbœqb Kg©Kv‡Ð 
wecyj wewb‡qvM cÖ‡qvRb nq| cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae 
evsjv‡`k wj. Gi Rb¨ GwU ev Í̄weK A‡_©B GKwU D‡Ø‡Mi 
welq| Z‡e miKvi wbR¯̂ Znwej n‡Z Ges Dbœqb mn‡hvMx‡`i 
wbKU n‡Z ¯̂í my‡` `xN©‡gqv`x FY †RvMvo K‡i w`‡”Q|

wi‡j‡UW cvwU© †jb‡`‡bi weeiY

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. Gi D‡`¨v³v 
†kqvi‡nvìvi (75%) evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© 
(evweD‡ev) †h mKj AÂ‡j we`y¨r weZi‡Yi `vwqZ¡ cvjb 
K‡i †m mKj AÂ‡j we`y¨r mÂvj‡bi `vwqZ¡ wcwRwmwe 
cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| 2022-23 A_© eQ‡i evweD‡evÕi wbKU 
wcwRwmweÕi †jb‡`‡bi weeiY wb¤œiƒc:

weeiY †KvwU UvKv
Opening Balance 01 July, 2022 (A) 516.20
Add: Revenue during the Year 2022-23 (B) 312.42
Less: Collection/adjustment (C ) 132.39
Closing Balance June 30, 2023 (A+B-C) 696.23

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i Ab¨ †Kvb wi‡j‡UW cvwU©i m‡½ †jb‡`b 
nqwb|
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evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii wewb‡qvM

we`y¨r LvZ ms¯‹v‡ii AvIZvq evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© 
Gi we`y¨r mÂvjb wm‡÷‡gi hveZxq m¤úwË I `vq-†`bv 
MÖnY K‡i mgMÖ †`‡k we`y¨r mÂvjb e¨e¯’v cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ 
wcwRwmwe MwVZ nq| weMZ 2000 wLª÷vã n‡Z †`‡ki mgMÖ 
we`y¨r mÂvj‡bi `vwqZ¡ G †Kv¤úvwb cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| 
†`‡ki Dbœq‡bi AMÖhvÎv Ae¨vnZ ivLvi j‡ÿ¨ miKv‡ii 
wfkb 2041 Ges we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi mv‡_ wgj †i‡L 
bZzb bZzb we`y¨r mÂvjb jvBb I Dc‡K›`ª Z_v mÂvjb 
AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY Kiv n‡”Q| cÖwZeQi mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gv 
wbg©v‡Yi Rb¨ cÖPzi ¯’vbxq I ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªvi cÖ‡qvRb nq| hv 
wcwRwmweÕi wbR¯^ A_©vq‡b m¤úv`b Kiv m¤¢e bq| †`‡ki 
evwYwR¨K e¨vsK e¨e¯’v †_‡K ¯^í my‡` `xN© †gqv`x wecyj 
cwigvY FY cvIqv m¤¢e bq| miKvi †`‡ki Dbœq‡bi ¯^v‡_© 
mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Yi Rb¨ wewfbœ Dbœqb mn‡hvMx 
I miKv‡ii wbR¯^ Znwej n‡Z wcwRwmwe‡K A_©vqb K‡i 
Avm‡Q| evsjv‡`k miKvi KZ…©K †Kv¤úvwb‡K †h A_© cÖ`vb 
K‡i Zv 60% BKz¨BwU Ges 40% FY wn‡m‡e cÖ`vb K‡i| 
weMZ 30 Ryb 2023wLª. Zvwi‡L wcwRwmweÕi 75% gvwjKvbv 
evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †ev‡W©i| d‡j wcwRwmwe miKvwi 
gvwjKvbvaxb †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e we‡ewPZ| wcwRwmweÕi wnmv‡e 
miKvwi wewb‡qv‡Mi BKz¨BwUi Ask †÷U‡g›U Ae wdbvwÝqvj 
cwRkb Gi BKz¨BwU As‡k wW‡cvwRU di †kqvi Lv‡Z cÖwZ 
A_©eQ‡iB †`Lv‡bv n‡”Q| 30 Ryb 2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L mgvß 
eQi †k‡l miKv‡ii BKz¨BwU wn‡m‡e wW‡cvwRU di †kqvi 
Lv‡Z Rgvi cwigvY wQj UvKv 10,548.67 †KvwU (`k nvRvi 
cuvPk AvUPwjøk †KvwU mvZlwÆ jÿ) gvÎ|

wW‡cvwRU di †kqv‡ii A_© †kqvi g~ja‡b iƒcvšÍi

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi evwl©K Dbœqb Kg©m~Pxi AvIZvq 
wcwRwmweÕi wewfbœ cÖK‡í A_©vqb K‡i _v‡K| miKv‡ii 
A_©vq‡bi 60% BKz¨BwU I 40% FY wn‡m‡e wcwRwmwe‡K 
cÖ`vb Kiv nq| GB 60% BKz¨BwUi A_© wW‡cvwRU di 
†kqvi wn‡m‡e wcwRwmweÕi DØ„Ë c‡Î cÖ`k©b Kiv nq| 
MZ 11/02/2020 wLª. Zvwi‡L A_© gš¿Yvj‡qi wbqš¿Yvaxb 
wdb¨vwÝqvj wi‡cvwU©s KvDwÝj (GdAviwm) KZ©…K wW‡cvwRU 
di †kqv‡ii A_© †kqvi g~ja‡b iƒcvšÍi msµvšÍ GKwU 
mvK©yjvi Rvwi K‡i| D³ m©vKzjv‡i wW‡cvwRU di †kqv‡ii 
RgvK…Z A_© m‡e©v”P Qq gv‡mi g‡a¨ †kqvi g~ja‡b iƒcvšÍ‡ii 
Rb¨ wdb¨vwÝqvj wi‡cvwU©s G¨v± (GdAviG) 2015 Gi aviv 
8(2) (N) †gvZv‡eK †kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU msµvšÍ MvBW 
jvBb Abymi‡Yi K_v D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q| wW‡cvwRU di 
†kqvi‡K mvaviY †kqvi g~ja‡b iƒcvšÍi Kiv n‡j mvaviY 
†kqvi msL¨v e„w× cv‡e Ges †kqvi cÖwZ Avq I jf¨vsk 

n«vm cv‡e| weMZ 30 Ryb 2022wLª. ZvwiL ch©šÍ wcwRwmwe‡Z 
BKz¨BwU wn‡m‡e miKvi KZ…©K cÖ`Ë †gvU 8043,26,60,230 
UvKv (wcwRwmweÕi 2021-22 A_©eQ‡ii wbixwÿZ cÖwZ‡e`b 
Abyhvqx) Gi 5% A_©¨vr 402,16,00,000 UvKvi 
wecix‡Z 10 UvKv AwfwnZ g~‡j¨i (10 UvKv wcÖwgqvg mn) 
20,10,80,000 wU mvaviY †kqvi Ges 7641,10,60,230 
UvKvi wecix‡Z 10 UvKv AwfwnZ g~‡j¨i 764,11,06,023 wU 
Irredeemable and Noncumulative Preference Share 
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb (weGmBwm) 
Gi m¤§wZ mv‡c‡ÿ ÔÔmwPe, we`y¨r wefvMÓ Gi AbyKz‡j 
Bmy¨i welqwU weMZ 02 †m‡Þ¤^i 2023wLª. Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 
wcwRwmweÕi we‡kl mvaviY mfv (BwRGg) -G m¤§vwbZ 
†kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ…©K Aby‡gvw`Z n‡q‡Q| cwi‡kvwaZ 
gyjab e„w×i wel‡q weGmBwmÕi m¤§wZ MÖn‡Yi Rb¨ weMZ 
23 A‡±vei 2023 wLª. Zvwi‡L Kwgkb eivei Av‡e`b Kiv 
n‡q‡Q| Kwgk‡bi m¤§wZ cvIqv †M‡j ÔÔmwPe, we`y¨r wefvMÓ 
Gi AbyKz‡j †kqvi Bmy¨ Kiv n‡e|

cwiPvjKM‡Yi m¤§vwb cwi‡kva

weMZ 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmweÕi cwiPvjK cl©‡`i 
25wU mfv Ges cl©‡`i mve-KwgwU mg~‡ni 31wU mfv AbywôZ 
n‡q‡Q| Gme mfvq AskMÖn‡Yi Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi m¤§vwbZ 
cwiPvjKMY‡K (¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK mn) wba©vwiZ nv‡i m¤§vwb 
cwi‡kva Kiv n‡q‡Q| hvi we¯ÍvwiZ weeiY AÎ evwl©K 
cÖwZ‡e`‡bi Ki‡cv‡iU Mfb©¨vÝ As‡k D‡jøL i‡q‡Q|

AvšÍt‡`kxq wMÖW ms‡hvM I we`y¨r Avg`vwb

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. (wcwRwmwe) 
evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii c‡¶ cÖwZ‡ekx †`k¸‡jvi mv‡_ we`y¨r 
†ÿ‡Î AvšÍt‡`kxq wMÖW ms‡hvM ̄ ’vcb KvR ev¯Íevq‡b ̧ iæZ¡c~Y© 
f‚wgKv cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| wcwRwmwe B‡Zvg‡a¨ fvi‡Zi 
enigcyi n‡Z evsjv‡`‡ki Kzwóqvi †fovgviv Ges fvi‡Zi 
wÎcyiv n‡Z evsjv‡`‡ki Kzwgjøv ch©šÍ †gvU `yÕwU AvšÍt‡`kxq 
wMÖW ms‡hvM ¯’vcb K‡i‡Q| eZ©gv‡b fvi‡Zi enigcyi n‡Z 
Kzwóqvi †fovgvivq 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvB‡bi gva¨‡g 
1,000 †gMvIqvU Ges wÎcyiv n‡Z Kzwgjøvq 160 †gMvIqvU 
we`y¨r Avg`vwb Kiv n‡”Q|

GQvovI Av`vwb 1,496 †g.I. Kqjv wfwËK we ÿ̀ r †K› ª̀wU 
mivmwi evsjv‡`‡ki RvZxq wMÖ‡Wi mv‡_ mshy³ n‡q‡Q| weMZ 
05 b‡f¤̂i, 2017 Zvwi‡L Av‡jvP¨ we ÿ̀ r †K‡› ª̀i wel‡q weD‡ev 
I Av`vwb MÖæ‡ci g‡a¨ PPA Ges evsjv‡`k miKvi, wcwRwmwe 
I Av`vwb MÖæ‡ci g‡a¨ IA ̄ v̂¶wiZ n‡qwQj| D³ we ÿ̀ r †K‡› ª̀i 
Drcvw`Ze¨ we ÿ̀ r evsjv‡`‡k mÂvj‡bi Rb¨ wcwRwmwe KZ©…K 
MZ 30 wW‡m¤̂i, 2022 Zvwi‡L inbcyi-e¸ov 400 †Kwf 
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Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb Ges MZ 9 gvP© 2023 Zvwi‡L 
e¸ov 400/230 †Kwf, 1500 GgwfG Dc‡K› ª̀ B‡Zvg‡a¨ 
Pvjy Kiv n‡q‡Q hvi gva¨‡g AviI cÖvq 1500 †g.I. we ÿ̀ r 
†`‡k Avg`vwb Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q| eZ©gv‡b Av`vwb 1496 †g.I. 
we ÿ̀ r †K› ª̀wUi c~Y© gvÎvq cvIqvi BfvKz‡qkb Kiv n‡”Q| D³ 
we ÿ̀ r †K› ª̀wU  Pvjy nIqvi ci †gvU Avg`vwbK…Z we ÿ̀ ‡Zi 
cwigvY `vuwo‡q‡Q 2656 †g.I., hv evsjv‡`‡ki eZ©gvb †gvU 
we ÿ̀ r Drcv`b ¶gZvi cÖvq 11 kZvsk|

AwaKš‘ we`y¨r Lv‡Z mn‡hvwMZvi AvIZvq †bcvj n‡Z 
we`y¨r Avg`vwbi D‡`¨vM MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q| †bcvj n‡Z 40 
†gMvIqvU we`y¨r Avg`vwbi wbwgË evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb 
†evW©, Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) Ges NTPC 
Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited (NVVN), India Gi g‡a¨ 
¯^v¶wiZ wÎc¶xq  Power Sales Agreement (PSA) P‚ovšÍ 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| kxNªB enigcyi-†fovgviv Transmission link 
Gi gva¨‡g †bcvj n‡Z evsjv‡`‡k 40 †gMvIqvU we`y¨r 
Avg`vwb Kiv n‡e|

wWwRUvj evsjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Y OPGW

ÒwWwRUvj evsjv‡`kÓ kxl©K miKv‡ii iƒcKí ev¯Íevq‡b 
wcwRwmwe Gi mÂvjb †bUIqv‡K©i mv‡_ ¯’vwcZ Optical 
Ground Wire (OPGW) we‡kl ¸iæZ¡c~Y© f‚wgKv ivL‡Q| 
D”P †fv‡ëR mÂvjb jvB‡bi Fault protection I eRªcvZ 
†_‡K myi¶vi Rb¨ UvIqvimg~‡ni m‡e©v‡”P MÖvDÛ-Iq¨vi Gi 
cwie‡Z© eZ©gv‡b e¨eüZ AcwUK¨vj dvBevi mg„× OPGW 
cÖhyw³wU wcwRwmwe mn eZ©gvb we‡k¦ B‡Zvg‡a¨B e¨vcKfv‡e 
mgv`„Z| wcwRwmwe mÂvjb jvB‡bi Ic‡i MÖvDÛ-Iq¨vi Gi 
cwie‡Z© OPGW Gi cix¶vg~jK e¨envi ïiæ nq me©cÖ_g 
1996 mv‡j, hvi cwigvY eZ©gv‡b cÖvq 8300 wK. wg.|

†`ke¨vcx myôz we`y¨r mÂvjb I mieiv‡ni wbwgË wewfbœ wMÖW 
Dc‡K›`ª Ges we`y¨r Drcv`b †K‡›`ªi mv‡_ National Load 
Despatch Centre (NLDC) Gi Data Transfer, mve©¶wbK 
†hvMv‡hvM i¶v Ges wcwRwmweÕi wbR¯^ Communication 
System Gi Rb¨ D³ OPGW e¨eüZ n‡”Q| AwaKš‘ 
†`‡ki †Uwj‡hvMv‡hvM e¨e¯’v m¤úªmvi‡Y OPGW Gi 
¸iæZ¡c~Y©© f‚wgKv i‡q‡Q| wcwRwmweÕi OPGW w¯’Z AcwUK¨vj 
dvBev‡ii cÖvc¨Zv 99% Gi †ewk nIqvq D³ AcwUK¨vj 
dvBevi †bUIqvK© GKwU kw³kvjx †UwjKg UªvÝwgkb 
e¨vK‡evb wn‡m‡e e¨envi K‡i †`‡ki Pjgvb Z_¨cÖhyw³i 
wecøe‡K AZx‡Zi Zzjbvq AviI †eMevb Kiv n‡q‡Q hvi 
djkÖæwZ‡Z †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK AMÖMwZi aviv AviI kw³kvjx 
n‡”Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨B †`‡ki 60 wU †Rjv wcwRwmweÕi OPGWÕi 
gva¨‡g AcwUK¨vj dvBevi †bUIqv‡K©i AvIZvq G‡m‡Q|

evsjv‡`k †Uwj‡hvMv‡hvM wbqš¿Y Kwgkb (wewUAviwm) cÖYxZ 
Nationwide Telecommunication Transmission 
Network (NTTN) jvB‡mwÝs MvBWjvBb Abymi‡Y Ab¨vb¨ 
NTTN Acv‡iUi‡`i b¨vq wcwRwmweI OPGW e¨envi 
K‡i B‡Zvg‡a¨B NTTN Acv‡iUi‡`i g‡a¨ wewUwmGj, 
dvBevi@†nvg wj., mvwgU KwgDwb‡Kkb wj. I evnb wj. 
Ges †gvevBj Acv‡iUi‡`i g‡a¨ †UwjUK evsjv‡`k wj., 
evsjvwjsK wj., MÖvgxb‡dvb wj. I iwe AvwRqvUv wj. †K 
†Kvi-wK‡jvwgUvi wfwË‡Z OPGW AcwUK¨vj WvK© dvBevi 
wjR cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| cÖwZôvbmg~n wcwRwmweÕi wjRK…Z 
dvBevi Øviv †`‡ki wewfbœ GjvKvq e¨vÛDBW_ UªvÝwgkb 
e¨vK‡evb ˆZixi gva¨‡g RvZxq †Uwj‡hvMv‡hvM AeKvVv‡gv 
Dbœq‡b Ae`vb ivLvi cvkvcvwk †`ke¨vcx evwYwR¨K Kvh©µg 
cwiPvjbv Ki‡Q| AwaKš‘ mvgvwRK `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi Ask 
wn‡m‡e D”P wk¶v Kvh©µ‡g mn‡hvwMZv Ki‡Y wek¦we`¨vjq 
gÄywi Kwgkb (BDwRwm) KZ©…K Zv‡`i Aaxb¯’ ms¯’v wewW‡ib 
Uªv÷ Gi gva¨‡g mviv‡`‡ki wek¦we`¨vjq I M‡elYvMvimg~‡n 
e¨vÛDB_ UªvÝwgkb Kivi j‡¶¨ †h e¨vK‡evb cÖ¯‘Z K‡i‡Q 
Zv‡Z wcwRwmweÕi AcwUK¨vj WvK© dvBevi †Kvi e¨envi 
Ki‡Q| m‡e©vcwi, gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi ÒwWwRUvj evsjv‡`kÓ 
wewbg©v‡Y ̄ ĉœhvÎvq wcwRwmweÕi wbijm cÖ‡Pôv Ae¨vnZ _vK‡e|

gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb

evOvwj RvwZi Aw¯Í‡Z¡i cÖZxK, me©Kv‡ji me©‡kÖô evOvjx 
RvwZi RbK e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb Gi AvRb¥ jvwjZ 
¯^cœ Ô†mvbvi evsjvÕ Movi `„p cÖZ¨q‡K jvjb K‡i ZviB 
my‡hvM¨ Kb¨v gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL nvwmbvi `~i`k©x, mvnmx 
I mg‡qvc‡hvMx wm×všÍ MÖnY I ev¯Íevq‡bi d‡j we`y¨r 
Lv‡Z 24,000 †gMvIqvU Drcv`b ÿgZvi jÿ¨gvÎv‡K 
AwZµg K‡i GK Af~Zc~e© mvdj¨ AwR©Z n‡q‡Q| gvbm¤§Z 
I wbf©i‡hvM¨ we`y¨r myweav GLb Avi ¯^cœ bq eis †`‡ki 
cÖvq kZfvM gvbyl we`y¨r cv‡”Q| eZ©gvb miKvi 2030 
mv‡ji g‡a¨ 40,000 †gMvIqvU Ges 2041 mv‡ji g‡a¨ 
60,000 †gMvIqvU we`y¨r Drcv`b Gi gva¨‡g GKwU DbœZ 
†`‡k cwiYZ Ki‡Z cÖwZkÖæwZe×| hvi mdj ev¯Íevq‡bi 
Rb¨ `ÿ Ges ¯^cÖ‡Yvw`Z †ckv`vi Kg©xevwnbx cÖ‡qvRb| 
gvbem¤ú` Dbœq‡b ZvB cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k 
wj. (wcwRwmwe) wbijmfv‡e hy‡Mvc‡hvMx I gvbm¤§Z 
cÖwk¶Y Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i Avm‡Q| wcwRwmweÕi wewfbœ 
cÖKí cwiKíbv cÖYqb, ev¯Íevqb, cwiexÿY I g~j¨vqbmn 
UvIqvi I wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ªi KvwiMwi bKkv ˆZwi, wbg©vY, 
Kwgkwbs, Dc†K›`ªmg~n cwiPvjbv Ges iÿYv‡eÿY Gi 
Rb¨ cÖhyw³MZfv‡e `ÿ Rbkw³ cÖ‡qvRb weavq wcwRwmweÕi 
cwiPvjK cl©` †UKmB mÂvj‡bi ¯^v‡_© †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v/
Kg©PvixM‡Yi KvwiMwi I e¨e¯’vcbv `ÿZv e„w×i cÖqv‡m 
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cÖwkÿ‡Yi Dci mev©waK ¸iæZ¡ cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| wcwRwmwe Zvi 
cÖwZôv‡bi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixM‡Yi †Uªwbs wbW G‡mm‡g›U Gi 
gva¨‡g cÖ‡qvRbxq cÖwkÿY cÖ`vbmn wewfbœ ch©v‡qi †mwgbvi, 
IqvK©kc BZ¨vw` Kg©m~wP Av‡qvR‡bi ga¨ w`‡q gvbe m¤ú` 
Dbœq‡bi gnvb eªZ wb‡q KvR K‡i hv‡”Q|

cÖwkÿ‡Yi we‡kl welqvejx

AvaywbK e¨e¯’vcbvi gva¨‡g †UKmB we`y¨rLvZ m„wói j‡ÿ¨ 
wcwRwmwe‡Z Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©v/Kg©PvixMY‡K `ÿ Rbkw³‡Z 
iƒcvšÍwiZ Kivi cÖ‡Póvq wcwRwmwe Zvi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i 
Training Need Assessment (TNA) K‡i _v‡K| D³ TNA 
†K wfwË a‡i 2022-23 A_© eQ‡i we`y¨r wefv‡Mi wb‡`©kbv 
Abymi‡Y Rb cÖwZ M‡o 60 RbN›Uv nv‡i cÖwkÿY cÖ`v‡bi 
jÿ¨gvÎv‡K mvg‡b †i‡L GKwU evwl©K cÖwkÿY cwiKíbv 
cÖYqb K‡i †hLv‡b RvZxq wMÖ‡Wi cwiPvjb I msiÿY, `xN© 
†gqv`x mÂvjb e¨e¯’v Dbœqb cwiKíbv, AvaywbK ¯§vU© wMÖW, 
bevqb‡hvM¨ R¦vjvwb, cÖKí cÖYqb I ev¯Íevqb, gvbe m¤ú` 
e¨e¯’vcbv, cwi‡ek e¨e¯’vcbv, mvBevi wmwKDwiwU, Z_¨ I 
cÖhyw³MZ Dbœqb, K‡cv©‡iU I Avw_©K e¨e¯’vcbv, mykvmb 
cÖwZôv, RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj ev¯Íevqb, B‡bv‡fkb †KŠkj, 
†KvqvwjwU g¨v‡bR‡g›U, AKz‡ckbvj †nj_ GÛ †mdwU 
g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g, wkí m¤úK© Dbœqb BZ¨vw` wel‡qi cÖwZ 
¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc Kiv n‡q‡Q| wcwRwmwe Zvi evwl©K cÖwkÿY 
cwiKíbv Abymv‡i wbR¯^ e¨e¯’vcbvi cvkvcvwk †`wk we‡`kx 
¯^bvgab¨ cÖwkÿY cÖwZôvb Gi gva¨‡g Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY‡K 
hy‡Mvc‡hvMx I ev¯Íem¤§Z e¨envwiK cÖwkÿY cÖ`vb K‡i 
P‡j‡Q| GQvov AbjvB‡b Ryg wgwUs AvBwW e¨envi K‡i 
Ges cÖ‡hvR¨ †ÿ‡Î ¯^kix‡i Gme cÖwkÿY Av‡qvRb K‡i‡Q| 
GQvovI gvV ch©v‡qi mKj `ß‡ii Kg©KZ©vM‡Yi AskMÖn‡Y 
evrmwiK †givgZ I msiÿY Kv‡Ri mgq Ab-Re cÖwkÿY 
Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| 2022-23 A_© eQ‡i wcwRwmwe KZ…©K 
cwiPvwjZ cÖwkÿY Kg©Kv‡Ûi GKwU mswÿß cwimsL¨vb wb¤œ 
Q‡K Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jv: 

µ. bs weeiY msL¨v

1 Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvixi msL¨v (01 RyjvB 2022) 3387

2 RbcÖwZ cÖwkÿY jÿ¨gvÎv (Rb N›Uv) 60.00

3 †gvU cÖwkÿY jÿ¨gvÎv (Rb N›Uv) 2,03,220

4 cÖ‡`q †gvU cÖwkÿY (Rb N›Uv) 2,07,102

5 RbcÖwZ AwR©Z cÖwkÿY (Rb N›Uv) 61.15
6 ev¯ÍevwqZ cÖwkÿY Kg©m~wP 264

wcwRwmwe‡Z †hvM`vbK…Z bZzb KvwiMwi I AKvwiMwi ch©v‡qi 
Kg©KZ©vMY‡K fwel¨‡Z `ÿ Kg©KZ©v wn‡m‡e M‡o †Zvjvi 

j‡ÿ¨ evsjv‡`k cwiwPwZ, KvwiMwi welqvewj, e¨e¯’vcbv I 
†bZ…‡Z¡i ¸bvejx, mgq e¨e¯’vcbv, we‡iva wb¯úwË `ÿZv, 
Avw_©K e¨e¯’vcbv, AvšÍR©vwZK welqvejx, †PBÄ g¨v‡bR‡g›U, 
cwi‡ek I AvBwmwU welqK AvBb I cÖ‡qvM, k„•Ljv I 
wkóvPvi BZ¨vw` wel‡qi mg¤^‡q MwVZ mgwš^Z gwWD‡ji Dci 
wcwRwmwe I weqvg dvD‡Ûk‡bi †hŠ_ D‡`¨v‡M avivevwnKfv‡e 
`xN© †gqv`x eywbqvw` cÖwkÿY cwiPvjbv Kiv n‡”Q|

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi KZ…©K M„nxZ iƒcKí ev¯Íevq‡bi 
j‡ÿ¨ Z_v `vßwiK Kg©Kv‡Û ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv wbwðZ 
Kiv, Kg©m¤úv`‡b MwZkxjZv Avbqb I †mevi gvb e„w× 
Ges m‡e©vcwi RvZxq Dbœqb Z¡ivwš^Z I wWwRUvj evsjv‡`k 
wewbg©v‡b wcwRwmwe 2022-23 A_© eQ‡i we`y¨r wefv‡Mi 
mv‡_ m¤úvw`Z evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³ (GwcG) Gi Ask 
wn‡m‡e Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡K †mev cÖ`vb cÖwZkÖæwZ (wmwU‡Rb 
PvU©vi), Awf‡hvM cÖwZKvi e¨e¯’v, B-Mf‡b©Ý/B‡bv‡fkb, Z_¨ 
AwaKvi, PZz_© wkí wecøe P¨v‡jÄ †gvKv‡ejvq KiYxq Ges 
RvZxq ï×vPvi †KŠkj welqK cÖwkÿY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY, †mwgbvi I KviLvbv cwi`k©b

we`y¨r Lv‡Z D™¢vweZ AvaywbK cÖhyw³ I e¨e¯’vcbvi wewfbœ 
wel‡q wcwRwmwei Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i `ÿZv e„w×i gva¨‡g 
Kg© Dc‡hvwMZv AvšÍRv©wZK gv‡b DbœxZ Kivi Rb¨ wewfbœ 
wel‡q ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY Av‡qvRb I cÖK‡íi Pvwn`v Abyhvqx 
KviLvbv cwi`k©b Kvh©µ‡gi e¨e¯’v Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 2022-
23 A_© eQ‡i 21 wU ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY I 182 wU KviLvbv 
cwi`k©b m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q| ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿ‡Y †gvU 44 Rb I 
FAT & PAT G †gvU 246 Rb Kg©KZ©v AskMÖnY K‡i‡Qb| 
Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i fvi‡Zi The Centre for Development 
of Advanced Computing  (C-DAC), gvj‡qwkqvi 
Rayguide Management PLT, Rvcv‡bi JICA Ges 
Rvg©vbxi MR Training Center g‡Zv ¯^bvgab¨ cÖwZôv‡b 
wcwRwmweÕi Kg©KZ©vMY Circuit Breaker, Contract 
Management, Project Management, Procurement 
Management, Integrated Energy and Power Master 
Plan (IEPMP) & OLTC wel‡q cÖwkÿY MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

ERP ev¯Íevqb Kvh©µg

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii wWwRUvj evsjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Yi 
Ask wn‡m‡e we`y¨r wefv‡Mi mvwe©K ZË¡veav‡b 2018 mvj 
n‡Z mKj Drcv`b, mÂvjb I weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡n mgwš^Z 
Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) ev¯Íevqb Kvh©µg 
Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| G Kvh©µ‡g B‡Zvg‡a¨ 4wU gwWDj h_vµ‡g 
wnDg¨vb wi‡mvm© GÛ †c‡ivj g¨v‡bR‡g›U gwWDj, wd·W 
G‡mU g¨v‡bR‡g›U gwWDj, cÖwµDi‡g›U g¨v‡bR‡g›U gwWDj 
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I wdbvwÝqvj g¨v‡bR‡g›U gwWDj Dbœqb KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q, 
hv wcwRwmwe KZ…©K wewfbœ ch©v‡q e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q| eZ©gv‡b 
AviI 4wU bZzb gwWDj/mve-gwWDj h_vµ‡g Bb‡fbUwi 
g¨v‡bR‡g›U gwWDj, cøv›U g¨v‡bR‡g›U wm‡÷g gwWDj, 
cvidi‡gÝ g¨v‡bR‡g›U gwWDj I †UÛvi g¨v‡bR‡g›U 
gwWDj Gi Dbœqb KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

cÖwkÿY †Rvi`v‡i fwel¨r Kg©m~wP 

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤cvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. AvMviMvuI 
230/132 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª msjMœ GjvKvq wcwRwmweÕi 
GKwU wbR¯^ cÖwk¶Y feb wbg©v‡Yi D‡`¨vM MÖnY K‡i| `ywU 
†eR‡g›Umn 14 Zjv cÖwk¶Y feb wbg©vY KvRwU eZ©gv‡b 
Pjgvb Av‡Q| febwUi cÖwZ †d¬v‡ii cwigvY cÖvq 10,000 
eM©dzU| cÖwk¶Y febwU wbg©vY Pzw³i ZvwiL 09 Rvbyqvwi, 
2017 Bs Ges †gqv` Pzw³i ZvwiL n‡Z 48 gvm hv, MZ 09 
Rvbyqvwi 2021 Bs G AwZµvšÍ n‡q‡Q| h_vh_ KZ…©c‡ÿi 
Aby‡gv`‡b 09 Rvbyqvwi, 2024 Bs ZvwiL ch©šÍ Provisional 
Time Extension cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| B‡Zvg‡a¨ fe‡bi 
÷ªvKPvivj KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q Ges wdwbwks KvR Pjgvb 
Av‡Q| KvR m¤cv`‡bi ewa©Z mgqmxgv 09 Rvbyqvwi 2024 
Bs Gi g‡a¨ cÖwk¶Y fe‡bi m¤c~Y© wbg©vY KvRwU m¤cbœ 
Kivi j‡¶¨ KvR Kiv n‡”Q|

Kg©m¤úv`b e¨e¯’vcbv

wcwRwmwe‡Z Kv‡Ri jÿ¨gvÎv wfwËK djvdj wbf©i 
Kg©m¤úv`b c×wZ Pvjy i‡q‡Q| hvi ev¯Íevqb mnvwqKv wn‡m‡e 
Kg©KZ©v/Kg©PvixM‡Yi Kv‡Ri jÿ¨gvÎv wba©viY, ev¯Íevqb, 
cixweÿY I g~j¨vq‡bi Rb¨ Electronic Performance 
Appraisal Book (e-PAB) I Electronic Performance 
Appraisal Form (e-PAF) e¨envi Kiv n‡”Q| GB c×wZ 
GKw`‡K cÖwZôv‡bi jÿ¨gvÎv AR©‡b f‚wgKv ivL‡Q, Ab¨w`‡K 
GB c×wZ e¨envi K‡i h_vh_ g~j¨vq‡bi gva¨‡g †hvM¨ e¨w³ 
wPwýZ K‡i fwel¨r †bZ…Z¡ M‡o †Zvjv Ges wewfbœ iKg 
Avw_©K I cÖkvmwbK cÖ‡Yv`bv/myweavw` cÖ`vb Kivi cÖ‡Póv 
Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| wWwRUvj evsjv‡`‡ki AvMvgx †mvcvb Ô¯§vU© 
evsjv‡`kÕ Movi †ÿ‡Î GB mKj cÖ‡Póv gvBjdjK wn‡m‡e 
KvR Ki‡e|

Ki‡cv‡iU Mfb©¨vÝ ‡KvW cÖwZcvjb

evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb 3 Ryb 2018 wLª. 
ZvwiL ms‡kvwaZ I cwigvwR©Z AvKv‡i Ki‡cv‡iU Mfb©¨vÝ 
‡KvW Rvwi K‡i‡Q| †mLv‡b mykvm‡bi Rb¨ cvjbxq I eR©bxq 
kZ©vejx D‡jøL i‡q‡Q| cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k 
wj. †m¸‡jv †g‡b P‡j‡Q| Kwgk‡bi QK Abymv‡i GKwU 
weeiY G evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`‡bi m‡½ mwbœ‡ewkZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cÖavb Kvh©vjq feb wbg©vY

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤cvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. Gi cwiPvjK 

cl©` wbR¯^ cÖavb Kvh©vjq fe‡bi cÖ‡qvRbxqZv Dcjwä K‡i 

Zv wbg©v‡Yi D‡`¨vM MÖnY K‡i| AvdZvebMi, evÇv, XvKv 

†g‡UªvcwjUb GjvKvq wcwRwmweÕi b¨vkbvj †jvW †Wmc¨vP 

†m›Uvi msjMœ 1.73 GKi f‚wg‡Z `ywU †eR‡g›Umn 20 Zjv 

feb wbg©vY KvR Pj‡Q, hvi me©‡gvU †d¬vi Gwiqvi cwigvY 

55,000 eM©wgUvi| cy‡iv wbg©vY KvR `yB av‡c m¤cbœ Kivi 

cwiKíbv MÖnY Kiv nq| cÖ_g ch©v‡q `ywU †eR‡g›U mn 8g 

Zjv ch©šÍ wewìs wbg©vY KvR B‡Zvg‡a¨ †kl n‡q‡Q Ges 

Awdwmqvj Kvh©µg Pvjy Av‡Q| wØZxq ch©v‡q A_©vr 9g Zjv 

n‡Z 20 Zg Zjv ch©šÍ wewìs ÷ªvKPvi wbg©vY KvR †kl 

n‡q‡Q| 9g n‡Z 14 Zjv ch©šÍ B‡›Uwiqi KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q 

Ges Awdm Kvh©µg Pvjy n‡q‡Q| Ab¨vb¨ †d¬vi Gi Af¨šÍixY 

wdwbwks KvR Pjgvb Av‡Q| KvR m¤cv`‡bi ewa©Z mgqmxgv 

31 gvP©, 2024 Bs Zvwi‡Li g‡a¨ cÖavb Kvh©vjq feb m¤c~Y© 

wbg©v‡Yi j¶¨ wb‡q KvR Kiv n‡”Q| 

evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³

MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi KZ…©K cÖewZ©Z Kg©m¤úv`b 

e¨e¯’vcbv c×wZ Òevwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b Pzw³Ó (Annual 
Performance Agreement-APA) miKv‡ii iƒcKí 

ev¯Íevq‡bi GKwU Ab¨Zg gva¨g| wcwRwmwei mvwe©K 

Kg©Kv‡Ûi ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv wbwðZ Kiv Ges 

cÖZ¨vwkZ djvdj AR©‡bi j‡¶¨ wcwRwmwe‡Z GwcG 

c×wZi Kvh©Ki ev¯Íevq‡b cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| 

wWwRUvj evsjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Y wWwRUvj evsjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Y 

GwcG Gi gva¨‡g `ßi/wefvMxq I cÖvwZôvwbK ch©v‡q 

Kg©m¤úv`b c×wZi KvVv‡gvMZ Dbœqb I Kvh©KvwiZv 

wbwðZ n‡q _v‡K| gš¿Yvj†qi mwnZ evwl©K Kg©m¤úv`b 

Pzw³ (APA) Abyhvqx wcwRwmwe Gi wewfbœ `ßi/wefv‡Mi 

Kg©m¤cv`b †¶Î Ges mykvmbg~jK Kg©cwiKíbv wba©viY 

K‡i Ges Zv ev¯Íevqb K‡i _v‡K| mswkó A_©eQi mgvß 

nevi ci H eQ‡ii Pzw³‡Z wba©vwiZ j¶¨gvÎvmg~‡ni 

wecix‡Z mswkó `ßi/wefvM Ges cÖwZôv†bi cÖK…Z AR©b 

g~j¨vqb Kiv n†q _v‡K| 2014-2015 A_©eQi n‡Z 

GwcG ev¯Íevqb Kvh©µg ïiæ nq | 2020-21 A_©eQ‡i 

AR©b wQj 98.9%, 2021-22 A_©eQi AR©b wQj 97% 

Ges 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i cÖ¯ÍvweZ AR©b 99.84% 
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(APAMS mdUIq¨vi Abyhvqx)| wcwRwmweÕi GwcG wUg 

†K›`ªxq e¨e¯’vcbv n‡Z ïiæ K‡i gvV ch©v‡qi e¨e¯’vcbvi 

wewfbœ av‡c GwcG Pzw³ mdjfv‡e cÖYqb, ev¯Íevqb I 

cwiex¶‡Yi Rb¨ KvR K‡i hv‡”Q|

Z_¨ cÖhyw³ welqK Kvh©µg

Z_¨ I †hvMv‡hvM cÖhyw³i h_vh_ e¨envi Kvh©Kix Kg©cwi‡ek 
ˆZwi, ¯^”QZv I Revew`wnZv Avbqb Ges Kv‡Ri MwZ‡K 
Z¡ivwš^Z K‡i| cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. 
wewfbœ †¶‡Î Kvh©Ki c`‡¶c MÖnY K‡i KvMR wenxb Kg©‡¶Î 
ev¯Íevqb I ¯§vU© evsjv‡`k wewbg©v‡Yi j‡¶¨ `ªæZ GwM‡q 
hv‡”Q| wWwRUvj wbivcËv AvBb, 2018 Gi aviv 15 Abymv‡i 
miKvi wcwRwmwe‡K ̧ iæZ¡c~Y© Z_¨ cwiKvVv‡gv wn‡m‡e †NvlYv 
K‡i 21 †m‡Þ¤^i 2022 Zvwi‡L cÖÁvcb Rvwi K‡i‡Q| 
GiB avivevwnKZvq wcwRwmwe 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i Z_¨ I 
†hvMv‡hvM cÖhyw³MZ Kvh©µg wbgœiƒc:

1.	 mvBevi wbivcËv welqK ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Z_¨ cwiKvVv‡gv 
wWwRUvj wbivcËv myi¶v MvBWjvBb, 2022 AbymiY 
Kiv n‡”Q|

2.	 Z_¨mg„× I‡qe‡cvU©vj I †dmeyK †cBR cwiPvjbv I 
wbqwgZ nvjbvMv`KiY|

3.	 B-bw_ mdUIq¨v‡ii gva¨‡g `vßwiK wm×všÍ/Aby‡gv`b 
MÖnY Kvh©µg m¤úv`b|

4.	 mKj `ß‡i WiFi mn D”PMwZi B›Uvi‡bU ms‡hvM ’̄vcb|

5.	 B-wRwc mdUIq¨v‡ii gva¨‡g µq I B-AKkb 
mdUIq¨v‡ii gva¨‡g wbjvg Kvh©µg m¤úv`b|

6.	 ¯’vbxq K¬vDW †÷v‡iR wm‡÷g PvjyKiY|

7.	 AbjvBb Av‡e`b cÖwµqvi gva¨‡g wb‡qvM Kvh©µg 
m¤úv`b|

8.	 GBPAviGgGm mdUIq¨v‡ii gva¨‡g cvi‡mv‡bj 
GWwgwb‡÷ªkb I †U«wbs Kvh©µg e¨e¯’vcbv|

9.	 B-cvidi‡gÝ GcÖvBRvj wm‡÷g mdUIq¨v‡ii gva¨‡g 
Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix cvidig¨vÝ g~j¨vqb|

10.	¯§vU© Awdm I mvBevi wmwKDwiwU welqK cÖwk¶Y 
cwiPvjbv|

11.	 †hvMv‡hvM Kvh©µ‡g `vßwiK B-†gBj, GmGgGm 
†MBUI‡q Ges mvgvwRK †hvMv‡hvM gva¨g e¨envi|

12.	mve‡÷kb BKzBc‡g›U/jvBb kvUWvDb Aby‡gv`‡bi 
Rb¨ AbjvBb mdUIq¨vi e¨envi|

13.	mve‡÷kb BKzBc‡g›U mg~‡ni Health Monitoring 
Gi Rb¨ mdUIq¨vi e¨envi|

14.	AbjvBb Av‡e`b cÖwµqvi gva¨‡g wmwcGd m`m¨c` MÖnY 
I bwgbx Z_¨ msi¶Y I nvjbvMv` Kvh©µg m¤úv`b|

15.	AbjvBb mdUIq¨vi e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g RvZxq wMÖW 
Dc‡K› ª̀mg~‡ni cwiPvjb Z_¨ e¨e ’̄vcbv Kvh©µg m¤úv`b|

16.	AbjvBb wgwUs/ cÖwk¶Y Av‡qvRb I cwiPvjbv|

17.	we`y¨r Lv‡Zi mgwš^Z ERP PvjyKi‡Y e¨e¯’v MÖnY|

18.	wMÖW wm‡÷g cwiPvjbvq SCADA (Supervisory 
Control and Data Acquisition) Gi e¨envi|

19.	mviv †`‡k  dvBevi AcwUK †bUIqvK© Bbd«v÷ªvKPvi 
¯’vcb I wjwRs Gi gva¨‡g `ªæZMwZi WvUv Kv‡bw±wfwU 
wbwðZKiY|

mvgvwRK `vqe×Zv Kg©m~Px (wmGmAvi)

wcwRwmwe wk¶vi cÖmv‡i KvR Ki‡Q| cvebv †Rjvi Ck¦i`x‡Z 
Aew¯’Z RqbMi wcwRwmwe D”P we`¨vj‡q wk¶v Kvh©µg 
Pj‡Q| G we`¨vj‡q Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix‡`i mšÍvbmn cvk¦©eZ©x 
GjvKvi A‡bK wk¶v_©x †jLvcov K‡i| wk¶K‡`i wbweo 
cwiPh©v I Z`viwKi d‡j G GjvKvi wk¶v_©xiv †evW© cix¶vmn 
wewfbœ cix¶vq fv‡jv djvdj AR©b K‡i| evsjv‡`k cvIqvi 
†W‡fjc‡g›U †evW© 1977 mv‡j GB we`¨vjqwU cÖwZôv 
K‡i‡Q| cieZ©x‡Z, GB we`¨vjqwU‡K wcwRwmwe KZ©…c‡¶i 
Aaxb n¯ÍvšÍi Kiv n‡q‡Q| wcwRwmwe D³ we`¨vj‡qi mKj 
cÖKvi LiP enb K‡i| 2022-23 mv‡j wcwRwmwe ¯‹y‡ji 
Rb¨ 2.52 †KvwU (cÖvq) UvKv e¨q K‡i‡Q| ZvQvov, mvgvwRK 
`vqe×Zv cvj‡b, wcwRwmwe wewfbœ mvgvwRK Dbœqbg~jK 
Kv‡R 64 j¶ (cÖvq) UvKv e¨q K‡i‡Q|

evwYwR¨K Ae¯’v

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. 2022-23 
A_© eQ‡i evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW©, XvKv cvIqvi 
wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb wj., XvKv B‡jKwUªK mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb 
wj., cjøx we`y¨Zvqb †ev‡W©i Aaxb cjøx we`y¨r mwgwZmg~n, 
I‡qó †Rvb cvIqvi wWw÷«weDkb †Kv¤úvwb wj. Ges b`©vb 
B‡jKwUªK mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb wj. †K †`‡ki wewfbœ we`y¨r 
Drcv`b †K›`ª n‡Z Drcvw`Z I fviZ n‡Z Avg`vbxK…Z 
we`y¨r mÂvjb Ki‡Q| GRb¨ wcwRwmwe KZ©…K ûBwjs PvR© 
eve` cÖwZ wK‡jvIqvU AvIqv‡ii Rb¨ 230 †Kwf †j‡f‡j 
UvKv 0.2857, 132 †Kwf †j‡f‡j UvKv 0.2886 Ges 33 
†Kwf †j‡f‡j UvKv 0.2944 nv‡i PvR© K‡i‡Q hv BERC 
KZ©…K wba©viY Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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Avqmg~n
e‡Kqv (†KvwU UvKv) 
(01/07/2022)

†gvU ûBwjs Ges AcwUK¨vj 
dvBevi Avq (†KvwU UvKv) 

(2022-23)

Av`vq/mgš^q 
(†KvwU UvKv)
(2022-23)

e‡Kqv (†KvwU UvKv) 
(30/06/2023)

gšÍe¨

UvKv UvKv UvKv UvKv
ûBwjs PvR© 921.85 2,363.12 2,123.50 1,161.46 Mo e‡Kqv 5.13 gv‡mi 

ûBwjs PvR© Ges AcwUK¨vj 
dvBevi Avq Gi mgvb

AcwUK¨vj dvBevi 0.39 77.03 76.54 0.88
me©‡gvU 922.24 2,440.15 2,200.04      1,162.34      

Avw_©K wPÎ

2022-23 A_© eQi †k‡l †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i 
cwigvY `vuovq 29,529.36 †KvwU UvKv; bxU ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i 
g~j¨ wQj 19,400.14 †KvwU UvKv| ̀ vq-g~ja‡bi AbycvZ 78 
: 22| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i wcwRwmwe miKv‡ii †WU mvwf©m 
jvqvwewjwU eve` 588.45 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva K‡i‡Q|

2022-23 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb ûBwjs PvR© eve` †gvU 
2,363.12 †KvwU UvKv Ges AcwUK¨vj dvBevi wjR eve` 
77.03 †KvwU UvKv ivR¯^ Avq K‡i‡Q| my`mn Ab¨vb¨ 
Avq wQj †gvU 196.33 †KvwU UvKv| G‡Z me©‡gvU ivR¯^ 
Avq n‡q‡Q 2,636.48 †KvwU UvKv|  me©‡gvU e¨q n‡q‡Q 
3,318.24 †KvwU UvKv, d‡j Kic~e© ¶wZ  n‡q‡Q 681.76 
†KvwU UvKv| G eQi cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k 
wj. Gi AvqKi Av‡qi cwigvb 55.19 †KvwU UvKv| d‡j 
Ki cieZ©x wbU ¶wZ n‡q‡Q 626.57 †KvwU UvKv|  MÖ¨vPzBwU 

Gi Actuary Valuation Gi d‡j Other Comprehensive 
Income n‡q‡Q 8.51 †KvwU UvKv| myZivs, †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU 
Comprehensive Loss n‡q‡Q 618.06 †KvwU UvKv|

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i bxU ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i Dci Kic~e© gybvdv 
AR©b n‡q‡Q 6.60%| G eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb 4,938.36 †KvwU 
UvKv IqvK©- Bb-cÖ‡MÖm n‡Z ¯’vqx m¤ú‡` ¯’vbvšÍwiZ K‡i‡Q; 
d‡j AePq D‡jøL‡hvM¨ cwigv‡Y e„w× cvq| mvgwMÖKfv‡e 
we`y¨r mÂvjb 4.36% e„w× †c‡q‡Q| MZ eQi A‡c¶v 
Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i ûBwjs ivR¯^ Avq 4.46% e„w× †c‡q‡Q |

Av‡jvP¨ 2022-23 A_© eQ‡i D‡`¨v³v †kqvi‡nvìvi e¨ZxZ 
mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 10% bM` jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ 
†Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©` mycvwik K‡i‡Q| 

weMZ 2016-17 A_© eQi n‡Z 2022-23 A_© eQ‡ii Avw_©K 
K‡g©i msw¶ß Zzjbvg~jK DcvË wb‡Pi mviYx‡Z D‡jøL Kiv n‡jv:

A_© eQi
ûBwjs Avq 

(†KvwU UvKvq)

AcwUK¨vj 
dvBevi 

Avq (†KvwU 
UvKvq)

Kic~e© gybvdv 
/(¶wZ)  

(†KvwU UvKvq)

Ki cieZ©x 
gybvdv/(¶wZ)  
(†KvwU UvKvq)

bxU ¯’vqx 
m¤ú‡`i 
wecix‡Z 

AR©b (%)

†gvU ¯’vqx 
m¤ú` (†KvwU 

UvKvq)

cwi‡kvwaZ 
g~jab (†KvwU 

UvKvq)

†`bv`vi 
AveZ©b 
(gvm)

2016-17 1,416.84 19.99 287.61 199.57 5.97 17,718.69 460.91 2.27
2017-18 1,535.15 23.86 266.30 218.03 5.20 18,375.22 460.91 2.49
2018-19 1,747.00 31.28 423.50 384.00 5.77 21,312.84 460.91 3.74
2019-20 1,838.85 35.21 470.43 244.56 6.54 21,700.86 712.73 3.76
2020-21 

(restated) 2,105.53 50.26 398.29 292.21 6.15 22,241.19 712.73 3.89

2021-22 
(restated) 2,262.29 71.31 133.58 121.24 7.69 24,612.56 712.73 4.37

2022-23 2,363.12 77.03 (681.76) (626.57) 6.60 29,529.36 712.73 5.13

¯§viYx : weMZ mvZ eQ‡ii evwYwR¨K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci Avw_©K Ae¯’v|

ewnt wbix¶‡Ki ch©‡eÿY

ewnt wbix¶K cÖwZôvb Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co 
Chartered Accountants Ges M. J. Abedin & Co 
Chartered Accountants 2022-23 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi 

Avw_©K weeiYxi Dci Zv‡`i wbixw¶Z cÖwZ‡e`b Rgv 
w`‡q‡Q| Zv‡`i AbymÜv‡b GMv‡ivwU cÖavb welq D‡jøL‡hvM¨:

01|	 Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z †bvU # 3.1 Ges 5.1 G cÖKvk 
Kiv n‡q‡Q, †Kv¤úvwb 2022-2023 mv‡ji 30 Ryb 



55

Director’s Profile Financial Highlights Directors Report Corporate Governance Memorable Events Auditor’s Report

2023 ch©šÍ †gvU 19,278,915,626 UvKvi ˆe‡`wkK 
gy`ªvi wewbgq nvi n«vme„w×RwbZ ¶wZ Capitalized 
hvi g‡a¨ 13,019,419,181 UvKv †Kv¤úvwb AvBb 
1994 Gi aviv 185 (Zdwmj-XI, cvU©-1) Abymv‡i 
cÖK‡íi Work-in-progress e¨‡qi mv‡_ Capitalized 
K‡i‡Q| G‡ÿ‡Î IAS 21-The Effects of Changes in 
Foreign Exchange Rates AbymiY Kiv nqwb †hLv‡b 
ejv Av‡Q ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv mswkøó Avw_©K AvB‡Ug¸wj 
wb®úwË‡Z ev Avw_©K eQi mgvcbx Zvwi‡L †`kxq gy`ªvq 
wnmvef‚w³i †ÿ‡Î †h nv‡i cÖv_wgKfv‡e ̄ ^xK…Z n‡qwQj 
ev c~e©eZ©x Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z †h nv‡i ̄ ^xK…Z Kiv n‡qwQj 
Zvi mv‡_ gy`ªvi wewbgq nv‡ii †h cv_©K¨ D™¢~Z n‡e Zv 
mswkøó A_© eQ‡i g‡a¨ jvf ev ¶wZ weeiYx‡Z cÖ`k©b 
Ki‡Z n‡e| 

02|	 Avw_©K wee„wZ†Z †bvU # 4 Abyhvqx, Property Plant 
Equipment (PPE) Gi cwigvY 194,001,396,559 
UvKv D‡jøL Kiv n‡q‡Q| cÖ‡qvRbxq Z_¨ mn †Kvb 
¯’vvqx m¤ú` †iwR÷vi cvIqv hvqwb| GQvovI 
†Kv¤úvwb UªvÝwgkb jvBb, mve‡÷kb Ges j¨vÛ 
†W‡fjc‡g›U wk‡ivbv‡gi Aax‡b CWIP †_‡K PPE 
†Z 49,383,596,854 UvKvi cwigv‡Yi 9wU cÖKí 
¯’vbvšÍi K‡i‡Q| 49,383,596,854 UvKvi ̄ ’vbvšÍwiZ 
cwigv‡Yi g‡a¨ 1,889,293,027 UvKv ˆe‡`wkK gy`ªv 
jvf wQj hv m¤ú~Y©iƒ‡c UªvÝwgkb jvB‡bi Li‡Pi mv‡_ 
mvgÄm¨ Kiv n‡qwQj| hv‡nvK, CWIP †_‡K wcwcB-†Z 
¯’vbvšÍ‡ii mgq m¤ú‡`i Dchy³ †kÖYxwefvM AbymiY 
Kiv n‡q‡Q wKbv Zv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ Avgv‡`i Kv‡Q 
m¤ú‡`i †Kv‡bv AvB‡Ug-wfwËK ZvwjKv mieivn Kiv 
nqwb| GBfv‡e Avgiv 30 Ryb 2023 ch©šÍ PPE Gi 
†fŠZ Aw¯ÍZ¡ Ges m¤ú~Y©Zv wbwðZ Ki‡Z cvwiwb| 
GQvovI, †Kv¤úvwbi wcwcB Gi wKQy AvB‡Ug evsjv‡`k 
cvIqvi †W‡fjc‡g›U †evW© (wewcwWwe, c~‡e© wcwWwe) 
Ges XvKv cvIqvi wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb (wWwcwWwm, 
c~‡e© †Wmv) †_‡K cvIqv hv †Kvb ev¯Íe hvPvB e¨ZxZ 
cÖvß n‡q‡Q| AwaKš‘ †Kv¤úvwb KLbI Zvi m¤úwË, 
¯’vvcbv Ges miÄv‡gi †Kv‡bv Impairment Test K‡iwb 
hv IAS-36 Gi jsNb| †Kv¤úvwbi †gvU m¤ú‡`i g‡a¨ 
wcwcB Gi cwigvY nj 35.47% hv cwigv†Y hvPvB 
Kiv m¤¢e nqwb| 

03|	Avgiv j¶¨ K‡iwQ †h, Capital Work in Progress 
(CWIP) avivevwnKfv‡e cwi‡kv‡ai wfwË‡Z wnmvefz³ 
Kiv n‡”Q A_©vr bM` wfwË‡Z wnmvefz³ Kiv n‡”Q| 
Gi d‡j hZUzKz cwigv‡Y KvR m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q wKš‘ 
e¨v‡jÝ kxU ZvwiL ch©šÍ D³ Kv‡Ri wej cwi‡kva Kiv 
nqwb †m cwigvY CWIP Gi Aeg~j¨vqb n‡q‡Q e‡j 

cÖZxqgvb| hv‡nvK, wK cwigvY CWIP Aeg~j¨vqb Kiv 
n‡q‡Q †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e ’̄vcbv Zv wnmve K‡iwb| Z ỳcwi, 
Pjgvb cÖKí¸wj m¤ú‡K© cÖvmw½K Z‡_¨i Afv‡e, ewY©Z 
welq¸wji mv‡_ KvR Kiv Ges ch©v‡jvPbv Kiv m¤¢e 
nqwb, K) "CWIP" wk‡ivbv‡gi Aax‡b †gvU cÖwZkÖæwZ, 
L) Pzw³ Kiv n‡q‡Q wKš‘ Kvh©v‡`k †`qv nqwb Ges M) 
bZzb †Kvb Kvh© m¤úv`‡bi Aby‡gv`b m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q 
wKš‘ Pzw³ Kiv nqwb, hvi cwigvY D‡jøL‡hvM¨| Dciš‘, 
GB e¨v‡jÝ kxU Zvwi‡L Pjgvb cÖK‡íi Kv‡Ri †fŠZ 
AMÖMwZ Ges mswkó wel‡q †Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú~Y© „̀k¨gvbZv 
†bB|

04|	 Avw_©K wee…wZ†Z †bvU # 4-G cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q, 
†Kv¤úvwb 13,108,043,793 UvKvi Rwg wnmvefz³ 
K‡i‡Q hvi g‡a¨ eZ©gvb A_©eQ‡i 786,377,208 
UvKv g~‡j¨i Rwg ms†hvwRZ n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwb Rwgi 
gvwjKvbv m¤úwK©Z h_vh_ mg_©bKvix Z_¨ (†hgb 
Original Title Deeds, Mutation, †gŠRv gvbwPÎ, 
nvjbvMv` f‚wgDbœqb Ki iwm`) cÖ`vb Ki‡Z cv‡iwb| 
†Kv¤úvwb Avgv‡`i‡K f‚wgi Ae¯’vb, AvKvi Ges f‚wg 
wgD‡Uk‡bi w¯’wZmn Rwg¸wji GKwU ZvwjKv cÖ`vb 
K‡i‡Q wKš‘ ZvwjKvq cÖwZwU LÛ Rwgi Carrying 
Amount Avjv`vfv‡e D‡jøL Kiv nqwb| GQvovI 
AwaKvsk Rwgi wgD‡Ukb m¤úbœ nqwb| cÖ‡qvRbxq 
Z‡_¨i Afv‡e, †h Rwgi wgD‡Ukb m¤úbœ nqwb Zvi 
g~j¨ Avgiv cwigvc Ki‡Z cvwiwb| dj¯^iƒc, Avgiv 
30 Ryb 2023 ch©šÍ †Kv¤úvwbi gvwjKvbvaxb Rwg¸wji 
gvwjKvbv Ges m¤ú~Y©Zv wbwðZ Ki‡Z cvwiwb|

05|	 Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z †bvU # 4 G cÖKvk Kiv n‡q‡Q †h, 
UªvÝwgkb jvBb m¤ú` wnmv‡e fzjfv‡e †kÖYxwefvMK…Z 
UvKv 11,071,739,356 czbivq mve‡÷kb, Rwg, 
BRviv Rwg, Bb‡f›Uwi Ae †÷vi, Avi/Gg-mve‡÷kb, 
Account current with head office Lv‡Z †kÖYxe× Kiv 
n‡q‡Q hvi cwigvY h_vµ‡g UvKv 9,756,669,258, 
215,024, 75,241,699, 1,233,180,744, 
4,967,067 Ges 1,465,565 | UªvÝwgkb jvBb 
Lv‡Zi Dci c~‡e© avh©K…Z AePq hvi cwigvY wQj 
3,400,306,582 UvKv Zv m¤ú~Y© mve‡÷kb Lv‡Zi 
mv‡_ mgš^q Kiv nq| mve‡÷kb e¨ZxZ Ab¨vb¨ 
AvB‡Ug †h¸‡jvi Dci AePq avh© Kivi K_v bq wKš‘ 
aiv n‡q‡Q Zv mgš^q Kiv nqwb| djkªzwZ‡Z, m¤ú‡`i 
g~j¨ Kg †`Lv‡bv n‡”Q| cÖ‡qvRbxq Z‡_¨i Afv‡e, 
Avgiv ÎæwUi cwigvY cwigvc Ki‡Z cvwiwb| Avgv‡`i 
wek¦vm, hw` mswkøó AePq cwigvY mgš^q Kiv nZ, Z‡e 
GB AeP‡qi g~j¨ Avw_©K weeiYxi Rb¨ Material nZ 
e‡j cÖZxqgvb|
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06|	 Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z cÖKvwkZ †bvU #5 G, Capital 
works-in-progress Gi g‡a¨ 5wU mgvß cÖK‡íi 
45,501,511,068 UvKv i‡q‡Q hv BwZg‡a¨B m¤úbœ 
n‡q‡Q| mgvß cÖK‡íi D³ Capital works-in-
progress, PPE †Z ¯’vbvšÍi Kiv DwPZ wQj, wKš‘ 
GLbI PPE †Z ¯’vbvšÍi Kiv nqwb| d‡j, PjwZ 
eQ‡ii Capital works-in-progress †ewk cÖ`wk©Z 
n‡q‡Q Ges mgcwigvY PPE Kg cÖ`wk©Z n‡q‡Q| PPE 
Kg cÖ`k©‡bi d‡j PjwZ eQ‡ii AePq Kg †`Lv‡bv 
n‡q‡Q| d‡j, D³ eQ‡ii loss/¶wZ †mB cwigv‡Y Kg 
†`Lv‡bv n‡q‡Q|

	 GQvovI, cÖ‡qvRbxq Z_¨mn A_ev m¤ú‡`i AvB‡Ug-
wfwËK ZvwjKvmn †Kvb cÖK‡íi CWIP m¤ú` †iwR÷vi 
Avgv‡`i Kv‡Q mieivn Kiv nqwb GUv wbwðZ Kivi Rb¨ 
†h CWIP Gi Aax‡b m¤ú` mwVK Lv‡Z Capitalized 
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

07|	 Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z cÖKvwkZ †bvU #8 G, †Kv¤úvwb 
ÒAccounts and other receivablesÓ wnmv‡e 
11,737,343,183 UvKv cÖ`k©b K‡i‡Q| Zb¥‡a¨ 
wewcwWwe, wWwcwWwm, †Wm‡Kv, wcweGm, I‡RvcvwW‡Kv, 
†bm‡Kv Ges IwcwRWweD †_‡K cÖvc¨ AšÍf©z³ i‡q‡Q 
hvi cwigvY h_vµ‡g 6,962,268,537 UvKv; 
1,025,091,542 UvKv; 571,301,788 UvKv; 

2,472,811,030 UvKv; 222,244,800 UvKv; 
360,882,043 UvKv Ges 8,843,173 UvKv| DwjøwLZ 
cwigvY cÖwZ eQi (wWwcwWwm e¨ZxZ) e„w× cv‡”Q| G‡Z 
wewcwWwe, wcweGm Ges I‡RvcvwW‡Kv mv‡_ we‡ivac~Y© 
cwigvY i‡q‡Q hvi cwigvY h_vµ‡g 5,625,910,228 
UvKv, 43,154,832 UvKv Ges 400,508 UvKv (†gvU 
5,669,465,568 UvKv)| Avgv‡`i g‡Z, †Kv¤úvwbi 
c‡¶ m¤ú~Y© A_© cybiæ×vi Kivi m¤¢vebv LyeB Kg Ges 
Gi Rb¨ †Kvb Provision Kiv nqwb|

08|	Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z cÖKvwkZ †bvU #21 G, †Kv¤úvwb 
8,382,423,397 UvKv ÒContractors earnest/
security/retention moneyÓ wnmv‡e cÖ`k©b K‡i‡Q| 
Avgiv j¶¨ K‡iwQ †h wKQy cÖK‡í mieivnKvix‡`i 
†_‡K Retention Money †K‡U †bIqv n‡q‡Q wKš‘ 
GB Retention Money †Kvb Lv‡Z wnmvefz³ Kiv 
nqwb| d‡j, DwjøwLZ Unrecorded Retention 
Money Gi Rb¨ m¤ú` (CWIP) Ges `vq Kg cÖ`wk©Z 
n‡q‡Q| †h‡nZz Avgv‡`i mg¯Í Pjgvb Ges mgvß 
cÖK‡íi m¤ú~Y© Unrecorded Retention Money Z_¨ 
Gi mieivn Kiv nqwb, ZvB Avgiv Unrecorded 
Retention Money Gi mwVK cwigvY wba©viY Ki‡Z 
cvwiwb| Avgv‡`i †h 4wU Pjgvb cÖKí Ges 1wU wMÖW 
mv‡K©j Gi Z_¨ mieivn Kiv n‡q‡Q Zvi Unrecorded 
Retention Money Gi we¯ÍvwiZ wb‡b¥ D‡jøL nj:

cÖKí/wRGgwWi bvg
Unrecorded Retention 

Money  2022-2023
Unrecorded Retention up 

to 30 June 2023
wMÖW wfwËK we`y¨r mieiv‡n `¶Zv Dbœqb cÖKí Not specified 774,551,111
XvKv-PÆMÖvg †gBb cvIqvi wMÖW †÷ªb‡_wbs cÖKí 420,822,771 2,588,368,943

400 †Kwf wRGbwW cÖKí 206,225,943 785,712,550

wMÖW mv‡K©j, XvKv-DËi - WIP 4,987,986 14,000,797

cUzqvLvjx (cvqiv)- †MvcvjMÄ 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb cÖKí 712,744 253,651,475

me©‡gvU 632,749,444 4,416,284,876

9|	 Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z †bvU # 21.4-G †Kv¤úvwb ÔK‡c©v‡ikb 
Ges Ab¨vb¨ Awd‡mi mv‡_ PjwZ wnmveÕ G 
114,723,040 UvKv bxU cÖ‡`q wnmv‡e cÖKvk K‡i‡Q 
hvi g‡a¨ i‡q‡Q BPDB-†K cÖ‡`q A‡_©i cwigvY 
114,745,358 UvKv Ges IBSB cÖKí-bM` †Ljvwc 
(cÖvc¨ cwigvY) 637,536,768 UvKv| GB cwigvY 
UvKv `xN© mg‡qi Rb¨ AcwiewZ©Z Av‡Q| Dc‡i 
DwjøwLZ cwigv‡Yi g‡a¨, 2010-11 mv‡j IBSB cÖKí-
bM` †Ljvwci Rb¨ cÖvc¨ m¤ú~Y© A‡_©i wecix‡Z cÖwfkb 
Kiv n‡q‡Q wKš‘ cÖvc¨ wnmve‡K ivBU Ad Kivi Rb¨ 
GLbI †KvbI c`‡¶c †bIqv nqwb| 

10| Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z †bvU # 12 G, †Kv¤úvwb Ô†kqv‡ii 
Rb¨ AvgvbZÕ wnmv‡e 105,486,709,990 UvKv 
cÖKvk K‡i‡Q| †M‡RU #146/GdAviwm/cÖkv./
cÖÁvcb/2020/01 ZvwiL 02 gvP©, 2020 Abymv‡i, 
†kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwRU (GmGgwW) wnmv‡e cÖvß †h 
†Kvb A_© ev BKz¨BwU‡Z AšÍf©z³ †h bv‡gB †nvK bv 
†Kb, †diZ‡hvM¨ bq Ges GmGgwWi Aax‡b cÖvß 
A_©, A_© cÖvwßi 6 gv‡mi g‡a¨ g~jab †kqvi iƒcvšÍi 
Kiv DwPZ| Dc‡i DwjøwLZ †M‡R‡U AviI cÖ‡qvRb 
†h, GmGgwW‡K †kqvi K¨vwcUv‡j iƒcvšÍi bv Kiv 
ch©šÍ, GmGgwWi cwigvY m¤¢ve¨ †kqvi g~jab wnmv‡e 
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we‡ePbv Kiv DwPZ Ges †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi cÖwZ 
Av‡qi MYbvi Rb¨I| 2022-23 I 2021-22 mv‡j 
†Kv¤úvwb KZ©…c‡¶i mgš^‡qi Ask wnmv‡e h_vµ‡g 
36,832,142 I 1,800,038,372 UvKv SMD †diZ 
w`‡q‡Q (miKv‡ii cÖ`Ë SMD Gi AwZwi³ Ask)|

	 02 †m‡Þ¤^i 2023 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ PGCB-
Gi EGM-G †Kv¤úvwbi Øviv mvaviY †kqvi Ges 
AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi Bmy¨ Kivi wm×všÍ †bIqv n‡q‡Q Ges 
23 A‡±vei 2023 Zvwi‡L cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab evov‡bvi 
Rb¨ evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡b 
Av‡e`b Kiv n‡q‡Q hv cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q|

11|	 Avw_©K wee„wZ‡Z †bvU # 14.3-G, †Kv¤úvwb 
3,599,172,321 UvKv (2021-22: 3,599,172,321 
UvKv) ÔDPDC (DESA) †_‡K wba©vwiZ FYÕ wnmv‡e 
cÖKvk K‡i‡Q| ÔDPDC (DESA) †_‡K wba©vwiZ FYÕ-
Gi †¶‡Î, †Kv¤úvwb `xN©w`b a‡i †Kv‡bv my` bv wb‡q 
GKB e¨v‡jÝ enb K‡i Avm‡Q| GQvovI, F‡Yi 
fvimvg¨ hvPvB Kivi Rb¨ GB ai‡bi eivÏK…Z F‡Yi 
mg_©‡b †Kv‡bv bw_ cvIqv hvqwb| GwUI D‡jøL¨ †h, 
2022-23 mv‡ji Rb¨ DPDC-Gi wbixw¶Z Avw_©K 
weeiYx‡Z, ewY©Z wel‡q PGCB -Gi Rb¨ †KvbI cÖvc¨ 
wnmv‡ei ¯^xK…Z cvIqv hvqwb|

AwaKš‘, Avgv‡`i‡K †gvU F‡Yi Aby‡gv`‡bi cwigvY, 
F‡Yi cwi‡kva mgqm~Px, hw` _v‡K, cÖ`vb Kiv nqwb 
hv wb‡`©k K‡i †h Zviv †h FY wb‡q‡Q Ges wnmvefz³ 
K‡i‡Q Zv‡Z †Kv¤úvwbi m¤ú~Y© `„k¨gvbZv †bB|

ewnt wbixÿ‡Ki ch©‡eÿ‡Yi wel‡q wcwRwmwei e³e¨ 

01|	 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i wcwRwmwe 2,576.59 †KvwU UvKv 
Foreign Exchange Loss Fluctuation Loss Gi 
m¤§yLxb n‡q‡Q hvi g‡a¨ 1,274.65 †KvwU UvKv Profit or 
loss statement G wnmvefy³ Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges Aewkó 
1,301.94 †KvwU UvKv hv Pjgvb cÖK‡íi mv‡_ mswkøó 
Zv †Kv¤úvwb AvBb, 1994 Gi aviv 185 (Zdwmj-11, 
cvU©-1) †gvZv‡eK Capital work in progress Gi 
AvIZvaxb g~jabvwqZ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

02|	 wcwRwmwe cvBjU cÖK‡íi AvIZvq ¯’vqx m¤ú` Ges 
gRy`cY¨ mn mg¯Í m¤ú‡`i cÖK…Z hvPvBKi‡Yi Rb¨ 
Khan Wahab Shafiq Rahman & Co. Chartered 
Accountants in Joint Venture with S.R. Islam 
& Co. Chartered Accountants (JV of KWSR-SR 
Islam)  ‡K civgk©K ms¯’v wn‡m‡e wb‡qvM K‡i‡Q| hw` 
cvBjU cÖK‡íi Aax‡b cÖv_wgK ch©v‡q PviwU Awd‡mi 
Rb¨ ¯’vqx m¤ú` kbv³KiY, hvPvBKiY, g~j¨vqb 

Ges †iKwW©s Gi gva¨‡g ¯’vqx m¤ú‡`i †iwR÷vi 
ˆZwi Ki‡Z mdjfv‡e m¶g nq, Z‡e GKB cÖwµqv 
wcwRwmwei Ab¨ Awdm¸wji Rb¨ cÖ‡qvM Kiv n‡e| 
GQvovI, we`y¨r, R¦vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvj‡qi 
Aax‡b gvB‡µvmd&U Wvqbvwg· 365 weR‡bm †m›Uªvj 
Gi ¯’vqx m¤ú` gwWDj ev¯Íevq‡bi KvR wcwRwmwe-†Z 
Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| wd·W A¨v‡mU gwWDj ev¯Íevqb n‡j, 
GKwU nvjbvMv` wd·W A¨v‡mU †iwR÷vi cvIqv hv‡e| 

03|	 wcwRwmwe GB †ÿ‡Î e‡Kqv wfwËK wnmveiÿY c×wZ 
AbymiY Ki‡e|

04|	 wcwRwmweÕi gvwjKvbvaxb Rwgmg~n g~jZ wewcwWwe 
†_‡K cÖvß Ges wKQz‡ÿ‡Î wcwRwmwe KZ©…K AwaMÖnYK…Z/ 
µqK…Z| wewcwWwe †_‡K cÖvß Rwg mg~n †fÛi GwMÖ‡g›U 
Ges wcwRwmwe KZ©…K AwaMÖnYK…Z Rwgmg~‡ni gvwjKvbv 
GjG †M‡R‡Ui gva¨‡g wcwRwmwe‡Z n¯ÍvšÍwiZ nq| 
AwWUiMY GmKj Rwgi gvwjKvbv cÖgvYK wn‡m‡e 
UvB‡Uj `wjj †P‡qwQj wKš‘ †fÛi GwMÖ‡g›U Ges 
GjG †M‡RU g~‡j gvwjKvbv n¯ÍvšÍi nIqvq UvB‡Uj 
`wjj GmKj Rwgi †ÿ‡Î cÖ‡hvR¨ bq| G‡ÿ‡Î †fÛi 
GwMÖ‡g›U Ges GjG †M‡RU‡K f‚wgAwdm KZ©…K g~j 
`wjj wn‡m‡e g~j¨vqb Kiv nq|

	 D‡jøL¨, wewcwWwe †_‡K †fÛi GwMÖ‡g›U Gi gva¨‡g 
101 ¯’v‡b cÖvq 742.03 GKi Rwg wcwRwmwe‡Z 
n¯ÍvšÍwiZ n‡q‡Q| †bvU-04 G D‡jøwLZ Rwg mg~‡ni 
g~j UvB‡Uj `wjj, weGm, AviGm, wmGm wgD‡Ukb, 
wWwmAvi Ges †gŠRv g¨vc wewcwWwe KZ©…K cÖ`vb 
Kiv nqwb weavq AwWUi‡`i cÖ`vb Kiv m¤¢e nqwb| 
G‡ÿ‡Î ewY©Z Rwgmg~n wcwRwmweÕi bv‡g bvgRvwii 
j‡ÿ¨ GbIwm cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ wewcwWwe eivei cÎ †cÖiY 
Kiv n‡q‡Q| wewcwWwe n‡Z GbIwm cÖvwß mv‡c‡ÿ 
wcwRwmweÕi bv‡g bvgRvwi m¤úv`b Ges wgD‡Ukb, 
wWwmAvi Ges m¤úwK©Z `wjjvw` cÖ`vb Kiv m¤¢e n‡e 
e‡j Avkv Kiv hvq|

	 wcwRwmwe KZ©…K AwaMÖnYK…Z 47 wU ̄ ’v‡bi Rwgi g‡a¨ 45 
wU ’̄v‡bi Rwgi bvgRvwi mn cÖ‡qvRbxq `wjjvw` i‡q‡Q| 
D‡jøwLZ Rwgi AwaKvskB AwaMÖnbK…Z Ges GjG 
†M‡RUfz³| evwK 2wUi bvgRvwii KvR Pjgvb Av‡Q|

05| mvgwMÖK AePq‡K mve‡÷kb Ges Ab¨vb¨ AvB‡Ug¸wji 
mv‡_ mgš^q Kiv n‡e|

06| cÖK‡íi †gqv` †kl nIqv m‡Ë¡I wKQy cÖKí Awd‡mi 
wcwmAvi GLbI m¤úbœ nqwb| dj¯̂iƒc, Capital work in 
progress ’̄vqx m¤ú‡` ’̄vbvšÍwiZ nqwb| Avkv Kiv hvq 
†h 2023-24 A_©eQ‡i GB ai‡bi mgm¨vi mgvavb n‡e|
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07| 

(K)	 wewcwWwe

	 we`y¨r wefv‡Mi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx wewcwWwe Ges 
wcwRwmweÕi ga¨Kvi †`bv-cvIbvi mywbw`©ó wnmve 
wba©vi‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ Dfq ms¯’vi cÖwZwbwaM‡Yi mgš^‡q 03 
†m‡Þ¤^i 2021 Zvwi‡L GKwU †hŠ_ KwgwU MVb Kiv 
nq| KwgwU wcwRwmweÕi Kvh©µg ïiæ †_‡K wW‡m¤^i/21 
ch©šÍ mg‡q †`bv-cvIbvi mKj Z_¨ DcvË msMÖn 
K‡i cy•Lvbycy•Lfv‡e we‡kølY K‡i wnmve wgjKiY 
†k‡l cÖwZ‡e`b †cÖiY K‡i hv wewcwWweÕi †evW© mfvq 
Aby‡gvw`Z nq| cÖwZ‡e`b Ges wewcwWweÕi †evW© mfvi 
wm×všÍmg~‡ni we¯ÍvwiZ wb‡P Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡jv: 

(i)	 RzjvB 2022 †_‡K Ryb 2023 ch©šÍ eZ©gvb mg‡q Pjgvb 
wej eve` wewcwWweÕi wbKU cvIbv UvKv 312.42 †KvwU| 

(ii)	 ûBwjs wej †_‡K AwZwi³ bb-wMÖW wnmv‡e KZ©b UvKv 148.30 
wewcwWweÕi †evW© mfvq cwi‡kv‡ai wm×všÍ M„nxZ nq| 

(iii)	 gvP© 24, 2004 Zvwi‡L cÖKvwkZ we ÿ̀ r wefv‡Mi wm×všÍ 
Abyhvqx wcwRwmwe Rvbyqvwi/04 gvm n‡Z wcweGm mg~‡ni 
ûBwjs wej cÖvc¨ nq | wKš‘ B‡Zvg‡a¨ wcweGmmg~n 
wewcwWwe‡K A_© cwi‡kva K‡i weavq Rvbyqvwi/04-
gvP©/04 cÖ_g wZb gv‡mi ûBwjs PvR© eve` wewcwWweÕi 
wbKU cvIbv UvKv 24.13 †KvwU i‡q‡Q |

(iv)	 wewcwWwe n‡Z wcwRwmweÕi wbKU †fÛi GwMÖ‡g›U Gi 
gva¨‡g m¤ú` I FY n¯ÍvšÍ‡ii mv‡_ RwoZ Gjwm 
Kwgkb, Awdmfvov, n¯ÍvšÍwiZ Fb, n¯ÍvšÍwiZ F‡bi 
my`, G·‡PÄ †iU jm-Gi wecix‡Z wewcwWweÔi cvIbv 
A‡_©i cwigvY UvKv 129.69 †KvwU hv 2023-24 
Avw_©K eQ‡ii wnmv‡e mgš^q n‡e|

(v)	 cvIqvi‡mj I we ÿ̀ r wefv‡Mi wm×všÍ †gvZv‡eK wewcwWwei 
gvwjKvbvaxb 6wU Dc‡K‡› ª̀i gva¨‡g M„nxZ we ÿ̀ ‡Zi 
Dci ûBwjs PvR© cÖ‡hvR¨ Ges D³ Dc‡K› ª̀mg~‡ni 
cwiPvjb e¨q wnmve K‡i ûBwjs Pv‡R©i mv‡_ mgš̂q 
Kivi wm×všÍ M…nxZ nq| wewcwWwe gvwjKvbvaxb Dc‡K› ª̀ 
Bmÿ ‡Z RybÕ23 ch©šÍ cÖvq UvKv 80 †KvwU KZ©b K‡i‡Q| 
GB welqwU‡Z KwgwU GKgZ n‡Z cv‡iwb| AgxgvswmZ 
GB Bmÿ ‡Z KvR Pjgvb i‡q‡Q|

	 Ab¨w`‡K, 2022-23 A_©eQ‡ii c‡i, wewcwWwe c~‡e©i 
ûBwjs wej cÖvq 106 †KvwU UvKv cwi‡kva K‡i‡Q| 
gvwjKvbvaxb Dc‡K›`ª Bmy¨ e¨ZxZ wewcwWwe Ges 
wcwRwmweÕi g‡a¨ ûBwjs wej wb‡q we‡iva wb®úwË 
n‡q‡Q| Avkv KiwQ, `ªæZ GB mgm¨vi mgvavb n‡e|

(L)	 wcweGm

	 2022-23 A_©eQ‡i, wcweGm-Gi mv‡_ ûBwjs wej 
eve` AgxgvswmZ i‡q‡Q 43,154,832 UvKv| wcweGm 
Ges wcwRwmweÕi g‡a¨ ûBwjs we‡ji wKQz Am½wZ 

cvIqv †M‡Q hv mgvav‡bi †Póv Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| Avkv 
Kiv hvq, wkMwMiB Gi mgvavb n‡e|

(M)	 I‡RvcvwW‡Kv

	 wgUvi wiwWs ÎæwU ev Am½wZi Kvi‡Y I‡RvcvwW‡KvÕi 
wbKU UvKv 400,508 cvIbv Av‡Q | I‡RvcvwW‡KvÕi 
mv‡_ †hvMv‡hvM Pjgvb Av‡Q GwU PjwZ Avw_©K eQ‡i 
mgš^q/Av`vq n‡e|

08|	 wcwRwmwe GB †ÿ‡Î e‡Kqv wfwËK wnmveiÿY c×wZ 
AbymiY Ki‡e|

09|	 IBSB Project Cash Defalcation welqwU AvBwb 
wePvivaxb i‡q‡Q| hw` gvgjv wb®úbœ nIqvi ci UvKv 
cybtiæ×vi Kiv hvq, Zvn‡j IBSB Project-cash 
defalcation (Receivable) m¤úwK©Z UvKvi AsK mgš̂q 
Kiv n‡e| wcwRwmwe Ges wewcwWwe Gi g‡a¨ AvšÍt †`bv-
cvIbv wb®úwËi Rb¨ wewcwWwe, wcwRwmwe I we ÿ̀ r wefvM 
Gi g‡a¨ wbqwgZ weiwZ‡Z mgš̂q mfv Av‡qvRb n‡”Q| 
Avkv Kiv hvq, welqwU ª̀æZ wb®úwË n‡e| 

10|	 mwPe, we`y¨r wefvM Gi AbyK‚‡j 201,080,000wU 
mvaviY †kqvi Ges 7,641,106,023wU AMÖvwaKvi 
†kqvi BwZg‡a¨B 02 †m‡Þ¤^i 2023 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ 
PGCB-Gi EGM-G Aby‡gvw`Z n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb 2022 
G Deposit for Share eve` wnmvef‚³ g~‡j¨i 5% 
mvaviY †kqv‡ii Rb¨ (10 UvKv Awanvimn) 10 UvKvq 
Bmy¨ Kiv n‡e| AwaKš‘, 30 Ryb 2022 G wnmvef‚³ 
Aewkó †kqvi gvwb wW‡cvwR‡Ui wecix‡Z cÖwZ †kqvi 
10 UvKvq AMÖvwaKvi †kqvi Bmy¨ Kiv n‡e| 

	 23 A‡±vei 2023 Zvwi‡L cwi‡kvwaZ g~jab evov‡bvi 
Rb¨ evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡b 
Av‡e`b Kiv n‡q‡Q hv cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q|

11|	 ûBwjs wej e¨ZxZ wcwRwmwe'i wbKU Ab¨ †Kvb †`bv 
cvIbv Av‡Q wKbv Zv Rvb‡Z †P‡q wcwRwmwe BwZg‡a¨ 
wWwcwWwm‡K `ywU wPwV Rvwi K‡i‡Q| Z‡e wWwcwWwm 
†_‡K D³ wel‡q †Kv‡bv DËi cvIqv hvqwb|

Dbœqb cÖK‡í A_©vqb

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. (wcwRwmwe) Gi 
Dbœqb cÖKí¸‡jv‡Z Gkxq Dbœqb e¨vsK (GwWwe), †KGdWweøD, 
WvwbWv, biwWK †Wfjc‡g›U dvÛ, wmWv, Rvcvb B›Uvib¨vkbvj 
†Kv-Acv‡ikb G‡RwÝ (RvBKv), wek¦ e¨vsK (WweøIwe), 
B‡Kv‡bvwgK †Wfjc‡g›U †Kv-Acv‡ikb dvÛ (BwWwmGd), 
Gw·g e¨vsK Ae BwÛqv, Gw·g e¨vsK Ae Pvqbv, Gwkqvb 
Bbd«v÷ªvKPvi Bb‡f÷‡g›U e¨vsK (GAvBAvBwe), BmjvwgK 
†Wfjc‡g›U e¨vsK (AvBwWwe) mn wewfbœ Dbœqb mn‡hvMx ms ’̄v 
I evsjv‡`k miKvi A_©vqb K‡i| wcwRwmwe wbR¯̂ Znwej 
n‡ZI AvswkK A_©vqb K‡i _v‡K|
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jf¨vsk †NvlYv

wcwRwmweÕi cwiPvjK cl©` 08 b‡f¤^i 2023 wLª. AbywôZ 
586/2023 b¤^i †evW© mfvq 2022-2023 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ 
¯úÝi †kqvi‡nvìvi e¨ZxZ Ab¨ mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i 
Rb¨ cÖwZwU UvKv 10/- g~‡j¨i †kqv‡ii wecix‡Z 10% bM` 
wWwf‡WÛ cÖ`v‡bi mycvwik K‡i‡Q| hv Avcbviv 27Zg evwl©K 
mvaviY mfvq Aby‡gv`b Ki‡eb| D³ 10 kZvsk bM` 
jf¨vsk cwi‡kva eve` †gvU UvKv 17,81,73,524 (m‡Zi 
†KvwU GKvwk jÿ wZqvËi nvRvi cuvPkÕ PweŸk) gvÎ cÖ‡qvRb 
n‡e| Gevi †Kv¤úvwb Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 
Loss e„w×i Kvi‡Y mvgwMÖKfv‡e †jvKmv‡bi m¤§yLxb nIqvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi ¯úÝi †kqvi‡nvìvi evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© 
e¨wZZ Ab¨ mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìviMY‡K cwiPvjK cl©` 
Retained Earnings †_‡K jf¨vsk cÖ`v‡bi mycvwik K‡i‡Q|

†kqvi‡nvwìs Ae¯’v

evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW© AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi ¯úÝi 
†kqvi‡nvìvi| GQvov e¨w³ I cÖwZôvb chv©‡q mvaviY 
†kqvi‡nvìvi i‡q‡Qb| †kqvi‡nvwìs Ae¯’v AÎ evwl©K 
cÖwZ‡e`‡bi AwWUim wi‡cvU© As‡k D‡jøL Kiv i‡q‡Q|

cwiPvjKM‡Yi ch©vqµwgK Aemi

wcwRwmweÕi cwiPvjK cl©‡`i m`m¨ msL¨v 12 Rb| Gi g‡a¨ 
wZbRb ¯̂Zš¿ cwiPvjK Ges GKRb e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvjK| 
evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR G·‡PÄ Kwgk‡bi 03 Ryb 2018 wLª. 
Zvwi‡Li Ki‡cv‡iU Mfb©̈ vÝ †KvW Abymv‡i Ges †Kv¤úvwbi 
AvwU©‡K‡ji 34(3) avivg‡Z ch©vqµ‡g Aem‡i hvIqvi weavb 
¯̂Zš¿ cwiPvjK Ges e¨e ’̄vcbv cwiPvj‡Ki †ÿ‡Î cÖ‡hvR¨ bq| 
AvwU©‡Kj 34(G) Abymv‡i ch©vqµ‡g Aem‡i hvIqvi weavb 
Aewkó AvURb cwiPvj‡Ki †ÿ‡Î cÖ‡hvR¨ A_©vr cÖwZ ermi 
GK Z…Zxqvsk cwiPvjK whwb `xN©Zg mgq cwiPvjK i‡q‡Qb 
Zuvi Rb¨ cÖ‡hvR¨ n‡e| †m wn‡m‡e Rbve †gvt gvneyeyi ingvb, 
cwiPvjK Ges Rbve GweGg nviæb-Di-ikx`, cwiPvjK Ges 
Rbve G‡KGgG nvwg`, cwiPvjK wcwRwmweÕi AvwU©‡Kj 34 
avivi (G) Ges (we) Abymv‡i Aem‡i hv‡eb| Zviv AvwU©‡Kj 

34 (wm) aviv g‡Z cybtwbe©vPb †hvM¨|

ewnt wbixÿK wb‡qvM

†Kv¤úvwb AvBb 1994 Gi 210 b¤^i aviv Abymv‡i cvIqvi 
wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj.-†K GK evwl©K mvaviY mfv 
n‡Z Ab¨ evwl©K mvaviY mfv ch©šÍ mg‡qi Rb¨ wbixÿK 
wb‡qvM Ki‡Z nq| weMZ 26Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 
Avcbv‡`i Aby‡gv`bµ‡g 2022-23 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ ewnt 
wbixÿK wn‡m‡e wbixÿv dvg© û`v fvmx †PŠayix GÛ †Kvs, 
PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um Ges Gg †R Av‡e`xb GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© 
GKvDb‡U›Um dvg© `yÕwU‡K †hŠ_fv‡e wb‡qvM Kiv n‡qwQj| 
Zviv Zv‡`i `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i‡Q| cwiPvjK cl©` 2023-
2024 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ (cieZ©x evwl©K mvaviY mfv ch©šÍ) 
ewnt wbixÿK wn‡m‡e û`v fvmx GÛ †Kvs, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um 
Ges Gg †R Av‡e`xb, PvU©vW© GKvDb‡U›Um -†K cybivq 
wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i‡Q| hv Avcbv‡`i Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ 
Avmbœ 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dc¯’vcb Kiv n‡e|

K…ZÁZv Ávcb

wcwRwmweÕi cwiPvjK cl©` Gi c¶ †_‡K mswkøó mKj e¨w³ 
I cÖwZôvb mg~n‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q| wcwRwmweÕi 
mvd‡j¨ Ae`vb ivLvi Rb¨ we`y¨r wefvM, A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© 
wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW©, 
Gkxq Dbœqb e¨vsK, wek¦ e¨vsK, BwWwmGd, Gw·g e¨vsK 
Ae Pvqbv, Gw·g e¨vsK Ae BwÛqv, GAvBAvBwe, BmjvwgK 
†W‡fjc‡g›U e¨vsK, Rvcvb B›Uvib¨vkbvj †Kv-Acv‡ikb 
G‡RwÝ (RvBKv), BDGmGAvBwW, †KGdWweøD, WvwbWv, 
biwWK Dbœqb dvÛ, XvKv cvIqvi wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wj., 
XvKv B‡jKwUªK mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb wj., evsjv‡`k cjøx we`y¨Zvqb 
†evW©, I‡qó †Rvb cvIqvi wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wj., b`©vb 
B‡jKwUªK mvcøvB †Kv¤úvwb wj., evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUwi 
Kwgkb, evsjv‡`k †Uwj‡hvMv‡hvM wbqš¿Y Kwgkb, evsjv‡`k 
wmwKDwiwUR GÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb, XvKv ÷K G·‡PÄ, PÆMÖvg 
÷K G·‡PÄ, wmwWweGj, wcwRwmweÕi Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix, ewnt 
wbix¶K, e¨emvq mn‡hvMx Ges m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvie„›`‡K 
ab¨ev` I K…ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ|

cwiPvjK cl©‡`i c‡¶,
(†gvt nvweeyi ingvb, wewcGG)

†Pqvig¨vb, wcwRwmwe
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Report of the Board 
of Directors
Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim 
Honorable Shareholders 
Assalamu Alaikum! 

We would like to convey vehement hailing to all of 
you in the 27th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of 
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB).  

PGCB, the company of yours, has accomplished the 
momentous role of power sector of Bangladesh. 
PGCB is the sole organization entrusted with 
transmission of power throughout the country. Since 
the establishment with vision: Economic upliftment 
of the country by reaching electricity to all through 
reliable transmission, PGCB has been enlarging 
electricity transmission network system. The main 
purpose of the company is to construct adept and 
effective management of national power grid. To 
this end, PGCB has been devising required plan, 
conducting primary feasibility study, exploration, 
research, preparation of architectural design and 
constructing transmission lines and Grid Sub-
station. In addition, operation and maintenance of 
transmission line, grid sub-station, load dispatch 
center and communication facilities are also aim 
of PGCB. To achieve desired goal, PGCB is rigid. 
PGCB is an enterprise holding certificate of latest 
version ISO 9001:2015 of International Standard 
of Quality Management. Moreover, PGCB has 
achieved internationally recognized standard 
BS OHSAS 18001:2007 related to professional 
security management in workplace. Coordination 
and operation among the regional, national and 
international high voltage network system are also 
purpose of establishing this company. Consultancy 
service in power sector, implementation of electricity 
related all construction in utility enterprises, trading 
of electricity have been mentioned in PGCB’s 
memorandum.

As per companies act 1994, PGCB discloses full 
scenario of last financial year to the honorable 

shareholders by arranging Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) every year. By arranging AGM to reflect the 
mirror of organization via quantifiable manner, PGCB 
has always been taping culture of efficient operation 
and accountability of organization. PGCB has been 
considering the valuable and logical suggestions of 
shareholders given in AGM with utmost importance.

Annual report of the Directors of PGCB on the 
functions of the financial year 2022-2023 is hereby 
presenting:

Human Resource and Technical Structure of 
the Company

Efficient and expert employees are engaged in 
efficient operation, management and maintenance 
of full transmission system of Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd. Presently, there are 400 kV 1,972 
circuit kilometer, 230 kV 4,236 circuit kilometer and 
132 kV 8,509 circuit kilometer transmission lines 
across the country. In addition, 1,000 Megawatt 
power has been being imported from India every 
day through the installed 400 kV HVDC Back to Back 
station (equipped with two blocks). 

Besides, there are 07 Nos. 400/230 kV grid 
substations, 04 Nos. 400/132 kV grid substation, 30 
Nos. 230/132 kV grid substations, 05 Nos. 230/33 
kV grid substations and 168 Nos. 132/33 kV grid 
substations (PGCB along with other companies). 
In the financial year 2022-23, the company has 
operated and maintained the said infrastructures 
very efficiently. In order to make import-export 
of power and enrich the transmission system 
throughout the country, three regional power grid 
systems have been installed between Bangladesh 
and India. It is now possible to import from India 
1,000 Megawatt power through Bheramara of 
Kushtia, 160 Megawatt through Cumilla and 1500 
Megawatt power through Rahanpur by Adani every 
day. Because of ongoing import of electricity along 
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with increase in local production of electricity, 
there is no shortage of power but in some places, 
there are some limitations of Transmission Lines 
for which PGCB is conducting development works 
under various projects to eradicate it.

To achieve reliable power transmission through 
maximum utilization of technology, PGCB is 
managing efficient and effective human resources. 
At the end of the financial year 2022-23, there were 
total 3,293 employed officials and staffs in PGCB.  
The Company has appointed 28 new officials and 
staffs in present year.

Operation

To implement the dream: “electricity at every house” 
of Honorable Prime Minister in the light of Integrated 
Energy & Power Master Plan (IEPMP) -2023, PGCB 
has emphasized the work to build strong grid 
network. In this regard, to implement rapidly the 
construction work of 132 kV, 230 kV, 400 kV grid 
substations and transmission lines, PGCB has taken 
projects under the finance of GoB, own and different 
development partners. In the last FY, PGCB has 
increased 700.097 circuit kilometer transmission 
line and 4153 MVA capacity through construction/
upgradation of 16 substations. In the last ten years, 
the power generation increased significantly. PGCB 
has taken sustainable development plan to transmit 
additional power and excess power that would be 
generated in future. In the said financial year 2022-
23, 81,394 million-kilowatt hour power has been 
transmitted through transmission infrastructure 
to the distribution organizations. It is about 4.22 
percent more than that of the previous financial 
year. By keeping pace with the increase in generation 
capacity and because of increase in transmission 
infrastructure, the high voltage power transmission 
will be increased more in the coming years. In the 
discussed financial year, 400 kV transmission 
infrastructure has been expanded to 32% compared 
with the previous one.

A statistics of net power generation and transmission 
through the development of generation system and 
transmission network of PGCB of last ten years 
from the financial year 2013-14 has been shown in 
the following chart:

Maintenance

To keep the transmission system effective as 
before, the planned maintenance activities were 
also continued in last financial year 2022-23. In 
dry winter season the demand of power usually 
remains low in Bangladesh. At that time i.e. from 
December to March usually yearly maintenance 
activities are performed. As a result of efficient 
maintenance activities, it has been possible to 
keep the transmission network operational despite 
facing some insignificant problems. In the financial 
year 2022-23, overall availability of transmission 
lines was 99.98 percent and the availability of Grid 
Substations was 99.98 percent. The loss of power 
transmission was 3.07 percent last year.

Serial 
No.

Financial 
Year

Availability

Transmission 
Line

Grid Sub-
station 

1 2013-2014 99.98% 99.96%
2 2014-2015 99.97% 99.99%
3 2015-2016 99.98% 99.99%
4 2016-2017 99.97% 99.98%
5 2017-2018 99.99% 99.99%
6 2018-2019 99.99% 99.99%
7 2019-2020 99.99% 99.99%
8 2020-2021 99.99% 99.99%
9 2021-2022 99.97% 99.96%

10 2022-2023 99.98% 99.98%

Table-2: Availability of Transmission Network of last 
ten years.
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The statistics of transmission loss of the said 
financial year 2022-23 from the financial year 2013-
14 has been mentioned in the following table:

Serial No. Financial Year Transmission loss 
as percentage

1 2013-2014 2.82
2 2014-2015 2.77
3 2015-2016 2.86
4 2016-2017 2.67
5 2017-2018 2.60
6 2018-2019 2.75
7 2019-2020 2.93
8 2020-2021 3.05
9 2021-2022 2.89

10 2022-2023 3.07

Table-3: Transmission loss of last ten years.

Present and Future Position of Power Sub-
sector

Demand of power has been increasing gradually 
for the rapid development of the communication 
system, industry, agriculture, human resource, 
modern lifestyle, expansion of health service in 
Bangladesh. Bangladesh government has taken 
many time-bound plans to generate electricity. 
As per master plan of the government, the power 
generation will be reached 30,000 MW in 2025, 
40,000 MW in 2030 and 60,000 MW in 2041. In last 
14 years, it has been possible to make substantial 
achievement in this sector as follows:

Power Sub-sector Year Increase Percentage 
rate (%)2009 2023

Transmission
Line (Circuit km) 8,000 14,717 6,717 83.96
Substation 
capacity (MVA)

15,870 61,525 45,655 287.68

Generation 
and 
Distribution

Power generation 
capacity 
(Megawatt)

4,942 28,134 23,192 869.28

Per capita power 
generation 
(kilowatt hour)

220 609 389 176.82

Number of people 
getting electricity 
facility (%)

47 100 53 112.77

To keep coordination with the development plan of 
Government in power sector, Power Grid Company 

of Bangladesh Ltd. has been working to expand 
transmission network and increase transmission 
capability. Yet, to keep balance with the increasing 
investment, operation and transmission cost, it is 
necessary to increase the electricity transmission 
tariff as well and work is going on accordingly.

Continuity of the Company

In the financial year 2022-23, Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd. incurred a loss after tax of Tk. 
626.57 crore. In the previous financial year (FY: 
2021-22) the profit after tax of the company was 
Tk. 121.24 crore. Comparing to the previous year 
total income of PGCB has been increased by taka 
206.10 crore whereas total expenses has increased 
by taka 1021.44 crore. Profit has fallen drastically 
as expenses/losses have risen more than revenue. 
Expenses/losses increased sharply due to the 
increase of foreign exchange fluctuation loss by 
BDT 738.85 crore in FY 2022-23 comparing to 
the previous year (FY: 2021-22). It is noted that 
the company has transferred total cost of nine 
completed projects from work-in-progress to fixed 
assets during the year. The progress picture of PGCB 
in last years except FY 2022-23 was a matter of 
hope to all concerned. It is expected that PGCB will 
be able to earn more profit logically in future if the 
foreign exchange fluctuation loss can be controlled 
with the assistance of government.

Risk and Concern

The required Human Resource has been appointed 
and trained accordingly to construct, operate and 
maintain the power transmission infrastructure. 
Since Different types and quantity of equipment for 
power transmission are not manufactured in the 
country, those have to import from abroad. A local 
manufacturing organization has made 230/132 kV 
and 132/33 kV transformer and three organizations 
have built M S Tower Sections. The insulator and 
conductor wire for power transmission have to 
import from abroad. Bangladesh Cable Shilpa 
Limited, Khulna, a government owned company, has 
started to manufactured power transmission cable. 
There is opportunity for local enterprise to invest 
in this sector. If the equipment and machineries 
required for power transmission could be 
manufactured in the country, then the dependency 
on abroad could be reduced. Anyway, we have not 
faced any significant problem in this regard till now. 
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You know that, huge investment is needed for any 
development activity of power sub-sector. It is 
really a matter of concern for Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd. However, the government is 
injecting from own source and arranging long term 
credits with low interest rate from the development 
partners for PGCB. 

Statement of related party transactions

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) 
is the sponsor shareholder (75%) of the Power 
Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB). In the 
locations where Bangladesh Power Development 
Board (BPDB) operates its distribution network, 
PGCB has been transmitting power to those areas. 
The transactions between PGCB and BPDB during 
the financial year 2022-23 are narrated below:

Particulars BDT in crore
Opening Balance 01 July, 2022 (A) 516.20
Add: Revenue during the Year 2022-
23 (B) 312.42

Less: Collection/adjustment (C ) 132.39

Closing Balance June 30, 2023 
(A+B-C) 696.23

No other related party transaction performed during 
financial year 2022-23.

Investment as Equity by the Government of 
Bangladesh 

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. was formed 
to develop, operate and maintain power transmission 
network throughout the country through taking over 
asset and liabilities of power transmission system 
of Bangladesh Power Development Board under 
the reformation of power sector. In fact, PGCB 
is performing with the responsibilities of power 
transmission of the country from last 2000 A.D. 
New power transmission lines and sub-stations, i.e., 
transmission infrastructure was expanded keeping 
pace of national development and vision 2041 of 
government as well as power generation. Huge 
amount of local and foreign currencies is needed in 
every year to construct transmission infrastructure. 
Those development works are not plausible out of 
the own fund of PGCB. Also, it is not possible to 
get huge amount of loan from local commercial 
Banks at low interest for long period. To construct 

transmission infrastructure for the sake of country’s 
development, the government is funding to PGCB 
through its own fund and from various development 
partners. The fund provided by the Bangladesh 
government to the PGCB has divided into two forms 
of which 60% is given as equity and 40% as loan. 
As on 30 June 2023, 75% share of PGCB is owned 
by Bangladesh Power Development Board, so it is 
considered as a government owned company. From 
the inception of the PGCB, it is using the fund of 
government and development partners to construct 
transmission infrastructure. The equity portion of 
government’s investment is being shown as deposit 
for share head in the account of PGCB in every 
financial year. At the end of year on 30 June 2023 the 
deposited amount in deposit for share head in the 
account of government’s equity was Tk. 10,548.67 
Crore (Ten thousand five hundred forty-eight point 
six seven) only.

Conversion of Deposit for Share capital into 
Share Capital

Under the Annual Development Program (ADP) of 
People’s Republic of Bangladesh, the Government 
is financing on different project of PGCB. The fund 
provided by the Government of Bangladesh to the 
PGCB has divided into two form of which 60% is 
given as equity & 40% as loan. The 60% of equity 
financing is displayed as Deposit for Share in the 
Statement of Financial Position of PGCB. On the 
date of 11/02/2020, Financial Reporting Council 
(FRC), under the Ministry of Finance, has circulated 
a notification regarding conversion of Deposit for 
share capital into share capital. In the circular the 
Deposit for Share Capital has to be converted into 
share capital within Maximum 6 months through 
following the guideline of the section 8(2)(Gha) of 
FRC act 2015. While converting the Deposit for Share 
Capital into Share Capital, the number of Share of 
PGCB will increase and EPS with Dividend per share 
will decrease. In Extra-ordinary General Meeting 
(EGM), which was held on 02 September 2023, 
the shareholders of PGCB approved the issuance 
of 20,10,80,000 (Twenty Crore Ten Lac Eighty 
Thousand) ordinary share of face value of Tk. 10.00 
(Ten) each, with a premium of Tk. 10.00 (Ten) of Tk. 
402,16,00,000 (Four Hundred Two Crore Sixteen 
Lac) that is 5% of Tk. 8043,26,60,230 (according 
to audited financial statement of FY 2021-2022) 
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which is already been paid by the Government to the 
PGCB as equity and 764,11,06,023 (Seven Hundred 
Sixty Four Crore Eleven Lac Six Thousand Twenty 
Three) “Irredeemable and Noncumulative Preference 
Share” of face value of Tk. 10.00 (Ten) each for the 
remaining Tk. 7641,10,60,230 (Seven Thousand Six 
Hundred Forty One Crore Ten Lac Sixty Thousand 
Two Hundred Thirty) in favor of “Secretary, Power 
Division”, subject to the consent of the Bangladesh 
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC). On 23 
October 2023, an application has been submitted 
to the BSEC for consent of raising paid up capital. 
Ordinary & preference share will be issued in favor of 
Secretary, Power Division after getting consent from 
BSEC.

Remuneration of Directors

During the last 2022-23 FY, a total of 25 numbers 
of Board meeting and 31 numbers of Board Sub-
Committee meeting was held. Honorable directors 
including independent directors of the company have 
been paid remuneration at the prescribed rate for 
attending these meetings. The details information is 
mentioned in the Corporate Governance part of  this 
annual report.

Regional grid connection and power import

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB) 
has been playing an important role on behalf of the 
Government of Bangladesh in the implementation 
of inter-country grid connection with neighboring 
countries. PGCB has already established a total of 
two inter-country grid connections from Baharampur, 
India to Bheramara, Kushtia, Bangladesh and from 
Tripura, India to Cumilla, Bangladesh. Currently, 
1000 MW of electricity is being imported from 
Baharampur, India to Bheramara, Kushtia through 
400 kV transmission line and 160 MW from Tripura 
to Cumilla.

In addition, Adani 1496 MW coal-fired power plant 
has been directly connected to the national grid of 
Bangladesh. On November 05, 2017, PPA was signed 
between BPDB and Adani Group and IA among 
Government of Bangladesh, PGCB and Adani Group 
regarding the power plant. The Rahanpur-Bogura 
400 kV double circuit transmission line has already 
been commissioned by PGCB on December 30, 
2022 and Bogura 400/230 kV, 1500 MVA substation 

on March 9, 2023 in order to transmit the power 
generated by the said power plant to Bangladesh. 
It has been possible to import almost 1500 MW 
electricity through this line. At present, the Adani 
1496 MW power plant is evacuating full amount of 
power. Thus the total amount of imported electricity 
stands at 2,656 MW, which is about 11 percent of 
Bangladesh's current total electricity generation 
capacity.

Moreover, under the cooperation in the power sector, 
initiatives have been taken to import power from 
Nepal. The tripartite Power Sales Agreement (PSA) 
has been finalized between Bangladesh Power 
Development Board, Nepal Electricity Authority (NEA) 
and NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam Limited (NVVN) 
for the purpose of importing 40 MW of electricity 
from Nepal. The electricity will be imported through 
Baharampur-Bheramara transmission link.

OPGW:  Its role in building Digital Bangladesh

Optical Ground Wire (OPGW) installed along with 
PGCB transmission lines is playing a vital role in 
the implementation of the government's vision of 
"Digital Bangladesh". The optical fiber based OPGW 
technology currently used instead of ground-wire at 
the top of towers for fault protection and lightning 
protection of high voltage transmission lines is 
already widely accepted in the present world including 
PGCB. Experimental use of OPGW instead of ground-
wire over PGCB transmission lines was first started in 
1996, which is currently about 8300 km.

OPGW is being used for data transfer and round-the-
clock communication of National Load Dispatching 
Center (NLDC) with different grid sub-stations and 
power plant for smooth electricity transmission 
and supply across the country as well as PGCB's 
own communication system. Moreover, OPGW has 
an important role to play in the expansion of the 
country's telecommunication system. With more 
than 99% availability of optical fiber at PGCB's 
OPGW, using the optical fiber network as a strong 
telecom transmission backbone has accelerated 
the ongoing information technology revolution in the 
country, resulting in a stronger economic progress 
of the country. Already 60 Districts of the country 
have come under optical fiber network through 
OPGW of PGCB.
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Following the Nationwide Telecommunication 
Transmission Network (NTTN) Licensing Guidelines 
made by Bangladesh Telecommunication 
Regulatory Commission (BTRC), like other NTTN 
operators, PGCB has already leased OPGW based 
optical dark fiber as core-kilometer basis to NTTN 
operators BTCL, Fibre@Home Ltd., Summit 
Communication Ltd. & Bahon Ltd. and to mobile 
operators Teletalk Bangladesh Ltd., Banglalink 
Ltd., Grameenphone Ltd. & Robi Axiata Ltd. All the 
operators are conducting nationwide commercial 
activities besides contributing to the development 
of national telecommunication infrastructure by 
building bandwidth transmission backbone in 
various areas of the country through leased fibers 
of PGCB. Moreover, as a part of social responsibility, 
the University Grants Commission (UGC) is using 
optical dark fiber core of PGCB in the backbone 
prepared for bandwidth transmission to Universities 
and Research institutes across the country through 
its subsidiary BDREN Trust. 

Above all, PGCB will continue its unrelenting efforts 
in the vision of building "Digital Bangladesh" of 
Hon'ble Prime Minister.

Human Resource Development

In order to fulfill the long-cherished dream of 
Bangabandhu Shiekh Mujibur Rahman, the symbol 
of the existence of the Bengali nation, the best 
Bengali of thousands year, cherishing strong 
conviction to build prosperous Bangladesh (Sonar 
Bangla), the visionary, bold and timely decision-
making and implementation of his privileged 
daughter Hon'ble Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina, has 
resulted in an unprecedented success of exceeding 
the target of 24,000 MW generation capacity in the 
power sector. Decent and reliable electricity facility 
is no longer a dream rather almost hundred percent 
people of the country are getting electricity. After 
laying a solid foundation in the power and energy 
sector under the Roadmap PSMP-2016 adopted by 
the government for the development of the power 
sector, now the present government is promised 
to make a developed country by generating 40,000 
MW by 2030 and 60,000 MW by 2041 and for its 
successful implementation, skilled, self-motivated 
professional employee is required. Therefore, Power 
Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB) has 
been relentlessly conducting up-to-date and quality 

training activities for human resource development. 
PGCB requires technically skilled manpower for 
planning, implementation, monitoring and evaluation 
of various project plans and for creating technical 
design, construction, commissioning, operation 
and maintenance of tower and grid substations, 
as a result, Board of Directors of PGCB has been 
emphasizing at a maximum level on training 
program for enhancing technical and management 
skills of company officials/Staffs in order to ensure 
sustainable development of transmission system. 
PGCB including providing necessary training 
through Training Need Assessment of its officials/
Staffs, organizing seminars at different levels, 
workshops etc. programs is working on the great 
vow of developing human resource.

Specific issues of training

PGCB conducts Training Need Assessment 
(TNA) of its officers and employees in an effort to 
transform the officers/employees working in PGCB 
into skilled manpower with the aim of creating 
a sustainable power sector through modern 
management. On the basis of the TNA, following 
the directions of the Power Division in the financial 
year 2022-23, an annual training plan has been 
formulated keeping in mind the target of imparting 
training at an average rate of 60 man-hours per 
person, including operation and maintenance 
of national grid, long-term transmission system 
development plan, modern smart grid, renewable 
Energy, Project Formulation and Implementation, 
Human Resource Management, Environmental 
Management, Cyber ​​Security, Information and 
Technology Development, Corporate and Financial 
Management, Establishing Good Governance, 
Implementation of National Cleanliness Strategy, 
Innovation Strategy, Quality Management, 
Occupational Health and Safety Management 
System, Industrial Relations etc. PGCB has been 
conveying up-to-date and practical training to the 
officers/employees through its own management 
as well as domestic and foreign reputed training 
institutes as per its annual training plan. In addition, 
these trainings have been organized in person in 
applicable cases using Zoom meeting ID online. 
Also, on-job training is organized during the annual 
repair and maintenance work with the participation 
of the officials of all departments at the field level. 
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A brief extract of training program conducted by 
PGCB in the FY 2022-23 is mentioned below:   

S l . 
No.

Descriptions Number

1 Number of employees (01 July 2022) 3,387
2 Targeted training Per person (Man 

hour) 
60.00

3 Total training target (Man hour) 2,03,220
4 Total training actually offered (Man 

hour)
2,07,102

5 Training achieved Per person (Man 
hour) 

61.15

6 Implemented Training program 264

PGCB and BIAM Foundation are jointly conducting 
continuous long-term foundation training on 
integrated modules regarding introduction of 
Bangladesh, technical issues, management and 
leadership qualities, time management, conflict 
resolution skills, financial management, international 
affairs, change management, environmental and 
ICT related laws and enforcement, discipline and 
etiquette etc. for the new technical and non-technical 
level officers who have joined PGCB, with the aim of 
developing as skilled officers in the future. 

With the aim of implementing the plan adopted by the 
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh 
and ensuring transparency and accountability in 
official activities, bringing dynamism in operations 
and increasing the quality of services and above 
all accelerating national development and building 
digital Bangladesh, PGCB has entered into an Annual 
Performance Agreement (APA) with the Power 
Division in the financial year 2022-23. As part of this, 
the officers were trained on Service Commitment 
(Citizen Charter), Grievance Redressal Mechanism, 
e-Governance/Innovation, Right to Information, 
Actions to meet Fourth Industrial Revolution 
Challenges and National Integrity Strategy.

Foreign Training, Seminar & factory Visit

In order to increase the efficiency of the PGCB 
officers and employees in various aspects of 
modern technology and management developed 
in the power sector, foreign training is organized in 
various subjects and factory inspection activities 
are arranged according to the needs of the project. 
21 foreign trainings and 182 factory visits have been 
completed in the financial year 2022-23. A total of 
44 officers participated in foreign training and a total 

of 246 officers participated in FAT & PAT. During 
the financial year, PGCB officials have received 
training in Circuit Breaker, Contract Management, 
Project Management, Procurement Management, 
Integrated Energy and Power Master Plan (IEPMP) 
& OLTC from reputed institutions like The Center for 
Development of Advanced Computing (C-DAC) in 
India, Rayguide Management PLT in Malaysia, JICA 
in Japan and MR Training Center in Germany.

ERP Implementation

Integrated Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) 
implementation program has been ongoing in 
all Generation, Transmission and Distribution 
companies since 2018 under the overall supervision 
of the Power Division as part of the digital 
Bangladesh development of the Government of the 
People's Republic of Bangladesh. In this activity, 
4 modules have already been developed, namely 
Human Resource and Payroll Management Module, 
Fixed Asset Management Module, Procurement 
Management Module and Financial Management 
Module, which are being used by PGCB at different 
stages. Currently 4 more new modules/sub-
modules namely Inventory Management Module, 
Plant Management System Module, Performance 
Management Module and Tender Management 
Module are under development.

Future Program on training intensification

PGCB has taken initiative to build a management 
training centre building, adjacent to the Agargaon 
230/132 kV grid sub-station in Dhaka Metropolitan 
area. The construction work comprises of fourteen 
storied building with two basements. Each floor area 
comprises around 10,000 sft area. The date of signing 
the contract for the work is 09 January, 2017 and the 
intended completion period 48 months expired on 09 
July, 2021. Provisional time extension has been given 
upto 09 January, 2024 with the approval of competent 
authority. The construction job of building structure 
has already been completed and finishing work is 
going on. In order to complete the full construction 
work of the building within the extended time period 
09 January, 2024, the efforts are being put on.

Performance Management

PGCB has a target based result oriented Performance 
Management System (PMS) in place. Electronic 
Performance Appraisal Book (e-PAB) and Electronic 
Performance Appraisal Form (e-PAF) are being 
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used for setting, implementing, monitoring and 
evaluating the performance of officers/employees 
as an implementation aid. At the same time this 
system is contributing to the achievement of the 
organization's goals, on the other hand efforts are 
underway to identify qualified individuals through 
proper assessment and provide various financial 
and administrative incentives/facilities to develop 
future leadership. All these efforts will serve as 
milestones in building Smart Bangladesh, the next 
stage of Digital Bangladesh.

Corporate Governance Code Compliance

Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission 
has issued corporate governance code on June 
03, 2018 in a revised and refurnished form. Power 
Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. is complying 
accordingly. A statement in accordance with the 
Commission’s schedule has been inserted with the 
annual report.

Construction of Head Office 

Realizing the importance of having own head office 
building, the Board of Directors of PGCB has taken 
initiative to build its own. The construction of twenty 
storied building with two basements is going on 
the 1.73 acre land adjacent to PGCB’s national 
load dispatch center in Aftabnagar, Badda, Dhaka 
Metropolitan area where the total measurement of 
floors would be 55,000 square meter. The planning 
has been taken to complete the full job in two 
stages. In the first stage, the construction works 
up to 7th floor including 02 basements has already 
been completed and offices are running in those 
floors. The structural part of second phase work 
which is, from 8th to 19th floor has been completed. 
The internal works from 8th to 13th floor has been 
completed and some offices has been allocated. 
Floor finishing works of remaining floors are going 
on. In order to complete the full construction work 
of the building within the extended time period 31 
March 2024, the efforts are being put on.

Annual Performance Agreement (APA)

The new Performance Management System “Annual 
Performance Agreement (APA)” introduced by the 
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh 
is one of the means to implement the vision of the 
Government. Efforts are continuing to be made to 
ensure the transparency and accountability of the 

overall activities of the PGCB and to ensure the 
effective implementation of the APA approach in 
the PGCB. The APA ensures structural development 
and effectiveness of performance methods at the 
departmental / divisional and institutional levels. 
PGCB determines and implements the performance 
indicators and the good governance action plan 
of the various departments/divisions of the PGCB 
in accordance with the Annual Performance 
Agreement (APA) with the Ministry. After the end 
of the financial year, the actual performance of the 
concerned department/division and organization is 
evaluated against the targets of that contract. APA 
implementation activities started from the financial 
year 2014-2015. In the light of APA agreement in the 
financial year 2020-2021 the achievement of PGCB 
evaluated by the Ministry was 98.9%, in the financial 
year 2021-2022 the achievement was 97% and in the 
financial year 2022-2023 the proposed achievement 
is 99.84% (according to APAMS Software). The APA 
Team of PGCB has been working for the successful 
formulation, implementation monitoring of APA 
agreements starting from central management to 
various stages of field level management.

Information Technology Program

The effective use of information and communication 
technology creates an efficient work environment, 
ensures cleanliness and accountability, and 
accelerates workflow. Power Grid Company of 
Bangladesh Ltd. is taking effective steps in various 
areas to establish a paperless work environment 
and build a Smart Bangladesh. In accordance 
with Section 15 of the Digital Security Act, 2018, 
the government declared Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd. as a significant information 
infrastructure on September 21, 2022. Following 
this, PGCB has planned the following information 
and communication technology activities for the 
fiscal year 2022-23:

1.	 Cybersecurity: Adhering to the Digital Security 
Guidelines-2022, for critical information 
infrastructure.

2.	 Management and regular updates of information-
rich web portals and Facebook pages.

3.	 Conducting administrative processes and 
approvals through e-nothi software.

4.	 Establishment of high-speed internet 
connectivity, including Wi-Fi, in all departments.
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Financial Performance

The value of gross fixed assets of the company at 
the end of June 2023 was BDT 29,529.36 crore; the 

net fixed asset worth was BDT 19,400.14 crore. The 
debt-equity ratio of the company was 78:22. During 
the reporting year, PGCB paid BDT 588.45 crore to 
government as Debt Service Liability (DSL).

5.	 Conducting procurement and auction activities 
through e-GP software.

6.	 Implementation of local cloud storage systems.
7.	 Execution of recruitment programs through 

online application processes.
8.	 Administration and management of personnel 

and training programs through HRMS software.
9.	 Employee performance evaluation through the 

e-Performance Appraisal System.
10.	 Conducting training on smart offices and cyber 

security.
11.	 Using internal email, SMS gateways, and social 

media for communication.
12.	 Online software for station equipment/line 

shutdown approvals.
13.	 Using software for Health Monitoring of station 

equipment.
14.	 Handling CPFF membership and nominee 

information through online application 
processes.

15.	 Management of information systems for 
national grid substations through online 
software.

16.	 Organizing and conducting online meetings 
and training.

17.	 Implementing ERP for integrated management 
of electricity accounts.

18.	 Using SCADA (Supervisory Control and Data 
Acquisition) for grid system management. 

19.	 Ensuring high-speed data connectivity across 
the country by establishing fiber-optic network 
infrastructure and leasing.

These activities demonstrate PGCB's commitment to 
harnessing information and communication technology 
for a more efficient and connected Bangladesh.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

PGCB has been working to promote education. The 
education program is running at Joynagar PGCB 
High School situated in Ishwardi of Pabna District. 
In this school many students of the adjacent locality 
including the children of officers and employees 
have been studying. As a result of intensive care and 
supervision of teachers, the students of this area are 
used to achieve good results in different examinations 
including board examination. Bangladesh Power 
Development Board has established this school in 
1977 A.D. Later on, this school has been transferred 
to PGCB’s authority. The company bears all kinds of 
expenses of the school. In the financial year 2022-
23, PGCB has spent Tk. 2.52 crore (approx.) for 
the school. In the same financial year as the part 
of social responsibility, PGCB has also spent taka 
0.64 crore (approx.) to different social work or social 
development activities.  

Commercial status

In the reported financial year 2022-23, PGCB has 
transmitted electricity, generated from different 
electricity generation plants of Bangladesh & imported 
from India to Bangladesh Power Development 
Board (BPDB), Dhaka Power Distribution Company 
Ltd. (DPDC), Dhaka Electric Supply Company Ltd. 
(DESCO), Palli Bidyut Samity (PBSs) of Bangladesh 
Rural Electrification Board (BREB), West Zone Power 
Distribution Company Ltd. (WZPDCL) and Northern 
Electric Supply Company Ltd. (NESCO). For that 
purpose, PGCB has charged bills as wheeling charge 
which is determined by BERC @ BDT 0.2857 at 230 
KV level, BDT 0.2886 at 132 KV level and BDT 0.2944 
at 33 KV level for each kilowatt hour. 

Revenue
Receivable as 

on 01/07/2022 
(BDT in crore)

Revenue during 
FY 2022-23 

(BDT in crore)

Realized/Adjusted 
during FY 2022-23 

(BDT in crore)

Receivable as 
on 30/06/2023 
(BDT in crore)

Remarks

Wheeling BDT 921.85 BDT 2,363.12 BDT 2,123.50 BDT 1,161.46 Average receivable was 
equal to 5.13 months’ 
wheeling bill & OPGW.

OPGW BDT     0.39 BDT     77.03 BDT     76.54 BDT    0.88
Total BDT 922.24 BDT 2,440.15 BDT 2,200.04 BDT 1,162.34



71

Director’s Profile Financial Highlights Directors Report Corporate Governance Memorable Events Auditor’s Report

During FY 2022-2023 the company earned a gross 
revenue of BDT 2,363.12 crore by wheeling of power 
and BDT 77.03 crore from optical fiber leasing. 
The other income including finance income was 
BDT 196.33 crore resulting in a total income of 
BDT 2,636.48 crore. The total expenditure was BDT 
3,318.24 crore and thus the loss before tax was 
BDT 681.76 crore. This year the company gained 
total income tax income BDT 55.19 crore and thus 
loss after tax was BDT 626.57 crore. The company 
also earned other comprehensive income from 
actuary valuation of gratuity BDT 8.51 crore. So, the 
total comprehensive loss of the company was BDT 
618.06 crore. 

The pre-tax profit on net fixed assets for the year 
was 6.60%. During the year the Company transferred 
total BDT 4,938.36 crore from work-in-progress 
to fixed assets. As a result, depreciation has been 
increased. In addition to that overall, 4.36% power 
transmission has been increased this year. Wheeling 
revenue has also increased by 4.46% in the current 
financial year as compared to last year.

It is expected that more revenue would be earned 
in future. The board has proposed 10% cash 
dividend for general shareholders except sponsor 
shareholders for the financial year 2022-2023.

A comparative statement on the financial performance from financial year 2016-17 to 2022-23 is shown in Table:

Year
Wheeling 
Charge 
(Crore 
BDT)

OPGW 
Revenue 

(Crore 
BDT)

Profit/
(Loss) 
before 

tax (Crore 
BDT)

Profit/
(Loss) 

after tax 
(Crore 
BDT)

Return on 
Net Fixed 

Assets (%)

Gross 
Fixed 

Assets 
(Crore 
BDT)

Paid up 
Capital 
(Crore 
BDT)

Average 
collection 

period 
(months)

2016-17 1416.84 19.99 287.61 199.57 5.97 17,718.69 460.91 2.27
2017-18 1535.15 23.86 266.30 218.03 5.20 18,375.22 460.91 2.49
2018-19 1747.00 31.28 423.50 384.00 5.77 21,312.84 460.91 3.74
2019-20 1,838.85 35.21 470.43 244.56 6.54 21,700.86 712.73 3.76
2 0 2 0 - 2 1 
(Restated) 2,105.53 50.26 398.29 292.21 6.15 22,241.19 712.73 3.89

2 0 2 1 - 2 2 
(Restated) 2,262.29 71.31 133.58 121.24 7.69 24,612.56 712.73 4.37

2022-23 2,363.12 77.03 (681.76) (626.57) 6.60 29,529.36 712.73 5.13

Table: Last Seven Years Financial Performance on 
Commercial Operation.

External Auditors’ findings

External Auditors Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., 
Chartered Accountants & M. J. Abedin & Co., 
Chartered Accountants have submitted their audited 
report on the financial statements of the company 
for the year 2022-2023. In their findings, eleven 
major points are worth mentioning. 

1.	 As disclosed in notes # 3.1 & 5.1 to the financial 
statements, the Company has capitalized 
unrealized foreign exchange loss amounting to 
BDT 19,278,915,626 up to 30 June 2023 which 
includes BDT 13,019,419,181 capitalized under 
Capital works-in-progress (CWIP) during the 

year 2022-2023 in accordance with Section 185 
(Schedule -XI, Part - I) of the Companies Act 1994. 
This capitalization of foreign exchange loss is not 
in accordance with IAS-21 The Effects of Changes 
in Foreign Exchange Rates which requires such 
exchange differences arising on the settlement 
of monetary items or on translating monetary 
items at rates different from those at which they 
were translated on initial recognition during the 
period or in previous financial statements to be 
recognized in the statement of profit or loss in 
the period in which they arise.

2.	 As disclosed in note # 4 to the financial 
statements, the carrying amount of Property, 
Plant and Equipment (PPE) has been reported at 
BDT 194,001,396,559. No comprehensive fixed 
assets register with required information was 
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available. Also, the Company has transferred 
9 projects during the year amounting BDT 
49,383,596,854 from CWIP to PPE under the 
heads Transmission Line, Substation and Land 
Development. The transferred amount of BDT 
49,383,596,854 included BDT 1,889,293,027 being 
foreign exchange gain which was fully adjusted 
with the cost of the Transmission line. However, 
no item-wise list of assets was provided to us in 
order to confirm if the appropriate classification 
of assets was followed during transfer from 
CWIP to PPE. As such we were unable to confirm 
the physical existence and completeness of PPE 
as of 30 June 2023. Furthermore, some items 
of PPE have been received in prior years by the 
Company from Bangladesh Power Development 
Board (BPDB, previously PDB) and Dhaka Power 
Distribution Company (DPDC, previously DESA) 
without conducting physical verification and 
valuation thereof. Moreover, the Company has 
never performed any impairment test of its 
property, plant and equipment which is also a 
non-compliance with IAS-36. Out of the total 
assets of the Company, PPE is 35.47% which 
remains unverified as to its quantity.

3.	 We have observed that capital work in progress 
(CWIP) is consistently accounted for upon 
payments made i.e., on a cash basis in this 
regard. This has resulted in an understatement 
of CWIP to the extent that works are completed 
and payments are not made till the balance 
sheet date. However, the management of the 
Company has not worked out such amount of 
understatement of CWIP. Further, in the absence 
of pertinent information about the ongoing 
projects, it has not been possible to work out and 
review of, inter-alia, a) total commitment under 
the head "CWIP", b) amount contracted but not 
provided for and c) amount approved but not 
contracted for, which are significant amounts 
including the effect of foreign currencies 
translation. In addition, the Company does not 
have complete visibility as to physical progress 
of works completed on this balance sheet date 
and related matters.

4.	 As disclosed in note # 4 to the financial 
statements, the Company has recognized Land 
at a carrying amount of BDT 13,108,043,793 
which includes addition of land during the 

current year amounting to BDT 786,377,208. 
The Company could not provide us any proper 
supporting documents (i.e. copy of original 
title deeds, mutation, Mouza Maps, updated 
land development tax receipts etc.) related to 
ownership of lands. The Company has provided 
us a list of lands along with location, size, and 
status of land mutation but carrying amount 
of each piece of land separately was not 
mentioned in the list. Also, mutation of land was 
not completed for most of the land. In absence 
of required information, we could not quantify 
the value of land of which mutation was not 
completed. As a result, we could not confirm 
the ownership and completeness of the lands 
owned by the Company as on 30 June 2023. 

5.	 As disclosed in note # 4 to the financial 
statements, wrongly classified Transmission 
Line assets amounting to BDT 11,071,739,356 
was reclassified to Substation, Land, Lease Land, 
Inventory of stores, R/M -Substation, Account 
current with Head office by BDT 9,756,669,258, 
BDT 215,024, BDT 75,241,699, BDT 1,233,180,744, 
BDT 4,967,067 and BDT 1,465,565 respectively 
by the Company. Previous depreciation charged 
on the whole adjusted amount was reclassified 
or adjusted with the reclassified portion of 
substation amounting to BDT 3,400,306,582 
but depreciation charged on items other than 
Substation which are not subject to depreciation 
was not adjusted and consequently resulted 
in an understatement of assets by the amount 
of depreciation so charged on those items. In 
absence of required information, we could not 
quantify the amount of the error. We have reason 
to believe, if the relevant depreciation amount 
was adjusted the value would be material to the 
financial statements. 

6.	 As disclosed in note # 5 to the financial 
statements, Capital works-in-progress includes 
the value of 5 projects amounting to BDT 
45,501,511,068 which have already been 
completed and are in use.  These amounts 
should have been transferred to Property, plant 
and equipment from Capital works-in-progress 
during relevant year, but the Company has 
not yet transferred the amount to Property, 
plant and equipment. As a result, the current 
year-end Capital works-in-progress has been 
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overstated with corresponding understatement 
of the current year-end gross carrying amount 
of PPE. Consecutively, the depreciation charge 
for the current year has been understated. The 
management of the Company could not provide 
us the quantum of depreciation involved against 
these capitalised assets. As a result, loss for the 
year is understated to that extent.

	 Also, no CWIP assets register with the required 
information or item-wise list of CWIP assets 
for any project was provided to us in order to 
confirm that appropriate assets are capitalised 
under CWIP in specific asset head.

7.	 As disclosed in note#8 to the financial 
statements, the Company has reported an 
amount of BDT 11,737,343,183 as “Accounts 
and other receivables”. It includes inter-alia 
receivables from BPDB, DPDC, DESCO, PBS, 
WZPDCL, NESCO and OPGW amounting 
to BDT 6,962,268,537 BDT 1,025,091,542, 
BDT 571,301,788, BDT 2,472,811,030, BDT 
222,244,800, BDT 360,882,043 and BDT 
8,843,173 respectively. Amounts as stated above 
are increasing every year (except DPDC) till date. 
It includes disputed amounts with BPDB, PBS and 
WZPDCL amounting to BDT 5,625,910,228, BDT 
43,154,832 and BDT 400,508 respectively (total of 
BDT 5,669,465,568). In our opinion, the Company 
is very unlikely to recover the amounts in full and 
no provision has been recognized thereon. 

8.	 In note # 21 to the financial statements, the 
Company has disclosed BDT 8,382,423,397 
as “Contractors earnest/security/retention 
money”. However, we observed that retention 
money deducted from the payment of suppliers 
in some projects but was not recorded in 
the books of account for such retentions. 
Consequently, no asset (CWIP) and payable 
was recognized for the said amount. This has 
resulted in understatement of fixed assets and 
liabilities. As we were not provided with the 
complete information of unrecorded retention 
money of all running and closed projects, we 
could not quantify the total amount involved. 
Details of unrecorded retention money for the 4 
running projects and 1 grid circle we have been 
provided with are given below:

Project/GMD 
Name

Unrecorded 
Retention in 

2022-23

Unrecorded 
Retention up to 
30 June 2023

Energy Efficiency in 
Grid based Power 
Supply Project

Not 
specified 774,551,111

Dhaka-Chittagong 
Main Power Grid 
Strengthening Project

420,822,771   2,588,368,943

400/230/132 kV 
GND Project 206,225,943 785,712,550

Grid Circle Dhaka 
(North) WIP  4,987,986  14,000,797 

Patuakhali 
(Payra)-Gopalgonj 
400kv TL Project

 712,744 253,651,475

Total 632,749,444 4,416,284,876

9.	 In note # 21.4 to the financial statements the 
Company has disclosed ‘Current account with 
corporation and other offices’ BDT  114,723,040 
as net payable which includes payable to 
BPDB amounting to BDT 114,745,358 and 
IBSB Project-cash defalcation (Receivable) 
amounting to BDT 637,536,768. These amounts 
remain unadjusted for long. Out of above noted 
the amounts, provision has been made against 
full amount receivable for IBSB Project-cash 
defalcation in the year 2010-11 but no step has 
been taken yet to write off the receivable. 

10.	 In note # 12 to the financial statements, the 
Company has disclosed BDT 105,486,709,990 
as 'Deposit for Shares'. As per gazette # 146/
GdAviwm/cÖkvt/cÖÁvcb/ 2020/01  dated 02 
March 2020, any money received as Share Money 
Deposit (SMD) or whatever name, included in 
the Equity, is not refundable and money received 
under SMD should be converted to Share Capital 
within 6 months of receipt of the money. The 
above-mentioned gazette also requires that, 
until converting the SMD into Share Capital, SMD 
amount should be considered as Potential Share 
Capital and also for the calculation of Earnings 
Per Share of the Company. During the year 2022-
2023 and 2021-2022, the Company refunded 
SMD amounting to BDT 36,832,142 and BDT 
1,800,038,372 respectively as part of authority 
adjustment (refund of excess disbursement of 
SMD by the Govt.). 
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	 A decision of issuance of ordinary shares 
and preference shares has been taken by 
the Company in the EGM of PGCB held on 02 
September 2023 and applied to the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission to 
increase the paid-up capital dated 23 October 
2023 which is under process.

11.	 In note # 14.3 to the financial statements, the 
Company has disclosed BDT 3,599,172,321 
(2021-2022: BDT 3,599,172,321) as ‘Assigned 
loan from DPDC(DESA)’. In the case of ‘Assigned 
loan from DPDC(DESA)’, the Company has been 
carrying the same balance since long without 
charging any interest on it.  Also, no documents 
in support of such assigned loan were found to 
verify the loan balance. It is also mentionable 
that in the audited financial statements of DPDC 
for the year 2022-23, no receivable was found to 
be recognized on account of PGCB.

	 Furthermore, we were not provided with the 
total sanction amount, repayment and overdue, 
if any, schedule of the loan which indicates that 
the Company does not have complete visibility 
on the loan they have taken as well as booked in 
the name of the Company and for the purposes 
of Company’s business. 

Statement of PGCB on External Auditors’ findings: 

01.	 Total foreign exchange loss BDT 2,576.59 
crore incurred during the financial year 2022-
23 out of which BDT 1,274.65 crore has been 
charged in the statement of profit or loss as 
per IAS-21 and the remaining BDT 1,301.94 
crore which is related to the loan of on-going 
projects has been capitalized under capital 
work-in-progress as per section 185 (Schedule-
XI, Part-I) of the Companies Act, 1994.

02.	 PGCB has appointed a joint venture of Khan 
Wahab Shafiq Rahman & Co. Chartered 
Accountants in Joint Venture with S.R. Islam 
& Co. Chartered Accountants (JV of KWSR-
SR Islam) as consulting firm for the physical 
verification of all assets including fixed assets & 
inventories of four offices under a pilot project. 
If the firm is successfully able to prepare fixed 
assets register after identification, verification, 
valuation & recording of fixed asset under 
the pilot project, the same process will be 

implemented for the rest of the offices of PGCB. 
Besides, the implementation of Fixed Asset 
Module of Microsoft Dynamics 365 Business 
Central under Ministry of Power, Energy & 
Mineral Resources is ongoing in PGCB. If 
the Fixed Asset Module is implemented, an 
updated fixed asset register will be available. 

03.	 PGCB will follow accrual basis of accounting in 
this regard. 

04.	 PGCB’s owned land are mainly transferred from 
BPDB and acquired/purchased by PGCB itself. 
The ownership of land transferred from BPDB 
and lands acquired PGCB itself is transferred 
to PGCB through vendor agreements and LA 
Gazette respectively. Though auditors ask for 
Title Deeds as the proof of ownership, title 
deeds are not applicable as ownership of such 
lands as these are transferred through vendor 
agreements and LA Gazette. In this case Vendor 
Agreement and LA Gazette are considered as 
original documents by Land Office. 

	 It is to be noted that about 742.03 acres land in 
101 places has been transferred from BPDB to 
PGCB through vendor agreement. Here as per 
note-4, it was not possible to provide original 
title deeds, BS, RS, CS mutation, DCR and Mouza 
map to the auditors as BPDB did not provide such 
documents to PGCB. In this regard, a letter has 
been sent to BPDB for issuance of NOC to ensure 
the mutation of said lands in the name of PGCB. 
Here Subject to receipt of NOC from BPDB, it is 
expected to be possible to ensure mutation in 
the name of PGCB and after that that it would 
be possible to provide mutation, DCR and related 
documents. Out of 47 lands acquired by PGCB, 
the mutation of 45 lands have been completed 
and all related documents of these  lands are 
acquired and owned by the LA Gazette. 

05.	 Previous depreciation charged on the whole 
adjusted amount under HVDC Circle, Ishwardi 
will be reclassified or adjusted with the 
reclassified portion of substation and other 
items that are not subject to depreciation.

06.	 PCRs of some project offices haven’t yet been 
completed in spite of expiry of project duration. 
As a result, Capital Work in Progress hasn’t been 
transferred into Fixed Asset. It is hoped that this 
type of problem will be solved in FY 2023-24.
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07.	

(a)	 PDB

	 According to the decision of power division, a 
joint committee consisting of representatives 
from both BPDB and PGCB was constituted 
to determine the payable amount through the 
Power Cell. The committee has collected various 
data on debts and liabilities analyzed them in a 
thorough manner and presented the report.

	 According to the approved committee report 
receivable balance on 30 June 2023, is 
appended below:

(1)	 The bill for the current period from July 
2022 to June 2023 is outstanding at Tk 
312.42 crore; 

(2)	 BPDB will pay Taka 148.30 crore 
previously deducted as excess non-grid 
from wheeling Bill; 

(3)	 BPDB will pay Taka 24.13 crore to PGCB 
for January/2004 to March/2004 for the 
wheeling charges of PBS; 

(4)	 Taka 129.69 will be adjusted towards 
BPDB's debt, interest on debt, exchange 
rate loss, LC commission, office rent and 
LD. This will be reflected as of the current 
2023-24 financial year;

(5)	 The remaining amount around Taka 80 
crore has been deducted from the wheeling 
charges on the issue of substations owned 
by BPDB which is still pending; 

	 On the other hand, after the financial year 
2022-23, BPDB paid around Taka 106 crore 
as the previous wheeling bill. The dispute over 
the wheeling bill between BPDB and PGCB has 
been resolved except for the issue of BPDB’s 
substations owned. Hopefully, this issue will be 
resolved soon.

(b)	 PBS

	 In FY 2022-23, a dispute over wheeling bills with 
PBSs has been presented Taka 43,154,832. 
Some inconsistencies were found between 
PBS and PGCB’s wheeling bill that is trying to 
be resolved. Hopefully, it will be resolved soon.

(c)	 WZPDCL

	 Due to a meter reading error or discrepancy 
has been created with WZPDCL Taka 400,508. 
This will be adjusted in the current financial 
year.

08.	 PGCB will follow accrual basis of accounting in 
this regard.

09.	 The amount related to IBSB project cash 
deflation is under trial by the court and may be 
adjusted if the said amount is recovered after 
disposal of pending case. Meetings are being 
arranged with a proper time interval among 
PDB, PGCB & Power Division to reconcile/solve 
the inter receivable/payable between PDB & 
PGCB. Hope it will be solved soon. 

10.	 The issuance of 201,080,000 ordinary shares 
and 7,641,106,023 preference shares in favor 
of the “Secretary, Power Division” has already 
been approved in the EGM of PGCB held on 02 
September 2023. The ordinary shares will be 
issued at BDT 10 per share (with a premium 
of BDT 10) against of 5% Deposit for Shares as 
of 30 June 2022. Furthermore, the preference 
shares will be issued at BDT 10 per share 
against the remaining share money Deposit for 
Shares as of 30 June 2022. 

	 Based on the above decision, the Company 
has submitted an application letter to 
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission to increase the paid-up capital 
dated 23 October 2023 which is under process.

11.	 PGCB has already issued two letters to the 
DPDC (DESA) asking them to disclose if there 
is any amount owed to it other than the DPDC's 
wheeling bill. But DPDC (DESA) has not disclosed 
any information regarding the loan in their reply. 

Financing in Development Projects

Distinct Development partners including Asian 
Development Bank (ADB), KfW, DANIDA, Nordic 
Development Fund, SIDA, Japan International Co-
operation Agency (JICA), World Bank (WB), Economic 
Development Co-operation Fund (EDCF), EXIM Bank 
of India, EXIM Bank of China, Asian Infrastructure 
Investment Bank (AIIB), Islamic Development 
Bank (IDB) and Government of Bangladesh invest 
in disparate development projects of Power Grid 
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Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (PGCB). PGCB also 
invests partially from its own source.

Dividend Declaration

In the 586/2023 No. Board meeting which was held 
on 08 November 2023, the board of directors has 
recommended to pay 10 per cent cash dividend 
for the financial year 2022-2023 except sponsor 
shareholders that you will approve in the 27th 
Annual General Meeting. Total amount of Taka 
17,81,73,524 (Seventeen crore eighty-one lac 
seventy-three thousand five hundred twenty-four) 
will be required to pay 10 per cent cash dividend to 
ordinary shareholders except sponsor shareholders. 
Company has incurred a loss overly due to increase 
of foreign exchange fluctuation loss. For that 
reason, the board of directors has recommended 
10% cash dividend from retained earnings to 
ordinary shareholders except sponsor  shareholder 
Bangladesh Power Development Board.

Pattern of Shareholding

Bangladesh Power Development Board is the 
sponsor shareholder of the company along with 
individual and institutional shareholders. The pattern 
of shareholding is mentioned in the auditor's report.

Retirement and Rotation of Directors

The current board member of PGCB is 12. Out of them, 
three are Independent Directors and one is Managing 
Director. According to corporate governance code of 
Bangladesh Securities and exchange commission, 
dated- 03 June 2018 and section 34(3) of company’s 
article of association, the rule of sequential retirement 
of Directors is not applicable in case of Independent 
Director and Managing Director. According to article 
34(A), the rule of sequential retirement is applicable 
to rest eight Directors, for example, in every year 
one third of Directors who have been as Directors 
for long term the said rule is applicable. According 
to the section 34(A) and 34 (B) of PGCB’s article of 
Association, Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman, Director, 
Mr. ABM Harun-Ur-Rashid, Director and Mr. AKMA 
Hamid, Director will go for retirement but according 
to section 34(C), they are eligible to re-elect.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors,
(Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA)

Chairman, PGCB

Appointment of External Auditor 

As per section 210 of Companies Act 1994, Power Grid 
Company of Bangladesh Ltd. has to appoint external 
auditor from one annual general meeting to other 
annual general meeting. As per your approval in the 
26th annual general meeting, Hoda Vasi Chowdhury 
& Co., Chartered Accountants and M. J. Abedin & 
Co., Chartered Accountants, had been appointed as 
external auditors for the financial year 2022-2023. 
They performed their duties. The board of directors 
has recommended again Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & 
Co., Chartered Accountants and M. J. Abedin & Co., 
Chartered Accountants to perform audit jointly for 
the financial year 2023-24 (up to next annual general 
meeting), which will be presented before you in the 
27th annual general meeting for your approval.

Expression of Gratitude  

I would like to give heartfelt thanks to all related 
individuals and enterprises on behalf of the Board 
of Directors of PGCB. In order to contribute to the 
success of PGCB, I would like to thank and convey 
gratefulness to Power Division, Economic Relations 
Division, Planning Commission, Bangladesh Power 
Development Board, Asian Development Bank, World 
Bank, EDCF, Exim Bank of China, Exim Bank of India, 
AIIB, Islamic Development Bank, Japan International 
Co-operation Agency (JICA), USAID, KfW, DANIDA, 
Nordic Development Fund, Dhaka Power Distribution 
Company Ltd., Dhaka Electric Supply Company Ltd., 
Bangladesh Rural Electrification Board, West Zone 
Power Distribution Company Ltd., Northern Electric 
Supply Company Ltd., Bangladesh Energy Regulatory 
Commission, Bangladesh Telecommunication 
Regulatory Commission, Bangladesh Securities 
and Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange 
Ltd., Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd., CDBL, PGCB’s 
Officials and Staffs, External Auditors, Business 
Partner, and Honorable Shareholders of PGCB.
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Pjgvb
Dbœqb cÖKí
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Dbœqb Kg©m~Px 2022-23

2022-23 A_© eQ‡i mgvß cÖKí:

MZ 2022-23 A_© eQ‡i wcwRwmweÕi †gvU 02 (`ywU) wU cÖKí mgvß n†q‡Q| mgvß cÖKímg~‡ni ZvwjKv wbgœiƒc:

(K) 2022-23 A_© eQ‡i mgvß cÖK‡íi bvg e¨q (†KvwU UvKvq)
1 AvwgbevRvi - gvIqv - gsjv 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb cÖKí 2206.07
2 cUzqvLvjx (cvqiv) - †MvcvjMÄ 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb Ges †MvcvjMÄ 400 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª wbg©vY 2458.63

Pjgvb cÖKímg~n:

2022-23 A_©eQ‡i †gvU 15 (c‡b‡iv)wU cÖKí evwl©K Dbœqb Kg©m~Pxi (GwWwc) AvIZvq ev¯Íevqbvaxb i‡q‡Q|

GwWwcÕi AšÍfz©³ I Pjgvb Dbœqb cÖKímg~‡ni msw¶ß eY©bv:

1| 400/230/132 †Kwf wMÖW †bUIqvK© †W‡fjc‡g›U cÖ‡R± 

D‡Ïk¨

	 †Nvovkv‡j Avmbœ we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi we`y¨r BfvKz‡qkb Kiv|

	 XvKvi DËi-c~e© AÂ‡j 230 †Kwf mÂvjb †bUIqvK© DbœwZKiY|

	 XvKv, PÆMÖvg I wm‡jU GjvKvi µgea©gvb Pvwn`v †gUv‡bv|

	 Kzwgjøv (`w¶Y), g`ybvNvU (PÆMÖvg) Ges gvwbKMÄ 3wU 132 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ªi ÿgZvea©Y|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) bZzb 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb- 28 wK.wg. [†Nvovkvj-KvwjMÄ-c~e©vPj]

L) bZzb 230 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb- 11.77 wK.wg.| †Nvovkvj-Ck¦i`x jvBb wi-KÛvKUwis, ivgcyiv-
Djb AvÛviMÖvDÛ, emyÜiv-c~e©vPj, k¨vgcyi 230 †Kwf LILO, kÖxcyi LILO I †Nvovkvj cyivZb 
GAvBGm n‡Z bZzb wRAvBGm AvÛviMÖvDÛ];

M) bZzb 132 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb- 89.57 wK.wg. [nvUnvRvix-mxZvKzÛ, †lvjkni LILO, wm‡jU 
(`w¶Y) LILO, kÖxcyi-KÇv, kÖxcyi-fvjyKv, k¨vgcyi 132 †Kwf LILO, wgR©vcyi LILO, iƒcmx LILO 
I g`ybvNvU - KvjyiNvU AvÛviMÖvDÛ];

N) 230 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb wi-KÛv±wis- 27 wK.wg. [†Nvovkvj-U½x];

O) 132 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb wi-KÛv±wis- 65 wK.wg. [Kzwgjøv(`t)-Puv`cyi];

P) bZzb 230/132 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª- 05wU (2790 GgwfG) [†Nvovkvj, Djb, emyÜiv, k¨vgcyi I 
kÖxcyi];

Q) bZzb 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª - 9 wU (1710 GgwfG) [wm‡jU (`w¶Y), †lvjkni, mxZvKzÛ, 
ivgcyi, avgivB, wgR©vcyi, iƒcmx, KPzqv I KvjyiNvU);

R) Dc‡K›`ª Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb- 3wU (390-GgwfG) [Kzwgjøv (`w¶Y), g`ybvNvU I gvwbKMÄ);

S) we`¨gvb Dc‡K‡›`ª †e-m¤úªmviY- 05wU [ivgcyiv, nvUnvRvix, fvjyKv, U½x I KÇv];

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b 

wWwcwc: 08/10/2013

1g AviwWwcwc: 19/08/2019  

2q AviwWwcwc: 06/02/2023

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

K) Kb‡mvwU©qvg Ad wm‡gÝ wj. Ges Aviwcwc Bbd«v cÖ‡R± wj., fviZ|

L) LS, Sean E&C Ges APS Kb‡mvwU©qvg

M) †gmvm© wm‡gÝ Kb‡mvwU©qvg (avgivB - k¨vgcyi Dc‡K›`ª wbg©vY)

N) wnUvwP GbvwR© BwÛqv wj. (cÖv³b Gwewe fviZ wj.)|

O) †gmvm© CCCE-ETERN-HANBAEK Kb‡mvwU©qvg|
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cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 302958.17 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 44585.07 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: 195446.75 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 62926.35 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm Gkxq Dbœqb e¨vsK, Bmjvgx Dbœqb e¨vsK, wRIwe Ges wcwRwmwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 5.00%

Avw_©K: 14.20%

µgcywÄf‚Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 89.02%

Avw_©K: 77.48%
mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2024

2| XvKv-PÆMÖvg †gBb cvIqvi wMÖW †÷«s‡`wbs cÖKí|

D‡Ïk¨

	 gvZvievox Avmbœ 1200 †g.I. we`y¨r‡K‡›`ªi we`y¨r Bf¨vKz‡qkb Kiv|

	 †gNbvNvU-g`ybvNvU Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb wbg©v‡Yi gva¨‡g XvKv-PÆMÖv‡gi g‡a¨ 400 †Kwf 
cÖavb mÂvjb jvBb ¯’vcb Kiv|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) †gNbvNvU-g`ybvNvU 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb: 217 wK.wg.

L) we`¨gvb g ỳbvNvU Ges bZzb g ỳbvNvU wMÖW Dc‡K‡› ª̀i g‡a¨ 230 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb: 7.25 wK.wg.

M) nvUnvRvix-wkKjevnv 230 †Kwf jvBb n‡Z bZzb g ỳbvNvU wMÖW Dc‡K‡› ª̀ jvBb Bb jvBb AvDU: 5.85 wK.wg.

N) †gNbvNvU 400 †Kwf GAvBGm wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª: 1wU (1500 GgwfG)|

O) g`ybvNvU 400 †Kwf wRAvBGm wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª: 1wU (2250 GgwfG)|

P) †gNbvNvU 230 †Kwf GAvBGm myBwPs †÷kb wbg©vY|

Q) g`ybvNvU 230 †Kwf wRAvBGm myBwPs †÷kb wbg©vY|

R) g`ybvNvU 132 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ªwU 230 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ª DbœxZKiY|

S) gvZvievox‡Z wRAvBwe Ges mv›U wiG±i ¯’vcb|

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b

wWwcwc: 21/07/2016

AviwWwcwc (1g ms‡kvab): 31/05/2021

e¨q e„w× e¨wZ‡i‡K †gqv` e„w×: 03/07/2023

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

K)	†UvwKI B‡jKwUªK cvIqvi mvwf©‡mm †Kv. wj. (†U‡cm‡Kv)- wbàb †KIBqvB †Kv. wj. (Gb‡K), 
R‡q›U-†fÂvi| (†U‡cm‡Kv)

L)	†KBwm B›Uvib¨vkbvj wjwg‡UW, fviZ|

Project Progress

77.48% 89.02%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

15%

64%

21%
GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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M)	BwUBAviGb-GBPwUwm K‡Ý©vwUqvg|

N)	K‡ÝvwU©qvg অব wm‡gÝ wjwg‡UW, fviZ Ges wm‡gÝ GwR Rvg©vwb|

O)	Pvqbv b¨vkbvj †UKwbK¨vj B‡¤úvU© GÛ G·‡cvU© K‡c©v‡ikb|

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 456749.38 j¶ UvKv|

wRIwe: 114757.80 j¶ UvKv|

cÖKí FY: 292818.80 j¶ UvKv|

wcwRwmwe: 49172.78 j¶ UvKv|
A_©vq‡bi Drm RvBKv, wRIwe Ges wcwRwmwe|

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 6.88%

Avw_©K: 8.35%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 92.30%

Avw_©K: 78.79%
mgvwßi mgq Ryb, 2025

3| wMÖWwfwËK we`y¨r mieiv‡n `¶Zv Dbœqb cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨
	 wcwRwmweÕi 230 †Kwf I 132 †Kwf mÂvjb e¨e¯’v m¤úªmviY I Dbœq‡bi gva¨‡g evsjv‡`‡ki 

we`y¨r mieivn e¨e¯’vi wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv Ges `¶Zv evov‡bv cÖK‡íi g~j D‡Ïk¨|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) 230 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY: 82.647 wK.wg.

L) 132 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY: 122.571 wK.wg.

M) bIMvu-wbqvgZcyi 132 †Kwf mÂvjb jvB‡bi wØZxq mvwK©U w÷ªswMs- 45.465 wK.wg.

N) 230/132 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª wbg©vY: 05wU (†gvU 4680 GgwfG)

O) bZzb 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª wbg©vY: 07wU (†gvU 1680 GgwfG)

P) 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª ms¯‹vi: 05 wU (†gvU 840 GgwfG)

Q) 230 †Kwf I 132 †Kwf †e m¤úªmviY: 15 wU

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b
wWwcwc: 10/11/2016

AviwWwcwc: 29/06/2022

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

K) Pvqbv b¨vkbvj †UKwbK¨vj Bg‡cvU© GÛ G·‡cvU© K‡c©v‡ikb (wmGbwUAvBwm)|

L) GBPwR cvIqvi wjwg‡UW, gvj‡qwkqv|

M) †mc‡Kv III - GbvwR©c¨vK K‡ÝvwU©qvg|

N) nvB‡qvmvs-GbvwR©c¨vK K‡ÝvwU©qvg|

Project Progress

78.79%
92.30%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

25%

64%

11%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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Project Progress

52.78%
67.35%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

37%

47%

16%
GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

O) Gd‡RBwm-GdBwcBwm R‡q›U-†fÂvi (cvIqvi Pvqbv dzwRqvb BwÄwbqvwis †Kv¤úvwb wj.- dzwRqvb 
B‡jw±ªK cvIqvi BwÄwbqvwis †Kv¤úvwb cÖv. wj.)|

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 294686.50 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 109796.03 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: 137058.79 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 47831.68 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm wRIwe, †KGdWweøD Ges wcwRwmwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 20.10%

Avw_©K: 20.13%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 67.35%

Avw_©K: 52.78%
mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2024

4| cvIqvi wMÖW †bUIqvK© †÷ªs‡_wbs cÖ‡R± AvÛvi wcwRwmwe (wR Uz wR)

D‡Ïk¨
	 †`ke¨vcx wbf©i‡hvM¨ we`y¨r mÂvj‡bi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq bZzb AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY I we`¨gvb 

AeKvVv‡gvi ¶gZv ewa©ZKiY/m¤úªmviY/ms¯‹vi Kiv|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) 400 †Kwf bZzb mÂvjb jvBb: 100 wK.wg.

L) 230 †Kwf bZzb mÂvjb jvBb: 330.20 wK.wg.

M) 132 †Kwf bZzb mÂvjb jvBb: 334.50 wK.wg.

N) 132 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U jvBb wiKÛv±wis- 78.00 wK.wg.

O) 132 †Kwf jvBb 2q mvwK©U w÷ªswMs- 147.00 wK.wg.

P) 400/132/33 †Kwf bZzb Dc‡K›`ª: 1wU 

Q) 230/132 †Kwf bZzb Dc‡K›`ª: 12wU 

R) 230/132 †Kwf we`¨gvb Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZve„w×: 7wU 

S) 132/33 †Kwf bZzb Dc‡K›`ª: 28wU 

T) 132/33 †Kwf we`¨gvb Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZve„w×: 28wU 

U) 400 †Kwf †e-m¤úªmviY Dc‡K›`ª: 1wU

V) 230 †Kwf †e-m¤úªmviY Dc‡K›`ª: 3wU

W) 132 †Kwf †e-m¤úªmviY Dc‡K›`ª: 14wU

X) 132/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ªi ms¯‹vi: 5wU 

Y) bZzb †¯úkvjvBRW BwÄwbqvwis d¨vwmwjwU wbg©vY: 7wU
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GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b
wWwcwc: 22/11/2016

AviwWwcwc: 31/12/2019
wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

wmwmwmB-BUvb©-†d‡cK Kb‡mvwU©qvg

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 1432629.79 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 592073.25 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: 802780.02 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 37776.52 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm Gw·g e¨vsK Ae Pvqbv, wRIwe Ges wcwRwmwe|

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 7.65%

Avw_©K: 9.02%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 48.30%

Avw_©K: 24.78%
mgvwßi mgq Ryb, 2024

5| evsjv‡`k cvIqvi wm‡÷g wijv‡qwewjwU GÛ Bwdwm‡qwÝ B¤úªyf‡g›U cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨
	 we`y¨r e¨e¯’v‡K wbivc`, wbf©i‡hvM¨ Kivi Rb¨ Ges `xN©‡gqv‡` fwel¨r Pvwn`v †gvKv‡ejvi Rb¨ 

cÖ‡qvRbxq e¨e¯’v MÖnY|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) ewikvj (DËi) - ewikvj 132 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U jvBb wiKÛv±wis- 10 wK.wg.

L) ˆmq`cyi-c~e©mvw`cyi 132 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U jvBb wiKÛv±wis- 30 wK.wg.

M) W¨vqbvwgK jvBb †iwUs (wWGjAvi) ¯’vcb- 382 wK.wg. (¸iyZ¡c~Y© mÂvjb jvB‡b)

N) GbGjwWwm ¯‹¨vWv/BGgGm wm‡÷‡gi mwnZ †Rbv‡iUi Bw›U‡MÖkb -30wU we`y¨r †K›`ª|

O) GbGjwWwm ¯‹¨vWv/BGgGm wm‡÷g AvaywbKxKiY Ges wWmc¨vP BwÄb Bw›U‡MÖkb 

P) †UwjKwgDwb‡Kkb wm‡÷g AvaywbKvqb Ges †MUI‡q ¯’vcb|

Q) AvšÍR©vwZK civgk©K †mev µq|
GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b wWwcwc: 11/07/2017

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

K) dzwRqvb B‡jKwUªK cvIqvi BwÄwbqvwis †Kv¤úvwb wj., Pxb|

L) †gv‡bb‡Kv Bivb Kbmvwës BwÄwbqvm©, Bivb|

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 57995.20 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 9249.84 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: 43042.40 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe:  5702.96 j¶ UvKv

Project Progress

24.78%

48.30%

Financial Physical

3%

Sources of Fund

41%

56%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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Project Progress

Financial Physical

9.88%

22.42%
10%

Sources of Fund

16%

74%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

A_©vq‡bi Drm wek¦e¨vsK, wRIwe, wcwRwmwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 12.60%

Avw_©K: 1.99%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 22.42%

Avw_©K: 9.88%
mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2024

6| c~e©vÂjxq wMÖW †bUIqv‡K©i cwiea©b Ges ¶gZvea©b cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨
	 †`‡ki c~e©vÂ‡ji we`y¨r wMÖ‡Wi Dbœqb I cwiea©‡Yi gva¨‡g e„nËi Kzwgjøv, PÆMÖvg, †bvqvLvjx 

AÂ‡ji wkí, evwYwR¨K I AvevwmK GjvKv mg~‡ni fwel¨r Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡¶¨ wbf©i‡hvM¨ I 
wbiew”Qbœ we`y¨r mieivn Kiv|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 12.63 wK.wg.

L) 230 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 175.91 wK.wg.

M) 132 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 256.3 wK.wg. (157 wK.wg wiKÛv±wis mn)

N) 400 †Kwf bZzb Dc‡K›`ª: 01 wU (2981 GgwfG)

O) 400 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb: 01 wU (2331 GgwfG)

P) 230 †Kwf bZzb Dc‡K›`ª: 02 wU (1750 GgwfG)

Q) 132 †Kwf bZzb Dc‡K›`ª: 10wU (2520 GgwfG)

R) 230 †Kwf †e G·‡Ubkb: 4wU

S) 132 †Kwf †e G·‡Ubkb: 2wU
GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b wWwcwc: 27/02/2018

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

K) GBPwR cvIqvi UªvÝwgkb GmwWGb weGBPwW, gvj‡qwkqv

L) wUweBG †Kv. wjwg‡UW, Pvqbv

M) n¨vb‡eK †Kv. wjwg‡UW, †Kvwiqv

N) R‡q›U †fbPvi Ad Pvqbv b¨vkbvj †UKwbK¨vj Bg‡cvU© GÛ G·‡cvU© K‡c©v‡ikb, Pvqbv Ges 
mvsnvB B‡jKwUªK MÖæc †Kv. wjwg‡UW, Pvqbv 

O) Pvqbv b¨vkbvj B‡jw±«K BwÄwbqvwis †Kv. wjwg‡UW, Pvqbv

P) Pvqbv b¨vkbvj †UKwbK¨vj Bg‡cvU© GÛ G·‡cvU© K‡c©v‡ikb, Pvqbv

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 580393.83 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 168338.43 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: 364248.35 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 47807.04 j¶ UvKv
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A_©vq‡bi Drm wRIwe, wcwRwmwe, wek¦ e¨vsK

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 23.75%

Avw_©K: 17.91%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 75.05%

Avw_©K: 44.33%
mgvwßi mgq Ryb, 2024

7| iƒccyi cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi Drcvw`Z we`y¨r BfvKy‡qk‡bi Rb¨ mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gv Dbœqb 

D‡Ïk¨
	 iƒccy‡i cÖ¯ÍvweZ cvigvYweK we`y¨r †K›`ª n‡Z Drcvw`Z we`y¨r BfvKz‡qU Kiv; iƒccyi cvigvYweK 

we`y¨r †K›`ª‡K RvZxq wMÖ‡W mshyw³ KiY Ges wbivc` cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ evsjv‡`‡ki we`¨gvb we`y¨r 
e¨e¯’vi cwiea©b I cÖ‡qvRbxq ¸YMZ gvb-Dbœqb|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 457 wK.wg. (13 wK.wg. wifvi µwms)

L) 230 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 212 wK.wg. (7 wK.wg. wifvi µwms)

M) 400 †Kwf †e-G·‡Ubkb: 5wU 

N) 230 †Kwf †e-G·‡Ubkb: 4wU

O) evsjv‡`‡ki cvIqvi wm‡÷‡gi gvb Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ wd«‡Kv‡qwÝ K‡›Uªvj, wd«‡Kv‡qwÝ Wªc †cÖv‡UKkb, 
†cÖv‡UKkb wm‡÷g, Bgvi‡RwÝ K‡›Uªvj wm‡÷g I Ab¨vb¨ mswkøó wm‡÷g ev¯Íevqb Kiv|

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b wWwcwc: 10/04/2018

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

K) †KBwm B›Uvib¨vkbvj wjwg‡UW, fviZ|

L) jvimb GÛ Uz‡eªv (GjGÛwU) wj. fviZ|

M) UªvÝ‡iBj jvBwUs wjwg‡UW, fviZ|

N) ÷vwj©s GÛ DBjmb cÖv. wj., fviZ|

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 1098174.92 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 152763.68 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: 821904.50 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 123506.74 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm wRIwe, wcwRwmwe, fviZxq FY (LOC III)

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 20.00%

Avw_©K: 19.87%

Project Progress

Financial Physical

44.33%
75.05%

8%

Sources of Fund

29%

63%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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Project Progress

52.66% 63.50%

Financial Physical

Project Progress

58.41% 70.00%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

14%

75%

11%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

Sources of Fund

94%

6%

GoB

PGCB

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 63.50%

Avw_©K: 52.66% (c¨v‡KR-6 KvRwU w¯‹‡gi gva¨‡g ev¯ÍevwqZ nIqvq Zv wWwcwc †_‡K ev` †`qv 
n‡q‡Q)

mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2024

8| AvïMÄ 132 †Kwf cyivZb GAvBGm Dc‡K›`ª‡K 132 †Kwf bZzb wRAvBGm Dc‡K›`ª Øviv cÖwZ¯’vcb cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨
	 AvïMÄ Dc‡K›`ª‡K AvaywbKvq‡bi gva¨‡g m¤¢ve¨ RvZxq wMÖW wech©‡qi SuywK n«vm Kiv Ges XvKvmn 

AvïMÄ I cvk¦©eZ©x GjvKvq wbf©i‡hvM¨ we`y¨r mieivn wbwðZ Kiv|
cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½ K) 132 †Kwf AIS Dc‡K›`ª‡K 132 †Kwf GIS Dc‡K›`ª Øviv cÖwZ¯’vcb : 1wU

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b
wWwcwc: 03/04/2018

AviwWwcwc: 09/06/2021
wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

Pvqbv b¨vkbvj †UKwbK¨vj Bg‡cvU© GÛ G·‡cvU© K‡c©v‡ikb (wmGbwUAvBwm)|

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 25226.00 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 23646.00 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 1580.00 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm wRIwe, wcwRwmwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 31.50 %

Avw_©K: 49.42%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 70.00%

Avw_©K: 58.41%
mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2024
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9| `w¶Y-cwðgvÂjxq UªvÝwgkb wMÖW m¤úªmviY cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨
	 ewikv‡j wbwg©Ze¨ B‡KvbwgK †Rvb Ges ivRkvnx AÂ‡j wbf©i‡hvM¨ I wbiew”Qbœ we`y¨r mieiv‡ni 

Rb¨ AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY Kiv Ges evsjv‡`‡ki `w¶Y-cwðgvÂ‡ji evwYwR¨K I AvevwmK MÖvnK‡`i 
µgea©gvY Pvwn`v c~iY Kiv|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 104 wK.wg.

L) 230 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 137 wK.wg. (1.1 wK.wg. wifviµwms)

M) 132 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 27 wK.wg.

N) bZzb 400 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª: 02 wU (2150 GgwfG)

O) 400 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª Avc‡MÖ‡Wkb: 01 wU (1500 GgwfG)

P) bZzb 230 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª: 01 wU (700 GgwfG)

Q) 230 †Kwf †e-G·‡Ubkb: 2 wU

R) 132 †Kwf †e-G·‡Ubkb: 2wU

S) bZzb 230/33 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª: 1 wU 

T) bZzb 230 †Kwf †e G·‡Ubkb: 2 wU

U) bZzb 230 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 41 wK.wg.

V) bZzb mÂvjb jvBb wiKÛv±wis- 323.50 wK.wg.

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b
wWwcwc: 21/06/2018

AviwWwcwc: 12/03/2023

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

K) KíZiæ cvIqvi UªvÝwgkb wj.|

L) wWBwm-G·wW Pvqbv K‡ÝvwU©qvg|

M) mvsnvB B‡jw±ªK GÛ wi‡fwi R‡q›U †fÂvi|

N) WweøDGwcwmIGm wjwg‡UW, fviZ|

O) †KBwm B›Uvib¨vkbvj wjwg‡UW, fviZ|

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 432234.73 j¶ UvKv|

wRIwe: 102702.68 j¶ UvKv|

cÖKí FY: 282401.65 j¶ UvKv|

wcwRwmwe: 47130.40 j¶ UvKv|
A_©vq‡bi Drm wRIwe, wcwRwmwe, GwWwe|

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 17.28%

Avw_©K: 17.19%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 70.33% 

Avw_©K: 56.42%
mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2024

Project Progress

56.42% 70.33%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

24%

65%

11%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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10| eocyKzwiqv-e¸ov-Kvwjqv‰Ki 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨

	 Av`vbx (SvoLÛ, fviZ) we ÿ̀ r †K› ª̀ n‡Z Drcvw`Z we ÿ̀ r mÂvj‡bi Rb¨ cÖ‡qvRbxq AeKvVv‡gv ’̄vcb 
Ges iƒccyi cvigvYweK we ÿ̀ r †K‡› ª̀i we ÿ̀ r wbf©i‡hvM¨fv‡e N-2 Contingency wbwðZKiY|

	 †`‡ki DËivÂ‡j D”P †fv‡ë‡Ri mÂvjb †bUIqvK© wbg©vY 

	 ivRkvnx I iscyi wefv‡M ch©vß I wbf©i‡hvM¨ we`y¨r mieivn wbwðZKiY Ges †jv †fv‡ëR mgm¨vi 
mgvavb

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) eocyKzwiqv-e¸ov 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 120 wK.wg.

L) e¸ov-Kvwjqv‰Ki 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 140.4 wK.wg. (9 wK.wg wifviµwms mn)

M) 400 †Kwf GAvBGm †e-m¤úªmviY (Kvwjqv‰Ki): 2wU

N) 230 †Kwf GAvBGm †e-m¤úªmviY (cve©Zxcyi): 2wU

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b

wWwcwc: ২৭/০২/২০১৯

1g AviwWwcwc: 05/10/2021

2q AviwWwcwc: 18/07/2023

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

c¨v‡KR-1, jU-1: Tata Projects Ltd.

c¨v‡KR-1, jU-2: KEC International Ltd.

c¨v‡KR-1, jU-3: wb‡qvM cÖwµqv Pjgvb

c¨v‡KR-2, jU-1: wb‡qvM cÖwµqv Pjgvb

c¨v‡KR-2, jU-2: wb‡qvM cÖwµqv Pjgvb

c¨v‡KR-3, wb‡qvM cÖwµqv Pjgvb

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU:  980583.56 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 284088.77 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: 620848.67 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 75646.12 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm fviZxq FY, wRIwe, wcwRwmwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 34.25%

Avw_©K: 15.18%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 68.91%

Avw_©K: 20.00%
mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2025

Project Progress

20.00%

68.91%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

29%

63%

8%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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11| PÆMÖvg AÂ‡ji we`y¨r mÂvjb e¨e¯’vi m¤úªmviY I kw³kvjxKiY

D‡Ïk¨
	 PÆMÖv‡gi Av‡bvqviv‡Z ¯’vwcZe¨ BDbvB‡UW 583 †g.I. Ges 300 †g:I: we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi Drcvw`Z 

we`y¨r PÆMÖv‡gi cÖavb  †jvW †m›Uv‡i mieiv‡ni Rb¨ Ges PÆMÖv‡gi mvgwMÖK mÂvjb e¨e¯’v‡K 
wbf©i‡hvM¨ I kw³kvjx KivB cÖK‡íi g~j D‡Ïk¨|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 25.185 wK.wg.

L) 230 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 24.45 wK.wg.

M) 230 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª: 2wU

N) 230 †Kwf †e-m¤úªmviY: 2 wU

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b
wWwcwc: ০৯/০৭/২০১৯

AviwWwcwc: 08/11/2022

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

wVKv̀ vi wb‡qvM m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q

 c v̈‡KR-1

wVKv̀ v‡ii bvg: SEPCO1-MIL JV, China-Bangladesh

 c v̈‡KR-2

wVKv̀ v‡ii bvg: JV of Larsen and Toubro Limited India and Toubro (Oman) LLC

 c v̈‡KR-3

wVKv̀ v‡ii bvg: China National Technical Import & Export Corporation (CNTIC)

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: ১৮৬১২৮.৯১ j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: ৪৭২২৯.১২ j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: ১২৩৫৩১.৬৪ j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: ১৫৩৬৮.১৫ j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm GAvBAvBwe, wRIwe, wcwRwmwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 6.৭০%

Avw_©K: ৫.৬৭%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: ২৪.৯২%

Avw_©K: ৮.২৩%
mgvwßi mgq Ryb, 202৫

Project Progress

8.23%

24.92%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

26%

66%

8%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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12| XvKv Ges cwðgvÂjxq wMÖW mÂvjb e¨e¯’v m¤úªmviY cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨
	 evsjv‡`‡ki †m›Uªvj †Rvb (†Wm‡Kv GjvKv), I‡q÷vb© †Rvb, b`©vb †Rvb Ges mvD`©vb †Rvb 

GjvKvmg~‡ni BÛvw÷ªqvj, Kgvwk©qvj I †iwm‡WwÝqvj MÖvnK‡`i Kv‡Q wbiew”Qbœ, wbf©i‡hvM¨fv‡e 
we`y¨r †mev †cŠ‡Q †`qvi j‡ÿ¨ kw³kvjx mÂvjb e¨e¯’v M‡o †Zvjv| 

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) 400 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 22 wK.wg

L) 230 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 144 wK.wg

M) 132 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb: 242 wK.wg

N) 400 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª: 2wU

O) 230 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª: 3wU

P) 132 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª: 10wU

Q) 132 †Kwf †e-m¤úªmviY: 20 wU
GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b wWwcwc: 26/11/2019

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

১) M/s. LARSEN & TOUBRO LIMITED, India

২) M/s. Transrail Lighting Limited, India

৩) M/s. JV of TBEA and TBEA Luneng, China

৪) CET, China

৫) M/s. China Electric Power Equipment and Technology Co. Ltd, China

৬) M/s. CMEC-CNEEC joint venture, China

৭) M/s. Energypac-CSEPDI Consortium; Bangladesh-China.

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 594995.23 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 141595.96 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí FY: 421230.41 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 32168.86 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm GwWwe, GAvBAvBwe, wRIwe, wcwRwmwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 4.94 % (evrmwiK j¶¨gvÎvi 82.33%)

Avw_©K: 7.68%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 24.65%

Avw_©K: 16.4%
mgvwßi mgq Ryb, 2025

Project Progress

Financial Physical

16.40%
24.65%

Sources of Fund

24%

71%

5%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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13| evsjv‡`‡ki we`y¨r mÂvjb e¨e¯’vcbvq mgwš^Z m¶gZv Dbœqb cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨
we`y¨r Lv‡Zi mv‡_ m¤ú„³ cÖhyw³‡Z evsjv‡`‡ki mœvZK wk¶v_©x‡`i Ávb I cÖhyw³MZ `¶Zv e„w× Ges 
miKvi KZ©…K wba©vwiZ we`y¨r Lv‡Zi j¶¨ AR©‡b wcwRwmwe BwÄwbqvi‡`i `¶Zv e„w×|  

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½
45 Rb cvewjK/ cÖvB‡fU wek¦we`¨vj‡qi mœvZK wk¶v_©x‡`i cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb hvi g‡a¨ 40% gwnjv Ges 
45 Rb wcwRwmwei cÖ‡KŠkjx‡K cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb hvi g‡a¨ 30% gwnjv|

cø¨vwbs Kwgk‡bi 
Aby‡gv`b

wUGwcwc: 08/12/2019

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

cÖ‡hvR¨ bq

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU: 816.69 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí Aby`vb: 547.05 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 269.64 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm wcwRwmwe, GwWwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 15.00%

Avw_©K: 3.50%

µgcywÄfyZ AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 15.00%

Avw_©K: 3.50%
mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2024

14| we`¨gvb wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ª I mÂvjb jvB‡bi ÿgZvea©b 

D‡Ïk¨
we`¨gvb wewfbœ wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b, bZzb K¨vcvwmUi e¨vsK ¯’vcb I cyivZb mÂvjb 
jvBbmg~‡ni we`¨gvb KÛv±i cÖwZ¯’vcb Ges wØZxq mvwK©U w÷ªswMs-Gi gva¨‡g †`ke¨vcx we`y¨rÑGi 
µgea©gvb Pvwn`v c~iY Ges gvbm¤úbœ I wbf©i‡hvM¨ we`y¨r mieivn wbwðZKiY|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½

K) we`¨gvb 10 wU Dc‡K‡›`ª UªvÝdg©vi cÖwZ¯’vcb I bZzb UªvÝdg©vi ms‡hvR‡bi gva¨‡g †gvU 2189 
GgwfG ¶gZvea©b KvR m¤úbœ Kiv|

L) we`¨gvb 17 wU Dc‡K‡›`ª 33 †Kwf †fv‡ëR †j‡f‡j †gvU 360 †gMvfvi K¨vcvwmUvi e¨vsK wbg©vY 
KvR m¤úbœ Kiv|

M) we`¨gvb 132 †Kwf 151 wK.wg. Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb wiKÛv±wis KvR m¤úbœ Kiv|

N) we`¨gvb 132 †Kwf 36 wK.wg. wm‡½j mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb wiKÛv±wis KvR m¤úbœ Kiv|

O) we`¨gvb 132 †Kwf 40 wK.wg. wm‡½j jvB‡b wØZxq mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb w÷ªswMs KvR m¤úbœ Kiv|

P) we`¨gvb 132 †Kwf 6 wK.wg. mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY KvR m¤úbœ Kiv|

Project Progress

Financial Physical

3.50%

15.00%

Sources of Fund

98%

2%

Project Aid

PGCB
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Project Progress

Financial Physical

3.43%

15.70%

Sources of Fund

94%

6%

GoB

PGCB

GK‡bK Aby‡gv`b wWwcwc: 24/08/2021
wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
wVKv`vi

K) n¨vbe¨vK †Kv. wj. (†Kvwiqv), c¨v‡KR-1, jU- 1, 2

cÖv°wjZ e¨q

†gvU:  77486.00 j¶ UvKv

wRIwe: 72693.00 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 4793.00 j¶ UvKv 
A_©vq‡bi Drm wRIwe I wcwRwmwe

2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 8.57%

Avw_©K: 3.42%

µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 15.70%

Avw_©K: 3.43%
mgvwßi mgq †deªæqvwi, 2025

15| g`ybvNvU-fzjZv 765 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb cÖK‡íi m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvBmn KvwiMwi mnvqZv cÖKí

D‡Ïk¨ civgk©K wb‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g Òg`ybvNvU-fzjZv 765 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb cÖKíÓ ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ 
m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB mn KvwiMwi mnvqZv MÖnY|

cÖK‡íi cÖavb A½ civgk©K Pzw³i AvIZvq wbgœewY©Z Kv‡Ri ms¯’vb i‡q‡Q:

1| g`ybvNvU-fzjZv 765 †Kwf mÂvjb jvB‡bi we¯ÍvwiZ m¤¢ve¨Zv hvPvB wi‡cvU© cÖ¯‘ZKiY|

2| cÖKí m¤úwK©Z Bidding Documents, Engineering Layout, Single Line Diagram etc. cÖYqb| 

3| DPP preparation, Tender Evaluation and award mnvqZv cÖ`vb|
cwiKíbv gš¿Yvjq 
KZ…©K Aby‡gv`b

wUGwcwc: 09/06/2021

wbg©vYKv‡R wb‡qvwRZ 
civgk©K

civgk©K wb‡qv‡Mi Rb¨ wi-†UÛvwis cÖwµqv Pjgvb Av‡Q|

cÖv°wjZ e¨q †gvU: 3525 j¶ UvKv

cÖKí Aby`vb: 2608 j¶ UvKv

wcwRwmwe: 917 j¶ UvKv
A_©vq‡bi Drm GAvBAvBwe, wcwRwmwe
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2022-23 A_© 
eQ‡ii AMÖMwZ

†fŠZ: 1.15%

Avw_©K: 0.08%
µgcywÄf~Z AMÖMwZ 
Ryb, 2023 ch©šÍ

†fŠZ: 3.15%

Avw_©K: 0.19%
mgvwßi mgq wW‡m¤^i, 2024

bZzb cÖKí (GK‡bK mfvq Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ A‡cÿgvb)

µg cÖK‡íi bvg mgvc¨ ZvwiL
cÖv°wjZ e¨q

(†KvwU UvKvq)

1.
PÆMÖvg wefv‡Mi `w¶YvÂj Ges Kvwjqv‰K‡i e½eÜz nvB-†UK wmwUi 
mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gv Dbœqb cÖKí

Ryb, 2027 2762.43

fwel¨Z Dbœqb cwiKíbv

fwel¨‡Zi we`y¨r Pvwn`v c~iY I miKv‡ii we`y¨r cwiKíbv‡K mvdj¨gwÛZ Kivi j‡ÿ¨ wcwRwmwe mÂvjb †bUIqvK© Dbœ‡qi Rb¨ 
wekvj cwiKíbv MÖnY K‡i‡Q| wcwRwmweÕi fwel¨r Dbœqb cÖKímg~‡ni GKwU ZvwjKv wb¤œiƒc:

µg cÖK‡íi bvg m¤¢ve¨ mgvc¨ ZvwiL
m¤¢ve¨ e¨q

(†KvwU UvKvq)

1. UªvÝwgkb wMÖW †bUIqvK© G·c¨vbkb di iæivj B‡jw±ªwd‡Kkb wW‡m¤^i, 2028 3550.00

2. UªvÝwgkb wMÖW ¶gZvea©b Ges AvaywbKxKiY Ryb, 2029 6585.38

3.
gqgbwmsn AÂ‡ji UªvÝwgkb wMÖW †bUIqvK© AvaywbKxKi‡Yi gva¨‡g 
wbf©i‡hvM¨Zv Ges `¶Zvi Dbœqb

Ryb, 2029 4066.78

4. g`ybvNvU-g‡nkLvjx 765 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY wW‡m¤^i, 2029 4884.78

5. g`ybvNvU-fyjZv 765 †Kwf mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY wW‡m¤^i, 2030 5500.20

6.
XvKv kn‡ii Pvicv‡k we`¨gvb D”P †fv‡ëR Ifvi‡nW UªvÝwgkb 
jvBb¸wj‡K AvÛviMÖvDÛ †Kej-G iƒcvšÍi (†dR-1)

Ryb, 2028 1228.02

Project Progress

Financial Physical

0.19%

3.15%

Sources of Fund

74%

26%
Project Aid

PGCB
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eQi wfwËK we`y¨r mÂvjb e¨e¯’vi Z_¨ I Dbœq‡bi wPÎ:

A_©-eQi

mÂvjb jvBb (mvwK©U 
wK.wg.)

400 †Kwf 
HVDC †÷kb

400/230 †Kwf Ges 
400/132 †Kwf Dc‡K› ª̀

230/132 †Kwf Ges 
230/33 †Kwf Dc‡K› ª̀

132/33 †Kwf 
Dc‡K›`ª

400 
†Kwf

230 
†Kwf

132 
†Kwf msL¨v ¶gZv 

(‡g.I.) msL¨v ¶gZv 
(GgwfG) msL¨v ¶gZv 

(GgwfG) msL¨v ¶gZv 
(GgwfG)

2009-10 - 2647 5670 - - - - 13 6300 75 7844
2010-11 - 2647 6018 - - - - 13 6675 81 8437
2011-12 - 2647 6080 - - - - 13 6675 83 8737
2012-13 - 3021 6080 - - - - 15 6975 84 9705
2013-14 165 3045 6120 01 500 - - 18 8775 86 10714
2014-15 165 3171 6359 01 500 01 520 19 9075 89 11964
2015-16 221 3171 6397 01 500 01 520 20 9375 90 12420
2016-17 560 3171 6504 01 500 02 1690 21 9675 91 13365
2017-18 560 3325 6796 01 500 03 2210 21 9675 91 15046
2018-19 698 3372 7329 01 1000 05 3900 26 13135 132 22642
2019-20 861 3500 7758 01 1000 06 5070 27 13385 145 25885
2020-21 950 3658 8228 01 1000 06 5070 31 16145 153 29189
2021-22 1494 4018 8377 01 1000 09 7800 34 17165 165 31717
2022-23 1972 4236 8509 01 1000 11 10990 35 17765 168 32770

mviwY: eQi wfwËK we`y¨r mÂvjb LvZ mswkøó AeKvVv‡gvi Z_¨

 weMZ GK eQ‡i wcwRwmweÕi D‡jøL‡hvM¨ AR©b

 GwcG j¶¨gvÎv Abyhvqx 2022-2023 A_© eQ‡i wcwRwmwei bZzb AeKvVv‡gv wbg©vY

	 bZzb mÂvjb jvBb		  : 	 700.097 mvwK©U wK‡jvwgUvi

	 Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZv e„w×	 : 	 4,153 GgwfG (bZzb 03wU Ges ÿgZvea©b 13wU)

weMZ GK eQ‡i wcwRwmweÕi wbwg©Z ¸iæZ¡c~Y© AeKvVv‡gv mg~n

	 e¸ov 400/230 †Kwf I inbcyi 400/132 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K› ª̀ Ges e¸ov-inbcyi 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb|
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	 †MvcvjMÄ-AvwgbevRvi 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb|

	 kÖxcyi 230/132/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª Ges kÖxcyi-fvjyKv 132 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb|

e¸ov 400/230 †Kwf I inbcyi 400/132 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª Ges e¸ov-inbcyi 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb

Av`vwb MÖæc KZ©…K fvi‡Zi SvoL‡Ði MÇvq wbg©vYvaxb 1496 †gMvIqvU Zvcwe`y¨r †K‡›`ªi Drcvw`Z we`y¨r c~Y©gvÎvq BfvKz‡qk‡bi 
Rb¨ e¸ov 400/230 †Kwf, 1500 GgwfG I inbcyi 400/132 †Kwf, 520 GgwfG wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª Ges cÖvq 210 mvwK©U wK.wg. 
`xN© e¸ov-inbcyi 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY KvR m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| D³ jvBb I wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª `yBwU 
wbg©v‡Yi d‡j fvi‡Zi MÇv, SvoL‡Ð wbg©vYvaxY 1496 †gMvIqvU Zvcwe`y¨r †K†›`ªi we`y¨r Avg`vwb Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| d‡j 
we`y¨r Avg`vwbi †¶‡Î evsjv‡`‡k bZzb gvBjdjK D‡b¥vwPZ n‡q‡Q Ges we`y¨r Avg`vwbi j¶¨gvÎv AR©‡b AviI GKavc AMÖMwZ 
n‡q‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ mÂvjb AeKvVv‡gv wbg©v‡Yi d‡j wb‡¤§v³ myweav mg~n AR©b Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q:

	 RvZxq wMÖ‡W mvkÖqx R¡vjvwb n‡Z Drcvw`Z we`y¨‡Zi mieivn e„w× †c‡q‡Q| d‡j ivRkvnx I iscyi wefv‡M c~†e©i gZ †Zj 
PvwjZ we`y¨r †K›`ª mg~n Pvjy ivLvi cÖ†qvRb n‡”Q bv| d†j miKv†ii A_© mvkÖq n‡”Q| 

	 ivRkvnx, e¸ov I Av‡kcv‡ki †Rjvmg~‡ni †jv-†fv‡ëR mgm¨vi mgvavb n‡q‡Q|

	 ivRkvnx wefv‡Mi †Rjvmg~‡n mswkøó weZiY ms¯’vi jvBb jm D‡jøL‡hvM¨ nv‡i n«vm †c‡q‡Q|

	 ivRkvnx wefv‡Mi †Rjvmg~‡n 400 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª n‡Z gvbm¤§Z I wbf©i†hvM¨ we`y¨r mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q|

	 †`‡ki mgMÖ DËi-cwðgvÂ‡j we`y¨r mieiv‡ni †¶‡Î wbf©i†hvM¨Zv e„w× †c‡q‡Q| d‡j ivRkvnx I iscyi wefv‡Mi 
†Rjvmg~‡ni fwel¨r Pvwn`v Abyhvqx RvZxq wMÖW n‡Z we`y¨r mieivn Ae¨vnZ ivLv m¤¢e n‡e| 

	 †`‡ki DËi-cwðgvÂ‡j bZzb bZzb wkí KviLvbv ¯’vc‡bi my‡hvM ˆZwi n‡q‡Q hv †`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b mnvqK f‚wgKv 
cvjb Ki‡e|

†MvcvjMÄ-AvwgbevRvi 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb:

cvqiv 1320 †gMvIqvU Zvcwe`y¨r †K›`ª, ivgcvj 1320 †gMvIqvU Zvc we`y¨r †K›`ª I ewikvj B‡jKwUªK cvIqvi †Kv¤úvwb Gi 
307 †gMvIqvU we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi Drcvw`Z we`y¨r mivmwi XvKvi †jvW †m›Uv‡i mÂvj‡bi Rb¨ wcwRwmwe KZ©…K cÖvq 166 mvwK©U wK.wg. 
`xN© †MvcvjMÄ-AvwgbevRvi 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY Kiv n†q‡Q| D‡jøL¨, Av‡jvP¨ mÂvjb jvBbwU RvZxq 
wMÖ‡Wi cwðgvÂjxq I c~e©vÂjxq wMÖ‡Wi g‡a¨ Z…Zxq (400 †Kwf †fv‡ëR †j‡fj GKgvÎ) B›Uvi-Kv‡bKkb jvBb hv RvZxq 
wMÖ‡Wi wbf©i†hvM¨Zv I w¯’wZkxjZv A‡bKvs‡k e„w× K‡i‡Q| D³ mÂvjb jvBb wbg©v†Yi d†j wb†gœv³ myweav jvf Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q:

	 cvqiv 1320 †gMvIqvU Zvcwe`y¨r †K›`ª I ivgcvj 1320 †gMvIqvU Zvc we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi Drcvw`Z we`y¨r c~Y© gvÎvq 
BfvKz‡qk‡bi c_ myMg n‡q‡Q|

	 †`‡ki Kqjv wfwËK e„nËg `yBwU mn wZbwU we`y¨r †K‡›`ªi Drcvw`Z we`y¨r D³ jvB‡bi gva¨‡g mÂvjb K‡i mivmwi XvKvi 
†jvW †m›Uvimn cvk¦©eZ©x GjvKvmg~‡ni wkí KviLvbvq e¨envi Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q|

	 †`‡ki cwðgvÂjxq I c~e©vÂjxq wMÖ‡Wi g‡a¨ 400 †Kwf B›Uvi-Kv‡bKkb jvBb wbwg©Z nIqvq RvZxq wMÖW c~‡e©i Zzjbvq 
A‡bKvs‡k kw³kvjx n‡q‡Q|

	 AvwgbevRvi 400/230/132 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª n‡Z XvKv kn‡ii Pvwn`v †gvZv‡eK we`y¨r mieiv‡n RvZxq wMÖ‡Wi `¶Zv 
e„w× †c‡q‡Q|

	 XvKv wefv‡Mi †Rjvmg~‡ni fwel¨r Pvwn`v Abyhvqx RvZxq wMÖW n‡Z we`y¨r mieivn Ae¨vnZ ivLv wbwðZ n‡q‡Q|

kÖxcyi 230/132/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª I kÖxcyi-fvjyKv 132 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb

MvRxcyi I gqgbwmsn †Rjvq Pvwn`v †gvZv‡eK wbf©i‡hvM¨ we`y¨r mieiv‡n NvUwZ _vKvq kÖxcy‡i 230/132/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª 
wbg©vY K‡i kÖxcyi n‡Z fvjyKv 132/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª ch©šÍ cÖvq 45 mvwK©U wK.wg. 132 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb 
wbg©vY Kiv n‡q‡Q| d‡j MvRxcyi †Rjvq we`y¨r mieiv‡n RvZxq wMÖ‡Wi m¶gZv e„w× †c‡q‡Q Ges gqgbwmsn AÂ‡j RvZxq wMÖW 
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n‡Z we`y¨r mieiv‡ni †¶‡Î bZzb GKwU †mvm© jvBb Pvjy Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q hv D³ AÂ‡j we`y¨r cwiw¯’wZ ¯^vfvweK ivL‡Z f‚wgKv 
ivL‡Q| D³ AeKvVv‡gv ev¯Íevq‡bi d‡j wb‡¤§v³ myweav n‡q‡Q:

	 kÖxcy‡i 230/132/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª wbg©v‡Yi gva¨‡g MvRxcyi †Rjv‡K cÖ_gev‡ii gZ 230 †Kwf RvZxq wMÖW 
†bUIqv‡K©i mv‡_ mshy³ Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| d‡j wkí-KviLvbv eûj MvRxcyi †Rjvi †jvW †m›Uv‡i I Av‡kcv‡ki GjvKvq 
Pvwn`v †gvZv†eK wbf©i‡hvM¨ I wbiwew”Qbœ we`y¨r mieivn Ae¨vnZ ivLvi c_ myMg n‡q‡Q|

	 kÖxcy‡i 230/132/33 †Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª n‡Z gqgbwmsn AÂ‡j cÖvq 200 †gMvIqvU we`y¨r mieivn Kiv m¤¢e n‡”Q| 
d‡j gqgbwms‡ni we`y¨r weåvU RwbZ mgm¨v A‡bKvs‡k jvNe n‡q‡Q|

	 gqgbwms‡ni Dc‡Rjv ch©v‡q 132 †Kwf I 33 †Kwf †j‡f‡j †jv-†fv‡ëR mgm¨vi mgvavb n‡q‡Q|

	 cÖ‡Z¨K eo kni‡K 230 †Kwf wMÖW †bUIqv†K©i AvIZvq †bIqvi †h cwiKíbv i‡q‡Q Zv‡Z AMÖMwZ mvwaZ n‡q‡Q|

	 †`‡ki mvgwMÖK we`y¨r cwiw¯’wZ Dbœq‡b D³ AeKvVv‡gv ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb ivL‡Q|

weMZ A_©eQ‡i Pvjy nIqv mÂvjb jvBbmg~n

µg bZzb mÂvjb jvBb wbg©vY GKK (mv:wK.wg.)
1 †MvcvjMÄ-AvwgbevRvi 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb 165.600

2
wbwg©Ze¨ g`ybvNvU (bZzb) 400/230 †Kwf wRAvBGm Dc‡K‡›`ª nvUnvRvwi-wkKjevnv 230 
†Kwf jvB‡bi †dvi mvwK©U jvBb Bb jvBb AvDU

23.400

3 iƒccyi-evNvevwo 230 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb 130.622
4 e¸ov-inbcyi 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb 209.922
5 euvkLvwj-gvZvievwo 400 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb 75.540

6
e¸ov cwðg 400/230 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ª e¸ov-eocyKzwiqv 230 †Kwf jvB‡bi †dvi mvwK©U 
jvBb Bb jvBb AvDU

44.216

7
kÖxcyi 230/132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ª wmivRMÄ-AvïMÄ 230 †Kwf jvB‡bi †dvi mvwK©U 
jvBb-Bb-jvBb AvDU

5.600

8 AvwgbevRvi 400/132 †Kwf B‡›Uwig UªvÝdigv‡ii Rb¨ wbwg©Z 132 †Kwf jvBb 0.413
9 kÖxcyi-fvjyKv 132 †Kwf Wvej mvwK©U mÂvjb jvBb 44.784

me©‡gvU 700.00

weMZ A_©eQ‡i Pvjy nIqv wMÖW Dc‡K›`ªmg~n

µg wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ªi bvg GKK (GgwfG)
1 inbcyi 400/132 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª (1x520 GgwfG) 520
2 e¸ov 400/230 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª (2x750 GgwfG) 1,500
3 kÖxcyi 230/132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K›`ª (2x225/300 GgwfG 230/132 †Kwf UªvÝdigvi 

Ges 2x50/75 GgwfG 132/33 †Kwf UªvÝdigvi PvjyKiY)
750

me©‡gvU 2,770

weMZ A_©eQ‡i ¶gZvewa©Z wMÖW Dc‡K›`ªmg~n

µg we`¨gvb wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ªi bvg  GKK (GgwfG)
1 †bvqvcvov 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 35
2 wmivRMÄ 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b	 79
3 wgicyi 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b	 45
4 gvwbKMÄ 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b	 25
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µg we`¨gvb wMÖW Dc‡K‡›`ªi bvg  GKK (GgwfG)
5 †MvcvjMÄ 400/132 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 325
6 P›`ª‡Nvbv 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b	 34
7 K·evRvi 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 158
8 e¸ov 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 45
9 c~e©mvw`cyi 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 120
10 Mjøvgvwi 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 79
11 AvwgbevRvi 400/132 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 325
12 Ryj`v 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 68
13 †mvbviMvuI 132/33 †Kwf Dc‡K‡›`ªi ¶gZvea©b 45

me©‡gvU 1,383
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Current 
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Projects
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Program of Development: 2022-2023

Completed Projects during the Fiscal Year 2022-23:

In the Financial Year 2022-23, Total 2 (Two) Projects have been completed which is presented below: 

A) Projects Completed in FY 2022-23 Cost (Crore Taka)
1 Aminbazar-Maowa-Mongla 400 kV Transmission Line Project 2206.07
2 Construction of Patuakhali (Payra)- Gopalganj 400 kV Transmission Line & Gopalganj 

400 kV Grid Substation
2458.63

On-going Projects:

In the Financial Year 2022-23, Total 15 (Fifteen) projects were included in Annual Development Plan for 
implementation. Brief description is given below:

A) Ongoing projects Included in ADP:

400/230/132 kV Grid Network Development Project

Objectives:

	 To evacuate the power from the upcoming power plants at Ghorasal.

	 Up gradation of 230 kV transmission network at North-Eastern region of Dhaka.

 	 To meet the growing demands of greater Dhaka, Chittagong and Sylhet areas.

	 Up gradation of existing 3 Nos. of 132 kV sub-stations at Comilla (South), Modunaghat 
(Chittagong) and Manikganj.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 New 400 kV transmission line- 28 km. [Ghorashal-Kaliganj-Purbachal]

b)	 New 230 kV Transmission Line - 11.77 km. [Ghorashal-Ishwardy Line Re-Routing, 
Rampura-Ulan Underground, Bashundhara-Purbachal, Shyampur 230 KV LILO, Sripur 
LILO and Ghorashal Old AIS to New GIS Underground];

c)	 New 132 kV transmission line- 89.57 km. [Hatajari-Sitakundu, Sholashahar LILO, Sylhet 
(South) LILO, Sripur-Kodda, Sripur-Bhaluka, Shyampur 132 KV LILO, Mirzapur LILO, 
Rupshi LILO and Madunaghat - Kalurghat Underground]

d)	 Re-conducting of 230 kV transmission line- 27 km. [Ghorashal-Tongi];

e)	 Re-conducting of 132 kV transmission line- 65 km. [Comilla (S) – Chandpur]; 

f)	 New 230/132 kV Substations- 05 Nos. (2790 MVA) [Ghorashal, Ullon, Bashundhara, 
Shyampur and Sripur];

g)	 New 132/33 kV Substations – 09 Nos. (1710 MVA) [Sylhet (South), Sholashahar, 
Sitakundu, Rampur, Dhamrai, Mirzapur, Rupshi, Kachua and Kalurghat);

h)	 Substation Upgradation – 03 Nos. (390 MVA) [Comilla (South), Madunaghat and 
Manikganj];

i)	 Bay extension to existing substation – 05 Nos. [Rampura, Hathazari, Bhaluka, Tongi 
and Kodda];

Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 08.10.2013

1st RDPP: 19.08.2019

2nd RDPP: 06.02.2023
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Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

a)	 Consortium of Siemens Ltd. & RPP Infra Projects Ltd., India.

b)	 LS, Sean E&C and APS Consortium.

c)	 M/s. Siemens Consortium (for Dhamrai-Shyampur substation Project) 

d)	 Hitachi Energy India Ltd. (Formerly known as ABB India Limited)

e)	 M/s. CCCE-ETERN-HANBAEK Consortium.

Estimate:

Total: 302958.17 Lakh BDT

GoB: 44585.07 Lakh BDT 

Project Aid: 195446.75 Lakh BDT 

PGCB: 62926.35 Lakh BDT 
Source of Fund: ADB, IDB, GoB & PGCB
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 5.00%

Financial: 14.20%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 89.02%

Financial: 77.48%
Completion time: December, 2024.   

2) Dhaka-Chittagong Main Power Grid Strengthening Project

Objectives:

	 The main objective of the project is to create facilities to evacuate power from upcoming 
Matarbari 1200MW power station.

	 To establish a 400 kV transmission backbone line between Dhaka & Chittagong Area 
by constructing Meghnaghat-Madunaghat 400kV double circuit line.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 Meghnaghat-Madunaghat 400 kV double circuit line: 217 km

b)	 230 kV double circuit transmission line between Existing Madunaghat and New 
Madunaghat Substation: 7.25 km

c)	 230 kV Transmission Line In-Line Out from Hathazari – Shikalbaha at New Madunaghat 
Substation: 5.85 km 

d)	 400 kV AIS substation at Meghnaghat : 01 Nos (Total: 2x750 MVA) 

e)	 400 kV GIS substation at Madunaghat: 01 Nos (3x750 MVA)

f)	 230 kV AIS switching Station at Meghnaghat

g)	 230 kV GIS switching Station at Madunaghat

h)	 Upgradation of existing 132 kV substation to 230 kV voltage level at Madunaghat	

i)	 Installation of GIB and Shunt Reactor at Matarbari.

Project Progress

77.48% 89.02%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

15%

64%

21%
GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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Project Progress

78.79%
92.30%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

25%

64%

11%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 21/07/2016

RDPP (1st Revised): 31/05/2021

Time Extension without Expenditure Increase: 03/07/2023

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

a)	 Joint Venture between Tokyo Electric Power Services Co. Ltd (TEPSCO) and Nippon 
Koei Co. Ltd. (NK)

b)	 KEC International Limited, India.

c)	 ETERN-HTC Consortium 

d)	 Consortium of Siemens Ltd., India & Siemens AG, Germany

e)	 China National Technical Import & Export Corporation

Estimate:

Total: 456749.38 Lakh BDT

GoB: 114757.80 Lakh BDT

Project Aid: 292818.80 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 49172.78 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: JICA, GoB & PGCB
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 6.88%

Financial: 8.35%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 92.30%

Financial: 78.79%

Completion time: June, 2025

3) Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project 

Objectives:
	 To increase reliability and efficiency of the electrical power supply in Bangladesh through 

expanding and improving the 230 kV and 132 kV power transmission systems of PGCB

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 230 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line: 82.647 km 

b)	 132 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line:  122.571 km 

c)	 132 kV TL 2nd circuit stringing: 45.465 km

d)	 New 230/132 kV Sub-station : 05 Nos (Total 4680 MVA) 

e)	 New 132/33 kV Substation: 07 Nos (Total 1680 MVA) 

f)	 Renovation of 132/33 kV Substation: 05 Nos (Total 840 MVA)

g)	 230 kV & 132 kV bay extension at existing substations: 15 nos. 
Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 10.11.2016

RDPP (1st revision): 29.06.2022
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Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

a)	 China National Technical Import & Export Corporation (CNTIC)

b)	 M/S. HG Power Transmission Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia.

c)	 M/S. Consortium of SEPCOIII- ENERGYPAC

d)	 M/S. Hyosung-Energypac Consortium

e)	 M/S. FJEC-FEPEC JV (Power China Fujian Engineering Company Ltd.-Fujian Electric 
Power Engineering Co. Pvt. Ltd.)

Estimate:

Total: 294686.50 Lakh BDT

GoB: 109796.03 Lakh BDT

Project Aid: 137058.79 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 47831.68 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: KfW, GoB & PGCB
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 20.10%

Financial: 20.13%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 67.35%

Financial: 52.78%

Completion time: December, 2024

4) Power Grid Network Strengthening Project under PGCB (G to G)

Objectives: 	 To build up and renovate necessary infrastructure for reliable transmission of power.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 400 kV new transmission line: 100 km

b)	 230 kV new transmission line: 330.20 km

c)	 132 kV new transmission line: 334.50 km

d)	 132 kV double circuit line reconductoring: 78 km

e)	 132 kV Line Second circuit stringing: 147 km

f)	 400/132/33 kV new Substation: 01 Nos. 

g)	 230/132 kV new substations: 12 Nos.

h)	 Capacity upgradation of existing 230/132 kV substations: 7 Nos.

i)	 132/33 kV new substations: 28 Nos.

j)	 Capacity upgradation of existing 132/33 kV substations: 28 Nos.

k)	 Extension of Existing 400 kV Substation: 1 Nos.

l)	 Extension of Existing 230 kV Substation: 3 Nos.

Project Progress

52.78%
67.35%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

37%

47%

16%
GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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Project Progress

24.78%

48.30%

Financial Physical

3%

Sources of Fund

41%

56%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

m)	Extension of Existing 132 kV Substation: 14 Nos.

n)	 Renovation of existing substations: 05 Nos.

o)	 To construct new Specialised Engineering Facilities: 7 Nos.
Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 22/11/2016

RDPP: 31/12/2019
Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

CCCE-ETERN-FEPEC Consortium

Estimate:

Total: 1432629.79 Lakh BDT

GoB: 592073.25 Lakh BDT

Project Aid: 802780.02 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 37776.52 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: Exim Bank of China, GoB & PGCB
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 7.65%

Financial: 9.02%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 48.30%

Financial:  24.78%

Completion time: June, 2024

5) Bangladesh Power System Reliability and Efficiency Improvement Project

Objective:
	 To address some fundamental measures that must be put in place so that the power 

system can be operated in a secure and economic manner in line with the longer-term 
goals to deliver much greater quantum of power.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 Reconductoring of Barisal(N)-Barisal 132 kV Double Circuit line: 10km

b)	 Reconductoring of Saidpur-Purbasadipur 132 kV Double Circuit line: 30 km

c)	 Installation of DLR (Dynamic Line Rating) for 382 km of most important transmission 
lines of PGCB.

d)	 Integration of generators to the NLDC’s SCADA/EMS system: 30 Power Plants

e)	 Upgradation/modernization of the NLDC’s SCADA/EMS system to meet future needs 
and integration of dispatch engine.

f)	 Upgradation/modernization of telecommunication system and RTU/gateways.

g)	 Purchase of international Consultancy service.
Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

11.07.2017
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Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

a)	 Fujian Electric Power Engineering Company Ltd., China

b)	 Monenco Iran Consulting Engineers, Iran

Estimate:

Total: 57995.20 Lakh BDT

GoB: 9249.84 Lakh BDT

PA: 43042.40 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 5702.96 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: World Bank, GoB & PGCB
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 12.60%

Financial: 1.99%
Cumulative progress 
up to June 2023:

Physical: 22.42%

Financial: 9.88%
Completion time: December, 2024

6) Enhancement and Strengthening of Power Network in Eastern Region

Objective:
	 To meet up the growing demand by ensuring reliable power supply to industrial, 

commercial and residential points of Greater Cumilla, Chattogram, Greater Noakhali 
area by enhancing and strengthening existing grid network of Eastern Region.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 400 kV Transmission line: 12.63 km

b)	 230 kV Transmission line: 175.91 km

c)	 132 kV Transmission line: 256.3 km (including 157 km reconductoring)

d)	 New 400 kV Substations: 1 Nos. (2981MVA)

e)	 400kV Substation upgradation: 1 Nos. (2331 MVA)

f)	 New 230 kV Substations: 2 Nos. (1750MVA)

g)	 New 132 kV Substations: 10 Nos. (2520MVA)

h)	 230 kV GIS bay extension: 4 Nos.

i)	 132 kV AIS bay extension: 2 Nos.
Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

27.02.2018

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

a)	 HG Power Transmission Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia.

b)	 TBEA Co. Ltd, China.

c)	 Hanbaek Co., Ltd, Korea.

d)	 JV of China National Technical Import & Export Corporation, China and Shanghai 
Electric Group Co., Ltd, China.

Project Progress

Financial Physical

9.88%

22.42%
10%

Sources of Fund

16%

74%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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Project Progress

Financial Physical

44.33%
75.05%

8%

Sources of Fund

29%

63%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

e)	 China National Electric Engineering Co. Ltd., China.

f)	 China National Technical Import & Export Corporation, China.

Estimate:

Total: 580393.83 Lakh BDT

GoB: 168338.43 Lakh BDT

PA : 364248.35 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 47807.04 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: GoB, PGCB, World Bank
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 23.75%

Financial: 17.91%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 75.05%

Financial: 44.33%

Completion time: June, 2024

7) Infrastructure Development for Power Evacuation Facilities of Rooppur Nuclear Power Plant

Objective:
	 To ensure power evacuation from Rooppur Nuclear Power Plant (RNPP) and qualitative 

upgradation of Bangladesh power system for the integration & safe operation of 
Rooppur Nuclear Power Station.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 400 kV Transmission Lines: 457 km (13 km river crossing)

b)	 230 kV Transmission Lines: 212 km (7 km river crossing)

c)	 400 kV Bay Extensions: 5 Nos.

d)	 230 kV Bay Extensions: 4 Nos.

e)	 To implement the frequency control and frequency drop protection, protection system, 
emergency control system and other associated tasks for qualitative upgradation of 
Bangladesh Power System.

Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

10.04.2018

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

a)	 KEC International limited, India

b)	 Larsen & Toubro Ltd, India

c)	 Transrail Lighting Ltd, India

d)	 Sterling & Wilson Pvt. Ltd, India

Estimate:

Total: 1098174.92 Lakh BDT

GoB: 152763.68 Lakh BDT

PA: 821904.50 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 123506.74 Lakh BDT
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Source of Fund: GoB, PGCB & Indian LoC III

Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 20.00%

Financial: 19.87%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 63.50%

Financial: 52.66% (Excluded Package-6 from DPP)
Completion time: December, 2024

8) Replacement of Ashuganj Old 132 kV AIS Substation by New 132 kV GIS Substation Project

Objective:
	 Modernization of Ashuganj Old Substation to reduce the risk of National Grid Failure 

and to ensure reliable power supply to Dhaka as well as Ashuganj and its neighboring 
areas.

Main components 
of the project: Replacement of Existing Ashuganj old 132 kV AIS Substation by 132 kV GIS Substation.

Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 03.04.2018

RDPP: 09.06.2021
Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

China National Technical Import & Export Corporation (CNTIC)

Estimate:

Total: 25226.00 Lakh BDT

GoB: 23646.00 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 1580.00 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: GoB, PGCB
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 31.50%

Financial: 49.42%
Cumulative progress 
up to June 2023:

Physical: 70.00%

Financial: 58.41%
Completion time: December 2024

Project Progress

52.66% 63.50%

Financial Physical

Project Progress

58.41% 70.00%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

14%

75%

11%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

Sources of Fund

94%

6%

GoB

PGCB
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Project Progress

56.42% 70.33%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

24%

65%

11%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

9) South West Transmission Grid Expansion Project 

Objective:

	 To ensure adequate and reliable power supply for the upcoming Economic Zones 
in Barisal Area as well as in Rajshahi area which is known as the largest agricultural 
production zone of Bangladesh and to meet the rapidly growing demands of residential 
and commercial consumers in the southwest region of Bangladesh.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 400 kV Transmission Lines: 104 km.
b)	 230 kV Transmission Lines: 137 km (1.1 km river crossing).
c)	 132 kV Transmission Lines: 27 km.
d)	 New 400 kV Substations: 2 Nos. (2150 MVA)
e)	 400kV substation upgradation: 01 Nos (1500 MVA)
f)	 New 230 kV Substations: 1 Nos. (700 MVA)
g)	 230 kV GIS Bay Extensions: 2 Nos,
h)	 132 kV GIS Bay Extensions: 2 Nos.
i)	 New 230/33kV Grid Substation : 1 Nos.
j)	 New 230kV Bay extension : 2 Nos.
k)	 New 230kV Transmission Line : 41 km
l)	 New Transmission Line Reconductoring – 323.50 km

Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 21.06.2018

RDPP: 12.03.2023

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

a)	 KALPATARU POWER TRANSMISSION LIMITED, INDIA.

b)	 Consortium of DEC China and XD China

c)	 JV of Shanghai Electric & Reverie.

d)	 WAPCOS Limited, India

e)	 KEC International Ltd., India

Estimate:

Total: 432234.73 Lakh BDT

GoB: 102702.68 Lakh BDT

PA	: 282401.65 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 47130.40 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: GoB, PGCB, ADB
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 17.28%

Financial: 17.19%
Cumulative progress 
up to June 2023:

Physical: 70.33%

Financial: 56.42%
Completion time: December, 2024
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10) Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakoir 400 kV Line Project

Objectives:

a)	 To establish transmission infrastructure for transmission of bulk electricity generated 
from Adani (Jharkhand, India) Power Plant to the load centers and to ensure power 
transmission reliably with N-2 contingency from Rooppur Nuclear Power Plant.

b)	 To construct Extra High Voltage (EHV) transmission network for Northern Part of 
Bangladesh.

c)	 To ensure adequate & reliable power supply as well as mitigate low voltage problem in 
Rajshahi & Rangpur Divisions.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 Construction of Barapukuria-Bogura 400 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line: 120 km

b)	 Construction of Bogura-Kaliakoir 400 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line: 140.4 km 
(including 9 km river crossing)

c)	 Construction of 400 kV AIS Bay extension at Kaliakoir 400/230 kV Substation: 2 nos.

d)	 Construction of 230 kV AIS Bay extension at Parbatipur 230 kV Switching Station: 2 
nos.

Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 27.02.2019

1st RDPP: 05.10.2021

2nd RDPP: 18.07.2023

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

Package-1, Lot-1: Tata Projects Ltd

Package-1, Lot-2: KEC International Ltd

Package-1, Lot-3: Contract signing process ongoing

Package-2, Lot-1: Contract signing process ongoing

Package-2, Lot-2: Contract signing process ongoing

Package-3: Contract signing process ongoing

Estimate:

Total: 980583.56 Lakh BDT

GoB: 284088.77 Lakh BDT

PA: 620848.67 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 75646.12 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: LOC, GoB, PGCB, 
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 34.25%

Financial: 15.18%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 68.91%

Financial: 20.00%

Completion time: December, 2025

Project Progress

20.00%

68.91%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

29%

63%

8%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB
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11) Expansion and strengthening of Power System Network under Chattogram Area

Objective:
To transmit power from upcoming United 583MW as well as United 300MW power plants 
at Anowara to the major load centers of Chittagong City and Also to strengthen power 
transmission system in Chattogram area along with enhancing its reliability and efficiency.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 400 kV Transmission Line: 25.185 km

b)	 230kV Transmission Line: 24.45 km

c)	 230kV substation: 2 Nos.

d)	 230kV bay extension: 2 Nos.
Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 09.07.2019

RDPP: 08.11.2022

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

Package-1 : SEPCO1-MIL JV, China-Bangladesh

Package-2 : JV of Larsen and Toubro Limited India and Toubro (Oman) LLC

Package-3 : China National Technical Import & Export Corporation (CNTIC)

Estimate:

Total: 186128.91 Lakh BDT

GoB: 47229.12 Lakh BDT

PA: 123531.64 Lakh BDT

PGCB: 15368.15 Lakh BDT
Source of Fund: AIIB, GoB, PGCB, 
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 6.70%

Financial: 5.67 %
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 24.92%

Financial: 8.23%

Completion time: June, 2025

Project Progress

8.23%

24.92%

Financial Physical

Sources of Fund

26%

66%

8%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

12) Dhaka and Western Zone Transmission Grid Expansion Project

Objective:

To meet up the growing demand by ensuring reliable power supply to Industrial, 
commercial and residential areas of Central Zone (DESCO area of Dhaka), Western Zone, 
Northern Zone and Southern Zone of the Bangladesh by enhancing and strengthening 
existing grid network.  

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 400kV Transmission Line: 22 km

b)	 230kV Transmission Line: 144 km

c)	 132kV Transmission Line: 242 km

d)	 400kV Substation: 2 Nos.
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e)	 230kV Substation: 3 Nos.
f)	 132kV Substation: 10 Nos.
g)	 132kV Bay Extension: 20 Nos.

Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

26.11.2019

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

1) M/s. LARSEN & TOUBRO LIMITED, India.
2) M/s. Transrail Lighting Limited, India.
3) M/s. JV of TBEA and TBEA Luneng, China.
4) CET, China.
5) M/s. China Electric Power Equipment and Technology Co. Ltd, China.
6) M/s. CMEC-CNEEC joint venture. China.
7) M/s.Energypac-CSEPDI Consortium; Bangladesh-China.

Estimate:

Total: 594995.23 Lakh BDT
GoB: 141595.96 Lakh BDT
PA: 421230.41 Lakh BDT
PGCB: 32168.86 Lakh BDT

Source of Fund: ADB & AIIB, GoB, PGCB, 
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 4.94%
Financial: 7.68%

Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 24.65%
Financial: 16.4%

Completion time: June 2025

Project Progress

Financial Physical

16.40%
24.65%

Sources of Fund

24%

71%

5%

GoB

Project Aid

PGCB

13) Integrated Capacity Development Project in the Power Transmission System of Bangladesh

Objective:
Enhancing the knowledge and technical skills of university undergraduate students of 
Bangladesh on advanced technologies relevant to the power sector and improving the 
skills of PGCB engineers to achieve power sector targets set by the government.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 Short term Certificate Courses/Training for:
i)	 45 Nos. undergraduate Students
ii)	 45 Nos. PGCB Engineers.

Date of Planning 
Commission 
Approval:

08.12.2019

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

N/A
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Project Progress

Financial Physical

3.50%

15.00%

Sources of Fund

98%

2%

Project Aid

PGCB

Estimate:
Total: 431.14 Lakh BDT
PA : 422.50 Lakh BDT
PGCB: 8.64 Lakh BDT

Source of Fund: ADB, PGCB, 

Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 15.00%

Financial: 3.50%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 15.00%

Financial: 3.50%
Completion time: December, 2024

14) Capacity Enhancement of Existing Grid Substations and Transmission Lines 

Objective:

	 Enhancing the capacity of existing grid substations, installation of new capacitor banks 
and replacement of existing conductors of old transmission lines and second circuit 
stringing to meet the increasing demand of electricity across the country and ensure 
quality and reliable power supply.

Main components 
of the project:

a)	 Completion of total 2189 MVA capacity enhancement works by replacement of 
transformers and addition of new transformers in 10 existing substations. 

b)	 Completion of construction of 360 MW capacitor bank at 33kV voltage level in existing 
17 substations.

c)	 Completion of reconductoring work of existing 132 kV 151 km double circuit 
transmission line.

d)	 Completion of reconducting work of existing 132 kV 36 km single circuit transmission line
e)	 Completion of second circuit transmission line stringing work on existing 132 kV 40 km 

single line.
f)	 Completion of construction of existing 132 kV 6 km transmission line.

Date of ECNEC 
Approval:

DPP: 24.08.2021

Contractor for 
implementing the 
project:

Hanbaek Company Ltd., Korea for Package-1

Not yet sign the contract for Package-2

Estimate:
Total : 77486.00  Lakh BDT
GoB: 72693.00  Lakh BDT
PGCB: 4793.00 Lakh BDT

Source of Fund: GoB, PGCB. 

Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 8.57%

Financial: 3.42%
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Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 15.70%

Financial: 3.43%
Completion time: February, 2025

15) Technical Assistance Project with Feasibility Study for Madunaghat-Bhulta 765kV Transmission Line Project

Objective:
To engage consultants for the preparative assistance of the development project titled 
"Madunaghat - Bhulta 765 kV Transmission Line Project" so that reliable electricity access 
in Bangladesh can be promoted by upgrading and strengthening the transmission network.

Main components 
of the project:

Engagement of consultants to:

1.	 Prepare a detailed feasibility study report of Madunaghat-Bhulta 765kV transmission line.

2.	 Prepare project documents including bidding documents, engineering layout, single 
line diagram etc.

3.	 Get assistance in DPP preparation, tender evaluation and award.
Date of Planning 
Commission 
Approval:

TAPP - 09/06/2021

Consultant for 
implementing the 
project:

Re-tendering process is going on for engagement of consultant. 

Estimate:
Total: 3525.00 Lakh BDT
PA: 2608.00 Lakh BDT
PGCB: 917.00 Lakh BDT

Source of Fund: AIIB, PGCB.
Progress in 2022-
23 FY:

Physical: 1.15%

Financial: 0.08%
Cumulative 
progress up to 
June 2023:

Physical: 3.15%

Financial: 0.19%
Completion time: December, 2024

Project Progress

Financial Physical

3.43%

15.70%

Sources of Fund

94%

6%

GoB

PGCB

Project Progress

Financial Physical

0.19%

3.15%

Sources of Fund

74%

26%
Project Aid

PGCB
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New Project (Waiting for ECNEC Approval)

Sl. 
No. Name of project Expected 

Completion Year
Estimated cost 

(Crore Taka)

1
Transmission Infrastructure Development Project for 
Southern Area of Chattogram Division & Bangabandhu Hi-
Tech City at Kaliakoir  

June 2028 2762.43

Future Development Plan

To meet the future growing power demand and to fulfil the government’s goal, PGCB has taken up massive 
development plan for strengthening the transmission network. A list of planned projects is given below:

Sl. 
No. Name of project Expected 

Completion Year
Estimated Cost 

(Crore Taka)
1 Transmission Grid Network Expansion for Rural Electrification December, 2028 3550.00
2 Transmission Grid Enhancement and Modernization June 2029 6585.38

3
Transmission Grid Network Modernization of Mymensingh 
Region for Reliability and Efficiency Improvement

June 2029 4066.78

4 Construction of Madunaghat - Moheshkhali 765 kV Transmission Line December, 2029 4884.78
5 Construction of Madunaghat - Bhulta 765 kV Transmission Line December, 2030 5500.20

6
Transformation of Existing High Voltage Overhead Transmission 
Lines to Underground Cable around Dhaka City (Phase-1)

June 2028 1228.02

Year Wise Development Scenario of Electricity Transmission Sector:

FY

Transmission Line 
(Circuit Kilometer)

400 kV HVDC 
Station

400/230 kV and 400/132 
kV Grid Substation

230/132 kV and 230/33 
kV Grid Substation

132/33 230/33 kV 
Grid Substation

400 
kV

230 
kV

132 
kV No. Capacity 

(MVA) No. Capacity 
(MVA) No. Capacity 

(MVA) No. Capacity 
(MVA)

2009-10 - 2647 5670 - - - - 13 6300 75 7844
2010-11 - 2647 6018 - - - - 13 6675 81 8437
2011-12 - 2647 6080 - - - - 13 6675 83 8737
2012-13 - 3021 6080 - - - - 15 6975 84 9705
2013-14 165 3045 6120 01 500 - - 18 8775 86 10714
2014-15 165 3171 6359 01 500 01 520 19 9075 89 11964
2015-16 221 3171 6359 01 500 01 520 20 9375 90 12420
2016-17 560 3171 6504 01 500 02 1690 21 9675 91 13365
2017-18 560 3325 6796 01 500 03 2210 21 9675 91 15046
2018-19 698 3372 7329 01 1000 05 3900 26 13135 132 22642
2019-20 861 3500 7758 01 1000 06 5070 27 13385 145 25885
2020-21 950 3658 8228 01 1000 06 5070 31 16145 153 29189
2021-22 1494 4018 8377 01 1000 09 7800 34 17165 165 31717
2022-23 1972 4236 8509 01 1000 11 10990 35 17765 168 32770
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Significant achievements of PGCB in the last one year

 Construction of new infrastructure of PGCB in FY 2022-2023 as per APA target

	 New transmission line: 		  700.097 circuit km

	 Substation Capacity Increase: 	 4,153 MVA (03 new and 13 capacity upgradation)

 Important infrastructures constructed by PGCB in the last one year

	 Bogura 400/230 kV and Rahanpur 400/132 kV grid substations and Bogura-Rahanpur 400 kV double 
circuit transmission line.

	 Gopalganj-Aminbazar 400 kV double circuit transmission line.

	 Sreepur 230/132/33 kV grid substation and Sreepur-Bhaluka 132 kV double circuit transmission line.

Bogura 400/230 kV and Rahanpur 400/132 kV Grid Substation and Bogura-Rahanpur 400 kV Double Circuit 
Transmission Line

Construction of Bogura 400/230 kV, 1500 MVA and Rahanpur 400/132 kV, 520 MVA grid substations and about 
210 circuit km long Bogura-Rahanpur 400 kV double circuit transmission line has been completed in order to 
perform full evacuation of power generated by Adani Power Plant, Godda, Jharkhand, India. The construction 
of the said line and two grid substations has made it possible to import electricity from the 1496 MW thermal 
power plant at Godda, Jharkhand, India.

As a result, a new milestone has been unveiled in Bangladesh signifying a noteworthy progression towards 
attaining the target of electricity import. As an aftermath of the construction of the mentioned transmission 
infrastructure, it has been possible to achieve the following benefits:

	 There has been an increase in the supply of electricity generated from affordable fuels to the national grid. 
As a result, there is no need to operate oil-fired power plants in Rajshahi and Rangpur divisions as before. 
Consequently, the government has effectively realized fiscal savings.

	 The low-voltage problem of Rajshahi, Bogura and surrounding districts has been resolved.

	 In the districts of Rajshahi division, the line loss of the respective distribution companies has reduced 
significantly.

Transmission Line
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	 It has been possible to supply quality and reliable electricity from 400 kV grid substations in the districts 
of Rajshahi division.

	 Reliability of power supply has been enhanced in the entire north-western region of the country. As a 
result, it will be possible to continue power supply from the national grid according to the future needs of 
the districts of Rajshahi and Rangpur divisions.

Gopalganj-Aminbazar 400 kV double circuit transmission line

Gopalganj-Aminbazar 400 kV double circuit transmission line has been constructed by PGCB to transmit the 
electricity produced by Payra 1320 MW thermal power plant, Rampal 1320 MW thermal power plant and 307 MW 
power plant of Barisal Electric Power Company directly to the load center of Dhaka. Note that the transmission 
line in question is the third (first in 400 kV voltage level) inter-connection line between the western and eastern 
sides of the national grid which has greatly increased the reliability and stability of the national grid. As a result 
of the construction of the transmission line, it has been possible to get the following benefits:

	 The line has paved the way for full power evacuation of Payra 1320 MW thermal power plant and Rampal 
1320 MW thermal power plant.

	 The electricity produced by three power plants, including two of the largest coal-based plants in the 
country, is being transmitted through the line and directly used in the industrial factories of Dhaka's load 
center and neighboring areas.

	 With the construction of 400 kV inter-connection lines between the western and eastern grids of the 
country, the national grid has become stronger than before.

	 The efficiency of national grid has increased in supplying electricity according to the demand of Dhaka 
city from Aminbazar 400/230/132 kV grid substation.

	 According to the future demand of the districts of Dhaka Division, the continuation of reliable electricity 
supply in that region has been ensured.

Sreepur 230/132/33 kV Grid Substation and Sreepur-Bhaluka 132 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line

Due to lack of reliable power supply according to demand in Gazipur and Mymensingh districts, 230/132/33 kV 
grid substation has been constructed in Sreepur and about 45 circuit km 132 kV double circuit transmission line 
has been constructed from Sreepur to Bhaluka 132/33 kV grid substation. As a result, the capacity of the National 
Grid in Gazipur district has been increased and a new source line has been commissioned to supply electricity 
in the Mymensingh region from the National Grid. Thus, the quality and the reliability of supplied electricity has 
been improved in the region. The implementation of the said infrastructure resulted in the following benefits:

	 The construction of 230/132/33 kV grid substation at Sreepur has made it possible to connect Gazipur 
district to 230 kV national grid network. As a result, the way to continue reliable and uninterrupted power 
supply according to the demand in the load center of Gazipur district with many industries and factories 
has been facilitated.

	 230/132/33 kV grid substation at Sreepur has been making it possible to supply about 200 MW of 
electricity to Mymensingh region. As a result, the problem of power outage in Mymensingh has been 
reduced to a large extent.

	 The problem of low-voltage at 132 kV and 33 kV levels has been resolved in the sub-districts of Mymensingh.

	 Plans to bring every major city under 230 kV grid network have progressed.

	 The infrastructure is making an important contribution to the development of the overall electricity supply 
of the country.
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New Transmission Lines commissioned in the previous fiscal year

Sl. New Transmission Lines Unit (CKT. km)
1 Gopalganj-Aminbazar 400 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line 165.6

2 Hathajari-Shikalbaha 230 kV Line Four Circuit Line In Line Out at Under Construction 
Madunaghat (New) 400/230 kV GIS Substation 

23.4

3 Rooppur-Baghbari 230 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line 130.622
4 Bogura-Rahanpur 400 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line 209.922
5 Banskhali-Matarbari 400 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line 75.54
6 Bogura-Barpukuria 230 kV Line Four Circuit Line In Line Out at Bogura West 400/230 kV Substation 44.216
7 Four circuit Line In Line Out of Sirajganj-Ashuganj 230 kV line at Sreepur 230/132/33 kV substation 5.6
8 132 kV Line Constructed for Aminbazar 400/132 kV Interim Transformer 0.413
9 Sreepur-Bhaluka 132 kV Double Circuit Transmission Line 44.784

Total 700

New Grid Substations commissioned in the previous fiscal year

Sl. New Grid Substations Unit (MVA)
1 Rahanpur 400/132 kV Substation (1x520 MVA) 520
2 Bogura 400/230 kV Substation (2x750 MVA) 1500

3 Sreepur 230/132/33 kV Substation (Commissioning of 2x225/300 MVA 230/132 kV 
Transformers and 2x50/75 MVA 132/33 kV Transformers)

750

Total 2770

Upgradation of Existing Grid Substations performed in the previous fiscal year

Sl. Upgradation of Existing Grid Substations Unit (MVA)
1 Upgradation of Noapara 132/33 kV substation 35
2 Upgradation of Sirajganj 132/33 kV substation 79
3 Upgradation of Mirpur 132/33 kV substation 45
4 Upgradation of Manikganj 132/33 kV substation 25
5 Upgradation of Gopalganj 400/132 kV substation 325
6 Upgradation of Chandraghona 132/33 kV substation 34
7 Upgradation of Cox's Bazar 132/33 kV substation. 158
8 Upgradation of Bogura 132/33 kV substation 45
9 Upgradation of Purbasadipur 132/33 kV substation 120

10 Upgradation of Gallamari 132/33 kV substation 79
11 Upgradation of Aminbazar 400/132 kV substation. 325
12 Upgradation of Zulda 132/33 kV substation. 68
13 Upgradation of Sonargaon 132/33 kV substation 45
Total 1383
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governance
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A.K.M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed
Managing Director
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Management 
Discussion & Analysis
Dear Shareholders,

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited has 
been formed to develop, operate and maintain the 
national power transmission network throughout 
the country. PGCB is responsible for reliable 
and quality transmission of high voltage power 
throughout the country for economic development 
of the nation. With the vision 2041 of government as 
well as Power System Master Plan-2016, PGCB has 
emphasized the work to build strong grid network all 
over the country.    

Global Economy:

The global economy continues to confront the 
challenges of inflation and low growth prospects. 
GDP growth is now moderating on the back of 
tighter financial conditions, weak trade growth and 
lower business & consumer confidence. Risks to 
the near-term economic outlook remain tilted to the 
downside due to heightened geo-political tensions 
and tightening monetary policy. According to the 
OECD Economic Outlook, Global GDP growth is 
projected to be 2.7% in 2024 and 3% in 2025. 

Bangladesh Economy: 

The economy of Bangladesh has demonstrated 
impressive growth over the past two fiscal year. The 

economy has shown a strong resilience fueled by 
strong internal demand and made a swift recovery 
from the challenges. To remain a bit conservative 
considering the global sluggish economic condition, 
Medium-term forecasts for GDP growth rates are 
7.5 percent in FY 2023-24, 7.8 percent in FY 2024-25 
and 8.0 percent in FY 2025-26.

Accounting Policies & Estimation: 

The financial statements have been prepared in 
according with International Accounting Standards 
(IAS), International financial reporting standards 
(IFRS), the companies Act, 1994, Bangladesh 
Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Acts & 
Rules and other applicable laws and regulations. 
The estimates and the associated assumptions are 
based on historical experience and various others 
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the 
circumstances, the result of which forms the basis 
of making judgments about the carrying values of 
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent 
from other sources. Actual results may differ 
from these estimates. Estimates and underlying 
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. 
Revision to accounting estimates is recognized in 
the period in which the estimates are revised and in 
any future periods affects.

Comparative analysis:
Figure in Crore

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Revenue 2,440.15     2,333.60* 2,155.79 1,874.06 1,778.28
Gross Profit 1027.58 1099.02* 863.39 890.22 774.10
Administrative expenses 77.68 73.87* 68.63 56.90 75.39
Operating profit 949.90 1025.15* 794.77 833.31 698.72
Profit/Loss before tax (681.76) 133.58* 426.88 470.43 423.50
Profit/Loss after tax (626.57) 121.24* 320.81 244.56 383.99
Total current asset 7174.74 6047.90* 5,868.59 3,794.78 3,281.64
Total current liability 2248.48 1,924.87* 1,841.27 1,690.97 1,197.74
Gross fixed asset 29,529.36 24,612.56* 22,241.19* 21,700.86 21,929.58
Paid up capital 712.73 712.73 712.73 712.73 460.91

(* last year figures restated)
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Financial Ratios: 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Current ratio 3.19:1 3.14:1* 3.19:1 2.24:1 2.74:1
Accounts receivables to sales 5.13 months 4.37 months* 3.92 months 3.76 months 3.74 months
Debt service coverage ratio 0.96 times 1.42 times 2.13 times 2.03 times 3.29 times
Debt equity ratio 78: 22 77: 23* 74:26 72.5:27.5 70:30
Return on assets ratio 6.60% 7.69%* 6.36% 6.54% 5.77%
Net operating Cash flow per share Tk.16.11 Tk.11.53 Tk.13.69 Tk.15.29 Tk.9.98
Dividend per share 10% Cash** 10% Cash** 20% Cash 20% Cash 20% Cash
Earnings per share (Tk.8.79) Tk.1.70* Tk.4.50 Tk.3.43 Tk.5.39
Net Asset Value per share Tk.159.47 Tk.133.24 Tk.121.84 Tk.99.76 Tk.92.97

(* last year figures restated & ** other than the sponsor shareholders)  

Risk and Mitigation Plan:

The required Human Resource has been appointed 
and trained accordingly to construct, operate and 
maintain the power transmission infrastructure. 
Since Different types and quantity of equipment for 
power transmission are not manufactured in the 
country, those have to import from abroad. A local 
manufacturing organization has made 230/132 
& 132/33 kV transformer and three organizations 
have built M S Tower Sections. The insulator and 
conductor wire for power transmission have to import 
from abroad. Bangladesh Cable Shilpa Limited, 
Khulna, a government owned company, has started 
to manufactured power transmission cable. There 
is opportunity for local enterprise to invest in this 
sector. If the equipment and machineries required 

for power transmission could be manufactured in 
the country, then the dependency on abroad could be 
reduced. Anyway, we have not faced any significant 
problem in this regard till now. You know that, huge 
investment is needed for any development activity of 
power sub-sector. It is really a matter of concern for 
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. However, 
the government is injecting fund from own source 
and arranging long term credits with low interest 
rate from the development partners for PGCB. 

Future Plan or Project or Forecast: 

To meet the future growing power demand and 
to fulfil the government’s goal, PGCB has taken 
massive development plan for strengthening the 
transmission network. A list of planned projects is 
given below:

Sl. 
No. Name of project Expected 

Completion Year
Estimated Cost 

(Crore Taka)

1 Transmission Grid Network Expansion for Rural Electrification December, 2028 3550.00
2 Transmission Grid Enhancement and Modernization June 2029 6585.38

3 Transmission Grid Network Modernization of Mymensingh Region 
for Reliability and Efficiency Improvement June 2029 4066.78

4 Construction of Madunaghat - Moheshkhali 765 kV Transmission Line December, 2029 4884.78
5 Construction of Madunaghat - Bhulta 765 kV Transmission Line December, 2030 5500.20

6 Transformation of Existing High Voltage Overhead Transmission 
Lines to Underground Cable around Dhaka City (Phase-1) June 2028 1228.02

Expression of Gratitude  

I would like to give heartfelt thanks and convey gratefulness to all related individuals, enterprises and Honorable 
Shareholders of PGCB.

(A.K. M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed)
Managing Director 
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AwWU KwgwUi 2022-23 A_© eQ‡ii cÖwZ‡e`b
cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. (wcwRwmwe) Gi AwWU KwgwU (2022-23) A_© eQ‡i wb¤œewY©Zfv‡e MwVZ wQj: 

1|	 Rbve B¯ÍvK Avn‡¤§`, ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe (01/07/22-A`¨vewa) 			   - AvnŸvqK;

2|	 e¨vwi÷vi mv‡R` Avnv¤§v` mvgxn&, ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe (01/07/22-A`¨vewa) 		  - m`m¨;	

3|	 Rbve gvndzRyj nK, cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe (01/07/22-A`¨vewa) 				    - m`m¨;	

4|	 Rbve †gvnvs †mwjg DwÏb, cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe (01/07/22-A`¨vewa) 			   - m`m¨ Ges	

5|	 W. ˆmq` gvmyg Avn‡g` †PŠayix, GbwWwm, wcwRwmwe (09/02/23-A`¨vewa) 			   - m`m¨|
Av‡jvP¨ 2022-23 A_© eQi AwWU KwgwU †gvU 8wU mfvq wgwjZ nq hvi weeiY wb‡¤œ D‡jøL Kiv n‡jv:

µwgK bs AwWU KwgwUi AvnŸvqK I m`‡m¨i bvg Dcw¯’wZi msL¨v
1| Rbve B¯ÍvK Avn‡¤§` 8wU
2| e¨vwi÷vi mv‡R` Avnv¤§v` mvgxn& 7wU
3| Rbve gvndzRyj nK 8wU
4| Rbve †gvnvs ‡mwjg DwÏb 8wU
5| W. ˆmq` gvmyg Avn‡g` †PŠayix 3wU

2022-23 A_© eQ‡i AwWU KwgwUi Kvh©µg
	 AwWU KwgwU 2022-23 A_©eQ‡ii cÖ_g, wØZxq I Z…Zxq cÖvwšÍK Gi †Kv¤úvwbi AwbixwÿZ wnmve weeiYxmg~n ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i †m¸‡jv 

Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik cÖ̀ vb K‡i Ges cieZ©x‡Z cwiPvjK cl©̀  †m¸‡jv‡K Aby‡gv`b K‡i‡Qb| KwgwU 2022-23 A_©eQi †k‡l 
wbixwÿZ wnmve weeiYxmg~n ch©v‡jvPbv K‡i, ewntwbixÿKM‡Yi m‡½ gZwewbgq K‡i‡Qb Ges †m¸‡jv Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i‡Qb| 
cwiPvjK cl©̀  wbixwÿZ wnmve weeiYxmg~n Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i, evwl©K mvaviY mfvi ZvwiL wba©viY, †iKW© †WU wba©viY Ges 
D‡`¨v³v (Sponsor) †kqvi‡nvìviMY e¨ZxZ mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 10% bM` jf¨vsk †NvlYvi mycvwik K‡i| 2022-23 
A_©eQ‡ii wbixwÿZ cÖwZ‡e`b Ges D‡`¨v³v (Sponsor) †kqvi‡nvìviMY e¨wZZ mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i Rb¨ 10% bM` jf¨vsk 
AvMvgx 10/02/2024 Zvwi‡L AbywôZe¨ 27Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ©…K Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc ’̄vcb Kiv n‡e|

	 2022-23 A_©eQ‡ii (cieZ©x evwl©K mvaviY mfv ch©šÍ) ewntwbix¶K wn‡m‡e wbix¶v dvg© Gg †R Av‡e`xb GÛ †Kvs, PvUvW© 
G¨vKvD‡›U›U Gi mwnZ †hŠ_fv‡e û`v fvmx †PŠayix GÛ ‡Kvs, PvU©vW© G¨vKvD‡›U›U dvg©‡K wbix¶K wn‡m‡e wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik K‡i Ges 
cwiPvjK cl©̀  Zv Aby‡gv`b K‡i| 

	 cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. Gi 2023-24 A_©eQ‡ii ivR¯̂ I Dbœqb ev‡RU cwiPvjK cl©‡`i Aby‡gv`‡bi j‡¶¨ AwWU 
KwgwU KZ©…K mycvwik Kiv nq Ges cwiPvjK cl©̀  Zv Aby‡gv`b K‡i| 

	 KwgwU wcwRwmweÕi Aby‡gvw`Z g~jab UvKv 10,000 †KvwU n‡Z UvKv 15,000 †KvwU‡Z DbœxZKiY (Ordinary Share Capital 
UvKv 2,000 †KvwU Ges Preference Share Capital UvKv 13,000 †KvwU) Ges miKvi KZ©…K B‡Zvg‡a¨ BKz̈ BwU wn‡m‡e cÖ̀ Ë 
†gvU 8,043.27 †KvwU UvKvi (wcwRwmweÕi 2021-22 A_© eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z cÖwZ‡e`b Abyhvqx) 5% A_©vr 402.16 †KvwU UvKvi 
wecix‡Z 20 UvKv g~‡j¨i (10 UvKv wcÖwgqvgmn) mvaviY †kqvi I Aewkó 7,641.11 †KvwU UvKvi wecix‡Z Irredeemable and 
Noncumulative Preference Share Bmÿ i wel‡q cwiPvjK cl©̀  Gi mycvwikµ‡g we‡kl mvaviY mfvq †kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ©…K 
Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i hv cieZ©x‡Z we‡kl mvaviY mfvq mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìviMY KZ©…K Aby‡gvw`Z nq|

	 wcwRwmweÕi gvwjKvbvaxb Rwg mg~‡ni bvgRvix I nvjbvMv` f‚wg Dbœqb Ki cÖ̀ vb wel‡q KwgwU †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e ’̄vcbv‡K wewfbœ wb‡ ©̀kbv 
cÖ̀ vb K‡i| KwgwUi wb‡ ©̀kbvi †cÖwÿ‡Z wcwRwmwe KZ…©K AwaMÖnYK…Z 47wU Rwgi g‡a¨ 45wU Rwgi bvgRvwi B‡Zvg‡a¨ m¤úbœ n‡q‡Q Ges 
2wU Rwgi bvgRvwi cÖwµqvaxb Av‡Q| KwgwU †fÛi GwMÖ‡g‡›Ui gva¨‡g evsjv‡`k we ÿ̀ r Dbœqb ‡evW© n‡Z cÖvß Rwgmg~n wcwRwmweÕi bv‡g 
bvgRvwii wel‡q †Kv¤úvwbi e¨e ’̄vcbv‡K wewfbœ civgk© cÖ̀ vb K‡ib| †mB Abyhvqx Kvh©µg Pjgvb Av‡Q|

	 KwgwU wcwRwmweÕi Af¨šÍixY AwWU AvcwË wb®úwËi Rb¨ AvcwË mswkøó `ßi mg~‡ni Kg©KZ©v‡`i mv‡_ mfv K‡i Ges AwWU AvcwË 
wb®úwËi cÖ‡qvRbxq w`K wb‡ ©̀kbv cÖ̀ vb K‡i| Gi d‡j wcwRwmweÕi Af¨šÍixY wbixÿvq Awb¤úbœ 23wU AwWU AvcwËi g‡a¨ 15wU 
AvcwË wb®úwË n‡q‡Q| Aewkó AvcwË¸‡jv ª̀æZ wb®úwËi wel‡q KwgwU Zrci i‡q‡Q|

(B¯ÍvK Avn‡¤§`)
¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe Ges

AvnŸvqK, AwWU KwgwU|
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bwg‡bkb I wigybv‡ikb KwgwUi
2022-23 A_© eQ‡ii cÖwZ‡e`b

(B¯ÍvK Avn‡¤§`)
¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe Ges

AvnŸvqK, bwg‡bkb I wigybv‡ikb KwgwU|

cvIqvi wMÖW †Kv¤úvwb Ae evsjv‡`k wj. (wcwRwmwe) Gi bwg‡bkb I wigybv‡ikb KwgwU (2022-23) A_© eQ‡i wb¤œewY©Zfv‡e 
MwVZ wQj: 

1| Rbve B¯ÍvK Avn‡¤§`, ¯^Zš¿ cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe (01/07/22-A`¨vewa)		 - AvnŸvqK;

2| Rbve G †K Gg G nvwg`, cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe (01/07/22-A`¨vewa)		  - m`m¨; 

3| Rbve †gv: b~iæj Avjg, cwiPvjK, wcwRwmwe (01/07/22-21/10/23)		  - m`m¨ Ges

4| W. ˆmq` gvmyg Avn‡g` †PŠayix, GbwWwm, wcwRwmwe (09/02/23-A`¨vewa)	 - m`m¨|

Av‡jvP¨ 2022-23 A_©eQi Gi bwg‡bkb I wigybv‡ikb KwgwU †gvU 01wU mfvq wgwjZ nq hvi weeiY wb‡¤œ D‡jøL Kiv n‡jv :

µwgK bs bwg‡bkb I wigybv‡ikb KwgwUi AvnŸvqK I m`‡m¨i bvg Dcw¯’wZi msL¨v
1| Rbve B¯ÍvK Avn‡¤§` 1wU

2| Rbve G †K Gg G nvwg` 1wU

3| Rbve †gv: b~iæj Avjg 1wU

2022-23 A_© eQ‡i KwgwUi Kvh©µg
	 KwgwU Corporate Governance Code Compliance welqK wbixÿK KZ©…K cÖ`Ë Corporate Governance Code 

Compliance cÖwZ‡e`bwU wek`fv‡e ch©v‡jvPbv c~e©K cwiPvjK cl©`‡K AewnZKi‡Yi Rb¨ mycvwik K‡i Ges cl©` Zv 
AewnZ nq|

	 KwgwU 2022-23 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ Corporate Governance Code Compliance AwWUi wb‡qv‡Mi j‡ÿ¨ Expression of 
Interest (EOI) `vwLjKvix 07wU cÖwZôvb Gi g‡a¨ me©wb¤œ `i, Kv‡Ri AwfÁZv Ges dvg© †cÖvdvBj we‡ePbvq Haruner 
Rashid & Associates, Chartered Secretaries & Management Consultants dvg©‡K wcwRwmweÕi K‡c©v‡iU Mfb©¨vÝ †KvW 
cÖwZcvj‡bi Ae¯’v wbixÿv K‡i cÖZ¨qb cÎ cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ wb‡qv‡Mi mycvwik cÖ`vb K‡i| hv cieZ©x‡Z evwl©K mvaviY mfvq 
mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi KZ©…K Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ cwiPvjK cl©` KZ©…K mycvwik Kiv nq Ges 26Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Zv 
mvaviY †kqvi‡nvìvi KZ©…K Aby‡gvw`Z nq| 

	 wWwRUvj cø¨vUd‡g© AbywôZ wcwRwmweÕi 26Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Independent scrutinizer wn‡m‡e wb‡qv‡Mi j‡ÿ¨ 
Expression of Interest (EOI) `vwLjKvix 07wU cÖwZôvb Gi g‡a¨ me©wb¤œ `i, Kv‡Ri AwfÁZv Ges dvg© †cÖvdvBj we‡ePbvq 
Haruner Rashid & Associates, Chartered Secretaries & Management Consultants dvg©‡K wb‡qv‡Mi wel‡q bwg‡bkb 
I wigybv‡ikb KwgwUi gva¨‡g cwiPvjK cl©`‡K AewnZ Kiv nq|
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Report to the Shareholders of  
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.  

on  
Compliance with the Corporate Governance Code 

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd. for the year ended 30th June, 2023. This Code relates to the Notification No.BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission. 

Such compliance with the Corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examination 
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring 
compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code. 

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by 
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with 
any condition of this Corporate Governance Code. 

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due 
scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion: 

(a)	The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated in the 
above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission; 

(b)	The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) 
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code; 

(c)	Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act, 1994, 
the securities laws and other relevant laws; and 

(d)	The Governance of the company is satisfactory.

Haruner Rashid & Associates 
Chartered Secretaries

A.K.M. Haruner Rashid, LL.B, FCS 
CEO & Consultant 

Place:	 Dhaka  
Dated: 	 November 19, 2023
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Status of Compliance of 
Corporate Governance
Compliance Report on BSEC’s Notification on Corporate Governance Code Status of compliance with the 
conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Notification No - BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80, dated 3 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and 
Exchange Ordinance, 1969:											         
(Report under Condition No. 9)

Condition 
No. Title

Compliance status 
(put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks  
(if any)

Complied Not 
Complied

1 Board Of Directors
1(1) Size of the Board of Directors

The total number of members of a company’s Board of 
Directors (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) shall not be less 
than 5 (five) and more than 20 (twenty).

√ -

There are 
12 (Twelve) 

Directors in the 
Board including 

03 (Three) 
Independent 

Directors
1(2) Independent Directors

All Companies shall have effective representation of 
independent directors on their Boards, so that the Board, as 
a group, includes core competencies considered relevant in 
the context of each company; for this purpose, the companies 
shall comply with the following:-

03 (Three) 
Independent 

Directors

1(2)(a) At least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the 
company’s Board shall be independent directors; any fraction 
shall be considered to the next integer or whole number for 
calculating number of independent director(s);

√ - -

1(2)(b)(i) Who either does not hold any share in the company or holds 
less than one percent (1%) shares of the total paid-up shares 
of the company;

√ - -

1(2)(b)(ii) Who is not a sponsor of the company or is not connected with 
the company’s any sponsor or director or nominated director 
or shareholder of the company or any of its associates, sister 
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who 
holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up 
shares of the company on the basis of family relationship and 
his or her family members also shall not hold above mentioned 
shares in the company.

√ - -

1(2)(b)(iii) Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately 
preceding 2 (two) financial years; √ - -

1(2)(b)(iv) Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary 
or otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary or associated 
companies;

√ - -
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Condition 
No. Title

Compliance status 
(put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks  
(if any)

Complied Not 
Complied

 1(2)(b)(v) Who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement 
Certificate) holder, director or officer of any stock exchange; √ - -

1(2)(b)(vi) Who is not a shareholder, director excepting independent 
director or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock 
exchange or an intermediary of the capital market;

√ - -

1(2)(b)(vii) Who is not a partner or an executive or was not a partner or an 
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned 
company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm engaged in 
internal audit services or audit firm conducting special audit 
or professional certifying compliance of this Code;

√ - -

1(2)(b)(viii) Who is not an independent director in more than 5 (five) listed 
companies; √ - -

1(2)(b)(ix) Who has not been convicted by a court of competent 
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan or any 
advance to a bank or a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI);

√ - -

1(2)(b)(x) Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving 
moral turpitude; - -

1(2)(c) The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board 
and approved by the shareholders in the Annual General 
Meeting (AGM);

√ - -

1(2)(d) The post of independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for 
more than 90 (ninety) days. √ - -

1(2)(e) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a 
period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for 1 (one) 
tenure on

√ - -

1(3) Qualification of independent  directors
1(3)(a) Independent director shall be a knowledgeable individual with 

integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial laws, 
regulatory requirements and corporate laws and can make 
meaningful contribution to the business;

√ - -

1(3)(b)(i) Business Leader who is or was a promoter or director of an 
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 
100.00 million or any listed company or a member of any 
national or international chamber of commerce or business 
association;

√ - -

1(3)(b)(ii) Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not lower 
than Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or Deputy 
Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance 
or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit 
and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate with 
equivalent position of an unlisted company having minimum 
paid-up capital of Tk.100.00 million or of a listed company;

√ - -

1(3)(b)(iii) Former official of government or statutory or autonomous 
or regulatory body in the position not below 5th  Grade of the 
national pay scale, who has at least educational background 
of bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or 
Law;

√ - -

 1(3)(b)(iv) University Teacher who has educational background in 
Economics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; - - N/A
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1(3)(b)(v) Professional who is or was an advocate practicing at least in 
the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a 
Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant or 
Chartered Financial Analyst or Chartered Certified Accountant 
or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered Management 
Accountant or Chartered Secretary or equivalent qualification;

√ - -

1(3)(c) The independent director(s) shall have at least 10 (ten) years 
of experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b); √ - -

1(3)(d) In special cases, the above qualifications or experiences may 
be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission. - - N/A

1(4) Duality Chairperson Of the Board Of Directors and Managing 
Director or chief executive officer

1(4)(a) The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the 
Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 
of the company shall be filled by different individuals;

√ - -

1(4)(b) The Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer 
(CEO) of a listed company shall not hold the same position in 
another listed company;

√ - -

1(4)(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from among the 
non-executive directors of the company; √ - -

1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles and 
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing Director 
and/or Chief Executive Officer;

√ - -

1(4)(e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves from non-executive 
directors as Chairperson for that particular Board’s meeting; 
the reason of absence of the regular Chairperson shall be duly 
recorded in the minutes.

√ - -

1(5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders
1(5)(i) An industry outlook and possible future developments in the 

industry; √ - -

1(5)(ii) The segment-wise or product-wise performance; √ - -
1(5)(iii) Risks and concerns including internal and external risk factors, 

threat to sustainability and negative impact on environment, if any √ - -

1(5)(iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and 
Net Profit Margin, where applicable; - -

1(5)(v) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and 
their implications (gain or loss); √ - -

1(5)(vi) A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with 
a statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature of 
transactions and basis of transactions of all related party transactions;

√ - -

1(5)(vii) A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public 
issues, rights issues and/or any other instruments; - - N/A

1(5)(viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the 
company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public 
Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, etc.;

- - N/A

1(5)(ix) An explanation on any significant variance that occurs 
between Quarterly Financial Performances and Annual 
Financial Statements;

√ - -
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1(5)(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including 
independent directors; √ - -

1(5)(xi) A statement that the financial statements prepared by the 
management of the issuer company present fairly its state of 
affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in 
equity;

√ - -

1(5)(xii) A statement that proper books of account of the issuer 
company have been maintained; √ - -

1(5)(xiii) A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been 
consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements 
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable 
and prudent judgment;

√ - -

1(5)(xiv) A statement that International Accounting Standards (IAS) 
or International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as 
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation 
of the financial statements and any departure there from has 
been adequately disclosed;

√ - -

1(5)(xv) A statement that the system of internal control is sound in 
design and has been effectively implemented and monitored; √ - -

1(5)(xvi) A statement that minority shareholders have been protected 
from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling 
shareholders acting either directly or indirectly and have 
effective means of redress;

√ - -

1(5)(xvii) A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer 
company’s ability to continue as a going concern, if the issuer 
company is not considered to be a going concern, the fact 
along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

√ - -

1(5)(xviii) An explanation that significant deviations from the last year’s 
operating results of the issuer company shall be highlighted 
and the reasons thereof shall be explained;

√ - -

1(5)(xix) A statement where key operating and financial data of at least 
preceding 5 (five) years shall be summarized; √ - -

1(5)(xx) An explanation on the reasons if the issuer company has not 
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year; - - N/A

1(5)(xxi) Board’s statement to the effect that no bonus share or stock 
dividend has been or shall be declared as interim dividend; - - N/A

1(5) (xxii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and 
attendance by each director; √ - -

1(5)(xxiii)(a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other 
related parties (name-wise details); - - N/A

1(5)(xxiii)(b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief 
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and 
their spouses and minor children (name wise details);

√ - -

1(5)(xxiii)(c) Executives; √ - -
1(5)(xxiii)(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest 

in the company (name-wise details); √ - -

1(5)(xxiv) In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a Director, a 
disclosure on the following information to the Shareholders: √ - -

1(5)(xxiv)(a) a brief resume of the director; √ - -
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1(5)(xxiv)(b) nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; √ - -
1(5)(xxiv)(c) names of companies in which the person also holds the  

directorship and the membership of committees of the Board; √ - -

1(5)(xxv) A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or 
MD presenting detailed analysis of the company’s position 
and operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the 
financial statements, among others, focusing on: 

1(5)(xxv)(a) accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial 
statements; √ - -

1(5)(xxv)(b) changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly 
describing the effect on financial performance or results and 
financial position as well as cash flows in absolute figure for 
such changes;

√ - -

1(5)(xxv)(c) Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of 
financial performance or results and financial position as 
well as cash flows for current financial year with immediate 
preceding five years explaining reasons thereof;

√ - -

1(5)(xxv)(d) compare such financial performance or results and financial 
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario; √ - -

1(5)(xxv)(e) briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the 
country and the globe; √ - -

1(5)(xxv)(f) risks and concerns issues related to the financial statements, 
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company; √ - -

1(5)(xxv)(g) future plan or projection or forecast for company’s operation, 
performance and financial position, with justification thereof, 
i.e., actual position shall be explained to the shareholders in 
the next AGM;

√ - -

1(5)(xxvi) Declaration or certification by the CEO and the CFO to the 
Board as required under condition No. 3(3) shall be disclosed 
as per Annexure-A;

√ - -

1(5)(xxvii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of 
conditions of this Code as required under condition No.9 shall 
be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

√ - -

1(6) Meetings of the Board of  Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meetings and record 
the minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books 
and records in line with the provisions of the relevant 
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the 
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in 
so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any 
condition of this Code.

√ - -

1(7) Code of conduct  for the  chairperson, other  board  members 
and chief executive officer

1(7)(a) The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (NRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of 
the Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer 
of the company;

√ - -



129

Director’s Profile Financial Highlights Directors Report Corporate Governance Memorable Events Auditor’s Report

Condition 
No. Title

Compliance status 
(put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks  
(if any)

Complied Not 
Complied

1 (7) (b) The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be 
posted on the website of the company. √ -                  -

2. Governance  of  board of directors  of subsidiary  company
2(a) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the 

holding company shall be made applicable to the composition 
of the Board of the subsidiary company;

- - N/A

2(b) At least 1 (one) independent director of the Board of the 
holding company shall be a director on the Board of the 
subsidiary company;

- - N/A

2(c) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company 
shall be placed for review at the following Board meeting of 
the holding company;

- - N/A

2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding 
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the 
subsidiary company also;

- - N/A

2(e) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review 
the financial statements, in particular the investments made 
by the subsidiary company

- - N/A

3. Managing  Director or (CEO), ( CFO), Head of  internal audit 
and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary

3(1)(a) Appointment 

The Board shall appoint a Managing Director (MD) or Chief 
Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (CS), a Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and 
Compliance (HIAC);

√ - -

3(1)(b) The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO), Company Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer 
(CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) 
shall be filled by different individuals;

√ - -

3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall not 
hold any executive position in any other company at the same time; √ - -

3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities 
and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the CS; √ - -

3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from 
their position without approval of the Board as well as immediate 
dissemination to the Commission and stock exchange(s).

√ - -

3(2) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC of the company shall 
attend the meetings of the Board. √ - -

3(3) Duties of managing director or  chief executive  officer and 
chief financial officer

3(3)(a) The MD or CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that they 
have reviewed financial statements for the year and that to the 
best of their knowledge and belief:

3(3)(a)(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue 
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements 
that might be misleading;

√ - -

3(3)(a)(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of 
the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 
accounting standards and applicable laws;

√ - -
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3(3)(b) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also certify that there are, to the 
best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by 
the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or 
violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board or 
its member;

√ - -

3(3)(c) The certification of the MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed 
in the Annual Report. √ - -

4. Board of Directors Committee.
4(i) Audit Committee; √ - -
4(ii) Nomination and Remuneration Committee. √ - -
5. Audit Committee.
5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors.
5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a 

subcommittee of the Board; √ - -

5(1)(b) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that 
the financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state 
of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring 
system within the business;

√ - -

5(1) (c) The Audit Committee shall be responsible to the Board; the 
duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in 
writing.

√ - -

5(2) Constitution of the Audit Committee
5(2)(a) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) 

members; √ - -

5(2)(b) The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who 
shall be non-executive directors of the company excepting 
Chairperson of the Board and shall include at least 1 (one) 
independent director;

√ - -

5(2) (c) All members of the audit committee should be “financially 
literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting or 
related financial management background and 10 (ten) years 
of such experience;

√ - -

5(2)(d) When the term of service of any Committee members expires 
or there is any circumstance causing any Committee member 
to be unable to hold office before expiration of the term of 
service, thus making the number of the Committee members 
to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, 
the Board shall appoint the new Committee member to fill up 
the vacancy immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from 
the date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure continuity of 
the performance of work of the Audit Committee;

√ - -

5(2)(e) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee; √ - -

5(2)(f) The quorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not 
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director. √ - -

5(3) Chairperson of the Audit Committee
5(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit Committee 

to be Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an 
independent director;

√ - -
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5(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit Committee, 
the remaining members may elect one of themselves as 
Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there 
shall be no problem of constituting a quorum as required 
under condition No. 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of the 
regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

√ - -

5(3) (c) Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in 
the Annual General Meeting (AGM). √ - -

5(4) Meeting of the Audit Committee
5(4)(a) The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four meetings 

in a financial year: Provided that any emergency meeting in 
addition to regular meeting may be convened at the request of 
any one of the members of the Committee;

√ - -

5(4)(b) The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be 
constituted in presence of either two members or two third 
of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever is higher, 
where presence of an independent director is a must.

√ - -

5(5) Role of Audit Committee
5(5)(a) The Audit Committee shall Oversee the financial reporting 

process; √ - -

5(5)(b) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; √ - -
5(5)(c) Monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that 

it is adequately resourced, including approval of the Internal 
Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit 
and Compliance Report;

√ - -

5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; √ - -
5(5)(e) Hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for review 

of the annual financial statements before submission to the 
Board for approval or adoption;

√ - -

5(5)(f) Review along with the management, the annual financial 
statements before submission to the Board for approval; √ - -

5(5)(g) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half 
yearly financial statements before submission to the Board 
for approval;

√ - -

5(5)(h) Review the adequacy of internal audit function; √ - -
5(5)(i) Review the Management’s Discussion and Analysis before 

disclosing in the Annual Report; √ - -

5(5)(j) Review statement of all related party transactions submitted 
by the management; √ - -

5(5)(k) Review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control 
weakness issued by statutory auditors; √ - -

5(5)(l) Oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and 
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required 
for effective audit and evaluate the performance of external 
auditors;

√ - -

5(5)(m) Oversee whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public 
Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share 
Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant 
offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:

- - N/A



Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. Annual Report 2022-23

132

Condition 
No. Title

Compliance status 
(put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks  
(if any)

Complied Not 
Complied

5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. √ - -
5(6) Reporting of the Audit Committee
5(6)(a) Reporting to the Board of Directors
5(6)(a)(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board. √ - -
5(6)(a)(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board 

on the following findings, if any:-
5(6)(a)(ii)(a) Report on conflicts of interests; - - N/A
5(6)(a)(ii)(b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect 

identified in the internal audit and compliance process or in 
the financial statements;

- - N/A

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) Suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances 
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; - -

N/A

5(6)(a)(ii)(d) Any other matter which the Audit Committee deems necessary 
shall be disclosed to the Board immediately; - - N/A

5(6)(b) If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about 
anything which has material impact on the financial condition 
and results of operation and has discussed with the Board 
and the management that any rectification is necessary and 
if the Audit Committee finds that such rectification has been 
unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee shall report such 
finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters 
to the Board for three times or completion of a period of 6 
(six) months from the date of first reporting to the Board, 
whichever is earlier.

- - N/A

5(7) Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committee, 
including any report made to the Board under condition 
No. 5(6)(a)(ii) above during the year, shall be signed by the 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee and disclosed in the 
annual report of the issuer company.

√ - -

6. Nomination and remuneration  committee
6(1) Responsibility to the Board of directors
6(1)(a) The company shall have a Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (NRC) as a sub-committee of the Board; √ - -

6(1)(b) The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the 
nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, experiences and independence of directors 
and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process 
of considering remuneration of directors, top level executive;

√ - -

6(1)(c) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be clearly set 
forth in writing covering the areas stated at the condition No. 
6(5) (b).

√ - -

6(2) Constitution of the NRC
6(2)(a) The Committee shall comprise of at least three members 

including an independent director; √ - -

6(2)(b) All members of the Committee shall be non-executive 
directors; √ - -

6(2)(c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appointed 
by the Board; √ - -
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6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any 
member of the Committee; √ - -

6(2)(e) In case of death, resignation, disqualification, or removal of any 
member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, 
the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty) 
days of occurring such vacancy in the Committee;

√ - -

6(2)(f) The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt any 
external expert and/or member(s) of staff to the Committee 
as advisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chairperson 
feels that advice or suggestion from such external expert 
and/or member(s) of staff shall be required or valuable for 
the Committee;

√ - -

6(2)(g) The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the 
Committee; √ - -

6(2)(h) The quorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without 
attendance of at least an independent director; √ - -

6(2)(i) No member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or 
indirectly, any remuneration for any advisory or consultancy 
role or otherwise, other than Director’s fees or honorarium 
from the company.

√ - -

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC
6(3)(a) The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the NRC to be 

Chairperson of the Committee, who shall be an independent 
director;

√ - -

6(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining 
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for 
that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular 
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes;

√ - -

6(3)(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual general 
meeting (AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders: √ - -

6(4) Meetings of the NRC
6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in a financial year; √ - -
6(4)(b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency 

meeting upon request by any member of the NRC; - - N/A

6(4)(c) The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in 
presence of either two members or two third of the members 
of the Committee, whichever is higher, where presence of an 
independent director is must as required under condition No. 
6(2)(h);

√ - -

6(4)(d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be 
recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed 
in the next meeting of the NRC.

√ - -

6(5) Role of the NRC
6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to 

the Board and to the shareholders; √ - -

6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following matters and 
make report with recommendation to the Board: - -
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6(5)(b)(i) Formulating the criteria for determining qualifications positive 
attributes and independence of a director and recommend 
a policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the 
directors, top level executive, considering the following

- -

6(5)(b)(i)(a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and 
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to 
run the company successfully;

√ - -

6(5)(b)(i)(b) The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and 
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; √ - -

6(5)(b)(i)(c) Remuneration to directors, top level executive involves a 
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and 
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working 
of the company and its goals;

√ - -

6(5)(b)(ii) Devising a policy on Board’s diversity taking into consideration 
age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background 
and nationality;

√ - -

6(5)(b)(iii) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors 
and who may be appointed in top level executive position in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their 
appointment and removal to the Board;

√ - -

6(5)(b)(iv) Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of 
independent directors and the Board; √ - -

6(5)(b)(v) Identifying the company’s needs for employees at different 
levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement 
and promotion criteria;

√ - -

6(5)(b)(vi) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the 
company’s human resources and training policies; √ - -

6(5)(c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remuneration 
policy and the evaluation criteria and activities of NRC during 
the year at a glance in its annual report.

√ - -

7   External Statutory Auditors
7(1) The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory 

auditors to perform the following services of the company, 
namely:

7(1)(i) Appraisal or valuation services or fairness opinions; √ - -
7(1)(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation; √ - -
7(1)(iii) Book-keeping or other services related to the accounting 

records or financial statements; √ - -

7(1)(iv) Broker-dealer services; √ - -
7(1)(v) Actuarial services; √ - -
7(1)(vi) Internal audit services or special audit services; √ - -
7(1)(vii) Any services that the Audit Committee determines; √ - -
7(1)(viii) Audit or certification services on compliance of corporate 

governance as required under condition No. 9(1); √ - -

7(1)(ix) Any other service that creates conflict of interest. √ - -
7(2) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess 

any share of the company they audit at least during the tenure 
of their audit assignment of that company; his or her family 
members also shall not hold any shares in the said company:

- -
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Condition 
No. Title

Compliance status 
(put √ in the 

appropriate column) Remarks  
(if any)

Complied Not 
Complied

7(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain 
present in the Shareholders’ Meeting (Annual General Meeting 
or Extraordinary General Meeting) to answer the queries of the 
shareholders.

√ - -

8. Maintaining a website by the Company.
8(1) The company shall have an official website linked with the 

website of the stock exchange. √ - -

8(2) The company shall keep the website functional from the date 
of listing. √ - -

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed disclosures 
on its website as required under the listing regulations of the 
concerned stock exchange(s).

√ - -

9. Reporting and Compliance of  Corporate  Governance
9(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a practicing 

Professional Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant 
or Cost and Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) 
other than its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis 
regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 
Code of the Commission and shall such certificate shall be 
disclosed in the Annual Report.

√ - -

9(2) The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance 
of this Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the 
shareholders in the annual general meeting.

√ - -

9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with 
the Annexure-C attached, in the directors’ report whether the 
company has complied with these conditions or not.

√ - -
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Declaration by CEO and CFO
Date: 21.12.2023

The Board of Directors
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.
PGCB Bhaban, Avenue-3,
Jahurul Islam City,
Aftabnagar, Badda, Dhaka-1212. 
Subject: Declaration of Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2023.

Dear Sir(s),

Pursuant to the condition No.1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 Dated 3 June, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange 
Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1)	 The Financial Statements of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. for the year ended on June 30, 
2023 have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International 
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has 
been adequately disclosed;

(2)	 The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable 
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3)	 The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and 
fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4)	 To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal 
control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5)	 Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established 
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and 

(6)	 The management’s use of the going concerns basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements 
is appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i)	 We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on 30 June, 2023 and that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief:

(a)	 these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;

(b)	 These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

(ii)	 There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 
which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors or its 
members.

Sincerely yours,

(Md. Anowarul Islam)
Executive Director (Finance)

(A.K.M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed)
Managing Director



137

Director’s Profile Financial Highlights Directors Report Corporate Governance Memorable Events Auditor’s Report

Statement of the total number of Board 
Meeting held and attendance & remuneration 
paid to each director during the F/Y: 2022-23

Compliance report for the Section 1(5)(x) & 1(5)(xxii)

Name of the Board of Directors Number of 
Meeting Held

Meeting 
Attended

Gross Honorarium in 
BDT. (Including  VAT, AIT 

& Revenue Stamp)

Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus* 11 10 1,46,760

Mr. Md. Habibur Rahman, BPAA 25 25 3,66,900

Mr. Md. Nurul Alam 25 25 3,66,900

Md. Mahbubur Rahman 25 25 3,66,900

Dr. A.B.M. Harun-ur-Rashid 25 24 3,52,224

Mr. A.K.M.A Hamid 25 22 3,22,872

Dr. Shahjahan Mahmood 25 23 3,37,548

Barrister Sajed Ahammad Sami 25 25 3,66,900

Dr. Mahfuzul Hoque 25 25 3,66,900

Mr. Istak Ahmmed 25 23 3,37,548

Md. Selim Uddin 25 25 3,66,900

Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed Choudhury, NDC** 13 13 1,90,788

Mr. Golam Kibria*** 16 16 2,34,816

Mr. A.K.M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed**** 04 04 58,704

* Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus replaced on 09-02-2023

** Dr. Syed Masum Ahmed Choudhury, NDC joined on 09-02-2023

*** Mr. Golam Kibria replaced on 13-06-2023

**** Mr. A.K.M Gause Mohiuddin Ahmed joined on 13-06-2023

Note: The Directors who could not attend Meetings were granted leave of absence by the Board.
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Dividend Distribution Policy of
Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Limited 
(PGCB)

PREAMBLE

This Dividend Distribution Policy (hereinafter called 
“Policy”) is formulated and adopted in compliance 
with the provisions of the Directive No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 14 January, 2021 
of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange 
Commission (BSEC), The Companies Act 1994, DSE 
& CSE Listing Regulation 2015, tax legislation and 
other applicable laws. 

SHORT TITLE

This Policy shall be called the Dividend Distribution 
Policy of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh 
Limited (PGCB).

DEFINITIONS

“Act” means The Companies Act, 1994 or any 
amendments thereto; 

“AGM” means Annual General Meeting of Company; 

“Board” means the Board of Directors of PGCB; 

“Company” means Power Grid Company of 
Bangladesh Ltd.;

“CMSF” means Capital Market Stabilization Fund;

“Preference Shares” means shares which have 
preference over ordinary shares in terms of payment 
of dividend and repayment of capital if the company 
is wound up;

“Days” means Calendar days if not otherwise 
mention differently;

“Record Date” means the cut-off date established in 
order to determine which shareholders are eligible 
to receive dividend;  

“Shareholder(s)” means member(s) whose names 
are registered in the Members’ Register of the 
Company; 

“Shares” means Ordinary Shares of the Company.

DIVIDEND

Dividend means distribution of any sum to Members 
out of profits or reserves available for that purpose. 
Dividend can be in the form of cash and/or Stock 
(Bonus). Dividend includes Annual Dividend and 
Interim Dividend. Dividend will also include any 
dividend payable against Preference Shares issued 
and outstanding on the books of the Company.

DECLARATION OF DIVIDENDS

	 Dividend will be declared by the Members at an 
Annual General Meeting as per the provisions of 
the Act on the basis of recommendation of the 
Board;

	 Unless Dividend has been recommended by the 
Board, the Members in General Meeting cannot, 
on their own, declare any Dividend;

	 No Dividend can be declared on equity shares 
for previous year(s) in respect of which annual 
financial statements have already been adopted 
at the respective Annual General Meeting(s);

	 Dividend, if declared, will be paid out of the 
profit of the company for the financial year or 
out of profit(s)/reserve for the previous financial 
year(s);

	 The Company will transfer such percentage 
of profit for that financial year as it considers 
appropriate to the reserve of the company prior 
to the declaration of any dividend;

	 Dividend is not declared out of the Share 
Premium Account or the Capital Reserve 
Account or Revaluation Reserve Account or out 
of profit earned prior to the incorporation of the 
company;

	 The Company will not declare any Dividend if 
there are reasonable grounds to believe that 
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after payment of dividend the Company would 
become unable to pay its liabilities or discharge 
its obligations as and when they become due;

	 Interim Dividend may be declared out of profit 
after considering the audited periodic financial 
statements. Interim Dividend is not declared out 
of reserves;

	 Dividend if payable, will be paid to the Preference 
Shareholders before payment of Dividend to the 
Ordinary Shareholders in accordance with the 
terms of subscription agreements executed 
with respective Preference Shareholders;

	 The Company will try to maintain a stable and 
constant Dividend Distribution policy subject 
to the consideration of the following Internal & 
External factors.

FACTORS AFFECTING THE DIVIDEND 
DISTRIBUTION POLICY

Internal Factors: 

	 Profitability;

	 Availability and Liquidity of Funds;

	 Capital Expenditure needs for the existing 
businesses;

	 Expansion/Modernization of the business;

	 Additional investments in subsidiaries/
associates of the Company; 

	 Cost of raising funds from alternate sources;

	 Cost of servicing outstanding debts;

	 Funds for meeting contingent liabilities;

	 Mergers and Acquisitions;

	 Any other factor as deemed appropriate by the 
Board.

External Factors:

	 Shareholder expectations;  

	 Economic environment; 

	 Industry outlook; 

	 Dividend payout history; 

	 Trend of Interest rate and Monetary Policy;   

	 Conditions imposed by lenders;

	 The economic, legal and regulatory framework 
& government policies etc.  

DISTRIBUTION OF DIVIDEND

	 The Company shall pay of the annual or final 
dividend, if declared, to the entitled Shareholders 
within 30 days of approval by the Shareholders 
in the AGM; 

	 Interim dividend, if declared, shall be paid off 
to the entitled Shareholders within 30 days of 
record date; 

	 The Company shall pay off cash Dividend, if 
any, directly to the bank account of the entitled 
Shareholder as available in the BO account 
maintained with the depository participant (DP), 
or bank account as provided by the Shareholder 
in paper form, through Bangladesh Electronic 
Funds Transfer Network (BEFTN) or may pay 
off such dividend through bank transfer or any 
electronic payment system as recognized by 
the Bangladesh Bank, if not possible to pay off 
through BEFTN;

	 The Company, upon receiving the claim on cash 
dividend from a stock broker or a merchant 
banker or a portfolio manager for the margin 
client or customer who has debit balance or 
margin loan, or as per intention of the client of 
stock broker or merchant banker or portfolio 
manager, shall pay off such cash dividend to the 
Consolidated Customers' Bank Account (CCBA) 
of the stock broker or to the separate bank 
account of the merchant banker or portfolio 
manager through BEFTN;

	 The Company, in case of non-availability of bank 
account information or not possible to distribute 
cash dividend through BEFTN or any electronic 
payment system, may issue cash dividend 
warrant; 

	 The Company shall pay off cash dividend to 
non-resident Shareholder(s) or foreign portfolio 
investor (FPI), if any, through the security 
custodian in compliance with the rules or 
regulations in this regard; 
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	 The Company shall credit stock dividend, if 
declared, directly to the BO account or issue 
the bonus share certificate(s) in favor of the 
entitled Shareholder, as applicable, within 30 
(thirty) days of declaration or approval in the 
AGM, subject to the fulfillment of the conditions 
issued by the BSEC.

MANAGEMENT OF UNCLAIMED OR 
UNDISTRIBUTED OR UNSETTLED DIVIDEND

The management of unclaimed or undistributed or 
unsettled dividends will be governed by the CMSF 
Rule 2021 issued by the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

TAX TREATMENT

Dividends are taxable income for shareholders. 
Depending on the entity, tax will be deducted at 
source as per applicable tax laws.

AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

This Policy may be reviewed, amended, modified and 
revised by the Board when considered necessary.

DISCLAIMER

This policy does not represent any commitment on 
the future dividend of the Company but represents 
a general guidance regarding dividend distribution.

DISCLOSURE OF POLICY

This policy is to be disclosed in the company's 
annual report and on the website of the company, 
www.pgcb.gov.bd.

APPROVAL & EFFECTIVE DATE

This Policy has been approved and adopted by the 
Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting 
held on 31.12.2023 and shall be effective and 
applicable for dividend, onward.

http://www.pgcb.gov.bd
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Memorable
Events
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Memorable Events
Uvbv Z…Zxq †gqv‡` we ÿ̀ r cÖwZgš¿xi `vwq‡Z¡i ïfhvÎvq wcwRwmweÕi Awfb›`b



143

Director’s Profile Financial Highlights Directors Report Corporate Governance Memorable Events Auditor’s Report

gvbbxq we ÿ̀ r cÖwZgš¿xi wcwRwmwe cwi`k©b
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wcwRwmweÕi 27Zg cÖwZôvevwl©Kx D`hvcb
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wcwRwmweÕi 27Zg cÖwZôvevwl©Kxi mÜ¨vq DaŸ©Zb Kg©KZv‡`i m‡½ wb‡q ‡KK Kv‡Ub †Kv¤úvwbi †Pqvig¨vb 
Rbve †gvt nvweeyi ingvb, wewcGG
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26Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKMY

we‡kl mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjKMY
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15 AvM÷ RvZxq †kvK w`e‡m avbgwÛ 32 b¤̂‡i 
wcwRwmweÕi kÖ×vÄwj

15 AvM÷ RvZxq †kvK w`em cvjb

wcwRwmweÕi KPzqv wMÖW Dc‡K‡› Ö̀ e„¶ †ivcb Kg©m~Px

15 AvM‡÷ avbgwÛ 32 b¤̂‡i kÖ×v Rvbv‡Z GwM‡q 
hv‡”Qb †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©vMY

15 AvM‡÷ wcwRwmweÕi PÆMÖvg fe‡b cZvKv D‡Ëvjb
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HwZnvwmK 7B gv‡P© cÖavb Kvh©vjq cÖv½‡b RvZxq 
cZvKv D‡ËvjbKv‡j m¤§vb cÖ̀ k©b

cwiPvjK cl©‡` W. ˆmq` gvmyg Avn‡g` †PŠayix GbwWwm, 
AwZwi³ mwPe, we ÿ̀ r wefvM -Gi †hvM`vb

cwiPvjK cl©‡` Rbve d‡qR Avnv¤§`, hyM¥mwPe, 
we ÿ̀ r wefvM -Gi †hvM`vb

†kL iv‡mj w`e‡m we ÿ̀ r fe‡b Av‡qvwRZ Abyôv‡b 
wcwRwmweÕi c‡¶ kÖ×v Ávcb
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wcwRwmweÕi †Pqvig¨v‡bi m‡½ †Kv¤úvwbi DaŸ©Zb 
Kg©KZ©vM‡Yi ï‡f”Qv wewbgq

IwcwRWweøI jxR cÖ̀ v‡b evsjv‡`k †mbvevwnbx I wcwRwmweÕi g‡a¨ wØcvw¶K Pzw³ ¯̂v¶i

wcwRwmweÕi cÖKí Kv‡Ri AMÖMwZ g~j¨vqb welqK 
mfvq we ÿ̀ r mwP‡ei †bZ…‡Z¡ DaŸ©Zb Kg©KZ©vMY
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AvšÍR©vwZK bvix w`em - 2023 D`hvcb

AvšÍR©vwZK bvix w`e‡m wcwRwmwe‡Z Av‡qvwRZ Abyôv‡b cÖavb AwZw_i e³‡e¨ †mÖWvÕi †Pqvig¨vb gybxiv myjZvbv, GbwWwm

AvšÍR©vwZK bvix w`e‡mi Abyôv‡b Dcw ’̄wZi GKvsk AvšÍR©vwZK bvix w`e‡mi Abyôv‡b Dcw ’̄wZi GKvsk
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AvšÍR©vwZK bvix w`e‡m mvs¯‹…wZK ce©
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ï×vPvi cyi®‹vi

2022-23 A_©eQ‡i ï×vPvi cyi®‹vi †c‡jb wcwRwmweÕi wZb Kg©x

cÖwkÿY Kg©m~Px
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wcwRwmwe‡Z GSIF Lab D‡Øvab
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fzjZv 400/230 ‡Kwf wMÖW Dc‡K›`ª
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Independent Auditor's Report
and Financial Statements for the

year ended 30 June 2023
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INDEPENDENT 
AUDITOR’S REPORT 
To the Shareholders of Power Grid Company 
of Bangladesh Ltd.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (the Company), which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023, and the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our 
report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
the Company as at 30 June 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in 
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities 
and Exchange Rules 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

01.	As disclosed in notes # 3.1 & 5.1 to the financial statements, the Company has capitalised unrealised foreign 
exchange loss amounting to BDT 19,278,915,626 up to 30 June 2023 which includes BDT 13,019,419,181 
capitalised under Capital works-in-progress (CWIP) during the year 2022-2023 in accordance with Section 
185 (Schedule -XI, Part - I) of the Companies Act 1994. This capitalisation of foreign exchange loss is not in 
accordance with IAS-21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates which requires such exchange 
differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different 
from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous financial 
statements to be recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

02.	As disclosed in note # 4 to the financial statements, the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment 
(PPE) has been reported at BDT 194,001,396,559. No comprehensive fixed assets register with required 
information was available. Also, the Company has transferred 9 projects during the year amounting BDT 
49,383,596,854 from CWIP to PPE under the heads Transmission Line, Substation and Land Development. 
The transferred amount of BDT 49,383,596,854 included BDT 1,889,293,027 being foreign exchange gain 

Tel:	 +880 (2) 48121255
	 +880 (2) 818 9323
	 +880 (2) 818 9324
	 +880 (2) 58150218
	 +880 (2) 48110980
Fax: 	 +880 (2) 58155346
E-mail:	 hvc@hodavasi.com

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants 
National Office
BTMC Bhaban (6th & 7th Floor) 7-9 
Karwan Bazar Commercial Area 
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh
Web: www.hodavasi.com

M. J.  ABEDIN & CO
Gg. †R. Av‡e`xb GÛ †Kvs
Chartered Accountants 
National Plaza, 3rd Floor 109 Bir Uttam C. 
R. Datta Road Dhaka-1205, Bangladesh
T+088 02 9666508, 9675340 
E audit@mjabedin.com 
www.mjabedin.com
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which was fully adjusted with the cost of the Transmission line. However, no item-wise list of assets was 
provided to us in order to confirm if the appropriate classification of assets was followed during transfer 
from CWIP to PPE. As such we were unable to confirm the physical existence and completeness of PPE as 
of 30 June 2023. Furthermore, some items of PPE have been received in prior years by the Company from 
Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB, previously PDB) and Dhaka Power Distribution Company 
(DPDC, previously DESA) without conducting physical verification and valuation thereof. Moreover, the 
Company has never performed any impairment test of its property, plant and equipment which is also a non-
compliance with IAS-36. Out of the total assets of the Company, PPE is 35.47% which remains unverified as 
to its quantity.

03.	We have observed that capital work in progress (CWIP) is consistently accounted for upon payments made 
i.e., on a cash basis in this regard. This has resulted in an understatement of CWIP to the extent that works 
are completed and payments are not made till the balance sheet date. However, the management of the 
Company has not worked out such amount of understatement of CWIP. Further, in the absence of pertinent 
information about the ongoing projects, it has not been possible to work out and review of, inter-alia, a) total 
commitment under the head “CWIP”, b) amount contracted but not provided for and c) amount approved 
but not contracted for, which are significant amounts including the effect of foreign currencies translation. 
In addition, the Company does not have complete visibility as to physical progress of works completed on 
this balance sheet date and related matters.

04.	As disclosed in note # 4 to the financial statements, the Company has recognized Land at a carrying 
amount of BDT 13,108,043,793 which includes addition of land during the current year amounting to BDT 
786,377,208. The Company could not provide us any proper supporting documents (i.e. copy of original 
title deeds, mutation, Mouza Maps, updated land development tax receipts etc.) related to ownership of 
lands. The Company has provided us a list of lands along with location, size, and status of land mutation 
but carrying amount of each piece of land separately was not mentioned in the list. Also, mutation of land 
was not completed for most of the land. In absence of required information, we could not quantify the 
value of land of which mutation was not completed. As a result, we could not confirm the ownership and 
completeness of the lands owned by the Company as on 30 June 2023. 

05.	As disclosed in note # 4 to the financial statements, wrongly classified Transmission Line assets amounting 
to BDT 11,071,739,356 was reclassified to Substation, Land, Lease Land, Inventory of stores, R/M -Substation, 
Account current with Head office by BDT 9,756,669,258, BDT 215,024, BDT 75,241,699, BDT 1,233,180,744, 
BDT 4,967,067 and BDT 1,465,565 respectively by the Company. Previous depreciation charged on the 
whole adjusted amount was reclassified or adjusted with the reclassified portion of substation amounting 
to BDT 3,400,306,582 but depreciation charged on items other than Substation which are not subject to 
depreciation was not adjusted and consequently resulted in an understatement of assets by the amount 
of depreciation so charged on those items. In absence of required information, we could not quantify the 
amount of the error. We have reason to believe, if the relevant depreciation amount was adjusted the value 
would be material to the financial statements. 

06.	As disclosed in note # 5 to the financial statements, Capital works-in-progress includes the value of 5 projects 
amounting to BDT 45,501,511,068 which have already been completed and are in use.  These amounts should 
have been transferred to Property, plant and equipment from Capital works-in-progress during relevant year, 
but the Company has not yet transferred the amount to Property, plant and equipment. As a result, the 
current year-end Capital works-in-progress has been overstated with corresponding understatement of the 
current year-end gross carrying amount of PPE. Consecutively, the depreciation charge for the current year 
has been understated. The management of the Company could not provide us the quantum of depreciation 
involved against these capitalised assets. As a result, loss for the year is understated to that extent.



Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. Annual Report 2022-23

160

	 Also, no CWIP assets register with the required information or item-wise list of CWIP assets for any project 
was provided to us in order to confirm that appropriate assets are capitalised under CWIP in specific asset 
head.

07.	As disclosed in note#8 to the financial statements, the Company has reported an amount of BDT 
11,737,343,183 as “Accounts and other receivables”. It includes inter-alia receivables from BPDB, DPDC, 
DESCO, PBS, WZPDCL, NESCO and OPGW amounting to BDT 6,962,268,537 BDT 1,025,091,542, BDT 
571,301,788, BDT 2,472,811,030, BDT 222,244,800, BDT 360,882,043 and BDT 8,843,173 respectively. 
Amounts as stated above are increasing every year (except DPDC) till date. It includes disputed amounts with 
BPDB, PBS and WZPDCL amounting to BDT 5,625,910,228, BDT 43,154,832 and BDT 400,508 respectively 
(total of BDT 5,669,465,568). In our opinion, the Company is very unlikely to recover the amounts in full and 
no provision has been recognized thereon. 

08.	In note # 21 to the financial statements, the Company has disclosed BDT 8,382,423,397 as “Contractors 
earnest/security/retention money”. However, we observed that retention money deducted from the payment 
of suppliers in some projects but was not recorded in the books of account for such retentions. Consequently, 
no asset (CWIP) and payable was recognized for the said amount. This has resulted in understatement of 
fixed assets and liabilities. As we were not provided with the complete information of unrecorded retention 
money of all running and closed projects, we could not quantify the total amount involved. Details of 
unrecorded retention money for the 4 running projects and 1 grid circle we have been provided with are 
given below:

Project/GMD Name Unrecorded Retention in 2022-
2023

Unrecorded Retention up to 
30 June 2023

Energy Efficiency in Grid based Pow-
er Supply Project Not specified 774,551,111

Dhaka-Chittagong Main Power Grid 
Strengthening Project 420,822,771   2,588,368,943

400/230/132 kV GND Project 206,225,943 785,712,550
GRID CIRCLE Dhaka (NORTH) WIP  4,987,986  14,000,797 
Patuakhali (Payra)-Gopalgonj 400kv 
TL Project  712,744 253,651,475

Total 632,749,444 4,416,284,876

09.	In note # 21.4 to the financial statements the Company has disclosed ‘Current account with corporation 
and other offices’ BDT  114,723,040 as net payable which includes payable to BPDB amounting to BDT 
114,745,358 and IBSB Project-cash defalcation (Receivable) amounting to BDT 637,536,768. These amounts 
remain unadjusted for long. Out of above noted the amounts, provision has been made against full amount 
receivable for IBSB Project-cash defalcation in the year 2010-11 but no step has been taken yet to write off 
the receivable. 

10.	In note # 12 to the financial statements, the Company has disclosed BDT 105,486,709,990 as ‘Deposit for 
Shares’. As per gazette # 146/GdAviwm/cÖkvt/cÖÁvcb/ dated 02 March 2020, any money received as Share 
Money Deposit (SMD) or whatever name, included in the Equity, is not refundable and money received 
under SMD should be converted to Share Capital within 6 months of receipt of the money. The above-
mentioned gazette also requires that, until converting the SMD into Share Capital, SMD amount should be 
considered as Potential Share Capital and also for the calculation of Earnings Per Share of the Company. 
During the year 2022-2023 and 2021-2022, the Company refunded SMD amounting to BDT 36,832,142 and 
BDT 1,800,038,372 respectively as part of authority adjustment (refund of excess disbursement of SMD by 
the Govt.). 
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	 A decision of issuance of ordinary shares and preference shares has been taken by the Company in the EGM 
of PGCB held on 02 September 2023 and applied to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission 
to increase the paid-up capital dated 23 October 2023 which is under process.

11.	In note # 14.3 to the financial statements, the Company has disclosed BDT 3,599,172,321 (2021-2022: BDT 
3,599,172,321) as ‘Assigned loan from DPDC(DESA)’. In the case of ‘Assigned loan from DPDC(DESA)’, the 
Company has been carrying the same balance since long without charging any interest on it.  Also, no 
documents in support of such assigned loan were found to verify the loan balance. It is also mentionable that 
in the audited financial statements of DPDC for the year 2022-23, no receivable was found to be recognized 
on account of PGCB.

	 Furthermore, we were not provided with the total sanction amount, repayment and overdue, if any, schedule 
of the loan which indicates that the Company does not have complete visibility on the loan they have taken 
as well as booked in the name of the Company and for the purposes of Company’s business.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities 
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International 
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these ethical requirements. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following matters, though our opinion is not qualified in respect of the same:

01.	Reference to notes # 3.1, 14, 18 & 37 of the financial statements, the Company has translated its unsettled 
foreign currency liabilities in USD, SEK, EURO, JPY & CNY at the exchange rate (BC Selling rate of Bangladesh 
Bank) of BDT 106/USD, BDT 9.9570/SEK, BDT 116.4728/EURO, BDT 0.7471/JPY and BDT 15.7713/CNY 
on 30 June 2023 as per the requirements of IAS 21- The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate. 
Subsequently, up to 30 September 2023, foreign currency liabilities were settled at the rate of BDT 110.5/
USD, BDT 10.0519/SEK, BDT 116.8427/EURO, BDT 0.7414/JPY and BDT 15.148/CNY as disclosed under 
Event after Reporting Period as per IAS-10 in note # 37(b) to the financial statements of the Company.

02.	In note # 26 to the financial statements the Company has disclosed BDT 776,848,906 as ‘Administrative 
expenses’ which consists of rent, rates and taxes amounting to BDT 12,701,879. Out of this amount, office 
rent expenses of GMD offices comprise of BDT 3,192,163. The rental arrangements convey the right to 
control the use of identified assets for a period of time in exchange for consideration similar to leases. Also, 
the rental tenures for the offices are more than 12 months and the underlying assets are not of low value. 
As such these rentals should have been recognized and measured in the financial statements as lease 
liabilities and right-of-use assets as per IFRS-16 Leases. But the IFRS 16 was not followed while preparing 
the financial statements.

03.	In notes # 3.4.2 and 14 to the financial statements, the Company has disclosed loan recognition policy 
and ‘Term loan-interest bearing’ comprising of the loans provided by the development partners, loan taken 
from the Government of Bangladesh, Assigned Loans, and loans from some other parties. In the case of 
recognizing loans, the Company recognized the loans when the Company issued payment certificates/
withdrawal notifications, even though the loans were disbursed at later dates by the development partners 
which creates overstatements of loan balance by undisbursed portion as of 30 June 2023. Also, no exchange 
gain/(loss) was calculated on such overstatement of foreign currency loan of equivalent BDT 8,796,121,761. 
However, the loan interest calculations thereon have been correctly made from the disbursement dates.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit 
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit 
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. In addition to the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, we have 
determined the matters described below as the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Valuation of inventories
Risk Our response to the risk

At the reporting date, the carrying value of inven-
tories amounted to BDT 6,110,607,597 Invento-
ries were considered as a key audit matter due 
to the size of the balance and because inventory 
valuation involves management judgment.

Inventory valuation and existence was an audit 
focus area because of the number of locations/
stores/GMDs that inventory was held at, and the 
judgment applied in the valuation of inventory to 
incorporate inventory shrinkage.

According to the company’s accounting policy, 
Inventories consisting of spare parts at Grid 
Maintenance Divisions (GMD) offices are valued 
at cost. The cost of inventories includes expen-
diture incurred in acquiring the inventories and 
other costs incurred in bringing them to their 
existing location and condition.

We obtained a detailed understanding and evaluated the 
design and implementation of controls that the company 
has established in relation to inventory valuation.

We obtained assurance over the appropriateness of man-
agement’s assumptions applied in calculating the value 
of inventory.

Our substantive procedures in relation to the inventory 
comprise the followings:

•	 Evaluating the design and implementation of key 
inventory controls operating across the company 
including GMDs on sample basis during the audit of 
the GMDs`;

•	 Critically assessing the company’s inventory 
provisioning policy, with specific consideration 
given to aged inventory as well as stock turnover 
calculations, including the impact of seasonality; and

•	 Reviewing the historical accuracy of inventory 
damage and the inventory destroyed as per provision 
of applicable laws during the year.

Our procedures above did not identify any issues with 
regard to inventory.

See note no 7.00 to the financial statements 

 Measurement of deferred tax liabilities
Risk Our response to the risk

The Company reported net deferred tax liabilities 
totaling BDT 5,835,073,238 as of 30 June 2023.

Significant judgment is required in relation to 
deferred tax liabilities as their adjustment is de-
pendent on forecasts of future profitability over a 
number of years.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design and 
tested the operat``ional effectiveness of the Company’s 
key controls over the recognition and measurement of 
deferred tax liabilities and the assumptions used in esti-
mating the Company’s future taxable income.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of the 
data used for the estimations of future taxable income.
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We involved personnel enriched with the knowledge of 
taxation to assess key assumptions, controls, recognition 
and measurement of deferred tax liabilities.

We also assessed the appropriateness of the presenta-
tion of disclosures against IAS 12 Income Tax.

See note # 17 to the financial statements 

Revenue Recognition
Risk Our Response to the risk

The revenue during the year represents revenue 
mainly arising from transmission /wheeling 
charge and optical fiber charges. We have iden-
tified the head ‘revenue’ as a key audit matter 
because revenue is one of the key performance 
indicators of the Company and therefore there is 
an inherent risk of manipulation of the timing of 
recognition of revenue by management to meet 
specific targets or expectations. There is also a 
risk that revenue may be overstated through mis-
statement of the measurement units. Further, 
there is a risk that the provisions of IFRS 15 may 
not be properly complied with. The application of 
IFRS 15 involves certain key judgments relating 
to the identification of distinct performance 
obligations, determination of transaction price of 
the identified performance obligation, the appro-
priateness of the basis used to measure revenue 
recognized over a period.

Our audit included the following procedures:

•	 We tested certain internal controls within the revenue 
process including controls over the calculation of the 
units invoiced for;

•	 We checked the process to get assurance that 
revenue has been recognized at the correct time by 
testing a sample of transactions against which the 
revenue has been recognized.

•	 We tested a sample of revenue which comprised 
of transmission /wheeling charge and optical fiber 
charge as main components and compared to 
underlying documentation, including the contracts.

•	 We critically assessed journals posted to revenue 
to identify unusual or irregular items and obtained 
underlying documentation.

•	 We ascertained the revenue recognition process and 
tested the same through recalculation of revenue, and 
evaluation of recognition, measurement, presentation 
and disclosures in the financial statements in 
accordance with the related IFRS 15. 

Please see note # 24 to the financial statements.

IT Systems and Controls
Risk Our Response to the risk

Our audit procedures have a focus on informa-
tion technology systems and controls due to the 
pervasive nature and complexity of the IT envi-
ronment, the volume of transactions proceeded 
in numerous locations daily and the reliance on 
automated and IT department manual controls. 
Our areas of audit focus included user access 
management, developer access to the production 
environment and changes to the IT environment. 
These are key to ensuring IT department and ap-
plication-based controls are operating effectively.

We relied on the test (carried out by us during the year 
2022-23) on the design implementation, and operating 
effectiveness of the Company’s access controls over the 
information systems that are critical to financial report-
ing, and we also identified the changes to above made 
during the year and conducted necessary tests.  It includ-
ed the following:

•	 We tested IT general controls (Logical access, 
Changes management & aspects of IT operational 
controls). These included testing that requests for 
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access to systems were appropriately reviewed and 
authorized. We tasted the Company’s periodic review 
of access rights. We inspected requests of changes to 
systems for appropriate approval and authorization.

•	 We considered the control environment relating to 
various interfaces, configuration and other application-
layer controls identified as key to our audit. Where 
deficiencies were identified, we tested compensating 
controls or performed alternate procedures. 

•	 ln addition we identified where relevant changes were 
made to the lT landscape during the audit period and 
tested those changes that had a significant impact on 
financial reporting.

Legal and regulatory matters
Risk Our Response to the risk

The Company has several legal proceedings, 
claims and government investigations and inqui-
ries pending that expose it to significant litigation 
and similar risks arising from disputes and reg-
ulatory proceedings. Such matters are subject 
to many uncertainties and the outcome may be 
difficult to predict. These uncertainties inherently 
affect the amount and timing of potential out-
flows with respect to the provisions which have 
been established and other contingent liabilities. 
Overall, the legal provision represents the Com-
pany’s best estimate for existing legal matters 
that have a probable and estimable impact on 
the Company’s financial position.

Our audit procedures included:

•	 We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design 
and tested the operational effectiveness of the 
Company’s key controls over the legal provision and 
contingencies process. 

•	 We enquired to those charged with governance 
to obtain their view on the status of all significant 
litigation and regulatory matters. 

•	 We enquired of the Company’s internal legal counsel 
for all significant litigation and regulatory matters and 
inspected internal notes and reports. We also received 
formal confirmations from external counsel. 

•	 We assessed the methodologies on which the 
provision amounts are based, recalculated the 
provisions, and tested the completeness and accuracy 
of the underlying information. 

•	 We also assessed the Company’s provisions and 
contingent liabilities disclosure.

Reporting on Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information 
in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is 
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
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inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information obtained prior to the date of this audit report, 
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. 
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance 
with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange 
Rules 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines 
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has 
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Obtain an understanding 
of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s and the 
Company’s internal control. 

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Company’s internal control. 

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures 
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in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions 
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Company’s financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a 
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, we also report the 
following:

a)	 we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b)	 in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appeared from our examination of these books;

c)	 the Company’s statement of financial position and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income along with the annexed notes 01 to 39 dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of 
account; and

d)	 the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

A F Nesaruddin, FCA

Enrollment # 469 	

Firm Reg. No.- CAF-001-057

Senior Partner

Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co

Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2311090469 AS 720794

Dhaka, Bangladesh	

Dated: 08 NOV 2023

DVC: 2311090527 AS 132035

Kamrul Abedin, FCA

Enrollment # 527	

Firm Reg. No.- CAF-001-111

Senior Partner

M.J. Abedin & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Restated Restated

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment (restated) 04  194,001,396,559  153,398,177,694  136,672,444,630 
Capital works-in-progress 05  281,161,657,550  217,688,943,469  165,846,235,245 
Total non-current assets 475,163,054,109 371,087,121,163 302,518,679,875 
Current assets
Investment in term deposit 06  4,250,000,000  3,990,000,000  4,820,000,000 
Inventories (restated) 07  6,110,607,597  4,232,859,279  2,759,185,911 
Accounts and other receivables (restated) 08  11,737,343,183  9,326,633,533  7,820,212,973 
Advances and deposits 09  38,489,852,320  37,616,997,377  33,460,287,580 
Cash and cash equivalents 10  11,159,608,865  5,312,467,313  9,557,809,169 
Total current assets  71,747,411,965  60,478,957,501  58,417,495,633 
Total assets 546,910,466,074 431,566,078,664 360,936,175,508 
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share capital 11  7,127,269,910  7,127,269,910  7,127,269,910 
Deposit for shares 12  105,486,709,990  80,432,660,225  71,805,544,491 
Retained earnings (restated) 13  1,045,154,810  7,403,949,492  7,617,014,322 
Total equity 113,659,134,710  94,963,879,627  86,549,828,723 
Non-current liabilities
Term loan-interest bearing 14  401,674,254,869  306,030,356,224  242,788,115,915 
Deferred grant 15  2,101,801,119  2,134,232,526  2,060,684,584 
Deferred liability-gratuity 16  1,155,391,632  1,672,961,393  2,894,452,631 
Deferred tax liabilities 17  5,835,073,238  7,515,988,806  8,230,428,646 
Total non-current liabilities 410,766,520,858 317,353,538,949 255,973,681,776 
Current liabilities
Term loan-interest bearing (current portion) 18  4,552,418,251  3,952,735,944  2,895,048,239 
Liabilities for expenses (restated) 20  2,095,278,014  2,122,046,925  1,409,135,366 
Liabilities for other finance (restated) 21  11,858,949,696  10,240,763,430  11,984,906,336 
Unclaimed dividend 22  2,159,078  2,332,488  30,598,157 
Provision for taxation 23  3,976,005,467  2,930,781,301  2,092,976,911 
Total current liabilities  22,484,810,506  19,248,660,088  18,412,665,008 
Total liabilities 433,251,331,364 336,602,199,037 274,386,346,785 
Total equity and liabilities 546,910,466,074 431,566,078,664 360,936,175,508 

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2023

The accounting policies and explanatory notes (1 to 39) form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

Managing Director
See annexed report of the date

 DirectorCompany Secretary

A F Nesaruddin, FCA
Enrollment # 469 	
Firm Reg. No.- CAF-001-057
Senior Partner
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2311090469 AS 720794
Dhaka, Bangladesh	
Dated: 08 NOV 2023

DVC: 2311090527 AS 132035

Kamrul Abedin, FCA
Enrollment # 527	
Firm Reg. No.- CAF-001-111
Senior Partner
M.J. Abedin & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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DVC: 2311090469 AS 720794 DVC: 2311090527 AS 132035

Dhaka, Bangladesh	
Dated: 08 NOV 2023

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Restated

Revenue (restated) 24  24,401,484,736  23,335,996,382 
Transmission expenses (restated) 25  (14,125,666,440)  (12,345,838,948)
Gross profit  10,275,818,296  10,990,157,434 
Administrative expenses (restated) 26  (776,848,906)  (738,704,041)
Profit from operating activities  9,498,969,390  10,251,453,393 
Finance income (restated) 27  688,465,127  465,310,241 
Other income (Restated) 28  1,274,833,413  502,511,003 
Finance expenses 29  (18,279,880,119)  (9,815,895,154)
Interest expenses  (5,533,347,137)  (4,457,927,879)
Foreign exchange rate fluctuation loss  (12,746,532,982)  (5,357,967,275)

(Loss)/profit before contribution to WPPF  (restated)  (6,817,612,189)  1,403,379,483 
Contribution to WPPF 30  -    (67,625,780)
Net (loss)/profit before income tax  (6,817,612,189)  1,335,753,703 
Income tax (expense)/income 31  551,873,126  (123,364,550)
Current tax  (1,150,321,918)  (837,804,390)
Deferred tax  1,702,195,044  714,439,840 

Net (loss)/profit after tax (restated)  (6,265,739,063)  1,212,389,153 
Other comprehensive income:
Actuarial gain/(loss)-net of tax  85,117,905  -   
Total comprehensive income/(loss) (restated)  (6,180,621,158)  1,212,389,153 
Earnings per share (EPS)-Basic (restated) 32  (8.79)  1.70 
Earnings per share (EPS)-Diluted 32  (6.86)  1.33 

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other  
Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2023

The accounting policies and explanatory notes (1 to 39) form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

A F Nesaruddin, FCA
Enrollment # 469 	
Firm Reg. No.- CAF-001-057
Senior Partner
Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

Kamrul Abedin, FCA
Enrollment # 527	
Firm Reg. No.- CAF-001-111
Senior Partner
M.J. Abedin & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Managing Director
See annexed report of the date

 DirectorCompany Secretary
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Particulars
Amount in Taka

Share capital Deposit for 
shares

Retained 
earnings Total

Year ended 30 June 2022

Balance as on 01 July 2021 (as reported) 7,127,269,910 71,805,544,491  7,902,972,332 86,835,786,733 
Prior years' adjustment (note 13.2)  -    -    (285,958,010)  (285,958,010)
Restated Balance as on 01 July 2021 7,127,269,910  71,805,544,491  7,617,014,322  86,549,828,723 
Net investment received during the year  -    8,627,115,734  -    8,627,115,734 
Total comprehensive income for the year   -    -    1,212,389,152  1,212,389,152 
Final dividend of 2020-21 (20% cash)  -    -   (1,425,453,982) (1,425,453,982)
Balance as on 30 June 2022 (restated) 7,127,269,910 80,432,660,225  7,403,949,492 94,963,879,627 

Year ended 30 June 2023
Restated balance as on 01 July 2022 7,127,269,910 80,432,660,225  7,403,949,492 94,963,879,627 
Net investment received during the year  -   25,054,049,765  -   25,054,049,765 
Net profit/(loss) after tax for the year   -    -   (6,265,739,063) (6,265,739,063)
Other comprehensive income for the year   -    -    85,117,905  85,117,905 
Final dividend of 2021-22 (10% cash)  -    -    (178,173,524)  (178,173,524)
Balance as on 30 June 2023 7,127,269,910 105,486,709,990  1,045,154,810 113,659,134,710 

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the year ended 30 June 2023										        

The accounting policies and explanatory notes (1 to 39) form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

Managing Director  DirectorCompany Secretary
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Particulars Note
Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
A. Cash flows from operating activities

Cash receipts from customers 33.1.1  22,000,428,280  21,822,028,953 
Cash paid to suppliers, contractors, employees 33.1.2  (5,755,721,271)  (10,030,502,952)
Cash generated from operation  16,244,707,009  11,791,526,001 
Cash receipts from other income  1,209,689,567  487,819,812 
Interest paid 19.2  (2,531,392,438)  (2,232,566,025)
Income taxes/AIT paid 33.2  (3,440,989,613)  (1,832,286,302)
Net cash from operating activities 33  11,482,014,524  8,214,493,486 

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received  687,452,869  430,053,913 
Addition to property, plant and equipment 33.3.1  (1,023,965,753)  (2,065,150,337)
Addition to capital works-in-progress 33.3.2  (90,731,577,154)  (68,094,088,970)
(Investment)/encashment in fixed deposit  (260,000,000)  830,000,000 
Net cash used in investing activities (91,328,090,038) (68,899,185,394)

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Share capital and deposit for shares 11 & 12  17,175,077,050  8,627,115,735 
Receipt of Grant from SIDA, KFW & ADB 33.4  24,071,504  78,461,169 
Receipt of long term loan 33.5  72,693,986,902  53,065,075,996 
Repayment of long term loan 33.6  (4,021,571,456)  (3,877,583,199)
Dividend paid 33.7  (178,346,934)  (1,453,719,650)
Net cash from financing activities  85,693,217,066  56,439,350,052 

D. Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  5,847,141,552  (4,245,341,856)
E. Opening cash and cash equivalents  5,312,467,313  9,557,809,169 
F. Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E)  11,159,608,865  5,312,467,313 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cash in hand 10 1,047,446 974,865
Balances with banks:
Current deposit accounts 10  48,059,531  99,170,396 
Short term deposit accounts 10  11,110,501,889  5,212,322,052 

 11,158,561,419 5,311,492,448
11,159,608,865 5,312,467,313

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 33  16.11  11.53 

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the year ended 30 June 2023										        

The accounting policies and explanatory notes (1 to 39) form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

Managing Director  DirectorCompany Secretary
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Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd.

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023

1. Reporting entity

1.1 Company profile

Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "PGCB"/ "the Company") is a 
listed public limited company in Bangladesh. The Company was incorporated on 21 November 1996 
having registration no. C-31820 (941)/96 under the Companies Act, 1994 as a fully Bangladesh Power 
Development Board (BPDB) owned private company limited by shares with an authorized capital of 
Taka 100 billion under the Power Sector Reform Program of the Government of Bangladesh and it 
was subsequently converted to a public limited company on 05 March 2000. PGCB is a subsidiary 
company of the Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB). The Company was listed in October 
2006 at the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and the Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE). Offloading of 
shares started in October 2006. The Shares of the Company have been trading in both the Stock 
Exchanges since then.

1.2 Nature and scope of business

The Company's principal activities are planning, promoting, developing, operating and maintaining 
an integrated and efficient power transmission system/network throughout Bangladesh. As the sole 
power transmission Company in Bangladesh, the Company is responsible for all aspects regarding 
transmission lines, sub-stations, load dispatch centers, communication facilities, etc. The scope of 
work of the Company also includes co-ordination of integrated operations of regional, national and 
international grid systems. It also provides consultancy services in power systems and execution of 
turnkey jobs for other organizations. The Company is the sole electric power transmission organization 
in Bangladesh. It is a government-controlled public listed company that solely operates the power grid 
and transmission of electricity in Bangladesh.

1.3 Registered and corporate head office

The registered office of the Company is located at PGCB Bhaban, Avenue - 3, Jahurul Islam City, 
Aftabnagar, Badda, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh. 

2 Basis of preparation of financial statements

2.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards 
(IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act, 1994, the Bangladesh 
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) Ordinance & Rules and other applicable laws and 
regulations.

2.1.1 Other regulatory compliances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations in addition to 
the Companies Act, 1994:

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020
DSE & CSE (Listing) Regulations, 2015
Corporate Governance Code, 2018
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The Income Tax Act, 2023
The Income Tax Rules, 2023
The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012
The Value Added Tax And Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016
The Customs Act, 1969
The Labor Act, 2006 (amendment 2018)

2.2 Structure, content and presentation of financial statements

The presentation of these financial statements is in accordance with the guidelines provided by IAS
1: 	 Presentation of Financial Statements.
a. 	 Statement of Financial Position; 
b. 	 Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income;
c. 	 Statement of Changes in Equity;
d. 	 Statement of Cash Flows; 
e. 	 Notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 

to the financial statements;
f. 	 Comparative information in respect of the preceding period; and
g. 	 Statement of Financial Position as at the beginning of the preceding period.

2.3 Basis of measurement

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the 
financial statements are to be recognized and carried in the statement of financial position and profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income. The measurement basis adopted by the Company is historical 
cost except for the inventories which are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Under the 
historical cost, assets are recorded at the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value 
of the consideration given to acquire them at the time of their acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at 
the number of proceeds received in exchange for the obligation or some circumstances (for example, 
income taxes), at the amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability 
in the normal course of business.

2.4 Functional and presentation currency

i. 	 These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (BDT) which is both functional and 
presentational currency; and 

ii. 	 The figures of financial statements presented in BDT which have been rounded off to the nearest 
integer.

2.5 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates, and 
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and the associated assumptions are based on historical 
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the 
result of which forms the basis of making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities 
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting 
estimates is recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods 
affected. 

To be precise, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgment in 
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the 
financial statements is included in the following notes:
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Note Ref.
Depreciation and amortisation 4
Deferred liability for gratuity 16
Deferred tax liabilities 17
Foreign currency denominated loans and borrowings 14, 18 and 19

2.6 Going concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation in the foreseeable future. For this 
reason, the directors continue to adopt a going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. 
The current resources of the Company provide sufficient funds to meet the present requirements of 
the existing business.

2.7 Reporting period

The financial statements of the Company cover one year from 01 July to 30 June and followed 
consistently.

3 Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the 
financial statements.

3.1 Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions and balances are translated into functional currency using the exchange 
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the 
settlement of such transactions, and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary 
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, are recognized in the statement of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income as per requirement of International Accounting Standards (IAS) 
21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates. However, while recognizing foreign exchange 
gain/loss, on foreign currency-denominated loans for the acquisition of property, plant, and equipment 
and capital work-in-progress the Company has capitalized such exchange gain/(loss) as per section 
185 (Schedule -XI, Part - I) of the Companies Act,1994.

3.2 Property, plant and equipment

3.2.1 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant, and equipment excluding land are measured at cost less accumulated 
depreciation in compliance with the requirement of IAS 16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost 
of an item of property, plant, and equipment comprises (i) its purchase price, import duties, and 
nonrefundable taxes, after deducting trade discount and rebates (ii) any costs directly attributable 
to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in an 
intended manner. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is 
capitalized as part of that equipment.

3.2.2 Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant, and equipment is recognized in the carrying 
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow 
to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is 
derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant, and equipment are recognized 
in profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.
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3.2.3 Depreciation 

No depreciation is charged on land, land development and capital works-in-progress.

Depreciation on other items of property, plant, and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis 
over the estimated useful life of each category of item. In addition to property, plant, and equipment, 
depreciation is charged from the month of capitalization up to the month immediately preceding the 
month of disposal.

Considering the estimated useful lives of the assets, the rates of depreciation stand as follows:

Category of asset Rate of depreciation (%) 
P.A.

Office building 5
Substations 3.5
Transmission Lines 3.5
Motor vehicle 20
Office equipment 10
Computer and accessories 10
Other assets 25
Furniture and fixtures 10

3.2.4 Capital works-in-progress

Capital works-in-progress consists of all costs related to projects including civil construction, land 
development, consultancy, interest during the construction period, exchange (loss)/gain on FC loan 
during the construction period, line-in progress, import duties, and nonrefundable taxes and VAT. 
Property, plant, and equipment that is being under construction/acquisition is also accounted for as 
capital works-in-progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost. 

3.2.5 Retirement and disposal

An item of property, plant, and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no further economic 
benefits are expected from its use, whichever comes earlier. Gains or losses arising from the retirement 
or disposal of property, plant, and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal 
with the carrying amount of the same and are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income.

3.3 Inventories 

Inventories consisting of spare parts at Grid Maintenance Divisions (GMD) offices are valued at cost. 
The cost of inventories includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and other costs 
incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition.

Cost of inventories is determined by using the weighted average cost formula.

3.4 Financial instrument

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets carried in the statement of financial position include cash and cash equivalents, 
accounts and other receivables, inter company receivables and advance, and deposits. 

Non-derivative financial instruments comprise of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and other 
receivables, loans and borrowings and other payable.
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3.4.1 Financial assets

Financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the Company becomes a party to the 
contractual provisions of the transaction.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand and cash at bank including fixed deposits having 
maturity of three months to one year which are available for use by the Company without any restriction.

Advances, deposits and prepayments
Advances are recognized and stated at original invoiced amounts and carried at anticipated realizable 
values.

Accounts and other receivables
Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised at cost which is the fair value of the consideration 
given in return. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to non 
collectability of any amount so recognised.

3.4.2 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognized initially on the transaction date at which the Company becomes a 
party to the contractual provisions of the liability. The Company derecognizes a financial liability when 
its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired. 

Financial liabilities include interest bearing borrowing mostly from government, non refundable grants, 
trade payables and other current liabilities.

Interest-bearing borrowings
i)	 Foreign borrowings: The Company has been taking term loans from foreign lenders through the 

Government of Bangladesh by Subsidiary Loan Agreement (SLA) which is directly paid for by the 
lenders without routing through the Company's bank account. The Company recognizes the loans 
in its books of account when copy of the payment request issued by the Company. 

ii)	 GoB borrowings: In terms of interest bearing borrowings from the GoB, the lender paid amount for 
four types of expenses:

	 A. CD VAT 
B. Compensation 
C. Local payment to vendors 
D. Foreign payment to vendors

The payment of the loans are directly paid by the lenders without routing through the Company's bank 
account except for the foreign payments to vendors. The Company recognizes the loans in its books 
of account when copy of the payment request issued by the Company. 

The government directly pay loan amounts to the company's bank account for foreign payments to 
vendors and unused amount of GoB loans are refunded in the name of GoB through treasury challan.

The GoB local currency borrowings and  foreign currency borrowings of JICA loan # 81 are detruncated 
into  40%-60% ratio as per the commemoratives of the borrowings distributed in the name of the 
Company. 40% of the borrowing is recorded as interest bearing borrowing whereas the remaing 60% 
is recorded as deposit for shares. 

Grants
IAS-20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance requires 
government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the 
entity recognises expenses for the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate, which 
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in the case of grants related to assets requires setting up the grant as deferred income or deducting 
it from the carrying amount of the asset. Grants are usually associtated with certain conditional and 
qualifications as to the use and maintenance of specified standards or a proportional contribution by 
the grantee or other grantors. The Company receives its grants from foreign grantmakers through GoB 
Subsidiary Grant Agreements (SGAs). The grantmakers disburse the amount of grant against procurements 
of the Company under the terms of SGAs and such grant amounts are related to the relevant projects. PGCB 
follows Deducting the Grant from the Asset’s Carrying Amount method in the case of recognizing grants. 

3.5 Deposit for shares

A share money deposit is a part of equity. These are considered equity shares and are long-term profit-
invested deposits geared toward to stockholders of a company. The Company gets the share money 
deposit from the Govt. of Bangladesh. 

GoB's amount represents the investment received from GoB against the development projects. Most 
of the GoB's borrowings are detruncated into a 40%-60% ratio as per the commemoratives of the 
borrowings distributed in the name of the Company. 60% of the borrowings are deposited as a deposit 
for shares in the name of GoB.

3.6 Provision, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions
A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company has a legal or 
constructive obligation as a result of the past event, an outflow of economic benefits will probably be 
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of an amount of the obligation. 
Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present 
obligation at the reporting date.

Contingent liabilities
A contingent liability arises where a past event may lead to an entity having a liability in the future but 
the financial impact of the event will only be confirmed by the outcome of some future event not wholly 
within the entity's control. A contingent liability, if any, is disclosed in the financial statements unless 
the possible outflow of resources is thought to be remote.

Contingent asset
A contingent asset is a potential asset that arises from past events but whose existence can only be 
confirmed by the outcome of future events not wholly within an entity's control. A contingent asset, if any, 
is disclosed in the financial statements only when the expected inflow of economic benefits is probable.

3.7 Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to 
items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity in accordance with the 
requirements of IAS 12: Income Taxes.

3.7.1 Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rate enacted at 
the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. The enacted rate of 
tax is 20% as per Income Tax Act, 2023

Minimum Tax is applicable for the Company as per section 163 of Income Tax Act, 2023 on gross 
receipts from all sources @ 0.60% or as per section 163 of Income Tax Act, 2023 tax deducted as a 
source for wheeling bills.

Provision for tax is made on the basis of income tax laws.
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3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the provisions of IAS-12, providing for temporary differences between 
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amount used for 
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the 
temporary differences when they are reversed, based on income tax, the laws that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is 
a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes 
levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.
A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are 
reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the 
related tax benefit will be realised.

3.8 Revenue recognition

IFRS 15 establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers 
and requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an 
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

IFRS 15 requires entities to exercise judgment, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and 
circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The standard 
also specifies the accounting for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs directly 
related to fulfilling a contract. In addition, the standard requires extensive disclosures.

Revenue comprises transmission/wheeling charge and rental income which is recognized in the 
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income after meeting the recognition criteria in 
accordance with the requirements of IFRS 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers. Revenues are 
measured at a fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net off sale-related taxes (VAT).

Transmission charge is recognized when monthly invoices are raised against Bangladesh Power 
Development Board (BPDB), Dhaka Power Distribution Company (DPDC), Palli Bidyut Samitees (PBSs), 
West Zone Power Distribution Co. Ltd (WZPDC), North Electric Supply Co. Ltd (NESCO) and Dhaka 
Electric Supply Company Ltd. (DESCO). The amount of invoices is determined by a survey of meter 
reading at the cut-off time.  

Rental income from Optical Fiber Cable Network is recognized when monthly invoices are raised 
against Grameen Phone Ltd,  Bangladesh Telecommunication Company Limited (BTCL), Banglalink, 
Fiber @ Home, UGC,  Robi Axiata Ltd. and Summit Communications Ltd. Quantum of invoices is 
determined in accordance with the agreement.

3.9 Basis for allocation of transmission expense and administrative expense:

 Particulars Transmission Administrative Total
Salary and other employee benefits 89.00 11.00 100
Travelling and conveyance 96.20 3.80 100
Functions, games and entertainment 8.67 91.33 100
Rent, rates and taxes 44.90 55.10 100
Postage, telephone and fax 67.66 32.34 100
Recruitment and training 47.40 52.60 100
CPF contribution 92.11 7.89 100
Gratuity 83.00 17.00 100
Electricity and power 98.34 1.66 100
Office expenses 35.52 64.48 100
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 Particulars Transmission Administrative Total
Fuel and lubricants 76.13 23.87 100
Security expenses 98.66 1.34 100
Insurance 21.63 78.37 100
Bank charges and commission 98.00 2.00 100
Consultancy 17.88 82.12 100
Repair and maintenance 96.87 3.13 100
C & F, carrying and handling 96.01 3.99 100
Miscellaneous expenses 81.55 18.45 100
Depreciation and amortization (note 4) 99.62 0.38 100

Note: Based on the above ratios the cost is allocated between transmission and administrative expenses. 

3.10 Finance income and expense

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised on accrual basis.
Finance expense comprises interest expense on loans and foreign exchange loss/(gain) on translation 
of foreign currency relating to finance expenses. All finance expenses are recognised in the statement 
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

3.11 Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted (when dilution is applicable) earnings per share (EPS) data 
for its ordinary shares in accordance with the requirements of IAS 33: Earnings per Share.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders (the 
numerator) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding (the denominator) during 
the year and splitted ordinary shares (IAS 33.10).

3.12 Statement of cash flows
The statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with requirements of IAS 7: Statement of 
Cash Flows. The  cash generated from operating activities has been prepared using the direct method 
as prescribed by Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and as the benchmark treatment of IAS 7, whereby 
major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments from operating activities are disclosed.

3.13 Borrowing cost

Borrowing cost relating to projects already in commercial operations is charged as expenses for the 
year in accordance with requirements of IAS 23: Borrowing Costs. In respect of projects that have not 
yet commenced commercial operation, borrowing costs are adjusted with capital works-in-progress.

3.14 Employee benefits

The Company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for its eligible 
permanent employees  in accordance with the requirements of IAS 19: Employees Benefits. The 
eligibility is determined according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds. 

3.14.1 Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

Defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan. The recognised Employees' Provident 
Fund is considered as defined contribution plan as it meets the recognition criteria specified for this 
purpose. All permanent employees contribute 10% of their basic salary to the provident fund and the 
Company also makes equal contribution. 

The Company recognises contribution to defined contribution plan as an expense when an employee 
has rendered services in exchange for such contribution. The legal and constructive obligation is 
limited to the amount it agrees to contribute to the fund. 
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3.14.2 Defined benefit plan (gratuity)

The Company also maintains a gratuity scheme for permanent employees, provision for which has 
been made in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. Employees are entitled 
to gratuity benefits after completion of minimum 3 years service with the Company but provision 
has been made for persons who have not completed 3 years. The gratuity is calculated on the last 
basic salary and is payable at the rate of 2.5 months’ basic salary for every completed year of service. 
Actuarial valuation of the gratuity scheme has been made as of 30 June 2023 by an independent 
actuarial valuer to assess the adequacy of the liabilities provided for the schemes. 

3.15 Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)

This is required to be made in terms of section 234(1)(b) of the Bangladesh Labour Act, 2006 (as 
amended in 2018). As per that Act, 5% of the net profit of each year, not later than nine (9) months from 
the close of that period, is required to be transferred to the fund, the proportion of the payment to the 
participation fund and the welfare fund being 80:10. The remaining 10% shall be paid by the company 
to the workers' welfare foundation fund, as formed under the provision of the Bangladesh Worker's 
Welfare Foundation Act, 2006. Of the 80% being transferred to the participation fund, two-thirds has to 
be distributed in equal proportions to all the members (beneficiary) of the fund in cash and one-third 
has to be invested in accordance with the manner as stated in Section 242 of that Act.

The company makes provision @ 5% of its net profit before tax as a contribution to workers' profit 
participation fund before tax and charging such expense in accordance with The Bangladesh Labour 
Act, 2006 (as amended in 2018). 

3.16 Comparative information

Relevant comparative information has been presented in the financial statements. Previous year’s 
figures have been rearranged/reclassified and restated wherever possible and considered necessary 
to conform to current year’s presentation.
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
5. Capital works-in-progress 

Balance as at 01 July 217,688,943,469 165,846,235,245
Add: Cost incurred during the year 112,856,310,935 73,499,724,554
Less: Adjustment/transfer to assets (Note 4.1) (49,383,596,854)  (21,657,016,330)
Balance as at 30 June 281,161,657,550 217,688,943,469
Project-wise break-up:
Expansion & Strengthening of Power System Network under Chattogram Area 155,842,217 34,714,383 
Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakoir 400 KV TL Project 16,972,765,610 1,452,885,084 
Dhaka and Western Zone Transmission Grid Expansion Project (DWZTGE)    5,779,819,997    1,224,192,093 
Rahanpur (Chapainawabganj)-Monakosa 400 KV TL Project -    2,335,861,234 
Project-1 (102088)   633,342,791   543,245,191 
Baskhali LILO to Matarbari-Madunaghat 400 KV TLP -    1,100,270,920 
Deposit Work at Payra Gopalgonj 400 KV with BCPCL Project    2,451,673,323    1,734,654,302 
33 Kv Switching Station at Agrabad & Rampur, Ctg.   150,973,344    86,241,605 
Replacement of Ashuganj 132 kv Old AIS Substation by 132 KV New GIS Substation    1,326,992,892   198,582,888 
Aminbazar Mawa Mongla 400 KV TLP & Aminbazar S/S  Project  20,705,959,601  20,957,459,795 
132 KV Amnura Substation & Associated TLP    -     819,499,101 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132kv and Barguna S/s construction Project    1,027,354,566    1,026,396,144 
Bay Extension at Tongi and Rampura SS Construction Project   187,780,761   187,780,761 
Bangladesh power system reliability and efficiency improvement Project   543,045,195   423,122,314 
Capacity Enhancement of Existing Grid Substations and Transmission Lines   237,392,770  3,770,024 
ESPNER Eastern Region Project  20,941,989,180    8,606,296,343 
Power Grid Network Strengthening Project (G to G)  18,047,621,577    4,286,333,615 
GRIC CIRCLE Dhaka(NORTH) WIP   189,156,962   511,431,174 
400/230/132 KV Grid Network Development Project  21,138,241,185  17,033,999,256 
Head Office Building *    2,624,318,467    2,357,101,445 
HVDC 400kv back to back substation project    -      62,774,312 
Integrated Capacity Develop. Project in the power transmission system of BD.  1,582,270  69,090 
Infrast. Dev. for Evacuation Facilities of Rooppur Nuclear Power Plant Project  49,004,098,381  27,895,013,675 
Madunaghat-Bhulta 765kV TL Feasibility Study Project.    649,925    351,140 
PGCB DTIMEZRPS Mirsharai Project    -      2,499,167,800 
Matarbari-Madunaghat 400kv TL Project    -    11,543,369,795 
Dhaka-Chittagonj MPGS Project (MMM)  33,107,309,725  27,965,422,311 
Mongla Khulna (South) 230KV TLP    1,301,664,583    1,345,282,777 
Management Training Centre Building,Agargaon   231,825,669   231,825,669 
National Power Transmission Network Development project    -    21,692,446,785 
Sylhet Shahijibazar Brahmanbaria 400 Kv TL    36,340,322    36,340,322 
Shahibazar Ashuganj 132 Kv TL   158,988,750   158,988,750 
Patuakhali(Payra)-Gopalgonj 400kv TL Project  22,271,203,245  20,035,277,332 
RE Component of MUSCCFP   656,211,989   656,209,976 
Rahanpur Interim SS Project   568,130,905   526,464,557 
Rural Trans. Network Development and Renovation Project (EEGBPSP)  12,556,697,959    6,798,117,047 
South Western Transmission Expansion Project  23,587,999,772  16,044,625,140 
Western Grid Network Development Project    -    10,870,737,165 
SE-Project 2    28,135,723    -   
Interim Finance for 400/230kv Madunaghat GIS SS Project    75,829,738    -   
Grid Circle Dhaka South WIP    67,544,583    -   
River Crossing Transmission Line Scheme (RCTLS).    5,103,581,702    -   
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (Note 5.1)  19,278,915,626    4,370,203,418 
Inventory in Transit    10,676,246    32,418,735 
Balance as at 30 June 281,161,657,550  217,688,943,469 

*Head office building partially has now been used.
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
5.1 Foreign exchange fluctuation loss for running projects

Opening balance as at 01 July 4,370,203,418    1,418,668,961 
Exchange loss/(gain) during the year 13,019,419,181    3,181,554,356 

17,389,622,599    4,600,223,317 
Less: Transferred to fixed assets    1,889,293,027  (230,019,900)
Closing balance as at 30 June 19,278,915,626 4,370,203,418

Foreign exchange loss BDT 13,019,419,181 of current year on foreign currency denominated loans for the on-
going projects has been capitalized under capital work-in-progress as per section 185 (Schedule -XI, Part - I) of the 
Company Act, 1994.

6. Investment in term deposit
FD accounts with different schedule banks    4,250,000,000    3,990,000,000 

4,250,000,000 3,990,000,000

Details are given in Note 38.1.c

7. Inventories (restated) 6,110,607,597 4,232,859,279
These represent the closing inventory of electrical goods as at 30 June 2023.

7.1 Inventories breakup as office wise are given below:
GMD Aricha    37,976,494    41,976,435 
GMD Barisal   599,914,962   599,673,140 
GMD Bogra   150,806,105   169,971,452 
GMD Chattogram (Central)   124,527,927   139,858,515 
GMD Chattogram (North)   393,891,798   410,259,246 
GMD Chattogram (South)   428,232,490   435,297,606 
GMD Comilla   232,399,055   203,097,451 
GMD Dhaka (Central)   173,675,913   268,907,227 
GMD Dhaka (East)   203,534,940   206,587,471 
GMD Dhaka (North)   138,440,557   143,401,391 
GMD Dhaka (North-West)   119,421,003    99,309,638 
GMD Dhaka (South)   212,069,453   141,586,470 
GMD Dinajpur    38,144,102    44,718,350 
GMD Faridpur   304,374,922    88,370,842 
GMD Ishwardi (restated)   362,148,544   321,269,901 
GMD Jhenidah    49,062,408    50,262,335 
GMD Kaliakoir   237,110,848   232,808,218 
GMD Khulna (North)    32,641,334    34,840,161 
GMD Khulna (South)    44,387,576    46,047,446 
GMD Mymensing    65,415,307    71,993,348 
GMD Narsingdi   294,617,844  8,877,612 
GMD Rajshahi   123,496,536    39,069,380 
GMD Rangpur    46,176,028    48,348,007 
GMD Srimongal    98,345,127    70,658,105 
GMD Sylhet    26,068,770    26,221,491 
GC Khulna  8,190,900  9,278,000 
HVDC    1,377,777,896    23,097,878 
SPMD Chattogram    36,944,944    21,228,158 
SPMD Ishwardi    26,186,607    35,752,433 
SPMD Khulna.    37,763,358    47,735,426 
Balance carried forward  6,023,743,747  4,080,503,130 
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Balance brought forward  6,023,743,747  4,080,503,130 
System Operation    20,209,044    20,073,733 
TRTUD 1 Dhaka (restated)    24,010,021    51,571,644 
TRTUD 2 Dhaka  1,712,859    687,600 
SPMC    37,829,065    -   
TRTUD Bogura  2,010,531  2,068,806 
TRTUD Chattogram    622,770  7,964,407 
TRTUD Khulna.    469,560    518,552 
Transmission 1    -      41,244,235 
Inventory for NPTND    -      19,748,332 
Project 1 (restated)    -    8,478,840 

6,110,607,597 4,232,859,279

8. Accounts and other receivables (restated)
Receivable from transmission/wheeling and optical fiber charge (note 8.1) 11,623,442,913 9,222,386,457
Other receivables 33,487,626 24,846,691
Interest receivable 80,412,644 79,400,385

11,737,343,183 9,326,633,533

8.1 Accounts receivables (The age-wise analysis of receivables against wheeling and optical fiber charge)
The age-wise analysis of receivables against transmission/wheeling charge and optical fiber charge of BDT 
11,623,442,913 is as follows:

Particulars

Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Under 60 Days 61-120 Days Over 120 Days  Total  Total 
BDT BDT BDT BDT BDT

BPDB 864,204,744  472,153,565   5,625,910,228 6,962,268,537 5,161,958,013 
DPDC (restated) 583,203,397   -    441,888,145 1,025,091,542 1,154,501,976 
DESCO 571,301,788   -      -   571,301,788 362,897,264 
PBS 2,406,774,471  22,881,727    43,154,832 2,472,811,030 2,217,411,599 
WZPDCL 221,844,292   -      400,508 222,244,800 215,002,987 
NESCO (NWZPDCL) 360,882,043   -      -   360,882,043  106,660,739 
OPGW (Teletalk, GP, Fibre@
Home, UGC) 8,843,173   -      -    8,843,173  3,953,879 

5,017,053,908   495,035,292 6,111,353,713 11,623,442,913 9,222,386,457

The Company has reported an amount of BDT 11,623,442,913 as receivable from transmission/wheeling and optical 
fiber charge. It includes receivables from BPDB, DPDC, DESCO, PBS, WZPDCL and NESCO BDT 6,962,268,537, BDT 
1,025,091,542, BDT 571,301,788, BDT 2,472,811,030, BDT 222,244,800 & BDT 360,882,043 respectively. Receivable 
from BPDB includes BDT 5,625,910,228 due over 120 days against dispute wheeling units. PBS’s receivables BDT 
43,154,832 due over 120 days for the same reason.

9. Advances and deposits
Advances (note 9.1) 38,438,635,206 37,546,234,406
Deposits (note 9.2) 51,217,115 70,762,971

38,489,852,320 37,616,997,377

9.1 Advances
Advance against legal expense (Doza and Haroon) 407,815 407,815
Advance against TA/DA 89,000 89,000
Advance against contractors/suppliers 2,711,673 2,811,673
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Advance of branch offices and GMDs 44,428,745 63,840,871
Advance against expenses 3,112,005 4,007,703
Advance against office rent 1,554,650 1,554,650
Advance Income Tax -AIT (note 9.1.1) 16,999,948,699 13,664,056,838
Advance against projects (Note 9.1.2) 21,228,390,027 23,651,473,264
Advance against Kodda Loan 157,992,592 157,992,592

38,438,635,206 37,546,234,406

9.1.1 Advance Income Tax
Opening balance 13,664,056,838  11,831,770,535 
Add: Addition during the year 3,335,891,861    1,832,286,302 

16,999,948,699  13,664,056,838 
Less: Adjustment during the year    -      -   
Closing balance 16,999,948,699 13,664,056,838

Advance tax represents income tax deducted at source on import of raw materials, interest on fixed deposits and 
short term accounts and advance payment of tax deducted by customer.

9.1.2 Advance against projects
National Power Transmission Network Development (NPTND)    73,833,043    73,833,043 
ESPNCA Project    1,332,927,974   442,735,720 
CEEGSTL    27,013,252    -   
Power Grid Network Strengthening Project-G to G  13,182,267,045  14,929,024,052 
Patuakhali (Paira)-Gopalgonj 400kv TLP  8,206,814  8,134,515 
WGNDP  5,259,360  5,259,360 
Energy efficiency in grid base power supply   598,015,681    1,122,226,623 
South Western Expansion Project   722,582,743   601,218,813 
ESPNER Project, Eastern Region    1,622,016,445    2,800,473,495 
Bay Extension at Rampura SS & Tongi Project  3,281,405  3,281,405 
Replacement of Ashuganj 132 kV Old AIS Substation by 132 kV New 
GIS Substation    33,245,793    46,880,553 

Infras. Dev. Evacuation Facilities of Rooppur Nuclear Power Project  21,000    134,000 
Dhaka and Western Zone Transmission Grid Expansion Project    2,702,705,993    1,606,701,619 
Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakoir 400 KV TL Project   915,911,443    1,998,959,420 
IBSB Project    306,748    306,748 
33 KV GIS SS at Agrabad & Rampur Ctg.    450,660    450,660 
400/230/132 KV GND Project    100,000    -   
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TL Project    244,628  6,855,544 
RRAGS Project    -    1,191,057 
Dhaka-Chittagonj MPGS (MMM) Project    -    84,000 
SE-Project 2    -      100,000 
Deposit Work at Payra-Gopalgonj 400 KV with BCPCL Project    -    3,622,638 

21,228,390,027 23,651,473,264

9.2 Deposits
Grid maintenance divisions 225,090 225,090
CDBL 500,000 500,000
Others 50,492,025 70,037,881

51,217,115 70,762,971
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
10. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand 1,047,446 974,865
Balances with banks as:
Current deposit accounts 48,059,531 99,170,396
Short term deposit accounts 11,110,501,889 5,212,322,052

11,158,561,419 5,311,492,448
11,159,608,865 5,312,467,313

Details are given in Note 38.1.c

11. Share capital
Authorised share capital
10,000,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each 100,000,000,000 100,000,000,000
Paid up share capital
712,726,991 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each 7,127,269,910 7,127,269,910

The break-up of the paid up share capital is as follows:
116,536,000 shares of BDT 10 each fully called and paid up in cash 1,165,360,000    1,165,360,000 
499,636,100 shares of BDT 10 each paid up other than cash 4,996,361,000    4,996,361,000 
54,653,710 shares of BDT 10 each as 15% bonus shares 546,537,100   546,537,100 
41,901,181 shares of BDT 10 each as 10% bonus shares 419,011,810   419,011,810 

7,127,269,910 7,127,269,910

Percentage of shareholdings:

Particulars
30-Jun-23 30-Jun-22

No. of shares % No. of shares %
Sponsor (BPDB)  534,553,467   75.00 534,552,787  75.00 
Institutions (financial and others)  113,295,082  15.90 112,415,141   15.77 
Individual    414,970  0.06 64,390,430  9.03 
Foreign (individual and institution)   64,463,472  9.04 1,368,633   0.19 

Total 712,726,991 100.00 712,726,991 100

Classification of shareholders by holding:

Shareholding range
Number of shareholders as at  % of shareholdings as at 

30 June 2023 30 June 2022 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Less than 500 shares  5,213   4,656 35.66 37.18 
500 to 5,000 shares  7,123   5,705 48.73 45.56 
5,001 to 10,000 shares  1,013  900 6.93 7.19 
10,001 to 20,000 shares  570  529 3.90 4.22 
20,001 to 30,000 shares  204  201 1.40 1.61 
30,001 to 40,000 shares   94  102 0.64 0.81 
40,001 to 50,000 shares   74   74 0.51 0.59 
50,001 to 100,000 shares  147  167 1.01 1.33 
100,001 to 1,000,000 shares  162  170 1.11 1.36 
Over 1,000,000 shares   18   18 0.12 0.14 

Total 14,618 12,522 100 100
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Amount in Taka

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
12. Deposit for shares

This represents the amount of investment received from the Government of Bangladesh (GoB) as part of GoB 
equity against the development projects.

Balance as at 01 July 80,432,660,225 71,805,544,491 
Add: Received during the year from the GoB as part of 
 equity in respect of development projects (note 12.1) 17,211,909,193 10,427,154,106 
Add: Previous year's adjustment (note 12.2) 7,878,972,714 -

  105,523,542,132 82,232,698,597 
Less: Refunded to GoB the surplus fund released by GoB (note 12.3)  (36,832,142)   (1,800,038,372)
Balance as at 30 June   105,486,709,990 80,432,660,225 

Deposit for shares details are as follow:
Deposit for shares (GoB) 3,545,186,042 3,545,186,042 
NLDC Project-National Load Dispatch Centre    732,494,994 732,494,994 
TLF(Project-2) 1,418,183,104 1,418,183,104 
Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Barapukuria Transmission Line    909,000,000 909,000,000 
2nd East West Inter.Connec T/L    423,000,000 423,000,000 
Ishwardi-Baghabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra Transmission Line    580,869,593 580,869,593 
Jydeppur-Kabirpur-Tangail-Sirajgonj Transmission Line  10,129,200 10,129,200 
Three Transmission Line    787,871,175 787,871,175 
Aminbazar-Old Airport 230 Kv Associated Substation 1,351,341,062 1,386,628,295 
Shunt compensation at Grid Substation    113,793,010 113,793,010 
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400 Kv Transmission Line 1,055,830,706 1,055,830,706 
Haripur 360mw Combined Cycle Power Plant    250,986,748 250,986,748 
Transmission efficiency improvement    238,150,100 238,150,100 
Siddirgonj Maniknagar 230 Kv T/L Cons. Project    312,308,252 312,308,252 
BD - India Grid Interconnection Project 2,499,877,177 2,499,877,177 
Bibiana Comilla (North) 230KV TLP 1,386,000,000 1,386,000,000 
Bibiana Kaliakoir 400kv & Fenchugonj Bibiana 230kv T/L Project 4,528,801,525 4,528,801,525 
132 KV GNDP Eastern Region    997,303,126  997,303,126 
Ashugonj Bhulta 400 KV TLP  3,582,617,946    3,582,617,946 
Grid Interconnection between Tripura (India)    937,170,000  937,170,000 
HVDC 2nd Phase  2,947,230,054    2,947,230,054 
NPTND  3,678,613,728    3,678,613,728 
400/230/132kv Grid Network Development  2,206,790,692    1,712,230,881 
Enhancement of Capacity(ECGSTLP)    784,281,067  784,281,067 
Feasibility Study to Connect Nuclear Power Plant with National Grid  53,211,773    53,211,773 
Dhaka-Chittagong MPGS Project(MMM)  4,704,850,579    4,232,565,814 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TL Project  4,857,420,117    4,809,253,146 
Patukhali(Payra)-Gopalgonj 400kv TL Project 12,469,726,222   11,425,181,730 
Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project  3,507,151,978    2,415,593,245 
Patuakhali-Payra 230kv TL project  1,631,823,554    1,631,823,554 
Power Grid Network strengthening project-G to G  5,919,145,106    3,890,514,317 
Bangladesh Power System Reliability and Efficiency Improvement Project  39,731,598    39,731,598 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132kv and Barguna 132/33kv S/S construction project    606,041,772  606,041,772 
Bharamara-Baharampur 2nd 400kv double circuit TL project    751,788,221  753,333,130 
DTIMEZRPS Mirsharail project  1,534,457,249    1,534,457,249 
Western Grid Network Development project    824,108,734  962,429,578 
Matarbari Madunaghat 400 Kv TLP  1,747,578,684    1,747,578,684 
Balance carried forward  73,924,864,888 68,920,272,312 
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30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Balance brought forward  73,924,864,888 68,920,272,312 
South Western Transmission Expansion Project  2,511,656,402    1,899,802,917 
CEEGSTLP    147,447,260   -   
Rahanpur-Monkosha 400 KV TL Cons. Project  1,300,793,306    1,300,793,306 
Replacement of Ashugonj Old 132 KV AIS SS by New 132 KV GIS SS    777,163,742  127,484,295 
Enhancement and Strengthening of Power Network in Eastern Region 
Project (ESPNER Project)  4,827,718,644    3,151,208,191 

Infra. Dev. For Evacuation Facilities of Roppur  6,906,138,535    3,990,237,939 
Dhaka and Western Zone Transmission Grid Expansion Project  1,671,576,048  604,217,880 
Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakair 400 KV TLP  3,983,493,644  438,643,384 
Dhaka Chittagonj MPGS Project  9,435,857,521   -   

  105,486,709,990 80,432,660,225 

Deposit for Share (Opening) 80,432,660,225 71,805,544,491
Increased during the year 25,054,049,765 8,627,115,734
Total deposit for shares 105,486,709,990 80,432,660,225

The issuance of ordinary shares 201,080,000 and preference shares 7,641,106,023 in favor of the Secretary, 
Power Division has already been approved in the EGM of PGCB held on 02 September 2023. The ordinary shares 
will be issued at BDT 10 per share (with a premium of BDT 10) against of 5% Deposit for Shares as of 30 June 
2022 valued at BDT 4,021,633,011. Furthermore, the preference shares will be issued at BDT 10 per share against 
the remaining share money Deposit for Shares as of 30 June 2022 valued at BDT 76,411,060,230.

Based on the above decision, the Company has submitted an application letter to the Bangladesh Securities and 
Exchange Commission to increase the paid-up capital dated 23 October 2023 which is under process.

12.1 Equity received during the year in respect of development projects
400/230/132 KV GNDP    494,559,811   -   
Replacement of Ashugonj Old 132 KV AIS SS by New 132 KV GIS SS    649,679,447    17,985,000 
Enhancement and Strengthening of Power Network in Eastern Region 
Project (ESPNER Project)  1,676,510,453    1,203,035,461 

Infrast. Development for Evacuation Facilities of Roppur  2,915,900,596    3,662,532,395 
Dhaka and Western Zone Transmission Grid Expansion Project  1,067,358,168  525,619,310 
Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakoir 400 KV TL Project  3,544,850,259  438,643,384 
Dhaka Chittagong MPGS Project (JICA BD-P81)  1,418,563,963   -   
Dhaka-Chittagong MPGS Project(MMM)    472,284,766    1,451,689,322 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TLP  48,166,971  539,999,796 
Patukhali(Paira)-Gopalgonj 400kv TLP  1,044,544,492   -   
Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project  1,091,558,733    1,129,314,275 
South Western Transmission Expansion Project    611,853,485  297,871,683 
CEEGSTL Project    147,447,260   -   
Power Grid Network strengthening project- ( G to G )  2,028,630,789  782,973,137 
Patukhali-Paira 230kv TLP  -      84,921,935 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132kv and Barguna 132/33kv S/S construction project  -    4,474,609 
NPTND  -      48,613,728 
Western Grid Network Development project  -    2,429,578 
Materbari Madunaghat 400 Kv TLP  -      73,272,181 
Rahanpur-Monkosha 400 KV TL Cons. Project  -    163,778,311 

17,211,909,193 10,427,154,106

12.2 Adjustment to GoB during the year
Dhaka Chittagong MPGS Project  8,017,293,558   -   
Western Grid Network Development project   (138,320,844)   -   

  7,878,972,714   -   
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12.3 Refund to GoB during the year

Aminbazar Old Airport  35,287,233   -   
Bharamara-Baharampur 2nd 400kv double circuit TL project   1,544,909    16,058,876 
TLF  -    1,690,905 
Ishwardi- Bagahabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra 230 Kv Line  -      57,721,807 
Bibiyana-KKoir 400 kv & F.Gonj-BBiana 230kv TLP  -    1,595,519 
HVDC-2nd Phase  -    133,587,915 
400/230/132kv Grid Network Development Project  -      94,069,119 
Enhancement of Capacity of Grid S/S and TLP(ECGSTLP)  -      19,718,933 
Patuakhali(Paira)-Gopalgonj 400kv TL Project  -    194,320,517 
Patuakhali-Payra 230kv TL Project  -      84,921,935 
Bangladesh Power System Reliability and Efficiency  -    2,268,403 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132kv and Barguna 132 33kv SS  -    4,474,609 
Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project  -      93,921,913 
Enhancement and Strengthening of Power Network in Eastern Region 
Project (ESPNER Project)

 -    208,286,927 

Infrast. Development for Evacuation Facilities of Roppur  -    212,294,456 
Dhaka-Chittagong MPGS Project(MMM)  -    549,623,308 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TLP  -      40,561,297 
Patukhali-Paira 230kv TLP  -      84,921,935 

   36,832,142   1,800,038,372 

Refund to GOB was made due to the adjustment of excess disbursement of Share money deposit from Govt. 

13. Retained earnings 
Opening balance (restated) (note-13.1)  7,403,949,492    7,617,014,322 
Net (loss)/profit after tax for the year   (6,265,739,063)  1,212,389,152 
Other comprehensive income for the year   85,117,905  -   
Final dividend   (178,173,524)  (1,425,453,982)
Balance as at 30 June (restated)   1,045,154,810   7,403,949,492 

13.1 Opening balance as at 1st July 2021 before restated  -    7,902,972,332 
Prior year adjustment (Note 13.2)  -     (285,958,010)
Opening balance as at 1st July 2021 after restated   -     7,617,014,322 

13.2 Prior Year Adjustment
Overstatement of depreciation expense  -     15,961,860 
Consumption of inventory not recorded in previous year  -     (2,770,000)
Overstatement of Wheeling Bill  -     (299,149,870)

  -    (285,958,010)

14. Term loan- interest bearing

The break-up of term loan- interest bearing are as follows:
Notes

ADB loan 14.1    101,777,444,173 83,423,536,172 
GoB loan 14.2  65,342,659,842 49,560,753,556 
Assigned loan 14.3    3,599,172,321 3,599,172,321 
SIDA loan 14.4  170,394,447 170,896,992 
KFW loan 14.5  16,056,869,090 11,018,405,303 
Danida loan 14.6  564,717,617 527,082,518 
NDF loan  14.7  396,630,345 371,474,174 
JICA loan BD 52, 55, 70, 76, 81 & 103 14.8  41,074,949,172 44,928,839,611 
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30 June 2023 30 June 2022
IDA loan (No 4508, 53810, 61770 & 60100) 14.9  30,540,163,143 19,713,147,061 
EDCF loan 14.10    8,664,549,967 8,184,321,371 
HSBC loan 14.11   -   1,716,206 
IDB loan BD-0172 14.12  10,825,789,064 7,812,183,785 
Exim Bank India 3rd LOC Loan (RNPP) 14.13  39,476,607,221 21,641,385,935 
GCL Loan 2019/1 (673) for G to G project 14.16  23,248,447,608 14,601,755,924 
EXIM Bank India Loan(Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakoir 400 
KV TL project)

14.17  11,213,137,796 2,753,477,858 

AIIB Loan L0088A BD (ESPNCA project) 14.18    1,451,038,527 456,306,668 
AIIB Loan L0272A (DWZTGE project) 14.19    1,195,107,719 504,362,442 

355,597,678,051 269,268,817,897 
Less: Current portion of long term loan  (3,264,354,880) (2,880,475,597)
Total long term loan 352,333,323,171 266,388,342,300 
Add: Long term interest (note 19)  49,340,931,698 39,642,013,923 
Balance as at 30 June 401,674,254,869 306,030,356,224 

14.1 ADB loan
Balance as at 01 July  83,423,536,172  70,919,119,556 
Add: Received during the year (note 14.1.1)    9,159,283,957  6,516,638,092 

 92,582,820,128 77,435,757,648 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  10,923,164,324 7,191,273,246 
Less: Repaid during the year (note 14.1.2)  (1,728,540,280) (1,203,494,722)
Balance as at 30 June 101,777,444,173 83,423,536,172 
Loan details are as follows:

Loan no.
Mymensingh Power Station and Transmission Line 1505   -    30,046,073 
Rampura Sub-Station 1505   -    28,553,595 
Sub-station-Extension -Mirpur 1505   -    19,891,454 
Emergency Restoration System 1505   -    49,299,719 
National Load Dispatch Centre 1505   -    16,739,594 
Haripur-Rampura Transmission Line (General Project) 1505   -    255,021,747 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 1505  964,067,348  964,067,348 
(A) Total ADB 1505  964,067,348  1,363,619,530 

Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Transmission Line 1731  26,438,868  26,438,868 
Sub-station Aminbazar 1731  18,425,225  18,425,225 
Sub-station Extension Tongi, Hasnabad & Kalyanpur 1731  345,026,364  415,915,534 
Rampura-Gulshan Underground Transmission Line 1731  137,072,901  137,072,901 
Rampura Horipur Aminbazar -CCC 1731  682,250,482  682,250,482 
GIS Sub-Station - CNEEC 1731  365,739,955  365,739,955 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 1731    1,327,568,818  978,962,958 
(B) Total  ADB 1731    2,902,522,613 2,624,805,923 

Khulna Ishwardi Transmission Line-(TATA Power) 1885  730,969,778  816,233,402 
Ashuganj-Sirajganj Transmission Line -(LG & Sejon) 1885    1,332,346,580  1,332,346,580 
Ashuganj-Sirajganj ABB Ltd. 1885  186,232,208  186,232,208 
Ishwardi-Baghabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra-BHEL 1885  779,228,281  779,228,281 
Gallamari 132/33 KV GIS S/S Cons. & 132 KV TL Cons. 1885  349,744,588  396,459,084 
Shunt Compensation Phase-1 1885  94,661,357  124,440,499 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 1885    2,338,895,852  1,639,793,826 
(C) Total  ADB 1885    5,812,078,645  5,274,733,880 
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Loan no.
National Load Dispatch Centre 2039    1,257,905,898  1,445,083,298 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 2039    1,022,973,151  740,665,559 
(D) Total  ADB 2039    2,280,879,049  2,185,748,857 

Meghnaghat - Aminbazar 400 KV TL 2332    2,770,384,288  2,770,384,288 
Aminbazar Old Airport 230 KT TL 2332    4,602,794,915  4,602,794,915 
3 Transmission Line NCC 2332  568,387,395  738,446,775 
3 Transmission Line-HG Power 2332  753,634,898  753,634,898 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 2332    3,600,233,876  2,133,361,836 
(E) Total  ADB 2332  12,295,435,371 10,998,622,712 

Bangladesh India Grid Interconnector 2661    6,947,751,889  7,686,856,775 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 2661    2,453,662,269  1,292,158,941 

(F) Total  ADB 2661    9,401,414,158  8,979,015,715 

GNDP in Eastern Region 2966    6,448,593,643  6,448,593,643 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400 KV TLP 2966  73,454,074    73,454,075 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 2966    2,149,998,272  1,123,260,752 
(G) Total  ADB 2966    8,672,045,989  7,645,308,469 

ADB Loan(400/230/132kv GNDP) 3087    1,894,010,885  1,894,010,885 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 3087   570,224,089  278,531,656 
(H) Total  ADB 3087    2,464,234,974  2,172,542,541 

ADB Loan(400/230/132kv GNDP) 3350    3,453,764,658  2,954,228,661 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400 KV TLP 3350   176,868,019  176,868,019 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 3350   847,682,321  360,010,835 
(I) Total  ADB 3350    4,478,314,998  3,491,107,515 

ADB Loan(HVDC 2nd Block) 3298    2,804,585,935  2,804,585,935 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 3298   905,414,065  466,164,065 
(J) Total  ADB 3298    3,710,000,000  3,270,750,000 

ADB Loan(HVDC 2nd Block) 3299    7,168,678,609  7,168,678,609 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 3299    1,974,366,845  891,864,765 
(K) Total  ADB 3299    9,143,045,454  8,060,543,374 

ADB Loan(Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400 KV TLP) 3522  10,704,786,908  10,613,953,272 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 3522    2,639,994,912  1,067,924,976 
(L) Total ADB 3522  13,344,781,820  11,681,878,248 

ADB Loan(South Western Trans Exp) 3683  16,136,612,510  10,837,397,946 
Patuakhali (Payra) Gopalgonj 400KV TLP 3683    1,851,273,438  1,819,890,086 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 3683    2,948,719,744  1,151,088,415 
(M) Total ADB 3683  20,936,605,692  13,808,376,447 

ADB Loan(Dhaka and Western ZGEP) 3853    4,984,000,040  1,745,683,633 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 3853   388,018,022  120,799,327 
(N) Total ADB 3853    5,372,018,062  1,866,482,960 

Total ADB loan (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H+I+J+K+L+M+N) 101,777,444,173  83,423,536,172 
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14.1.1 Received during the year

Loan no.
ADB Loan(400/230/132kv GNDP) 3087   -    177,617,099 
ADB Loan(400/230/132kv GNDP) 3350   499,535,997  29,924,341 
ADB Loan(Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400 KV TLP) 3522  90,833,636  754,676,825 
ADB Loan(South Western Trans Exp) 3683  5,299,214,564  3,707,761,499 
ADB Loan(Patuakhali - Payra Gopalgonj 400KV TLP) 3683  31,383,352  574,966,313 
ADB Loan(Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400 KV TLP) 3350   -    20,185,515 
ADB Loan(Dhaka and Western ZGEP) 3853  3,238,316,407  1,251,506,500 

 9,159,283,957  6,516,638,092 

14.1.2 Repaid during the year

Sub-station Extension Tongi, Hasnabad & Kalyanpur 1731  70,889,170  70,889,170 
Khulna Ishurdi-TATA 1885  85,263,624  85,263,624 
Gallamari 132/33 KV GIS S/S Cons. & 132 KV TL Cons. 1885  46,714,496  41,716,045 
Shunt Compensation Project 1885  29,779,142  26,592,774 
3 Transmission Line NCC 2332    170,059,380  151,863,027 
Bangladesh India Grid Interconnector 2661    739,104,886  660,020,663 
NLDC 2039    187,177,400  167,149,419 
Substation Rampura 1505  28,553,594.79   -   
Substation Extension Mirpur 1505  19,891,454.00   -   
Haripur-Rampura Transmission Line (General Project) 1505    255,021,747   -   
Mymensingh Transmission Line 1505  30,046,073.15   -   
ERS 1505  49,299,719.00   -   
NLDC 1505  16,739,594.00   -   

 1,728,540,280 1,203,494,722 

14.2 GoB loan
Balance as at 01 July    49,560,753,556   44,603,402,816 
Add: Received during the year (note 14.2.1)    16,792,863,207    6,951,436,296 

 66,353,616,763   51,554,839,112 
Less: Repaid during the year (note 14.2.2)   (894,188,264)  (794,059,676)
Less: Refund during the year (note 14.2.3)  (24,554,761)   (1,200,025,880)
Adjustment during the year (note 14.2.4)  (92,213,896)   -   
Balance as at 30 June  65,342,659,842   49,560,753,556 

Loan details are as follow:
NLDC Project-National Load Dispatch Centre    268,581,496  292,997,996 
Kabirpur-Tangail-Sirajgonj Transmission Line  -    6,411,280 
Ishwardi-Baghabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra Transmission Line    574,323,624  574,323,624 
Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Barapukuria Transmission Line  42,817,733  128,453,209 
Ashugonj- Jamuna Bridge-Serajgonj (Inter Connector Line)  33,982,000    67,964,000 
TLF(Project-2)    632,061,180  695,380,024 
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400 Kv Transmission Line    703,887,136  703,887,136 
Siddirgonj Maniknagar 230 Kv T/L Cons. Project    208,205,501  208,205,501 
Three Transmission Line    420,197,961  455,214,457 
Aminbazar-Old Airport 230 Kv Associated Substation    900,894,041  924,418,863 
Shunt compensation at Grid Substation  42,381,366    46,566,446 
Haripur 360mw Combined Cycle Power Plant    156,169,533  167,324,499 
Transmission efficiency improvement  95,260,043  105,844,491 
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BD - India Grid Interconnection Project  1,333,267,828    1,444,373,480 
Bibiana Comilla (North) 230KV TLP    677,600,000  739,200,000 
Bibiana Kaliakoir 400kv & Fenchugonj Bibiana 230kv T/L Project  2,817,920,949    3,019,201,017 
132 KV GNDP Eastern Region    664,868,751  664,868,751 
Ashugonj Bhulta 400 KV TLP  1,990,343,304    2,149,570,768 
Grid Interconnection between Tripura (India)    624,780,000  624,780,000 
HVDC 2nd Block  1,964,820,037    1,964,820,037 
NPTND  2,452,409,151    2,452,409,151 
400/230/132kv Grid Network Development  1,471,193,795    1,141,487,254 
Enhancement of Capacity(ECGSTLP)    522,854,045  522,854,045 
Dhaka-Chittagong MPGS Project(MMM)  3,136,567,053    2,821,710,542 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TL Project  3,238,280,085    3,206,168,771 
Patukhali(Payra)-Gopalgonj 400kv TL Project  8,319,717,200    7,616,787,800 
Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project  2,338,101,319    1,610,395,497 
Patuakhali-Payra 230kv TL project  1,087,882,368    1,087,882,368 
Power Grid Network strengthening project-G to G  3,946,096,781    2,593,676,188 
Bangladesh Power System Reliability and Efficiency Improvement Project  26,487,732    26,487,732 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132kv and Barguna 132/33kv S/S construction project    404,027,848  404,027,848 
Bharamara-Baharampur 2nd 400kv double circuit TL project    501,192,148  502,222,087 
DTIMEZRPS Mirsharail project  1,022,971,499    1,022,971,499 
Western Grid Network Development project    549,405,823  641,619,719 
Matarbari Madunaghat 400 Kv TLP  1,165,052,455    1,165,052,455 
South Western Transmission Expansion Project  1,674,437,603    1,266,535,278 
CEEGSTLP  98,298,173   -   
Rahanpur-Monkosha 400 KV TL Cons. Project    867,195,537  867,195,537 
Replacement of Ashugonj Old 132 KV AIS SS by New 132 KV GIS SS    518,109,162    84,989,530 
Enhancement and Strengthening of Power Network in Eastern Region 
Project (ESPNER Project)  3,218,478,915    2,100,805,284 

Infra. Dev. For Evacuation Facilities of Roppur  4,604,092,331    2,660,158,626 
Dhaka and Western Zone Transmission Grid Expansion Project  1,114,383,966  402,811,855 
Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakair 400 KV TLP  2,663,062,371  292,428,922 
River Crossing Transmission Line Scheme (RCTLS)  6,250,000,000   -   
Comilla-Meghnaghat-Rampura & Meghnaghat-Haripur-203 KV 
Transmission Line  -      86,269,990 

 65,342,659,842   49,560,753,556 

14.2.1 Received during the year
400/230/132kv Grid Network Development    329,706,541   -   
Dhaka-Chittagong MPGS Project(MMM)    314,856,511  967,792,881 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TL Project  32,111,314  359,999,865 
Patukhali(Payra)-Gopalgonj 400kv TL Project    702,929,400   -   
Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project    727,705,822  752,876,484 
Power Grid Network strengthening project-G to G  1,352,420,593  521,982,091 
South Western Transmission Expansion Project    407,902,326  198,581,122 
CEEGSTLP  98,298,173   -   
Replacement of Ashugonj Old 132 KV AIS SS by New 132 KV GIS SS    433,119,632    11,990,000 
Enhancement and Strengthening of Power Network in Eastern Region 
Project (ESPNER Project)  1,117,673,631  802,023,634 

Infra. Dev. For Evacuation Facilities of Roppur  1,943,933,705    2,441,688,263 
Dhaka and Western Zone Transmission Grid Expansion Project    711,572,111  350,412,808 
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Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakair 400 KV TLP  2,370,633,449  292,428,922 
River Crossing Transmission Line Scheme (RCTLS)  6,250,000,000   -   
Western Grid Network Development project  -    1,619,719 
Patuakhali-Payra 230kv TL project  -      56,614,623 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132kv and Barguna 132/33kv S/S construction project  -    2,983,073 
NPTND  -      32,409,151 
Matarbari Madunaghat 400 Kv TLP  -      48,848,120 
Rahanpur-Monkosha 400 KV TL Cons. Project  -    109,185,540 

 16,792,863,207  6,951,436,296 

14.2.2 Repayment during the year
Kabirpur-Tangail-Sirajgonj Transmission Line   6,411,280  6,411,280 
Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Barapukuria Transmission Line  85,635,476    85,635,466 
Ashugonj- Jamuna Bridge-Serajgonj (Inter Connector Line)  33,982,000    33,982,000 
Transmission Line Facilities (Project 2)  63,318,844  189,956,534 
Three Transmission Line  35,016,496    35,016,496 
Shunt Compensation Project   4,185,080  4,185,080 
NLDC  24,416,500    24,416,500 
Haripur Combined Cycle Plant  11,154,966   -   
Transmission efficiency improvement project (TEI)  10,584,448    31,753,344 
BD-India Grid Interconnection Project    111,105,652  111,105,652 
Bibiyana-Comilla(North) 230kv TLP  61,600,000    61,600,000 
Bibiyana Kaliakair 400 & F. Ganj Bibiyana    201,280,068   -   
Ashuganj-Bhulta 400kv TLP    159,227,464  159,227,464 
Meghnaghat Line Project  86,269,990   -   
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi Transmission Line  -      15,295,343 
Feasibility Study to Connect Nuclear Power Plant with National Grid  -      35,474,516 

 894,188,264    794,059,675 

14.2.3 Refund during the year
Aminbazar Old Airport  23,524,822   -   
Bharamara-Baharampur 2nd 400kv double circuit TL project   1,029,939    10,705,917 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132kv and Barguna 132 33kv SS  -    2,983,072 
TLF  -    1,127,270 
Ishwardi- Bagahabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra 230 Kv Line  -      38,481,205 
Bibiyana-KKoir 400 kv & F.Gonj-BBiana 230kv TLP  -    1,063,680 
HVDC-2nd Phase  -      89,058,610 
400/230/132kv Grid Network Development Project  -      62,712,746 
Enhancement of Capacity of Grid S/S and TLP(ECGSTLP)  -      13,145,955 
Balance carried forward   24,554,761    219,278,453 
Patuakhali-Payra 230kv TL Project  -      56,614,623 
Bangladesh Power System Reliability and Efficiency  -    1,512,268 
Energy Efficiency in Grid Based Power Supply Project  -      62,614,909 
Enhancement and Strengthening of Power Network in Eastern Region 
Project (ESPNER Project)  -    138,857,952 

Patuakhali(Paira)-Gopalgonj 400kv TL Project  -    129,547,011 
Infra. Dev. For Evacuation Facilities of Roppur  -    141,529,637 
Dhaka-Chittagong MPGS Project(MMM)  -    366,415,539 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TL Project  -      27,040,864 
Patuakhali-Payra 230kv TL project  -      56,614,623 

   24,554,761  1,200,025,880 
Refund to GOB was made due to the adjustment of excess disbursement of GOB loan from Govt.
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14.2.4 Adjustment during the year

Western Grid Network Development project    92,213,896   -   

14.3 Assigned loan
The break-up of the above loan is as follows:
Assigned loan from DPDC (DESA)
Balance as at 01 July  3,599,172,321    3,599,172,321 
Addition/adjustment during the year  -     -   
Balance as at 30 June   3,599,172,321  3,599,172,321 

Above loans have been taken over from DPDC(DESA) along with the fixed assets at written down value in different 
phases, are given below:
Assigned loan from DPDC(DESA):
1st Phase – Bhulta, Joydevpur and Manikgonj 132/33 KV. Sub-station & related Transmission Line.
2nd Phase – Kallyanpur and Mirpur 132/33 KV. Sub-station & related Transmission Line.

14.4 SIDA loan(ABB)
SIDA (Swedish International Development Co-Operation Agency) loan is recorded as and when disbursement 
request is sent to SIDA’s designated bank through Economic Relations Division (ERD) for making payment directly 
to the contractors/suppliers account as per SIDA Loan agreement and disbursement procedure.

Balance as at 01 July    170,896,992  203,708,226 
Add: Received during the year  -     -   
Less: Paid during the year (note 14.4.1)  (16,346,272)  (16,346,272)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  15,843,727  (16,464,962)
Balance as at 30 June  170,394,447    170,896,992 

14.4.1 Paid during the year
 Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project  16,346,272    16,346,272 

   16,346,272  16,346,272 

14.5 KFW loan
KFW (Kreditanstalt Fur Wiederaufbau) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent to KFW for 
making payment directly to the contractor/suppliers account as per KFW Loan agreement and disbursement 
procedure.

Name of the transmission line
WZNDP, IBSB, TEI & EEGBPS Project

KFW loan
Balance as at 01 July    11,018,405,303    8,125,442,875 
Add: Received during the year  3,209,019,441    3,237,035,161 
Less: Paid during the year   (469,228,833)  (123,531,664)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  2,298,673,179  (220,541,069)
Balance as at 30 June  16,056,869,090   11,018,405,303 

Name of the transmission line
Transmission Efficience Improvement

KFW loan
Balance as at 01 July  1,297,429,095    1,343,065,881 
Add: Received during the year  -     -   
Less: Paid during the year   (425,953,196)   -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)    376,253,952  (45,636,786)
(B) Balance as at 30 June   1,247,729,851  1,297,429,095 
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Name of the transmission line

Transmission Efficience Improvement

KFW loan
Balance as at 01 July    692,509,801  885,543,663 
Add: Received during the year  -     -   
Less: Paid during the year  (43,275,637)  (123,531,664)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  -    (69,502,198)
(C) Balance as at 30 June  649,234,164    692,509,801 

Name of the transmission line
WZNDP

KFW loan
Balance as at 01 July  4,391,540,998    4,063,160,720 
Add: Received during the year  -    468,135,309 
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)    849,735,000  (139,755,031)
(D) Balance as at 30 June   5,241,275,998  4,391,540,998 

Name of the transmission line
EEGBPS

KFW loan
Balance as at 01 July  4,636,925,409    1,833,672,611 
Add: Received during the year  3,209,019,441    2,768,899,852 
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  1,072,684,228    34,352,946 
(E) Balance as at 30 June   8,918,629,077  4,636,925,409 
Total KFW loan  16,056,869,090   11,018,405,303 

14.6 Danida loan
Danida  (Danish International Development Agency) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent 
to Danida’s designated bank through Economic Relations Division (ERD) for making payment directly to the 
contractor/suppliers account as per Danida loan agreement and disbursement procedure.

Name of the transmission line
Joydevpur-Kabirpur-Tangail

Danida loan 
Balance as at 01 July    527,082,518  611,085,086 
Add: Received during the year  -     -   
Less: Paid during the year (note - 14.6.1)  (62,862,940)  (62,862,940)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)    100,498,039  (21,139,628)
Balance as at 30 June  564,717,617    527,082,518 

14.6.1 Paid during the year
Joydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail Project  62,862,940    62,862,940 

   62,862,940  62,862,940 

14.7 NDF loan no-363
NDF (Nordic Development Fund) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent to NDF for making 
payment directly to the contractors/suppliers account as per NDF loan agreement and disbursement procedure.

Balance as at 01 July    371,474,174  432,068,705 
Add: Received during the year  -     -   
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Less: Paid during the year (note - 14.7.1)  (45,640,600)  (45,640,600)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  70,796,771  (14,953,931)
Balance as at 30 June  396,630,345    371,474,174 

14.7.1 Paid during the year
Khulna-Ishwardi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project (WZPSDP)  45,640,600    45,640,600 

   45,640,600  45,640,600 

14.8 JICA loan BD 52, 55, 70, 76, 81, 103, 106 & 118
JICA (Japan International Cooperation Agency) loan is recorded as and when disbursement request is sent 
to JICA for making payment directly to the contractors/suppliers account as per JICA loan agreement and 
disbursement procedure.

Name of the transmission line
Transmission Line Facility , Haripur 360 MW Combined Cycle & National Power

Transmission Network  Development Project Dhaka-Chittagong MPGSP

JICA loan 
Balance as at 01 July    44,928,839,611   37,494,586,249 
Add: Received during the year  2,127,845,935   10,704,949,644 
Less: Paid during the year   (194,547,693)  (277,666,859)
Less: Adjustment during the period    (8,017,293,558)   -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  2,230,104,877.14   (2,993,029,424)
Balance as at 30 June  41,074,949,172   44,928,839,611 

Loan no.
Loan details are as follows:
JICA loan no-P52 : TLF 52  2,390,780,139   2,994,415,435 
Add: Received during the year  -    -   
Less: Paid during the year  (98,551,879)   (277,666,859)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 52 217,934,988 (325,968,437)
(A) JICA loan no-52  2,510,163,248 2,390,780,139 

JICA loan no-P55 : Haripur 360MW 55  1,343,522,486 1,508,664,610 
Add: Received during the year  -    -   
Less: Paid during the year (95,995,814)  -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 55 121,706,407 (165,142,124)
(B) JICA loan no-55  1,369,233,079 1,343,522,486 

JICA loan no-P70 : NPTND Project 70   12,669,798,587 13,243,159,409 
Add: Received during the year  -   959,853,077 
Less: Paid during the year  -    -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 70  1,164,762,249 (1,533,213,899)
(C) JICA loan no-70 13,834,560,836 12,669,798,587 

JICA loan no-76 76    673,527,839 621,632,939 
Add: Received during the year  -   51,894,900 
Less: Paid during the year  -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 76  -   
(D) JICA loan no-76 673,527,839 673,527,839 

JICA loan no-81 : Dhaka Chittagonj MPGSP 81   20,043,233,905 11,476,981,778 
Add: Received during the year  2,127,845,935 8,566,252,127 
Less: Paid during the year  -    -   
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Loan no.
Less: Adjustment made during the period   (8,017,293,558)  -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 81  -    -   
(E) JICA loan no-81 14,153,786,282 20,043,233,905 

JICA loan no-P103 : Matarbari-Modunaghat 400KV 
TLP 103  4,734,722,415 5,369,911,128 

Add: Received during the year  -   79,939,834 
Less: Paid during the year  -   
Less: Adjustment made during the period (36,760,546)  -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 103    431,954,628 (715,128,547)
(F) JICA loan no-103  5,129,916,497 4,734,722,415 

JICA loan no-P106 : Matarbari-Modunaghat 400KV TLP 106  2,859,412,695 2,279,820,949 
Add: Received during the year  -   833,168,162 
Less: Paid during the year  -    -   
Less: Adjustment made during the period   36,760,546  -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 106    272,882,191 (253,576,416)
(G) JICA loan no-106  3,169,055,432 2,859,412,695 

JICA Loan BD-P118 Materbari Madunaghat 400kV TLP 118    213,841,544  -   
Add: Received during the year  -   213,841,544 
Less: Paid during the year  -      -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) 118   20,864,414    -   
(H) JICA loan no-118 234,705,958 213,841,544 
Total JICA loan (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+H) 41,074,949,172 44,928,839,611 

14.9 IDA loan - (4508, 53810, 6177 & 60100)
Balance as at 01 July    19,713,147,061   13,096,706,005 
Add: Received during the year  7,063,311,229    5,692,121,442 
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  3,763,704,853  924,319,615 
Balance as at 30 June  30,540,163,143   19,713,147,061 

Name of the transmission line
Siddirganj - Maniknagar

IDA loan - 4508
Balance as at 01 July  2,523,273,296    2,292,412,015 
Add: Received during the year  -     -   
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)    338,866,558  230,861,281 
(A) Balance as at 30 June   2,862,139,854  2,523,273,296 

Name of the transmission line
ECGSTLP

IDA loan - 53810
Balance as at 01 July  8,418,852,180    7,575,443,944 
Add: Received during the year  -    138,517,804 
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  1,204,715,722  704,890,431 
(B) Balance as at 30 June   9,623,567,902  8,418,852,180 
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Name of the transmission line

ESPNERP

IDA loan - 61770 BD
Balance as at 01 July  8,460,830,049    2,969,123,489 
Add: Received during the year  6,988,313,631    5,494,540,310 
Less: Paid during the year
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  2,154,081,019    (2,833,750)
(C) Balance as at 30 June  17,603,224,699 8,460,830,049 

Name of the transmission line
BPSREIP

IDA loan - 60100
Balance as at 01 July    310,191,537  259,726,556 
Add: Received during the year  74,997,598    59,063,327 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  66,041,553    (8,598,346)
(D) Balance as at 30 June  451,230,688    310,191,537 
Total IDA loan (A+B+C+D)  30,540,163,142   19,713,147,061 

14.10 EDCF loan

Name of the transmission line
Bibiyana - Kaliakoir - Fenchugonj

EDCF loan
Balance as at 01 July  8,184,321,371    7,435,515,082 
Less: Paid during the year   (583,864,552)   -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  1,064,093,148  748,806,289 
Balance as at 30 June   8,664,549,967  8,184,321,371 

14.11 HSBC loan

Name of the transmission line
Barisal - Bhola - Borhanuddin

Balance as at 01 July   1,716,206    32,391,775 
Less: Paid during the year  (1,797,262)  (17,985,088)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)   81,055  (12,690,480)
Balance as at 30 June  -     1,716,206 

14.12 IDB loan BD-172 

Name of the transmission line
400/230/132kv GNDP

Balance as at 01 July  7,812,183,785    5,752,286,372 
Add: Received during the year  1,947,321,564    1,409,587,512 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  1,066,283,715  650,309,900 
Balance as at 30 June  10,825,789,064  7,812,183,785 

14.13 Exim Bank India 3rd LOC Loan (RNPP)
This loan was received from Indian 3rd LOC Loan for Infrastructure development for evacuation facilities of 
Ruppur Nuclear project.

Balance as at 01 July    21,641,385,935    5,958,709,559 
Add: Received during the year    14,893,443,843   14,373,159,758 
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Less: Paid/Adjustment  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  2,941,777,444    1,309,516,618 
Balance as at 30 June  39,476,607,221   21,641,385,935 

14.14 Gazipur PBS-2 loan
This loan was received from Gazipur PBS-2 for Rajendrapur 132/33 kv GIS substation project.
Balance as at 01 July  -      63,723,284 
Add: Received during the year  -   
Less: Adjustment during the period  -    (63,723,284)
Balance as at 30 June  -     -   

14.15 Energy Pac Engineering Ltd. Loan for 132 KV Amnura SS and Associated TL Project
Balance as at 01 July  -    140,182,850 
Add: Received during the year  -     -   
Less: Paid during the year  -    (135,969,498)
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  -      (4,213,352)
Balance as at 30 June  -     -   

14.16 GCL Loan 2019/1 (673) for G to G project
Balance as at 01 July    14,601,755,924   13,137,425,991 
Add: Received during the year  7,787,409,797  654,412,001 
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)    859,281,888  809,917,932 
Balance as at 30 June  23,248,447,608   14,601,755,924 

14.17 EXIM Bank India LOC-3 Loan (Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakoir 400 KV TL Project)
Balance as at 01 July  2,753,477,858   -   
Add: Received during the year  8,176,573,078    2,583,379,876 
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)    283,086,860  170,097,982 
Balance as at 30 June  11,213,137,796  2,753,477,858 

14.18 AIIB Loan L0088A BD (ESPNCA Project)
Balance as at 01 July    456,306,668   -   
Add: Received during the year    900,425,969  437,993,772 
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  94,305,890    18,312,896 
Balance as at 30 June   1,451,038,527    456,306,668 

14.19 AIIB Loan L0272A (DWZTGE Project)
Balance as at 01 July    504,362,442   -   
Add: Received during the year    636,488,884  504,362,442 
Less: Paid during the year  -     -   
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain)  54,256,393   -   
Balance as at 30 June   1,195,107,719    504,362,442 

15. Deferred grant
Grant from KFW (note 15.1)  1,442,080,385    1,473,990,969 
Grant from SIDA (note 15.2)  66,679,520    71,592,747 
Grant from ADB (note 15.3)    593,041,214  588,648,810 

2,101,801,119 2,134,232,526
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15.1 Grant from KFW (WGNDP & EEGBPS Project)

Balance as at 01 July  1,473,990,969    1,395,529,800 
Add: Received During  the year  19,679,100    78,461,169 
Less: Current year amortization (WGNDP)  (51,589,684)   -   
Balance as at 30 June   1,442,080,385  1,473,990,969 

15.2 Grant from SIDA 
Balance as at 01 July  71,592,747    76,505,974 
Add: Received during the year  -     -   
Less: Current year amortization  (4,913,227)    (4,913,227)
Balance as at 30 June    66,679,520  71,592,747 

15.3 Grant from ADB
Balance as at 01 July    588,648,810  588,648,810 
Add: Received during  the year   4,392,404   -   
Balance as at 30 June  593,041,214    588,648,810 

16 Net deferred liability-Gratuity
Define benefit liability  3,531,597,746    3,022,961,393 
Define benefit asset    (2,376,206,114)   (1,350,000,000)
Net define benefit liability   1,155,391,632  1,672,961,393 

16.1 Funded plan
A. Actuarial valuation
The actuarial valuations of the plan and the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out at 30 
June 2023 by a professional actuary using Projected Unit Credit Method.
B. Assumptions employed for the valuations are as follows:
Salary increase rate 6.90% 6.90%
Discount rate 8.80% 8.65%

C. Movement in the present value of the defined benefit obligation 
are as follows:
Balance as at 01 July 2022  3,022,961,393    2,894,452,631 
Current service cost    508,121,033  294,854,701 
Interest cost    266,020,603   -   
Actuarial (loss)/gain [Note C.1]   (106,397,381)   -   
Benefits paid during the year   (159,107,902)  (166,345,939)
Balance as at 30 June 2023   3,531,597,746  3,022,961,393 
C.1 Actuarial (loss)/gain
Financial  (64,297,349)   -   
Experience  (42,100,032)   -   
Total actuarial (loss)/gain    (106,397,381)   -   

D. Movement in the fair value of the plan assets are as follows:
Balance as at 1 July 2022  1,350,000,000   -   
Interest income    126,206,114   -   
Employer contribution    900,000,000    1,350,000,000 
Balance as at 30 June 2023   2,376,206,114  1,350,000,000 

E. Sensitivity
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other 
assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below:

Effect in Taka Increase Decrease
Discount rate (1% movement)   (386,037,867)  465,153,143 
Salary increase rate (1% movement)    469,418,288  (395,652,771)
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17. Deferred tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities recognized in accordance with the provisions of IAS 12: Income taxes, is as follows:
Opening balance 7,515,988,806    8,230,428,646 
Add: Deferred tax (income)/expenses during the year (note 31.2)    (1,702,195,044)  (714,439,840)
Add: Deferred tax expenses/(income) on actuarial gain/(loss) of 
gratuity (note 31.3)  21,279,476   -   

5,835,073,238 7,515,988,806

18. Term loan - interest bearing (current portion)
ADB Loan  1,399,358,218    1,199,976,216 
GoB Loan    796,977,496  807,989,179 
Danida  62,862,940    62,862,940 
KFW    126,064,035    39,654,837 
NDF  45,640,600    45,640,600 
JICA    198,208,893  188,366,101 
SIDA  16,346,272    16,346,272 
EDCF    618,896,426  519,639,452 
Current portion: The Company expects to pay during FY: 2023-24   3,264,354,880  2,880,475,597 
Add: Current protion of interest (note 19)  1,288,063,371    1,072,260,347 
Balance as at 30 June   4,552,418,251  3,952,735,944 

19. Interest payable
Balance as at 01 July    40,714,274,270   34,077,637,403 
Add: Interest charged during the year (note 19.1)    12,446,113,238    8,872,645,524 

   53,160,387,508   42,950,282,928 
Payment made during the year (note 19.2)    (2,531,392,438)   (2,232,566,025)
Adjustment made during the year (note 19.3)  -      (3,442,633)
Balance as at 30 June  50,628,995,069   40,714,274,270 

Current portion: The Company expects to pay during FY: 2023-24  1,288,063,371    1,072,260,347 
Long term portion    49,340,931,698   39,642,013,923 
Total interest payable  50,628,995,069   40,714,274,270 

19.1 Interest charge during the year
Interest during construction -IDC (note 19.1.1)  6,912,766,102    4,414,717,645 
Interest charged in finance expenses (note 29)  5,533,347,137    4,457,927,879 

 12,446,113,238  8,872,645,524 

19.1.1 Interest during construction (IDC):
Patukhali(Paira)-Gopalgonj 400kv TLP    337,677,138 279,629,007
Replacement of Ashugonj Old 132 KV AIS SS by New 132 KV GIS SS   8,840,339 2,223,364
400/230/132kv GNDP    847,497,988 587,274,731
Dhaka-Chittagong MPGS Project    492,342,206 356,809,030
Energy Efficiency Grid Based Power Supply Project (EEGBPSP)    358,218,846 172,211,083
Power Grid Network strengthening project- ( G to G )    857,865,938 659,725,392
BD Power System Reliability & Improvement Project  21,422,169 11,444,257
ESPNER Project    659,343,799 207,090,045
South Western Transmission Expansion Project    697,350,540 407,796,015
Dhaka and Western Zone Transmission Grid Expansion Project 
(DWZTGP)    186,325,037    52,030,150 

Infras. Dev. Evacuation Facilities of Rooppur Nuclear Power Project  1,315,852,243  351,358,303 
ESPNCA  29,068,566  2,472,756 
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BBK 400KV TLP    293,615,489    35,421,626 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TL Project    756,803,691  573,387,097 
CEEGSTLP   1,227,045   -   
River Crossing Transmission Line Scheme  49,315,068   -   
Western GNDP  -   174,723,888
Rahanpur-Monkosha 400 KV TL Cons. Project  -   24,222,704
Matarbari Madunaghat Project  -   150,624,750
NPTND Project  -   366,273,447
Total IDC   6,912,766,102  4,414,717,645 

In respect of projects that have not yet commenced commercial operation, borrowing costs are adjusted with 
capital works-in-progress with correspondence increase in interest payable. Borrowing costs are capitalized at 
the rate implicit in the loan agreement between the lender and the company.

19.2 Interest paid during the year
Hasnabad-Aminbazar-Tongi TL Project    22,418,702    43,875,549 
East West (Ashugong-Sirajgong-Interconnection) TL Project   1,274,325   2,973,425 
Ashugonj AIS by GIS Project   2,223,364   2,096,513 
Joydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail Project    21,216,242    24,920,376 
Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogra-Baropukuria 230 kv TL Project    58,327,598    70,708,149 
Shunt Compensation Project    10,683,078    11,428,729 
NLDC TLP    78,792,381    81,075,444 
Ashuganj-Bhulta Project    60,904,506    65,681,329 
NPTNDP    61,142,716    72,600,000 
Aminbazar-Mawa-Mongla 400kv TLP    85,348,048    66,811,103 
EEGBPSP    30,329,253    21,219,317 
WGNDP   7,411,573    19,200,000 
Patuakhali-Gopalganj 400 Kv TLP  212,067,253  238,417,371 
400/230/132 Kv GNDP    23,367,628    26,063,186 
DCMPGSP    60,854,299    38,749,448 
BPSREIP 794,632.00 794,632.00
ESPNER Project    46,516,677    25,412,445 
DWZTGEP   5,376,984  220,390 
HSBC Loan    32,997  458,323 
Infrastructure Development Rooppur Project    24,028,547   3,452,893 
Ishwardi Bagabari Sirajganj Bogura  741,158,561  -   
STGEP    26,529,595    19,181,439 
Grid interconnection BD-India project  271,255,439  274,780,777 
Transmission Efficiency Improvement Project    75,496,386  489,148,836 
Bibiana-Cumilla(North) 230kv TLP    18,942,000    20,790,000 
Barapukuria Bagura Kaliakair 400KV TLP   1,024,653  -   
Bibiyana Kalaikair & Fenguganj Bibiyana 230 KV  301,161,315  -   
Haripur 360 MW Combined Cycle Project    38,526,638  -   
Matarbari Madhunaghat 400kv TLP    30,839,974    27,051,204 
Kabirpur-Tangail-Sirajgonj Project  240,423  -   
TLF Project  141,738,327  411,679,320 
Three Transmission Line Project    47,145,620    52,960,438 
Rahanpur Monkoasha    24,222,704   9,554,239 
Patuakhali-Payra 230 Kv TLP  -      28,598,084 
DTIMEZRPS  -      27,776,739 
Energypac Engineering ltd.  -     7,841,733 
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B-B 2nd 400 Kv TLP  -      14,733,648 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132 Kv TLP  -      10,806,371 
Feasibility study to connect nuclear power plant  -     5,468,388 
Reconductoring 132KV TLP  -      16,036,186 

 2,531,392,438  2,232,566,025 

19.3 Interest adjustment made during the year
Patuakhali-Payra 230 Kv TLP  -     3,442,633.00 

 -      3,442,633 

20. Liabilities for expenses (restated)
Salary and bonus payable   2,048,140   4,020,555 
Gas charge payable   1,292,330  988,936 
Audit fee payable   1,150,000   1,150,000 
Electricity charge payable   2,565,172  -   
Sundry expense payable (restated)  2,088,222,372  2,115,887,434 

 2,095,278,014  2,122,046,925 

21. Liabilities for other finance (restated)
Workers' profit participation fund (note 21.1)    52,293,916  113,157,118 
Interest payable on unclaimed dividend (note 21.2)    20,170,082    19,630,627 
Performance guarantee (note 21.3)    10,076,841    10,076,841 
Account current with corporation and other offices (note 21.4)  114,723,040  114,415,227 
Deposit receieved  200,000  -   
Deposit work  3,215,664,855  3,228,952,023 
Advance rent receipt - UGC    64,000,000    72,000,000 
Advance rent receipt - MBL(Aftabnagar)   2,000,000   2,000,000 
Revenue sharing payable  BTRC   4,826,242   4,762,184 
Advance receipt of PF contribution -lien    14,256    14,256 
Liabilities for unsettled audit objection   4,433,865    11,176,965 
Employees provident fund  497,222  398,683 
WPPF Payable  472,567   1,466,148 
Liabilities for unsettled liquidated damage  111,520  111,520 
Contractors earnest/security/retention money (Restated)  8,382,423,397  6,658,604,141 
Tax/VAT withheld from contractor/suppliers   (23,301,926)    (715,528)
Tax withheld from employees  640,212  639,312 
Revenue stamp  119,274    48,379 
Prime Minister relief fund    (1,736)    (1,736)
Insurance claim payable   9,314,269   3,780,769 
Union subscription  271,800  246,500 

  11,858,949,696   10,240,763,430 

21.1 Provision for workers' profit participation fund
Balance as at 01 July  113,157,118  237,184,684 
Provision made during the year  -      67,625,780 
Transfer to WPPF trust a/c   (60,863,202)   (191,653,346)
Balance as at 30 June 52,293,916 113,157,118

21.2 Interest Payable on Unclaimed Dividend
Interest Payable on Unclaimed Dividend    20,170,082    19,630,627 

 20,170,082  19,630,627 
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21.3 Performance guarantee

CNEEC    76,841    76,841 
BTTB 10,000,000    10,000,000 

 10,076,841  10,076,841 

21.4 Account current with corporation and other offices
BPDB  114,745,358  114,745,358 
IBSB Project-cash defalcation (note 21.4.1)   (637,536,768)   (637,536,768)
WPPF   (22,318)    (330,131)

  (522,813,728)   (523,121,541)
Provision for cash defalcation of IBSB project  637,536,768  637,536,768 

 114,723,040  114,415,227 

21.4.1 IBSB project-cash defalcation
The Ishwardi - Bagabari - Sirajgonj - Bogra 230 Kv Transmission Line  Project was completed on 30 June 2010. 
As a result, a Project Completion Report (PCR) is to be prepared. Total expenditure booked so far in works-in-
progress has been transferred to fixed assets in 2013-14. Two investigation committees were formed, one by 
the management and another by the Board of Directors. The management committee submitted the report and 
ascertained the defalcation amount of BDT 637,536,768.  Provision was made for cash defalcation for the said 
amount in 2010-11.

22. Unclaimed dividend
For FY 2018-19  -    704,200 
For FY 2019-20  642,549  664,117 
For FY 2020-21  896,195  964,171 
For FY 2021-22  620,335  -   

   2,159,078    2,332,488 

23. Provision for taxation
Opening Balance  2,930,781,301  2,092,976,911 
Add: Addition during the year  1,150,321,918  837,804,390 

 4,081,103,219  2,930,781,301 
Less: Paid excess tax amount due to non compliance   (105,097,752)  -   
Less: Adjustment during the year  -    -   
Closing Balance  3,976,005,467  2,930,781,301 

24. Revenue (restated)
Transmission/wheeling charge (restated)   23,631,152,661   22,622,928,769 
Optical fiber charge  770,332,075  713,067,613 

  24,401,484,736   23,335,996,382 

25. Transmission expenses  (restated)
Salary and other benefits to employees (restated)  3,079,648,787  2,902,752,121 
Travelling and conveyance  101,747,034  105,119,348 
Functions, games and entertainment  519,520  976,913 
Rent, rates and taxes    10,350,533    22,617,072 
Postage, telephone and fax   7,964,389    13,606,189 
Recruitment and training (restated)    14,877,952    33,889,675 
CPF contribution  121,995,693  111,921,644 
Gratuity  531,200,885  239,551,245 
Electricity and power  384,750,686  356,038,482 
Office expenses    10,614,119    16,867,601 
Fuel and lubricant    32,547,182    27,904,243 
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Security expenses  348,628,890  296,873,911 
Insurance   1,045,296  778,752 
Bank charges and commission   6,975,671   5,724,009 
Consultancy  301,314   3,481,163 
Repair and maintenance (restated)  938,833,214  1,245,622,797 
C & F, carrying and handling   1,480,881  713,248 
Depreciation and amortization (note 4) (restated)  8,532,184,393  6,961,400,533 

  14,125,666,440   12,345,838,948 

26. Administrative expenses  (restated)
Salary and other benefits to employees (restated)  380,630,749   358,767,116 
Travelling and conveyance   4,019,114   4,152,323 
Functions, games and entertainment   5,472,641  10,290,821 
Rent, rates and taxes    12,701,879  27,755,026 
Postage, telephone and fax   3,806,804   6,503,461 
Recruitment and training (restated)    16,510,133  37,607,530 
CPF contribution    10,449,962   9,587,035 
Gratuity  108,800,181  49,064,713 
Electricity and power   6,494,673   6,010,005 
Office  expenses    19,267,974  30,620,015 
Fuel and lubricant    10,204,929   8,749,170 
Security expenses   4,735,077   4,032,141 
Insurance   3,787,325   2,821,582 
Bank charges and commission  142,361   116,817 
Consultancy   1,383,886  15,988,431 
Repair and maintenance (restated)    30,334,964  40,247,748 
C & F, carrying and handling  61,543  29,641 
Depreciation and amortization (note 4) (restated)    32,545,975  26,554,228 
Advertisement and publicity    10,896,595  14,293,255 
Auditors' remuneration   1,258,350   2,865,250 
Legal expenses    44,456,319  32,010,554 
Fees and renewals    39,225,355  12,973,062 
Directors' honorarium and support service allowance   5,423,518   6,316,010 
Other honorarium   8,216,270   8,772,120 
AGM expenses   1,123,175   514,800 
Donation and subscription  -     305,000 
Research and development    14,899,156  21,756,188 

 776,848,906  738,704,041 

27. Finance income (restated)
Interest income  688,465,127  465,310,241 

28. Other income (Restated)
Rental income    35,455,663  22,307,049 
Miscellaneous sales*  964,845,579   277,760,771 
Grant income    56,502,911  54,859,430 
Miscellaneous income (Restated)  218,029,259   147,583,753 

 1,274,833,413  502,511,003 

*Miscellaneous sales include the sale of scraps, tender schedules, newspapers, and other disposables.
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29. Finance expenses 

Interest expenses (Note 29.1)   5,533,347,137  4,457,927,879 
Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) during the period (Note 29.2)    12,746,532,982  5,357,967,275 

 18,279,880,119  9,815,895,154 

29.1 Interest expenses
Meghnaghat line project   3,947,148   4,313,500 
NLDC Project    14,024,436  15,228,537 
Kabirpur Tangail Sirajgaonj project  224,834   555,498 
Ishwardy Bagabari Sirajgonj Bogra Trans Line    28,716,181  30,376,672 
Khulna Ishwardi Bogra Boropukuria Trans Line   5,143,994   9,560,672 
Ashuganj-Sirajgonj -Inter Connector   2,890,798   4,643,431 
Transmission Line Facilities -Project 2    33,823,555  42,359,525 
Meghnaghat-Aminbazar 400kv TL Project    35,194,357  35,194,357 
Siddirgonj-Maniknagar 230kv TL Construc Project   6,246,165   6,246,165 
Three Transmission Line    22,237,874  24,043,862 
Aminbazar Old Airport 230Kv Associated Substation    45,505,531  46,220,943 
Shunt Compensation at Grid Substation by capacitor   2,221,115   2,427,503 
Horipur Combined Cycle Plant   8,199,664   8,366,225 
Transmission Efficiency Improvement Project- TEI   3,080,510   3,623,796 
BD-India Grid Interconnection Project    70,559,699  76,290,011 
Bibiyana-Comilla North 230kv TLP    21,624,132  23,530,356 
Bibiyana-KKoir 400 and Fen Gonj-BBiana 230kv TLP    88,772,782  90,607,853 
132 KV Grid Network Dev Project In Eastern Region    19,946,063  19,946,063 
Ashugonj-Bhulta 400kv TLP    63,060,619  67,987,946 
Grid Intercon between Tripira India-Comilla South BD Project    18,743,400  18,743,400 
HVDC-2nd Phase    58,944,601  61,609,040 
Enhancement of Capacity of Grid S/S and TLP-ECGSTLP    15,685,621  16,078,920 
Patuakhali-Payra 230kv TL Project    32,636,471  34,330,256 
Bakerganj-Barguna 132kv and Barguna 132 33kv SS Construction Project    12,120,835  12,047,961 
Bharamara-Bahrampur 2nd 400kv Double Circuit TL Project    15,066,578  15,386,960 
DTIMEZRPS -Mirsharai Project    30,689,145  30,689,145 
ADB loan 1505  29,249,409  31,964,175 
ADB loan 1731    89,357,033  93,378,779 
ADB loan 1885  197,282,877   206,150,058 
ADB loan 2039    69,499,324  78,463,967 
ADB loan 2332  477,626,038   485,770,834 
ADB loan 2661  298,771,868   327,090,722 
ADB loan 2966  257,943,746   257,943,746 
ADB loan 3298  112,183,437   112,183,437 
ADB loan 3299  286,747,144   286,747,144 
Sida Loan(ABB) Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogura-Baropukuria TLP   6,923,877   7,851,248 
NDF Loan 363 Khulna-Ishurdi-Bogura-Barapukuria TLP    16,821,999  19,411,322 
Danida Loan -Joydebpur-Kabirpur-Tangail TLP    21,063,391  24,305,569 
Loan DPDC (DESA)  143,966,893   143,966,893 
KFW - Energy Efficience Program (TEI)    73,871,709  80,878,265 
IDA Loan 4508    84,892,552  84,892,552 
EDCF Loan -Bibiyana-Kaliakoir-Fenchugonj  268,419,250   275,293,815 
IDA Loan 53810  298,176,514   293,832,142 
Interest on Exchange Rate Fluctuation Loss  759,332,306   582,241,329 
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JBIC loan 52  123,184,434   133,042,447 
KFW -Ishurdi-Bagabari-Sirajgonj-Bogra  140,281,293   157,989,913 
JICA P55    71,723,652  72,795,704 
HSBC Loan  32,997   458,323 
JICA P70  546,599,678   -   
JICA P103  107,147,046   -   
Balance carried forward  5,140,404,577  4,457,060,981 

Balance brought forward  5,140,404,577  4,457,060,981 
JICA P106    64,120,370   -   
JICA P118   4,276,831   -   
KFW-BMZ No 2020- WGNDP  173,523,470   -   
Rahanpur Monkosha 400 KV TL    26,015,866   -   
Matarbari Madhunaghat 400 KV TL    34,951,574   -   
WGNDP    16,482,175   -   
NPTNDP    73,572,275   -   
Hasnabad Aminbazar Tongi line project  -     362,479 
Feasibility Study to Connect Nuclear Power Plant with National Grid  -     504,418 
Total interest expenses  5,533,347,137  4,457,927,879 

29.2 Foreign Exchange Rate Fluctuation Loss/(Gain)
ADB Loan 2661 (USD)   1,161,503,329   540,285,672 
ADB Loan 2039 (USD)  282,307,592   208,216,038 
ADB Loan 1885 (USD)  699,102,026   490,042,174 
ADB Loan 1505 (USD)  -     124,761,337 
ADB Loan 1731 (USD)  348,605,860   243,539,952 
ADB Loan 2332 (USD)   1,466,872,040  1,013,777,147 
ADB Loan 3298 (USD)  439,250,000   299,250,000 
ADB Loan 3299 (USD)   1,082,502,080   737,481,497 
ADB Loan 2966 (USD)   1,015,401,207   691,767,356 
EDCF Loan (USD)   1,064,093,148   748,806,289 
IDA 5381 (ECGSTLP) (USD)   1,204,715,722   704,890,431 
IDA 4508 (USD)  338,866,558   230,861,281 
Energypac Loan (132 KV Amnura Substation) (USD)  -    (4,213,352)
HSBC Loan ( Barisal Bhola Borhanuddin TLP) (USD)  81,055   (12,690,480)
KFW-IBSB (EURO)  376,253,952   (115,138,984)
KFW 2020 82 915 WGNDP (EURO)  849,735,000   -   
DANIDA (EURO)  100,498,039   (21,139,628)
NDF (EURO)    70,796,771   (14,953,931)
SIDA Loan (SEK)    15,843,727   (16,464,962)
JICA BD P-55 Loan (JPY)  121,706,407   (165,142,124)
JICA Loan BD-P70 NPTND (JPY)   1,164,762,249   -   
JICA P103 Loan for Matarbari-Mdunaghat (JPY)  431,954,628   -   
JICA BD P106 (JPY)  272,882,191   -   
JICA BD P118 (JPY)    20,864,414   -   
JBIC P52 (JPY)  217,934,988   (325,968,437)
Total Fluctuation Loss/(Gain)  12,746,532,982  5,357,967,275 

Exchange rate fluctuation loss/(gain) as per currency wise given below:
USD   9,103,300,616  6,016,775,342 
EURO   1,397,283,762   (151,232,544)
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JPY   2,230,104,877   (491,110,561)
SEK    15,843,727   (16,464,962)

 12,746,532,982  5,357,967,275 

30. Contribution to WPPF

(Loss)/profit before contribution to WPPF as per ''Profit & 
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income Statement'' A (6,817,612,189)  1,403,379,483 

Contribution to WPPF during the year (A*5/105)   -    67,625,780 

(Increase)/decrease of WPPF for restated of previous 
year's expenses/(income)   -     -   

Contribution to WPPF during the year   -    67,625,780 

31. Income tax expense/(income) 
Current tax (note 31.1)  1,150,321,918  837,804,390 
Deferred tax (income)/expenses related to the origination and reversal 
of temporary differences (note 31.2)  (1,702,195,044)  (714,439,840)

 (551,873,126)  123,364,550 

Deferred tax expenses/(income) OCI (note 31.3)  21,279,476  -   

31.1 Calculation of current tax

Calculation of current tax payable
2022-23  2021-22 

Income (Tk.)  Rate  Tax amount 22-23  Tax amount 21-22 
(i)  (ii)  (iii) = (i X ii) 

Total taxable income during the year  -   20.00%   -     -   
AIT on wheeling charge u/s-163/ITA, 2023 650,422,229   642,176,755 
Minimum tax on gross receipt 26,364,783,276 0.60% 158,188,700   136,851,235 
Minimum tax { U/S-82C(5) } Higher of the above 650,422,229 642,176,755 
Tax on income from other source 1,963,298,540 20% 392,659,708   193,713,111 
Tax on excess perquisite  6,046,786 20% 1,209,357   1,220,750 
Tax on excess entertainment  4,664,361 20% 932,872   693,774 
Current tax 1,045,224,166  837,804,390 

Excess tax liability due to non compliance 
of dividend payment for FY 2021-22 105,097,752 -

Current Tax expense  1,150,321,918  837,804,390 

As per the Paragraph 81(c) of IAS 12, The company is required to disclose numerical reconciliation between tax 
expense (income) and accounting profit. However, as the company is providing minimum tax following sec 163 
of ITA-2023 and therefore, the company did not disclose the reconciliation.

31.2 Calculation of deferred tax expense/(income) 
Deferred tax liability
Carrying amount of property, plant & equipment excluding 
permanent differences  178,810,813,510  139,225,954,773 

Less: Tax base including unabsorbed depreciation (131,168,212,734)  (94,807,037,913)
Taxable temporary difference  (A)  47,642,600,776   44,418,916,860 
Deferred tax asset
Provision for gratuity as per accounts   2,214,499,534  3,189,307,332 
Less: Tax base    (1,059,107,902)    (1,516,345,939)
Deductible temporary difference  (B)  1,155,391,632  1,672,961,393 
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Deferred tax liability
Interest receivable    80,412,644  79,400,385 
Less: Tax base   -     -   
Taxable temporary difference  (C)    80,412,644  79,400,385 
Foreign exchange rate fluctuation loss
Unrealized Fluctuation loss as per Accounts    17,991,944,792  5,357,967,275 
Less: Realized fluctuation loss as per tax base    (493,291,826)   (112,555,466)
Deductible temporary difference  (D)  17,498,652,966  5,245,411,809 

Net taxable/(deductible) temporary differences  (E) = (A-B+C-D)  29,068,968,822   37,579,944,043 

Deferred tax liability as on 30 June 2023  (E X 20%)   5,813,793,765  7,515,988,809 
Less: Deferred Tax Liability recognised as on 30 June 2022    (7,515,988,809)    (8,230,428,648)
Deferred tax (income)/expenses related to the origination 
and reversal of temporary differences   (1,702,195,044)    (714,439,840)

31.3 Deferred Tax expenses/(income) related to the actuarial gain/(loss) 
of gratuity  21,279,476  -   

32. Earnings per share
Net profit/(loss) after tax  (6,265,739,063)  1,212,389,153 
Weighted-average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the 
period  712,726,991  712,726,991 

Potential ordinary shares  201,080,000  201,080,000 
Earnings per share (EPS) - Basic (Note 32.2) (restated)  (8.79)  1.70 
Earnings per share (EPS) - Diluted  (6.86)  1.33 

32.1 Number of ordinary shares beginning of the year  712,726,991  712,726,991 
Number of ordinary shares issued during the year  -    -   

 712,726,991  712,726,991 

32.2 Basic EPS of the financial year ended 2022-2023 and 2021-2022 are BDT (8.79) and 1.70 respectively. The total 
income of the Company has increased by 8.48% equivalent to BDT 2,060,965,651 and the total expenses of the 
Company has increased by 41.31% equivalent to BDT 9,539,093,866 in comparison to the previous financial year. 
It results in a decrease in net income by BDT 7,478,128,216. On the other hand, the weighted-average number of 
ordinary shares has remained unchanged in comparison to the previous financial period. Hence Basic EPS has 
decreased by BDT 10.49.

33. Reconciliation of cash flow from operating activities using indirect method with cash flow from operating 
activities using direct method:

Cash flows from operating activities

Net (loss)/profit after tax (as reported)    (6,265,739,063)   1,212,389,153 
Income tax (expense)/income (551,873,126)  123,364,550 
(Loss)/profit before income tax    (6,817,612,189)   1,335,753,703 
Finance income (non operating income) (688,465,127) (465,310,241)
Depreciation   8,564,730,368   6,987,954,763 
Interest expenses   5,533,347,137   4,457,927,879 
Foreign exchange loss 12,746,532,982   5,357,967,275 
Amortization of grant (56,502,911)    (4,913,227)
Operating profit before working capital changes    19,282,030,259    17,669,380,152 
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Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for increase in operating assets:    (5,161,312,912)    (7,136,803,725)
Accounts receivable  (2,410,709,650) (1,506,420,560)
Advances and deposits (872,854,944) (4,156,709,796)
Inventory (1,877,748,318) (1,473,673,368)

Adjustments for increase/(decrease) in liabilities:   1,073,847,590    (2,252,722,585)
Liability for expenses (26,768,911)  712,911,559 
Liability for other finance 1,618,186,263 (1,744,142,905)
Deferred liability-gratuity (517,569,761) (1,221,491,238)

Adjustments for increase in liabilities and assets which are not 
related to net cash flows for operating activities   2,259,831,638   3,999,491,969 

Adjusted of inventory   1,239,613,375   8,478,835 
Advance given/adjusted by projects (WIP)    (2,423,083,237)   2,187,193,786 
AIT included in advance and deposits   3,335,891,861   1,832,286,302 
Non cash adjustment in accounts receivable    -     (63,723,284)
Non cash adjustment in liability for other finance  106,397,381    -   
Increase in interest receivable (note 8.2)   1,012,259    35,256,330 
Cash generated from operation    17,454,396,576    12,279,345,813 

Interest paid (2,531,392,438) (2,232,566,025)
Income taxes paid (3,440,989,613) (1,832,286,302)
Net cash flow from operating activities    11,482,014,524   8,214,493,486 

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (note 33.1)     16.11     11.53 

33.1 Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) in this year stands to Tk. 16.11. It has increased by Tk. 4.58 in 
comparison to previous year. The main reasons for this deviation are the decrease in payment to suppliers, 
contractors and employees by Tk. 4,274,781,681 and the increase in collection from customers by Tk. 178,399,327.

33.1.1 Cash receipts from customers:
Opening balance of accounts receivable   9,222,386,457   8,071,292,183 
Sales revenue (as reported) 24,401,484,736 23,362,628,859 
Adjustments:
Prior year adjustment    -   (63,723,284)

33,623,871,193 31,370,197,758 
Closing balance of accounts receivable   (11,623,442,913)    (9,548,168,805)
Cash received from customer during the year    22,000,428,280    21,822,028,953 

33.1.2 Cash paid to suppliers, contractors and employees (rearranged):
Opening balance of current liabilities    14,035,771,751    16,288,494,332 
Liability for expenses   2,122,046,925   1,409,135,366 
Liability for other finance 10,240,763,433 11,984,906,335 
Deferred liability-gratuity   1,672,961,393   2,894,452,631 

Opening balance of current assets  (41,849,856,655)  (36,188,772,348)
Advances and deposits (37,616,997,377) (33,460,287,580)
Inventory (4,232,859,279) (2,728,484,768)

Expenses incurred during the year:    14,902,515,346    13,162,783,664 
Transmission expenses 14,125,666,440 12,356,119,704 
Administrative expenses  776,848,906  739,038,180 
Contribution to WPPF    -      67,625,780 
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Closing balance of current liabilities  (15,109,619,341)  (14,035,027,437)
Liability for expenses (2,095,278,014) (2,121,292,981)
Liability for other finance (11,858,949,696) (10,240,773,064)
Deferred liability-gratuity (1,155,391,632) (1,672,961,392)
Provision for Tax
Deferred tax liability

Closing balance of current assets    44,600,459,918    41,810,676,672 
Advances and deposits 38,489,852,320 37,616,997,376 
Inventory   6,110,607,597   4,193,679,296 

Adjustment to reconcile cash payment for operating 
expenses  (10,823,549,748)  (11,007,651,931)

Depreciation expenses (8,564,730,368) (6,988,171,843)
Adjusted to advance paid for projects (WIP)   2,423,083,237 (2,187,193,786)
AIT included in advance and deposits (3,335,891,861) (1,832,286,302)
Non cash adjustment in liability for other finance (106,397,381)    -   
Adjusted to inventory that was erroneously recorded into plant and 
machineries in previous years. (1,239,613,375)    -   

Cash paid to suppliers, contractors, employees during the year   5,755,721,271    10,030,502,952 

33.2 Income tax/AIT paid during the year
 Closing balance of AIT (Note 9.1.1) 16,999,948,699 13,664,056,838 
 Less: Opening balance of AIT (Note 9.1.1) (13,664,056,838) (11,831,770,536)
 Add: Paid excess tax amount due to non compliance  105,097,752    -   

  3,440,989,613   1,832,286,302 

33.3 Investment to PPE and CWIP
Assets purchase during the year (note 33.3.1)   1,023,965,753   2,065,150,337 
Invest in CWIP during the year (note 33.3.2)    90,731,577,154    68,094,088,970 

   91,755,542,907    70,159,239,307 

33.3.1 Assets purchase during the year 
Change in property plant & equipment 50,407,562,604 23,713,687,827 
Non cash adjustment (WIP to FA) (49,383,596,851) (21,657,016,330)
Non cash adjustment    -     8,478,840 

  1,023,965,753   2,065,150,337 

33.3.2 Invest in CWIP during the year
Addition during the year  112,856,310,935    73,499,724,554 
Less: Fluctuation loss included in WIP (note-5.1)   (13,019,419,181)    (3,181,554,356)
Add: Advance paid for projects under construction    (2,423,083,237)   2,187,193,785 
Less: IDC included in CWIP after adjustment    (6,912,766,102)    (4,411,275,013)
Non cash adjustment  230,534,740    -   

   90,731,577,154    68,094,088,970 

33.4 Receipt of Grant from SIDA, KFW & ADB
Grant received from KFW during the period    19,679,100    78,461,169 
Grant received from ADB during the period   4,392,404    -   

 24,071,504  78,461,169 
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33.5 Long term loan received during the period

ADB loan   9,159,283,957   6,516,638,092 
GoB loan    16,792,863,207   6,951,436,296 
KFW loan   3,209,019,441   3,237,035,161 
JICA loan BD 52, 55, 70, 76, 81 & 103   2,127,845,935    10,704,949,644 
IDA loan (No 4508, 53810, 61770 & 60100)   7,063,311,229   5,692,121,442 
IDB loan BD-0172   1,947,321,564   1,409,587,512 
Exim Bank India 3rd LOC Loan (RNPP)    14,893,443,843    14,373,159,758 
GCL Loan 2019/1 (673) for G to G project   7,787,409,797  654,412,001 
EXIM Bank India Loan(Barapukuria-Bogura-Kaliakoir 400 KV TL 
project)   8,176,573,078   2,583,379,876 

AIIB Loan L0088A BD (ESPNCA project)  900,425,969  437,993,772 
AIIB Loan L0272A (DWZTGE project)  636,488,884  504,362,442 

   72,693,986,902    53,065,075,996 

33.6 Repayment of long term loan
ADB loan   1,728,540,280   1,203,494,722 
GoB loan  918,743,025   1,994,085,556 
SIDA loan    16,346,272    16,346,272 
KFW loan  469,228,833  123,531,664 
Danida loan    62,862,940    62,862,940 
NDF loan     45,640,600    45,640,600 
JBIC loan BD 52, 55, 70, 76, 81 & 103  194,547,693  277,666,859 
EDCF loan  583,864,552    -   
HSBC loan   1,797,262    17,985,088 
Energy Pac Eng. Ltd. Loan for 132 KV Amnura SS and Associated TLP    -    135,969,498 

  4,021,571,456   3,877,583,199 

33.7 Dividend paid during the year
Dividend declared  178,173,524   1,425,453,982 
Decrease in unclaimed dividend  173,410    28,265,668 

  178,346,934   1,453,719,650 

34 Related party transactions
The Company in the normal course of business has entered into transactions with other entities that fall within 
the definition of the related party contained in IAS 24: Related Party Disclosures. The Company believes that the 
terms of related party transactions are not significantly different from those that could have been obtained from 
third parties. The significant related party transactions during the year are as follows:

Name of the party Nature of
relationship

Nature of 
transaction

Opening
Balance
Dr./(Cr.)

 Transactions 
 during the year 

 Receivable/
(payable) as at 
30 June 2023

 Dr.  Cr. Dr./(Cr.)
 BDT   BDT   BDT   BDT 

Bangladesh Power 
Development 
Board (BPDB)

Majority 
shareholder

Transmission 
charge 5,161,958,013 3,124,162,688 1,323,852,164 6,962,268,537 

Transactions with related party are priced on arm’s length basis which are made in the ordinary course of business.
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Statement of gross salary and other benefits to managing director and full time directors for FY 2022-23:

Sl. 
no.

Name of 
employees

Designation 
of employees Basic pay Accommodation 

allowance
Festival 
bonus

Incentive 
bonus

Others 
benefits* Total

1 Golam Kibria Managing 
Director  1,771,740     885,870     -   236,600 1,083,232   3,977,442 

2 A.K.M. Gause 
Mohiuddin Ahmed

Managing 
Director 164,977    89,070 175,000      -   85,221 514,268 

3 Ajay Kumar 
Chakraborty

Executive 
Director (P&A)    896,238     448,119     -        -      150,571 1,494,928 

4 Md. Anowarul 
Islam

Executive 
Director (Finance)    687,700     343,850 137,540      -      104,970 1,274,060 

5 Md. Yeakub Elahi 
Chowdhury  

Executive 
Director (P&D)  1,866,150     933,075 169,650 203,900 1,000,068 4,172,843 

6 Md. Masoom 
Alam Bokshi

Executive 
Director (O&M)  1,957,440     978,720 326,240 196,050    941,818 4,400,268 

Total  7,344,245 3,678,704 808,430 636,550 3,365,880  15,833,809 

*Other benefits include CPF contribution by company, Honararium, WPPF, Leave encashment, Bangla Nabobarsho 
Allowance, Electricity Allowance, Entertainment allowance, Charge Allowance, Education Allowance, Medical 
Allowance/Reimbursement.

35 Number of employees
The total number of employees of the Company as at 30 June were as follows:

i) Remuneration up to Taka 3,000 per month               -                     -   
ii) Remuneration above Taka 3,000 per month           3,293               3,387 

        3,293              3,387 

36 Approval of the Financial Statements
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 08 November 2023.

37 Event after the reporting period
a) The Board of Directors in its meeting held on 08 November 2023 recommended cash dividend @ 10% per 
share without sponsor shareholder for the year 2022-23 which is subject to the approval at the forthcoming 
AGM.

b) The unsettled foreign currency liabilities are settled up to 30 September 2023 at the following rate:

BDT
 Exchange rate of  USD 110.5000
 Exchange rate of  SEK 10.0519
 Exchange rate of  EURO 116.8427
 Exchange rate of  JPY 0.7414
 Exchange rate of CNY 15.148

38 Financial risk management
International Financial Reporting  Standard (IFRS) 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure 
of information relating to both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and 
performance, accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the Company's 
policies for controlling risks and exposures.

The management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk management 
framework. The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced 
by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk 
management policies, procedures, and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
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conditions and the Company’s activities. This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each 
of the following risks, the Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risks, and 
the Company's management of capital. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial 
instruments.

a) Credit risk
b) Liquidity risk
c) Market risk

38.1 Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument 
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from Banks and 
customers, etc.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk profile, i.e. their legal status, financial 
condition, aging profile, etc. Accounts receivable are related to transmission/wheeling charge of electricity and 
optical fiber charge.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the 
statement of financial position.

a) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum 
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

Notes
Accounts and other receivables

Receivable from transmission and optical fibre charge 8.1 11,623,442,913 9,222,386,457 

Other Receivable 33,487,626 24,846,691 
Interest receivable 80,412,644 79,400,385 
Advance, deposit and prepayments 9 38,489,852,320 37,616,997,377 
Investment in term deposit 6 4,250,000,000 3,990,000,000 
Cash and bank balances 10 11,159,608,865 5,312,467,313 

65,636,804,368 56,246,098,222 

b) Ageing of receivables
Dues within 2 months 8.1 5,017,053,908 4,244,990,003 
Dues over 2 months but less than 4 months 8.1 495,035,292 463,694,153 
Dues over 4 months 8.1 6,111,353,713 4,513,702,301 

11,623,442,913        9,222,386,457 

c) Credit exposure by credit rating
	         As on 30 June 2023

Credit rating Amount (BDT) (%)
Accounts and other receivables N/A 11,737,343,183 17.88%
Advance and deposit N/A 38,489,852,320 58.64%
Cash and bank balances 11,159,608,865 17.00%
Investment in term deposit 4,250,000,000 6.48%
Total 65,636,804,368 100.00%
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	         As on 30 June 2023

Credit rating Amount (BDT) (%)
Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand 1,047,446 0.01%
Cash at bank 11,158,561,419 99.99%
Sonali Bank Limited AAA 1,208,960,010 10.83%
GMD and other revenue offices with project N/A 5,540,518,333 49.65%
Mercantile Bank Limited AA 4,408,254,064 39.50%
Rupali Bank Limited AAA       829,012 0.01%

FDR 4,250,000,000 100.00%
Brac Bank Limited-Shantinagar AA1 50,000,000 1.18%
Southeast Bank Limited-Shyamoli AA 100,000,000 2.35%
EXIM Bank Limited-Dhanmondi  AA- 50,000,000 1.18%
EXIM Bank Limited-Head Office Corporate AA- 50,000,000 1.18%
Brac Bank Limited-Badda AA1 50,000,000 1.18%
Trust Bank Limited-Millenium Corporate AA2 50,000,000 1.18%
EXIM Bank Limited-Mohakhali DOHS AA- 50,000,000 1.18%
EXIM Bank Limited-Gulshan Mohila AA- 50,000,000 1.18%
Brac Bank Limited-Banasree/ Tejgaon AA1 50,000,000 1.18%
Brac Bank Limited-Panthapath AA1 50,000,000 1.18%
Brac Bank Limited-Bashabo AA1 50,000,000 1.18%
Brac Bank Limited-Badda AA1 50,000,000 1.18%
Mutual Trust Bank-Arshinagar AA 50,000,000 1.18%
Mutual Trust Bank-Dhanmondi AA 50,000,000 1.18%
NCC Bank Ltd.-Dilkusha AA 50,000,000 1.18%
Dhaka Bank Ltd.-Gulshan Corporate AA 50,000,000 1.18%
Mercantile Bank Ltd.-Aftabnagar AA 1,600,000,000 37.65%
One Bank Ltd.-Banasree AA 50,000,000 1.18%
IFIC Bank Ltd.-Fedaration AA 50,000,000 1.18%
Rupali Bank Limited-Rupali Sadan Corporate A-(AAA) 200000000 4.71%
Sonali Bank Limited-Rampura AAA 500000000 11.76%
Sonali Bank Limited-Badda AAA 1000000000 23.53%

38.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The 
Company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will 
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without 
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. Typically, the Company ensures that 
it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including financial obligations 
through the preparation of the cash flow forecast, based on the timeline of payment of financial obligations and 
accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payments within due dates. 

In extremely stressed conditions, the Company may get support from the Government of Bangladesh and it's 
sponsor shareholder BPDB  in the form of loan and equity.
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The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities:

Category of liabilities
Carrying 
amount

Maturity 
period

Nominal 
interest rate

Contractual 
cash flows

Within 6 
months or less

Within 6-12 
months

BDT BDT BDT BDT

Current portion of 
long term loan 4,552,418,251 June 

2024  3%~12% 4,552,418,251                        -   4,552,418,251 

Current Portion of 
Interest Payable                   -   June 

2024  3%~12%                    -                          -                          -   

Liabilities for 
expenses 2,095,278,014 June 

2024  N/A 2,095,278,014                        -   2,095,278,014 

38.3 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will 
affect the group's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments.

a) Currency risk
The Company is exposed to currency risk on certain loans taken from different donor agencies (e.g. ADB, World 
Bank, JICA etc.) Majority of the Company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD, EURO, JPY, 
CNY and SEK. 

Exposure to currency risk

Foreign currency monetary  liabilities
Liabilities (long term loan) 

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
USD USD

Asian Development Bank          960,164,568          892,707,717 
Economic Development Co-operation Fund            81,741,037            87,579,683 
International Development Association          117,789,696          117,090,695 
Exim Bank          478,205,142          261,047,232 
AIIB Loan            24,963,644            10,280,033 
Islamic Development Bank          102,130,086            83,597,472 

   1,764,994,172    1,452,302,833 

EURO EURO
Kreditanstalt fur Wiederaufbau, Germany          137,859,389          112,905,296 
Danish International Development Agency             4,848,494             5,401,000 
Nordic Development Fund             3,405,347             3,806,486 
International Development Association          155,010,057            89,876,417 

      301,123,287       211,989,199 

SEK SEK
Swedish International Development Co-operation Agency         17,113,031         18,700,975 

JPY JPY
Japan International Co-operation Agency  54,979,185,078  65,666,237,373 

CNY CNY
Exim Bank China    1,573,893,131    1,047,952,857 
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Net exposure
The following significant exchange rates are applied during the year:

 Exchange rate of  USD          106.0000                   93.4500 
 Exchange rate of  SEK             9.9570                     9.1384 
 Exchange rate of  EURO          116.4728                   97.5898 
 Exchange rate of  JPY             0.7471                     0.6842 
 Exchange rate of CNY           14.7713                   13.9336 

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. Short term bank borrowings 
are, however, not significantly affected by fluctuations in interest rates. The Company has not entered into any 
type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as to the reporting date.

i) Profile

As at 30 June, the interest rate risk profile of the Company's interest bearing financial instrument was:

Fixed rate instrument

Financial asset 4,250,000,000 
Financial liability 406,226,673,120 

Variable rate instrument
Financial asset Nil
Financial liability Nil

(ii) Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments:

Being no variable rate instruments, sensitivity analysis has not been presented.

39 Contingencies
The Company is currently involved in a number of legal proceeding which may have a significant effect on the 
financial position or profitability of the Company but for which any provision has not been recognized in these 
financial statements.
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Financial ratios: 2022-23 2021-22
i) Return on average property, plant and equipment Restated

Profit before interest, other financial expenses, & tax × 100Average net property, plant and equipment
11,462,267,930 × 100 = 6.60% 7.69%173,699,787,127

ii) Debt services coverage ratio

Net profit before depreciation, interest & other financial expenses
Debt service requirement 

20,578,871,424 = 0.96 times 1.42 times21,544,234,999
iii) Current ratio

Current assets
Current liabilities
71,747,411,965 = 3.19 3.1422,484,810,506

iv) Quick ratio
Quick assets

Quick liabilities
65,636,804,368 = 2.92 2.9222,484,810,506

v) Debt-equity ratio
Debt

Equity
406,226,673,120 = 78 : 22 77 : 23113,659,134,710

vi) Accounts receivable to sales

  Average Accounts receivables
Average monthly revenue

10,422,914,685 = 5.13 months 4.37 months2,033,457,061
vii) Net operating cash flow per share

Net operating cash flow
Number of shares

11,482,014,524 = BDT 16.11 BDT 11.53712,726,991
viii) Price earning ratio

Market price per share
Earning per share

52.40 = -5.96 33.45-8.79
ix) Operating expenses to revenues

Operating expenses
Revenues

14,902,515,346 = 61.07% 56.07%24,401,484,736
x) Net asset value (NAV)

2022-23 2021-22
BDT BDT

Current asset 71,747,411,965 60,478,957,501
Non Current Asset 475,163,054,109 371,087,121,163
Total assets (A) 546,910,466,074 431,566,078,664
Current liabilities 22,484,810,506 19,248,660,088
Long term liability 410,766,520,858 317,353,538,949
Total Liabilities (B) 433,251,331,364 336,602,199,037
Net asset value (A-B) 113,659,134,710 94,963,879,627
Net asset value  Per Share 159.47 133.24
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PROXY FORM

I/We...............................................................................................................of............................................................... being a 

shareholder of Power Grid Company of Bangladesh Ltd. hereby appoint Mr./Miss/Mrs..........................................

....................................of.............................................................................................. as my/our proxy to attend and vote 

for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 10 

February 2024 at 11:00 am at digital Platform virtually. 

Name of Proxy ..................................................................	 Name of Shareholder .......................................................

Signature of Proxy ............................................................	 No. of Shares held ............................................................

Date .....................................................................................	 Folio No. ..............................................................................

							       BO A/C No. .........................................................................

							       Signature ............................................................................

Note: Any member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the 27th Annual General Meeting may appoint 
a proxy to attend and vote in his/her behalf. The proxy form duly filled up and stamp affixed must be deposited 
at the Corporate Office of the Company at least 48 hours before the meeting. 
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Taka 20.00
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